
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, April 26, 2016 
6:00 p.m. 

Board Room 
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana 

 Rob Richardson  John Palacio     Rick Miller, Ph.D. 
  Vice President       President      Secretary /  

  Superintendent 

  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.  Valerie Amezcua      Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
         Member  Clerk         Member       

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

Mission Statement 
We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 
positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us
http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT                          TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE                  APRIL 26, 2016 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54956.9 of subdivision (a): 

 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL:  Anticipated Litigation – File Numbers: LBI 

1501160 RV and PER 1502087 

 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957: 

 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT:  Director of Accounting and Payroll 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

 

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957.6: 

 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, CWA 

Bargaining Units 

 Mark A. McKinney,  

District Negotiator 

  

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct 

its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT 

IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


6:00 P.M. MEETING 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 
• Chavez –  Jamie Espinoza; Saddleback – Neivy Lopez; Segerstrom – Hector Bustos; Santa 

Ana Valley – Alexandra Lomeli 
 
 
RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

• CIF Boys Soccer Recognition 
 

• Certificated Employee of the Month for April 2016, Wendy Hammitt 
 

• Classified Employee of the Month for April 2016, Angel Cifuentes 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 
 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 
non-agenda items. 

 
 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - March 22, 2016, Special Board Meeting 
Minutes - March 29, 2016, and Special Board Workshop Minutes - April 12, 2016 
 

1.2 2015-16 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly Report 
 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 
1.4 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 
Trips 
 

1.5 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students 
with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 
 

1.6 Approval of Head Start Period One Monitoring Corrective Action Plan for 2015-16 Program 
Year 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


1.7 Approval of Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 2015-16 Program Year 
 

1.8 Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 2 for 2015-16 Program Years 
 

1.9 Approval of Five High School Courses 
 
1.9.1 Approval of Criminal Justice-UC “g” Course for 9th Grade High School Students 

 
1.9.2 Approval of Foundation of Law-UC “g” Course for 10th Grade High School Students 
 
1.9.3 Approval of Law and Order-UC “g” Course for 11th Grade High School Students 
 
1.9.4 Approval of Business Law-UC “g” Course for 12th Grade High School Students 
 
1.9.5 Approval of Automotive and Transportation Technology-ASE-III Course for High 

School Students 
 

1.10 Approval of Data Center Disaster Recovery Site Services Agreement with Orange County 
Superintendent of Schools for 2015-16 Fiscal Year and Renewable Annually Up to Five Year 
Period Terminate By Its Own Terms June 30, 2020 
 

1.11 Approval of Increase for Braille Services by Matthew Williams for 2015-16 School Year 
 

1.12 Approval of Agreement between Meet the Masters Inc. and John Muir Fundamental 
Elementary School for Period of September 1, 2016 through June 10, 2017 
 

1.13 Approval of Agreement with Blackboard, Inc. for Web Hosting Services Districtwide for 
Period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 
 

1.14 Approval of Agreement with Consortium On Reaching Excellence in Education, Inc. for 
Elementary and Intermediate Schools for 2016-17 School Year 
 

1.15 Approval of Agreement with Corporate Strategies by SkillPath for the period of May 6 
through June 30, 2016 
 

1.16 Approval of Agreement with Gabriel Barrientos for Exchange Online Migration Project for 
Period of April 27 through December 31, 2016 
 

1.17 Approval of Agreement with Program Support Services for Period of April 27, 2016 through 
June 29, 2018 
 

1.18 Ratification of Agreement between Community Matters and Segerstrom High School for 
November 12 through November 13, 2015 
 

1.19 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 
March 9, 2016 through April 12, 2016 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


1.20 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 
March 9, 2016 through April 12, 2016 

1.21 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims Against Santa Ana 
Unified School District – File Numbers: LBI 1501160 RV and PER 1502087 

1.22 Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Agreement with IDSC Holdings, 
Inc., Snap-On Industries for Purchase of Auto Shop Tools and Supplies 

1.23 Approval of Four Deductive Change Orders for Projects at Alternative Education Facilities, 
Heninger, King, and Wilson Elementary Schools 

1.23.1 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Two-Story Building at Alternative 
Education Facilities Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program Utilizing an 
Alternative Delivery Method 

1.23.2 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof 
Replacement at Heninger Elementary School 

1.23.3 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 – New 
Kindergarten Building and Sitework at King Elementary School Under Overcrowding 
Relief Grant Program 

1.23.4 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, 
Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for the Proposition 39 Project at 
Wilson Elementary School 

1.24 Acceptance of Five Notices of Completion for Projects at Alternative Education Facilities, 
Heninger, King, Wilson Elementary Schools, and Saddleback High School 

1.24.1 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Two-Story Building at Alternative 
Education Facilities Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program Utilizing an 
Alternative Delivery Method 

1.24.2 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof Replacement at 
Heninger Elementary School 

1.24.3 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 – New Kindergarten 
Building and Sitework at King Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 
Program 

1.24.4 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, 
and Air Conditioning Replacement for the Proposition 39 Project at Wilson 
Elementary School 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


1.24.5 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 504 – New Construction 
of Two-Story Classroom Building at Saddleback High School Under Emergency 
Repair Program 

1.25 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3092 - Proclaiming May 2-6, 2016, as National 
Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 15-21, 2016, as Classified School 
Employee Week 

1.26 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3093 - Proclaiming May 6-12, 2016, as National School 
Nurses’ Week 

1.27 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3094 - Proclaiming May 15-21, 2016 as National Police 
Week 

1.28 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3103 – Authorization of Board Member’s Absence from 
Board Meeting 

1.29 Adoption of Resolution No.15/16-3104 Authorization of Amendment No. 04 to California 
State Preschool Contract CSPP-5322 for 2015-16 Program Year 

1.30 Approval of Update to Designated Positions and Disclosure Categories for Statement of 
Economic Interest Filing 

1.31 Approval of Annual Dues for California Office of Reform Districts for the 2016-17 School 
Year 

1.32 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 
Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 

PUBLIC HEARING 
• Approval to Rename Community Day School

• Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal from Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA)

• Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal from Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) to
Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA)

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


PRESENTATIONS 
• Jose Hernandez Mariachi Academy Update 

 
• Building Services: State of District Maintenance 

 
 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 
 

2.0 Approval to Rename Community Day School to REACH Academy 
 

3.0 Authorization to Reject all Bids for Package No. 1 - New Construction of Joint-Use 
Community Center at Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools 
 

4.0 Authorization to Award Contracts for Bid Packages No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air 
Conditioning Projects at King and Pio Pico Elementary Schools 
 

5.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Band Practice Lighting at Santa 
Ana High School 
 

6.0 Authorization to Award Contract for the Purchase of Fresh Produce Products and Services to 
Sunrise Produce Company 
 

7.0 Authorization to Award Contracts for Home-to-School Student Transportation Services 
Districtwide 
 

8.0 Ratification of Tentative Agreement with Communications Workers of America (CWA) 
 
 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES  
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy.  (Board Bylaw 9312) 

• Board Policy (BP) 5131 - Conduct (For Adoption) 
 

• Board Policy (BP) 5145.4 - Bullying (For Adoption) 
 
 

BOARD REPORTS 
 

  
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 
May 10, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: CIF Boys Soccer Recognition 

ITEM: Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the success of the two Varsity Boy’s Soccer 

teams that competed in the California State Championship Tournament in 2016. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes outstanding high school student athletes and coaches who have achieved 

exceptional standing in their field of sport. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recognize the Boy’s Varsity soccer teams and coaching staffs from Godinez Fundamental High 

School and Santa Ana High School for the winter season during 2015-16 school year. 

DH:lr 







Minutes Book Page 499 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

March 22, 2016 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:33 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Amezcua and Ms. Iglesias.  Mr. Richardson did not 

attend Board Meeting. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:33 p.m. to consider 

student matters, existing litigation, public employment, and negotiations. 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:21 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Dr. Rodriguez, Ms. Pueblos, Ms. Douglas, and Mr. Williams.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Margarita Muñoz, 7th 

grade student at Spurgeon Intermediate School. 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

Chavez – Jacqueline Flores; Saddleback – Neivy Lopez; Segerstrom – Hector Bustos; 

Santa Ana Valley – Alexandra Lomeli 

Jamie and Hector provided highlights to the Board of current events, information, 

and activities at their respective high schools. 

1.1



Minutes Book Page 500 Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 22, 2016 

RECOGNITION / ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Certificated Employee of the Month for March 2016, Laura Gomez 

Laura Gomez, Teacher on Special Assignment, was selected as Certificated 

Employee of the Month for March 2016 for her overriding motivation to serve the 

students and their families. 

Mr. Hernández arrived at 6:37 p.m. 

Classified Employee of the Month for March 2016, Carmen Cerda 

Carmen Cerda, Instructional Assistant – Computer, was selected as Classified 

Employee of the Month for March 2016 because she is able to complete her numerous 

job responsibilities and is willing to take on extra duties to help support SAUSD 

students and families. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Dr. Miller opened his report by stating that the Annual SAUSD Parent Conference 

at Villa Fundamental was a great event in addition to Principal for a Day.  He also 

stated that he enjoyed the surprise visits to various sites honoring the SAUSD 

Teachers’ and Support Staff of the Year.  Superintendent Miller concluded his 

report by congratulating Ms. Valerie Amezcua, Board Clerk, for being selected Woman 

of the Year by Congresswoman Loretta Sanchez. 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Hiba Shublak addressed the Board related the Party in the Park on March 26 at 

Memorial Park.  Cheryl Eberly addressed the Board related to an invitation to the 

Youth Service Provider Summit.  Paul Zive addressed the Board related to staffing 

and class size.  

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following items were removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

1.10 Approval of Agreement with Public Works for Period of March 23, 2016 through 

September 30, 2019 

1.11 Approval of Agreement with WRiTE BRAiN WORLD for Period of March 23 through 

July 31, 2016 

1.14 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Casa de la Familia to Offer a 

Girls’ Power Curriculum for 2015-16 School Year 

1.15 Approval to Launch Free District Magazine for 2016-17 School Year 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 501 

Minutes 

March 22, 2016 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - March 8, 2016 and Special 

Board Meeting Minutes - March 17, 2016 

1.2 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

1.4 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 

48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

360549 – Sierra 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph B that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

March 22, 2017. 

351064 – Villa 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A, B that the Board expel the 

student from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or 

after March 22, 2017. 

1.5 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services 

for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

1.6 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 

School Year 

1.7 Approval of Submission of Refunding Application for Head Start Funding for 

2016-17 Program Year 

1.8 Approval of Head Start Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment, 

and Attendance Policies and Procedures for 2016-17 Program Year 

1.9 Approval of Agreement between Princeton Review and Valley High School for 

March 28 through 30, 2016 

1.12 Approval of Consultant Agreement Increase for Natasha Adamo for 2015-16 

School Year 

1.13 Approval of Sub-Award Agreement with California State University, Fullerton 

for the Period of March 23, 2016 through June 30, 2019 



Minutes Book Page 502 Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 22, 2016 

1.16 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 

for the Period of February 24, 2016 through March 8, 2016 

1.17 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for 

the Period of February 24, 2016 through March 8, 2016 

1.18 Approval of Eleven Deductive Change Orders for Projects at Century High 

School, Mitchell Child Development Center, and Energy Conservation Projects 

at: Carr, Century, Heninger, MacArthur Fundamental, McFadden, Santa Ana, 

Segerstrom, Taft, Thorpe Fundamental, and Valley Schools 

1.18.1 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 17 – 

Bleachers, Lighting, and Restroom Building at Century High School 

1.18.2 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 - 

Demo and Abatement for Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.18.3 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 3 - 

Structural Steel for Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.18.4 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 4 

- Rough Carpentry for Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.18.5 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 6 - 

Roofing and Sheet Metal for Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.18.6 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 9 - 

Glazing for Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.18.7 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 10 - 

Painting for Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.18.8 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 14 

- HVAC for Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.18.9 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 

16 – Fire Protection Sprinkler for Mitchell Child Development 

Center 

1.18.10 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 17 

- Electrical/Low Voltage for Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.18.11 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Energy Conservation 

Services at: Carr, Century, Heninger, MacArthur Fundamental, 

McFadden, Santa Ana, Segerstrom, Taft, Thorpe Fundamental, and 

Valley Schools 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 503 

Minutes 

March 22, 2016 

1.19 Acceptance of Fifteen Notices of Completion for Projects at Century High 

School, Mitchell Child Development Center, and Energy Conservation Projects 

at: Carr, Century, Heninger, MacArthur Fundamental, McFadden, Santa Ana, 

Segerstrom, Taft, Thorpe Fundamental, and Valley Schools 

1.19.1 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 17 – 

Bleachers, Lighting, and Restroom Building at Century High School 

1.19.2 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 

Demo and Abatement at Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.19.3 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 – 

Concrete and Reinforcement at Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.19.4 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 3 – 

Structural Steel at Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.19.5 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 4 – 

Rough Carpentry at Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.19.6 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 6 – 

Roofing and Sheet Metal at Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.19.7 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 7 – 

Lath and Plaster at Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.19.8 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 – 

Glazing for Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.19.9 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 10 – 

Painting at Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.19.10 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 13 – 

Ceramic Tile at Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.19.11 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 14 – 

HVAC at Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.19.12 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 15 – 

Plumbing at Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.19.13 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 16 – 

Fire Protection Sprinkler at Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.19.14 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 17 – 

Electrical/Low Voltage at Mitchell Child Development Center 

1.19.15 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Energy Conservation 

Services at: Carr, Century, Heninger, MacArthur Fundamental, 

McFadden, Santa Ana, Segerstrom, Taft, Thorpe Fundamental, and 

Valley Schools 



Minutes Book Page 504 Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 22, 2016 

1.20 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3102 - Proclaiming March, 2016 as Arts 

Education Month 

1.21 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3100 – Authorization of Board Member’s 

Absence from Board Meeting 

1.22 Ratification of Consultant Services Agreement with Hazard, Young, Attea & 

Associates - HYA Executive Search Firm 

1.23 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action: 

1.10 Approval of Agreement with Public Works for Period of March 23, 2016 through 

September 30, 2019 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the agreement with Public Works for the period of March 23, 2016 

through September 30, 2019. 

1.11 Approval of Agreement with WRiTE BRAiN WORLD for Period of March 23 through 

July 31, 2016 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 3-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the agreement with WRiTE BRAiN WORLD for the 

period of March 23 through July 31, 2016. 

1.14 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Casa de la Familia to Offer a 

Girls’ Power Curriculum for 2015-16 School Year 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 3-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Casa de 

la Familia to offer a Girls’ power Curriculum for the 2015-16 school year. 

1.15 Approval to Launch Free District Magazine for 2016-17 School Year 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 3-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve partnership with EF Pages to support our 

continued goal of increasing parent communication and engagement. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was recessed at 7:26 p.m. to consider public 

employment. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 505 

Minutes 

March 22, 2016 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 7:38 p.m. 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board authorized up to $50,000 to cover the wage loss portion 

of claim number 14-17922 MH, per an expected mediated settlement. 

Moved:  Palacio ______ Richardson __ ___ Amezcua __X___ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Seconded: Palacio __X___ Richardson ______ Amezcua __ ___ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Ayes:  Palacio __X___ Richardson _ ____ Amezcua _ X___ Hernández __ ___ Iglesias ___X__ 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ______ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___3__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___2__ 

By a vote of 4-0, the Board took action to appoint Ruth C. Zintzun to the position 

of Purchasing Manager. 

Moved:  Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández __ ___ Iglesias ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ______ Hernández __X___ Iglesias ______ 

Ayes:  Palacio __X___ Richardson _ ____ Amezcua __X___ Hernández __X___ Iglesias __X___ 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ______ Hernández ______ Iglesias ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes __4___ Noes__0___ Abstain______ Absent __1___ 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Approval to ReName Community Day School 

Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing open.  He asked those wishing to address 

the Board to step to the lectern.  

After hearing no comments, Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing closed. 

Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with Communications Workers of America 

Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing open. He asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern.  

After hearing no comments, Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing closed. 



Minutes Book Page 506 Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 22, 2016 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH CARDEA SERVICES FOR PERIOD OF APRIL 1 THROUGH MAY 

15, 2016 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the agreement with CARDEA Services for the period of April 1 through 

May 15, 2016. 

3.0 APPROVAL OF ACADEMIC CALENDAR FOR 2016-17 SCHOOL YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 3-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the academic calendar for the 2016-17 school 

year. 

4.0 APPROVAL OF SUMMER EXTENDED LEARNING PROGRAMS FOR 2016-17 SCHOOL YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 4-0, to 

approve Summer Extended Learning Programs for the 2016-17 school year. 

4.1 APPROVAL OF ENGAGE 360º SUMMER EXTENDED LEARNING PROGRAMS FOR 2016-

17 SCHOOL YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the Engage 360˚ Summer Extended Learning programs for the 2016-17 

school year. 

4.2 APPROVAL OF SUMMER ENRICHMENT PROGRAMS FOR 2016-17 SCHOOL YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the Summer Enrichment Programs for the 2016-17 school year. 

4.3 APPROVAL OF SUMMER SCHOOL PROGRAMS FOR 2016-17 SCHOOL YEAR 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the Summer School Programs for the 2016-17 school year. 

5.0 APPROVAL OF EXTENDED WORK YEAR FOR LESS THAN 12 MONTH CERTIFICATED 

ADMINISTRATORS 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-0, to 

approve the extended work year for less than 12 month Certificated 

Administrators. 

6.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR NEW PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT AND 

RESURFACING AT DAVIS, LOWELL, AND PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS AND NEW 

FITNESS EQUIPMENT AT COMMUNITY DAY SCHOOL 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, to 

authorize staff to award a contract to JMJ Construction for new playground 

equipment and resurfacing at Davis, Lowell, and Pio Pico Elementary Schools, 

as well as new fitness equipment at Community Day School. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 507 

Minutes 

March 22, 2016 

7.0 APPROVAL OF BUDGET AND SCOPE OF WORK FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION OF THE JOINT-USE 

COMMUNITY CENTER AT ROOSEVELT/WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 3-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the budget and scope of work for new 

construction of the joint-use Community Center at Roosevelt/Walker Elementary 

Schools. 

8.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3097 – CALIFORNIA UNIFORM PUBLIC 

CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING ACT PROGRAM AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 

15/16-3098 – APPROVAL OF INFORMAL BIDDING PROCEDURES PURSUANT TO THE 

CALIFORNIA UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING ACT 

This item was removed and will be brought back at a future Regular Board of 

Education Meeting. 

9.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3099 – AUTHORIZING THE CLOSING OF VARIOUS 

INACTIVE FUNDS AND TRANSFER OF REMAINING BALANCE 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 4-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3099 authorizing the closing of various inactive 

funds and transfer of remaining balance. 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES 

Board Policy (BP) 6152.1 – Placement in Mathematics Courses (For Adoption) 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 4-0, to 

adopt the new Board Policy (BP) 6152.1 – Placement in Mathematics Courses. 

Board Policy (BP) 5145.4 – Anti-Bullying (Revised:  First Reading) 

No action required. 

Board Policy (BP) 5131 – Conduct (Revised: First Reading) 

No action required. 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

Ms. Amezcua 

 Participated as Principal for a Day at César Chávez High School, was a

great day;

 Attended the Annual SAUSD Parent Conference at Villa Fundamental;

 Attended a NALEO training.

Ms. Iglesias 

 Participated as Principal for a Day at Valley High School;

 Attended the Annual SAUSD Parent Conference, very pleased.



Minutes Book Page 508 Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 22, 2016 

Mr. Palacio 

 Congratulated Ms. Amezcua, Ms. Vargas-Zook, and Ms. Seigel for being

recognized by Congresswoman Loretta Sanchez as Women of the Year;

 Participated as Principal for the Day at Santa Ana High School.

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned in memory of Cipriano Ramirez at 8:47 p.m. by Board President Palacio. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 26, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

 Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

   Secretary 

   Santa Ana Board of Education 











































Minutes Book Page 529 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

March 29, 2016 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 6:29 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Mr. Richardson, Ms. Amezcua, Mr. Hernández, and Ms. 

Iglesias.  Mr. Romo, District Legal Counsel was also present. 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

DISCUSSION 

Superintendent Search – Planning Session with Hazard, Young, Attea & Associates 

Rudy Castruita, Ed.D., and Maria Gutierrez Ott, Ph.D., representing Hazard, 

Young, Attea & Associates (HYA) Executive Search held a formal planning session.  

Consultants convened with the Board to proceed to customize the search and review 

its proposed timeline process to the specific needs and requirements of the 

District.  

After further discussion, dates were identified as special board meetings 

designated for the superintendent search process: April 27, June 8, July 17, July 

18 and July 29.  These dates are subject to change, as deemed necessary by the 

Board. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned at 8:02 p.m. by Board President Palacio. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 26, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

 Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

   Secretary 

   Santa Ana Board of Education 



Minutes Book Page 530 Board of Education 

Minutes 

March 29, 2016 



Minutes Book Page 531 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

SPECIAL BOARD WORKSHOP 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

April 12, 2016 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:42 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Board 

Clerk Amezcua was also present.  Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. 

Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Dr. Rodriguez, Ms. Pueblos, Ms. 

Douglas, and Mr. Williams.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Ms. Amezcua. 

Mr. Richardson arrived at 5:48 p.m.; Ms. Iglesias arrived at 5:50 p.m.; Mr. 

Hernández arrived at 6:10 p.m. 

Change in Order of Agenda 

PRESENTATION 

Budget and Local Control Accountability Plan Update 

Superintendent Miller initiated the discussion followed by Stefanie P. 

Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent Business and Operations, CBO, and David 

Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent Educational Services. Michelle Rodriguez, 

Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and Learning reviewed goal number 

one of the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). Lucinda Pueblos, Assistant 

Superintendent, K-12 School Performance and Culture reviewed LCAP goal number two - 

Engagement. Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services reviewed 

LCAP goal number three - School Climate and Safety. 

Change in Order of Agenda 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Sergio Corona, Leonel Velázquez, Dolores Almaraz, Ignacio Rios Jr., Guadalupe 

Celedon, Christina Prado, Avila Medrano, Lisandro Alcánder, Abraham Medina, Laura 

Kanter, Maria Celedon, and Benjamin Vazquez addressed the Board related the Local 

Control Accountability Plan, restorative justice, school climate, school police, 

and school spending.  



Minutes Book Page 532 Board of Education 

Minutes 

April 12, 2016 

After public presentations, Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities 

and Governmental Relations reviewed the budgeted facility projects.  Dr. Phillips 

reviewed Board priorities, budget, and funding.  Tina Douglas, Assistant 

Superintendent, Business Services reviewed the Second Interim, base funds, and 

provided a Board activity.  After further discussion, the next steps were 

identified. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned at 9:36 p.m. by Board President Palacio. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 26, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

 Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

   Secretary 

   Santa Ana Board of Education 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: 2015-16 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly 

Report 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board to review 

quarterly information on the Williams Settlement Third 

Quarterly Report.  In order to meet the Williams Settlement 

Uniform Complaint Reporting requirements per Education 

Code Section 35186(d), staff is required to report summarized 

data on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a 

quarterly basis to the County Superintendent of Schools and 

the Governing Board of the school district.  The complaints 

and written responses shall be available as public records. 

RATIONALE: 

Attached is a chart summarizing the third quarterly-reported 

complaints for Santa Ana Unified School District beginning 

on January 1 and ending March 31, 2016.  The form is due to 

the Orange County Department of Education on April 29, 

2016. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

DH:lr 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Education Code section 35186(d) 

requires:  “A school district shall 

report summarized data on the 

nature and resolution of all 

complaints on a quarterly basis to 

the county superintendent of 

schools and the governing board 

of the school district.  The 

summaries shall be publicly 

reported on a quarterly basis at a 

regularly scheduled meeting of the 

governing board of the school 

district.  The report shall include 

the number of complaints by 

general subject area with the 

number of resolved and 

unresolved complaints. The 

complaints and written responses 

shall be available as public 

records.” 

1.2



2015-2016 Quarterly Report 
Williams Legislation Uniform Complaints

District:

District Contact: 

Title:

Type of Complaint

Check the box that applies:

Total # of 
Complaints

# Unresolved# Resolved

Textbooks and Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments

Facility Conditions

TOTALS

Name of Superintendent:

Signature of Superintendent: Date:

Please submit to: Thea Savas 

Senior Administrative Assistant 
200 Kalmus Drive, B-1000 
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050 
(714) 966-4336 or fax to: (714) 327-1371

Quarter #1 July 1 to September 30, 2015  Report due by October 30, 2015
Quarter #2 October 1 to December 31, 2015 Report due by January 29, 2016
Quarter #3 January 1 to March 31, 2016  Report due by April 29, 2016
Quarter #4 April 1 to June 30, 2016  Report due by July 29, 2016

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes the 
nature and resolution of the complaints.

CAHSEE Intensive Instruction & Services 
(high schools only)



ITEM SUMMARY: 

If the value of a gift exceeds 

$500, the Superintendent shall 

bring the nature of the gift, with a 

specific recommendation, to the 

Board of Education for approval. 

The gifts under this item are all 

valued at more than $500. 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 

of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 

District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of 

a gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 

valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 

greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 

indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 

students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 

in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 

fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 

materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 

designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

DH:lr 

1.3



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – April 26, 2016 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Jefferson Elementary $5,000 Barona Band of 

Mission Indians 

Barona Education 

Grant 

Mr. Clifford LaChappa 

Chairman  

Lakeside 

Library Books 

Santiago Elementary $775 Target Corporation  

Take Charge of 

Education Program 

Ms. Laysha Ward 

President, Community 

Relations 

Minneapolis, MN 

PBIS and student 

incentives 

Taft Elementary $2,000 Taft PTA 

Mrs. Marla Bock 

President 

Santa Ana 

Field trip 

expenses 

Taft Elementary $4,950 Taft PTA 

Mrs. Marla Bock 

President 

Santa Ana 

Soccer program 

MacArthur 

Fundamental 

Intermediate 

$4,000 Pacific Life 

Foundation 

Mr. Tennyson S. Oyler 

Vice President 

Newport Beach 

Instructional 

materials and 

library 

workstations 

Century High $280 Target Corporation  

Take Charge of 

Education Program 

Ms. Laysha Ward 

President, Community 

Relations 

Minneapolis, MN 

Instructional 

materials 

Godinez Fundamental 

High 

$850 Godinez PTSA 

Mrs. Andrea Robinson 

President 

Santa Ana 

Field trip 

expenses 

Saddleback High $539 Target Corporation  

Take Charge of 

Education Program 

Ms. Laysha Ward 

President, Community 

Relations 

Minneapolis, MN 

Instructional 

materials 



For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform an 

appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as provided 

by the donor. 

DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Santa Ana High $855 Los Alamitos Area 

Chapter of MOAA 

Mr. Ryan 

Los Alamitos 

NJROTC Program 

Santa Ana High $2,000 Navy League of the 

United States  

Orange County Council 

Mr. John Gates 

Newport Beach 

NJROTC Program 

Santa Ana High $1,400 AMVET Department of 

California 

Tulare  

NJROTC Program 

Santa Ana High Seven file 

cabinets 

$1,750 Gordon and Rees LLP 

Irvine 

Student records 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

$500 Mr. David Cavazos 

Santa Ana 

High school senior 

scholarship 

program 

Santa Ana Unified 

School District 

$1,000 Mr. Thomas A. Davis 

San Diego 

High school 

graduates enrolled 

in post-secondary 

education 

April 26,2016 

donations 

$25,899 

2016 Total donations $114,905 $140,804 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important 

components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 

experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 

community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 

believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 

involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 

contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

An extended school-sponsored 

trip requires the approval of the 

Board of Education.  A trip is 

considered to be an extended 

school - sponsored trip when it 

takes students beyond neighboring 

counties or is over night. 

1.4



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – April 26, 2016 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone(s): 

April 29-May 1, 2016 

(Friday - Sunday) 

Valley High School  

34th Annual Southwest 

Dance Movement and 

Acro-Sports Workshop 

Palm Springs Convention 

Center 

Palm Springs, CA 

$296.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

fundraising, 

ASB Dance, &  

Site 

Discretionary 

funds) 

55 5 

May 6-8, 2016 

(Friday - Sunday) 

Santiago School  

National History Day 

State Finals 

William Jessup 

University 

Rocklin, CA 

$750.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

Site 

Discretionary 

funds) 

4 1 

June 2-5, 2016 

(Thursday - Sunday) 

Segerstrom High School 

California State Track 

and Field Finals 

Veteran’s Memorial 

Stadium at Buchanan 

High School 

Clovis, CA 

$710.00 per 

student(s) 

(cost paid by 

District 

Discretionary 

funds) 

2 2 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Valley High School students to 

participate in the 34th Annual Dance, Movement, and Acro-

Sports workshop at the Palm Springs Convention Center in Palm 

Springs, California.  The trip will be on April 29-May 1, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting their dance team students to 

participate in the 34th Annual Dance, Movement, and Acro-

Sports workshop in Palm Springs, California. 

RATIONALE: This conference offers a wide range of standards-based 

curriculum that will enrich student learning and challenge their 

skills of critical thinking.  Students will study a variety of cultural 

dance styles (Afro-Caribbean, Greek, Middle Eastern, Flamenco, 

or Folk).  Students will take classes in alternate movement 

vocabularies (Yoga, Tai Chi, Stretch I Strengthening, Pilates, or 

Athletic training).  They will also explore new methods, 

techniques, and historical dance forms. 

Rationale 

• Students can study a variety of different dance genres from

outstanding teachers in the fields of Ballet, Modem, Hip Hop, 

Multi-Cultural, Lyrical, and Jazz techniques. 

• To encourage and inspire team collaboration and unity among

students. 

Follow Up 

• To bring back a wide range and variety of dance information

and choreographic material for use in the dance program and to 

share with other students. 

PARTICIPANTS: 55 students and 5 chaperones (3 certificated and 2 classified) 

COSTS: $296.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising, ASB Dance, and Site Discretionary 

funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Valley High School students to 

participate in the 34th Annual Dance, Movement, and Acro-

Sports workshop at the Palm Springs Convention Center in Palm 

Springs, California on April 29-May 1, 2016.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santiago School students to 

compete in the National History Day State Finals at William 

Jessup University in Rocklin, California on May 6-8, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Santiago School students will be competing at the National 

History Day State Finals in Rocklin, CA. 

RATIONALE: Five Santiago students, Diego Gonzalez, Viviana Velasco, 

Mikaela Allison, and Matthew Batres became the first Santa Ana 

Unified School District students to earn the honor of Co-

Champions for their performance “The Exchange of Hatred in 

the Bubonic Plague” at the Orange County National History Day 

Competition.  Now they will be heading to Rocklin to represent 

Orange County in the state finals.  At the competition students 

will select a historical topic that relates to an annual theme, 

students conduct extensive research by using libraries, archives, 

museums, and oral history interviews. They analyze and interpret 

their findings, draw conclusions about their topics' significance 

in history, and create final projects that present their work. They 

will be competing with other school districts from across the 

state. 

PARTICIPANTS: 4 students and 1 chaperone (certificated) 

COSTS: $750.00 per student - To include travel, lodging, and meals 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by Site Discretionary funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santiago 

School students to compete in the National History Day State 

Finals at William Jessup University in Rocklin, California on 

May 6-8, 2016. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School 

student athletes to compete in the California State Track and 

Field Finals at Veteran’s Memorial Stadium at Buchanan High 

School in Clovis, California on June 2-5, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School students will be competing at the 

California State Track and Field Finals in Clovis, California. 

RATIONALE: Segerstrom High has students who have qualified to compete in 

the California State Track and Field Finals in Clovis, CA. 

PARTICIPANTS: 2 students and 2 chaperones (1 certificated and 1 classified) 

COSTS: $710.00 per student - To include travel, lodging, and meals 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by District Discretionary funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Segerstrom 

High School student athletes to compete in the California State 

Track and Field Finals at Veteran’s Memorial Stadium at 

Buchanan High School in Clovis, California on June 2-5, 2016. 

. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



DL:cvl 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 
Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of payment and reimbursement of costs 
incurred by parents for related services for students with 
disabilities. 

RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for related services or participated in a resolution session, 
settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process hearing and agreed 
to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to Exceed $5,000 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for related services for students with 
disabilities for the 2015-16 school year. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• 1 Attorney fees
reimbursementper mediation
agreement.

1.5



DL:cvl 

Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

Board Meeting: April 26, 2016 

Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Law Office of: 
334243 $5,000 Attorney Fees Augustin Egelsee, LLP 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Head Start Period One Monitoring Corrective Action 

Plan for 2015-16 Program Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning   

PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start Program 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the Head Start Period One Monitoring 

Corrective Action Plan for the 2015-16 program year, 

which complies with the federal regulations of the 

Performance Standards and Head Start Act.  The 

regulations state the corrective action plans and findings 

must be approved by the Board of Education.  Orange 

County Head Start grantee reviews all program areas for 

compliance in the following areas: education, health, 

safety, nutrition, family, and community partnerships, 

program design and management, and eligibility, 

recruitment, selection, enrollment, and attendance. 

RATIONALE: 

This period covers the following months: August through January, in which the Orange County 

Head Start grantee reviews the District Head Start program and completes a report.  A corrective 

action plan must be developed based on the non-compliances.  This review is conducted to 

ensure the program is in compliance with federal regulations and meeting contract obligations.  

LCAP Goal 3: All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the District Head Start Period One Monitoring Corrective Action Plan for the 2015-16 

program year. 

MR:CE:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

The federal regulations of the 

Performance Standards and Head 

Start Act state the corrective 

action plans and findings must be 

approved by the Board of 

Education.  

1.6



Page 1 of 2 

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN (CAP) 
Santa Ana Unified School District Head Start ___________________        April 26 _______          _____________2016____________         
Program Name  Month/Day    Year 

Reason for the CAP (choose one):     Self-Assessment      Self-Monitoring      Grantee Monitoring       Federal Review      48-Hour Health and Safety 

EDUCATION/CLASS  

Monitoring 

Question # 
HS/EHS 

Regulation 

Performance 

Standard 

Head Start Act 

Other Regulation 

Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 

Completion 

Target 

(Date) 

Validation Steps Validation of 

Completion 

(Date) 

CLASS (Classroom Assessment 
Scoring System) Scores are 
below the national average. 

 Emotional Support: 5.93

 Classroom Organization: 5.63

 Instructional Support: 2.57

To increase the scores, the 
following steps will be taken  

All classrooms will be assessed 
in the three domains of the 
CLASS Tool  

Individual T and TA plans will be 
developed for classrooms that 
fall below the national average.  

There will be workshops on 
different domains of the CLASS 
once a month for the next two 
years. Strategies will be 
provided on how to increase 
scores I the various areas. 

The Assistant Coordinator of 
Education and Disabilities will 
conduct classroom 
observations to provide 
feedback and guidance on 
instruction.  

There will be an observation 
conducted at the beginning of 
the year and at the end to chart 
progress of staff.  

Assistant 
Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities 
Teachers 
Lead Teachers 

June 2016 and 
ongoing 

Coordinator  will 
review CLASS 
Scores 

CLASS Training 
Schedule 

Training and 
Technical 
Assistance  Plan 
for the individual 
classrooms  

June 2016 and 
ongoing 



Page 2 of 2 

 SAFE ENVIRONMENTS 

Monitoring 

Question # 
HS/EHS 

Regulation 

Performance 

Standard 

Head Start Act 

Other Regulation 

Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) Responsible Completion 

Target 

(Date) 

Validation Steps Validation of 

Completion 

(Date) 

E17A 1304.52 Attendance Validation: 
Mitchell: After transitioning 
from outside time and 
beginning indoor activity, 
Teacher performed a silent 
roll call. 
Monte Vista: After 
transitioning from outside 
time, Teacher counted half 
of the children at the door, 
and proceeded to the carpet 
with no additional roll call. 

Policies will be reviewed with 
all staff at the all staff meeting 
in March 2016.  

Findings will be addressed with 
individual staff members. 

Policies and procedures will be 
reviewed and revised as 
necessary to reflect current 
practice.  

Assistant Coordinator of 
Education and 
Disabilities  
Teachers  
Lead Teachers 

April 30, 2016 Coordinator will 
review meeting 
sign in sheets and 
agendas  

April 30, 2016 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 

2015-16 Program Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start Program 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the Head Start self-assessment corrective 

action plan for the 2015-16 program year, which 

complies with the federal regulations of the Performance 

Standards and Head Start Act.  The regulations state the 

self-assessment corrective action plans and findings must 

be approved annually by the Board of Education.  

The self-assessment reviews all program areas for compliance in the following areas: education, 

health, safety, nutrition, family, community partnerships, program design, management, and 

eligibility, recruitment, selection, enrollment, and attendance. 

RATIONALE: 

Each year the Head Start program completes a self assessment and a corrective action plan must 

be developed. This self assessment is a review of all program areas and is different from the 

review completed by the Grantee-OCHS which monitors for compliance and quality. It is a self 

review that ensures that the program is in compliance with federal regulations of the Head Start 

Act and Appendix A of the performance standards.  

LCAP Goal 3: All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Head Start self-assessment corrective action plan for 2015-16 program year. 

MR:CE:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

The regulations state the self-

assessment corrective action 

plans and findings must be 

approved annually by the District 

Board of Education.   

1.7



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT-HEAD START 

ANNUAL PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 2015-2016 

1 

 Self Assessment Team 

 Charlotte S. Ervin, Martha Alarcon, Gladys Smith

 Osiel Madrigal, Teresa Flores

 Paul Salazar, Thach Nguyen

 Christina Bernal (parent), Maria Gonzalez (parent)

HS/EHS 

Regulation 

Citation No. & 

Brief 

Description 

Area of Concern or Non-Compliance Corrective Action Plan Person(s) 

Responsible 

Completion 

Target Date 

Validation of 

Completion 

1304.20. 

(a) (2) 

Identifying  Child and Family Strengths and  Needs 

Family Partnership Agreement 

 Goals were not individualized to meet the needs of 

the family.  Families declined to set a goal or the 

goals that were written were similar for many of the 

families. 

Individual training will be provided to 

Community Workers on engaging 

families in family goals setting 

process and setting appropriate 

goals.  Goals will be reviewed and 

necessary changes made. 

Community workers will make a 

second attempt to set goals for the 

families. 

Social Services 

Manager  

Community 

workers  

June 17, 2016 June 30, 2016  

Social Service 

Manager  

Coordinator  

Training Sheets 

and agenda  

Monitoring to be 

reviewed 

1304.20 Addressing Child and Family Needs 

Dental 

Dental exams and follow up – Children had dental 

exams completed and it was identified that 

treatment was needed parents did not follow up or 

return to the dentist. Follow up was conducted by 

the program in a timely manner.  

The Nurse will review all files and 

identify children that need dental 

follow up and document that 

information in the Child Plus. 

Individual meetings will occur with 

families in case conference to ensure 

parents follow up on dental exams. 

Nurse will work to ensure that all 

children have a dental exam by the 

completion of the school year. 

Healthy smiles will come to the sites 

and complete onsite exams.   

Dr. Madrigal  

Nurse  

Senior 

Administration 

Clerk  

June 17, 2016 June 30, 2016  

Social Service 

Manager  

Coordinator  

Training Sheets 

and agenda  

Monitoring to be 

reviewed  

Policy Committee Approval April 21, 2016 

SAUSD Board Approval April 26, 2016 

 The Office of Head Start Comprehensive Services & School Readiness Monitoring Protocol was the tool used for the Self Assessment.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 2 for 2015-16 Program 

Years 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Dr. Michelle Rodriguez, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start Program 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the Head Start budget adjustment No. 2 for the 2015-16 

program years.  The Board is the governing body of the 

Head Start Program, and must ensure that appropriate 

internal controls are established and implemented to 

safeguard Federal funds in accordance with 45 CFR 

1301.13. 

Under the Head Start Act 642(c)(1)(E)(VII), the Board is responsible for the following: (a) 

approving financial management, (b) accounting, (c) reporting policies, and (d) compliance with 

laws and regulations related to financial statements including: (aa) approval of all major financial 

expenditures of the agency; (bb) annual approval of the operating budget of the agency.  All budget 

adjustments must be approved by the Board. 

RATIONALE: 

In the 2015-16 Head Start Basic Budget there are projected savings in the personnel section of 
the budget in the amount of $54,000.  This is due to open positions, employees on unpaid leaves 
of absence or differential pay.  As a result, a budget adjustment is needed to transfer funds from 
personnel to non-personnel program expenses.  The funds will be utilized to increase the quality 
of the program, specifically in the areas of facilities, classroom and office supplies, and 
transition to kindergarten, field trips, and other program needs. 

Current Adjustment 
Personnel $54,000 Supplies  

(Instructional, Office, Custodial) 
$31,000 

Educational Consultant – CLASS
Phonemic Awareness 

$6,000 

Field Trips $17,000 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

All budget adjustments must be 

approved by the District Board of 

Education. 

1.8



LCAP Goal 3: All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Head Start budget adjustment No. 2 for the 2015-16 program years.  

MR:CE:ez 



EXHIBIT A

Fiscal Year Date of Request Effective Date

2015/2016 03/16/16
Nature of Funding DA Assigned Number

Permanent 8

Approved Funding BAR, Pending This Request + (-) Adjusted Budget

Current

Budget

BAR Pending 

Approval

This Request

Adjustments +(-)

Proposed

Adjusted Budget

a.
Child Health and Developmental Services Personnel
1 Program Managers & content Area Experts 68,280 68,280 
2 Teachers/Infant Toddler Teachers 1,060,321 1,060,321 
3 Family Child Care Personnel - 
4 Home Visitors - 
5 Teacher Aides & Other Education Personnel 203,889 (15,100) 188,789 
6 Health/Mental Health Services Personnel 25,293 25,293 
7 Disabilities Services Personnel 62,315 (32,451) 29,864 
8 Nutrition Services Personnel - 
9 Other Child Services Personnel - 

Family and Community Partnerships Personnel
10 Program Managers & content Area Experts 63,096 63,096 
11 Other Family & community Partnerships Personnel 308,775 308,775 
Program Design and Management Personnel
12 Executive Director/Other Supervisor of HS Director - 
13 Head Start/Early Head Start Director 90,288 90,288 
14 Managers - 
15 Staff Development - 
16 Clerical Personnel 89,459 89,459 
17 Fiscal Personnel 88,510 88,510 
18 Other Administrative Personnel - 
19 Maintenance Personnel 72,988 (6,740) 66,248 
20 Transportation Personnel - 
21 Other Personnel: Subs 19,202 19,192 38,394 

Other Write-in Line Items - 
TOTAL PERSONNEL (6a) 2,152,416 - (35,099) 2,117,317 

b.
1 Social Security (FICA), State Disability, UI 67,420 (1,187) 66,233 
2 Health/Dental/Life Insurance 590,098 (9,991) 580,107 
3 Retirement 228,889 (4,334) 224,555 
4 Other Fringe: Medicare, Workers Comp., Retiree benefits 124,778 (3,389) 121,389 

Other Write-in Line Items - 

3,368,953 
Contact Person for Questions (Type Name and Phone Number)

GABI Line Item Budget for Head Start
Program Operation

FRINGE BENEFITS

Line Item

Santa Ana Unified School District, 2015/2016, HS Basic, Permanent, 8

PERSONNEL

0 

Orange County Head Start, Inc.

Head Start Delegate Agencies
Budget Adjustment & Request for Advance Approvals

3,368,953 

Santa Ana Unified School District
Funding Source (HS Basic, HS T&TA, etc.)

Name of Delegate Agency

Charlotte Ervin, Head Start Coordinator

Alicia Cuevas, 714-558-5631

Director or Authorized Representative (Type Name and Title)

BAR Number (Grantee Use)

- 

Budget Summary, Program Operation
HS Basic

1



EXHIBIT A

Current

Budget

BAR Pending 

Approval

This Request

Adjustments +(-)

Proposed

Adjusted Budget

GABI Line Item Budget for Head Start
Program Operation

Line Item

Santa Ana Unified School District, 2015/2016, HS Basic, Permanent, 8

TOTAL FRINGE BENEFITS (6b) 1,011,185           - (18,901) 992,284 

2 



EXHIBIT A

Current

Budget

BAR Pending 

Approval

This Request

Adjustments +(-)

Proposed

Adjusted Budget

GABI Line Item Budget for Head Start
Program Operation

Line Item

Santa Ana Unified School District, 2015/2016, HS Basic, Permanent, 8

c.
1 Staff Out-Of-Town Travel - 

Other Write-in Line Items - 
TOTAL TRAVEL (6c) - - - - 

d.
1 Office Equipment - 
2 Classroom/Outdoor/Home-based/FCC - 
3 Vehicle Purchase - 
4 Other Equipment - 

Other Write-in Line Items - 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT (6d) - - - - 

e.
1 Office Supplies 9,118 9,118 
2 Child and Family Services Supplies 50,800 31,000 81,800 
3 Food Services Supplies 6,000 6,000 
4 Other Supplies: Custodial, computer, printer supplies 24,507 24,507 
5 Other Write-in Line Items: - 

TOTAL SUPPLIES (6e) 90,425 - 31,000 121,425 

f.
1 Administrative Services (e.g., Legal, Accounting) - 
2 Health/Disabilities Services 30,486 30,486 
3 Food Service - 
4 Child Transportation Services - 17,000 17,000 
5 Training & Technical Assistance - 
6 Family Child Care - 
7 Delegate Agency Costs - 
8 Other Contracts 30,931 6,000 36,931 

Other Write-in Line Items - 
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL (6f) 61,417 - 23,000 84,417 

g.
1 New Construction - 
2 Major Renovation - 
3 Acquisition of Buildings/Modular Units - 

Other Write-in Line Items - 
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION (6g) - - - - 

EQUIPMENT

SUPPLIES

CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTUAL

TRAVEL

3



EXHIBIT A

Current

Budget

BAR Pending 

Approval

This Request

Adjustments +(-)

Proposed

Adjusted Budget

GABI Line Item Budget for Head Start
Program Operation

Line Item

Santa Ana Unified School District, 2015/2016, HS Basic, Permanent, 8

h.
1 Depreciation/Use Allowance - 
2 Rent 6,516 6,516 
3 Mortgage - 
4 Utilities, Telephone 14,550 14,550 
5 Building & Child Liability Insurance 1,788 1,788 
6 Building Maintenance/Repair and Other Occupancy - 
7 Incidental Alterations/Renovations - 
8 Local Travel 8,000 8,000 
9 Nutrition Services - 

10 Child Services Consultants - 
11 Volunteers - 
12 Substitutes (if not paid benefits) - 
13 Parent Services 10,430 10,430 
14 Accounting & Legal Services - 
15 Publications/Advertising/Printing 7,826 7,826 
16 Training or Staff Development - 
17 Other 4,400 4,400 

Other Write-in Line Items - 
TOTAL OTHER (6h) 53,510 - - 53,510 

i. TOTAL DIRECT CHARGES 3,368,953 - 0 3,368,953 

j. INDIRECT COSTS - 

k. TOTALS - ALL BUDGET CATEGORIES 3,368,953 - 0 3,368,953 

Non Federal Share 842,239 842,239 

JUSTIFICATION - (Use the provided Microsoft Word Template for the rationale and justification for the requested
advance approval and/or budget adjustment.)

OTHER

4



Page 1 of 2

APPROVALS
Grantee Program Office and Date Signed

DA Policy Committee (Auth. Rep.) and Date Signed Quality Systems Unit and Date Signed

DA -- Signature of Authorized Board Member and Date Signed Div. Director, Finance and Administration and Date Signed

Orange County Head Start, Inc.
Budget Adjustment & Request for Advance Approvals

Head Start & State Preschool Delegate Agencies and School Districts 

Name of Delegate Agency Fiscal Year Date of Request Effective Date 

Santa Ana Unified School District 2015/2016 03/16/2016

Funding Source (HS Basic, HS T&TA, EHS Basic, etc.) Nature of Funding 
DA Assigned 

Number 
BAR Number (Grantee Use) 

HS Basic Permanent 8

Justification of Budget Adjustment and/or Request for Advance Approvals:

1. Describe the purpose of the proposed change(s), including:
a) What is the impact of the proposed change on program operations currently in place?
b) How will the change(s) impact the organizational structure in terms of the agency’s ability to deliver

services?
2. Do the budget changes that support the request meet fiscal accountability as they relate to (a) allowable, (b)

necessary, (c) reasonable, and (d) allocable?
3. What alternative(s) were considered before proposing the changes?
4. How will the alternative chosen improve the delivery of services to children and families?
5. Describe how the proposed changes conform to Federal and/or State regulations.

Head Start 2014/2015, Budget Adjustment #2 

Line Item  Savings/Needed Reason 

a. PERSONNEL

5. Teacher Aides & Other Education
Personnel 

(15,100.00) Savings from Part Time Teacher Aide vacancy. 

7. Disabilities Services Personnel (32,451.00) Savings from Disabilities Teacher. 

19. Maintenance Personnel (6,740.00) Savings from Custodian vacancy. 

21. Other Personnel: Subs 19,192.00 Community Workers & Teacher substitutes and extra 
duty. 

Sub-total Salaries (6a) (35,099.00) 

b. FRINGE BENEFITS

1. Social Security, State Disability, SUI

(1,187.00) Savings from personnel vacancies and additional 
substitute and extra duty benefits. 

2. Health/Dental/Life Insurance (9,991.00) Savings from personnel vacancies. 

3. Retirement (4,334.00) Savings from personnel vacancies and additional 



Page 2 of 2 

APPROVALS 
Grantee Program Office and Date Signed 

DA Policy Committee (Auth. Rep.) and Date Signed Quality Systems Unit and Date Signed 

DA -- Signature of Authorized Board Member and Date Signed Div. Director, Finance and Administration and Date Signed 

substitute and extra duty benefits. 

4. Other Fringe: Medicare, Workers
Comp., Retiree Benefits 

(3,389.00) Savings from personnel vacancies and additional 
substitute and extra duty benefits. 

Sub-total Fringe Benefits (6b) (18,901.00)  

Total Personnel & Benefits 
(54,000.00) Total Savings 

e. SUPPLIES

2. Child and Family Services Supplies 31,000.00 Funds needed to purchase instructional materials. 

Sub-total Supplies (6e) 31,000.00  

f. CONTRACTUAL

4. Child Transportation 17,000.00 

8. Other Contracts 6,000.00 

Sub-total Contractual (6f) 21,000.00  

i. Total Non-Personnel 54,000.00 Total Needed 

Difference -   



Head Start 2015/2016, Budget Adjustment #2

Line Item Savings/Needed Reason

a. PERSONNEL

5. Teacher Aides & Other Education Personnel (15,100.00) Savings from Part Time Teacher Aide vacancy.

7. Disabilities Services Personnel (32,451.00) Savings from Disabilities Teacher.

19. Maintenance Personnel (6,740.00) Savings from Custodian vacancy.

21. Other Personnel: Subs

19,192.00 

Community Workers & Teacher substitutes and extra 

duty. 

Sub-total Salaries (6a) (35,099.00) 

b. FRINGE BENEFITS

1. Social Security, State Disability, SUI (1,187.00) 

Savings from personnel vacancies and additional 

substitute and extra duty benefits.

2. Health/Dental/Life Insurance (9,991.00) Savings from personnel vacancies.

3. Retirement (4,334.00) Savings from personnel vacancies and additional 

substitute and extra duty benefits.

4. Other Fringe: Medicare, Workers Comp., Retiree Benefits

(3,389.00) 

Savings from personnel vacancies and additional 

substitute and extra duty benefits.

Sub-total Fringe Benefits (6b) (18,901.00) 

Total Personnel & Benefits (54,000.00) Total Available

e. SUPPLIES

2. Child and Family Services Supplies 31,000.00 Funds needed to purchase instructional materials. 

Total Supplies (6e) 31,000.00 

f. CONTRACTUAL

4. Child Transportation 17,000.00 Student field trips transportation and entry fees.

8. Other Contracts

6,000.00 

Education Consultant for CLASS & Phonemic 

Awareness.

Total Contractual (6f) 23,000.00 

i. Total Non Personnel 54,000.00 Total Needed

Difference - 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Five High School Courses 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of five high school courses.  

RATIONALE: 

As part of the District’s commitment to provide high-quality rigorous career pathways, the 
following courses need to be added: 

 Criminal Justice-UC “g” Course for 9th Grade High School Students
 Foundation of Law-UC “g” Course for 10th Grade High School Students
 Law and Order-UC “g” Course for 11th Grade High School Students
 Business Law-UC “g” Course for 12th Grade High School Students
 Automotive and Transportation Technology-ASE-III Course for High School Students

LCAP Goal 1.1:  Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs 

that includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic 

support and technology-based resources. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve five high school courses.  

MR:DI:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY 

As part of the District’s 

commitment to provide high-

quality rigorous career pathways, 

four courses need to be added. 

1.9



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Criminal Justice-UC “g” Course for 9th Grade High 

School Students  

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval for the Criminal Justice –UC “g” course for 9th 

grade high school students.  This is the first year course 

in the Legal Practices Pathway.   

RATIONALE: 

The students will investigate the qualifications and requirements for various law enforcement 
occupations and learn the nature, history and philosophy of law enforcement.  Other areas of 
study include constitutional law, policing issues and trends, court systems, trials, corrections and 
general aspects of law enforcement.  The students will also learn essential employability skills 
including personal, interpersonal and communication skills, research and technical writing. This 
course has been approved as a UC general elective. 

LCAP Goal 1.1:  Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs 

that includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic 

support and technology-based resources. 

LCAP Goal 1.8:  Increase availability of Career, Technical, and Education courses and 

academies. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Criminal Justice –UC “g” course for 9th grade high school students.  

MR:DI:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY 

Students who successfully 

complete this course will emerge 

with a realistic understanding of 

the opportunities for a career in 

criminal justice as well as an 

understanding of the educational 

paths for legal practices careers. 

1.9.1



Santa Ana Unified School District 

COURSE OUTLINE 

Course Title: Criminal Justice-UC District Course #: 

Department: CTE Grade Level:  9 

Course Length: 180 Hours 

Prerequisites: None 

Course Description: 

Student will investigate the qualifications and requirements for various law enforcement 

occupations and learn the nature, history and philosophy of law enforcement.  Other areas of study 

include constitutional law, policing issues and trends, court systems, trials, corrections and general 

aspects of law enforcement.  Students will also learn essential employability skills including 

personal, interpersonal and communication skills, research and technical writing skills, plus units 

on career development and employment literacy.  This course is part of the Legal Practices 

Pathway.  Students who successfully complete this course will emerge with a realistic 

understanding of the opportunities for a career in criminal justice as well as an understanding of 

the educational paths for these careers. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

COMPETENCIES 

SECTION I – INTRODUCTION AND ORIENTATION 

A.  Observe District rules, regulations and policies  

B.  Explain class requirements and student expectations. 

C.  Demonstrate emergency preparedness. 

SECTION II – CONTENT AREA SKILLS 

A.  INDUSTRY FOCUS 

1. Identify possible career profiles and pathways in law enforcement.

2. Describe current labor market projections.

3. Use law enforcement industry terminology.

4. Explain occupational safety issues and observe all safety rules.

5. Develop perspective and understanding of all aspects of the law enforcement industry.

6. Identify the educational and physical requirements needed to become a police officer.

7. Explain the process of background checks for eligibility and the implications of prior

convictions and personal history. 

8. Review criminal justice training and educational programs.

B.  CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM 

1. Identify the major goals of the justice system.

2. List the main agencies in the criminal justice system.

3. Create a flow chart that illustrates the decision-making process in the criminal justice

system.

4. Discuss the issues regarding crime and justice in a multicultural society.

5. Provide an overview of the private security industry and its growth.

C.  CRIME & JUSTICE IN AMERICA 

1. Identify and differentiate between different types of crimes.

2. Give examples of crime trends and how crime is measured.

3. Explain what is meant by victimology and its importance in crime prevention.

4. Compare and contrast and analyze two major theories of criminality.

5. Identify the media’s role in reporting crime.

D.  CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND THE RULE OF LAW 

1. List the seven principles of criminal law.



2. Identify the different levels of federal, state and local laws and explain how they affect

police operations.

3. Explain what is meant by “the elements of a crime” and their importance in law.

4. Describe circumstances that can affect assignment of responsibility in a criminal act.

5. Describe the difference between Manslaughter and Murder as defined in the Uniform

Crime Report. 

6. Discuss the pros and cons of due process.

E.  POLICE 

1. Identify historical figures worldwide that have had an impact on law enforcement.

2. Outline the historical evolution of U.S. law enforcement agencies.

3. Explain the way in which modern technology has influenced/changed law enforcement.

4. Describe the main functions of the police.

5. Discuss issues with regard to police discretion.

F.  POLICE OFFICERS & LAW ENFORCEMENT OPERATIONS 

1. Identify the working environment of the police and discuss the concerns and issues

attached to the profession. 

2. List other protective services agencies and explain their interrelationship with the police.

3. Describe the different types of services and functions provided by the police.

G.  POLICE AND CONSTITUTIONAL LAW 

1. List and explain the first ten amendments to the Constitution.

2. Match the law enforcement agency to its correct jurisdiction of county, state or federal.

3. Explain the different types of search and seizure.

4. Given examples of different types of searches, identify the justification and/or basis for

warrant.

5. Discuss the importance of the Miranda rules.

6. Discuss crime prevention methods and resources in policing operations.

H.  POLICING - ISSUES AND TRENDS 

1. Analyze the elements and effectiveness of the different types of patrolling.

2. Describe the level of awareness necessary for effective policing.

3. Explain what is meant by “excessive force.”

4. Show how conflict-resolution and problem-solving skills can be used to manage

explosive situations. 

5. Compare and contrast the differences between private and public policing.

6. Discuss changing trends in crime, including:

a. Cybercrime

b. Drug crimes



c. Hate crimes

d. Gangs

e. Intimate partner violence

7. Perform a study of crime occurrences in the local area and the United States.

8. Identify the duties of Homeland Security operations.

9. Examine future issues and trends in policing.

I.  ETHICS IN LAW ENFORCEMENT 

1. Paraphrase the law enforcement code of ethics.

2. Give examples of unethical conduct.

3. Make ethical decisions in response to a specified scenario.

4. Clarify and defend a contentious position with precise and relevant evidence.

5. Describe professional characteristics and techniques for maintaining a favorable image.

J.  INVESTIGATIVE TECHNIQUES AND TOOLS 

1. Employ effective listening, communication and interrogative skills to obtain information.

2. Identify and select appropriate communications methods and technical equipment for

specified tasks. 

3. Use problem-solving skills

4. List and describe the typical reports used in police departments.

5. Describe the uses, purposes, and typical readers of police reports.

6. Analyze and apply the qualities of a good report.

7. Using practice scenarios, create narratives incorporating the report writing process:

a. Interviewing

b. Note taking

c. Organizing and planning

d. Writing the narrative

e. Proofreading

K. CAUSES OF CRIME 

1. Describe the Classical School perspective of the causes of criminal behavior:

a. Choosing to be a Criminal

b. Rational Choice Theory

2. Describe the Positivist School perspective of the causes of criminal behavior:

a. Biological Factors

b. Psychological Factors

c. Sociological factors

d. Victimization Factors

3. Examine the concept of victimology and analyze its behaviors, injuries, assistance, legal

rights, and recovery.



L.  PRE-TRIAL AND TRIAL PROCEDURES 

1. Describe the process for filing criminal charges.

2. Outline the stages of a criminal trial.

3. Discuss the relationship between the pretrial process and “due process.”

4. Explain the purpose and meaning of the arraignment process.

5. Debate the purpose and effectiveness of the bail system.

6. Analyze and discuss the issues associated with plea bargaining.

7. List and describe the steps involved in the trial process.

M.  PUNISHMENT AND SENTENCING 

1. State the different goals of punishment and discuss their effectiveness.

2. Debate the death penalty in terms of the constitution, human rights and its effectiveness

as a deterrent.

3. Describe how sentences are determined and explain circumstances/conditions that can

influence the decision.

N.  CORRECTIONS 

1. Explain the history and development of the correctional system in America.

2. Compare and contrast different types of correctional programs.

3. Discuss trends in incarceration and implications for the future.

O.  COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS 

1. Differentiate between corrections and community corrections.

2. Discuss the merits of the probation system.

3. Explain what is meant by intermediate sanctions and describe how they are administered.

P.  INCARCERATION AND PRISON SOCIETY 

1. Describe how the goals of incarceration have changed throughout history.

2. Write a research paper that addresses one of the current issues in American prisons.

3. Create a chart that lists different types of prisoners and identifies their particular needs

and issues.

4. Diagram the organizational structure of a modern prison.

Q.  RE-ENTRY INTO THE COMMUNITY 

1. Compare and contrast the different types of release mechanisms.

2. Describe the operation and structure of the parole system.

3. Discuss the issues that prisoners face in reentering society.

R.  THE JUVENILE JUSTICE SYSTEM 

1. Analyze the key factors in determining whether an offense is a juvenile or adult crime.

2. Create a chart that illustrates the juvenile justice system.



3. Compare and contrast the major differences between the juvenile and adult processes.

OPTIONAL MODULE 

S.  CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

1. Describe the role and responsibilities of a Crime Scene Investigator.

2. Describe the different types of evidence that can be collected at a crime scene.

3. Explain the importance of crime scene preservation and identify appropriate techniques.

4. Discuss the implications of contaminated evidence in the prosecution of crimes.

5. Use critical thinking skills to locate and collect evidence.

6. Identify the specific challenges of different crime scene locations.

7. Use analysis and deductive processes to solve a crime scene scenario.

SECTION III – CAREER PREPARATION/ALL ASPECTS OF INDUSTRY/ANCHOR 

STANDARDS 

ALL ASPECTS OF INDUSTRY (AAOI) 

1. Planning -- strategic planning; goals/objectives; assessment of needs

2. Management -- organizational structure; corporate culture; mission statement

3. Finance – capital acquisitions; financial operations

4. Technical & Production Skills – basic academic skills; team player skills; specific

production skills 

5. Principles of Technology – technology in the workplace; continued professional

training 

6. Labor Issues – job descriptions; employees’ rights and responsibilities; role of labor

organizations 

7. Community Issues – community activities and issues; organization involvement in the

community

8. Health, Safety, and Environment – regulatory issues; workplace safety

Anchor Standard 1: Academics (AAOI 3, 4)  

Analyze and apply appropriate academic standards required for successful industry sector 

pathway completion leading to postsecondary education and employment. Refer to the Sector 

academic alignment matrix for identification of standards. 

Anchor Standard 2: Communications (AAOI 4, 7)  

Acquire and accurately use Sector terminology and protocols at the career and college 

readiness level for communicating effectively in oral, written, and multimedia formats. (Direct 

alignment with LS 9-10, 11-12.6) 



Anchor Standard 3: Career Planning and Management   

Integrate multiple sources of career information from diverse formats to make informed career 

decisions, solve problems, and manage personal career plans. (Direct alignment with SLS 11-

12.2) 

Anchor Standard 4: Technology (AAOI 4, 5)  

Use existing and emerging technology to investigate, research, and produce products and 

services, including new information, as required in the Sector workplace environment. (Direct 

alignment with WS 11-12.6) 

Anchor Standard 5: Problem Solving and Critical Thinking (AAOI 2)  

Conduct short as well as more sustained research to create alternative solutions to answer a 

question or solve a problem unique to the Sector, using critical and creative thinking, logical 

reasoning, analysis, inquiry, and problem-solving techniques. (Direct alignment with WS 11-

12.7). 

Anchor Standard 6: Health and Safety (AAOI 8)  

Demonstrate health and safety procedures, regulations, and personal health practices and 

determine the meaning of symbols, key terms, and domain-specific words and phrases as 

related to the Sector workplace environment. (Direct alignment with RSTS 9-10, 11-12.4) 

Anchor Standard 7: Responsibility and Flexibility (AAOI 7)  

Initiate, and participate in, a range of collaborations demonstrating behaviors that reflect 

personal and professional responsibility, flexibility, and respect in the Sector sector workplace 

environment and community settings. (Direct alignment with SLS 9-10, 11-12.1) 

Anchor Standard 8: Ethics and Legal Responsibilities (AAOI 2, 6) 

Practice professional, ethical, and legal behavior, responding thoughtfully to diverse 

perspectives and resolving contradictions when possible, consistent with applicable laws, 

regulations, and organizational norms. (Direct alignment with SLS 11-12.1d) 

Anchor Standard 9: Leadership and Teamwork (AAOI 2, 6)  

Work with peers to promote divergent and creative perspectives, effective leadership, group 

dynamics, team and individual decision making, benefits of workforce diversity, and conflict 

resolution as practiced in the Sector career technical student organization. (Direct alignment 

with SLS 11-12.1b) 

Anchor Standard 10: Technical Knowledge and Skills (AAOI 4, 5) 



Apply essential technical knowledge and skills common to all pathways in the Sector, 

following procedures when carrying out experiments or performing technical tasks. (Direct 

alignment with WS 11-12.6) 

Anchor Standard 11: Demonstration and Application (AAOI 1)  

Demonstrate and apply the knowledge and skills contained in the Sector anchor standards, 

pathway standards, and performance indicators in classroom, laboratory, and workplace 

settings, and through the Sector career technical student organization. 

COURSE OVERVIEW 

This course encourages students to think critically about how the American criminal justice 

system operates in practice. Not only will students will get an overview of each branch of the 

criminal justice system, they will examine theories about why people commit crimes and why 

some people are repeat victims. Students will carefully look at actual cases in the adult and 

juvenile justice systems to help them understand how the system works in reality, and they will 

learn the purpose and the success of punishment and parole. Students will emerge from this 

course with a realistic understanding of the system and of the opportunities that await them if 

they should choose to pursue a career in criminal justice. 

KEY ASSIGNMENTS 

In Unit 1: 

Students will be introduced to the criminal justice system and how crime is defined by social 

norms. They will learn the structure of the criminal justice system (including separation of 

jurisdictions and the definition of Federalism) and students will learn that criminal justice is 

influenced by public opinion, the media, politics, and policy. Students will define and 

differentiate between the several different types of crimes, and they will learn the possible 

reasons people turn to crime, including biological and environmental factors. To tie all this 

information together, students will define the rule of law and identify modern sources of laws 

in the U.S. The students will examine and define the key elements of civil and criminal law 

and learn the common defenses allowed by the court.  

ASSIGNMENT 1: 

 Students research a well-known criminal (e.g. Al Capone, Jeffrey Dahmer and Charles 

Manson) to provide a written evaluation of his/her criminal behaviors according to the 



criminological theories discussed and create a collage using images from magazines or internet 

showing how these criminals are depicted by the media. This assignment is designed to support 

students’ understanding of the theories and the possible causation of crimes. 

ASSIGNMENT 2: 

Given the scientific research and evidence that there may be pre-dispositions for people to 

commit crimes, students will be asked to critically consider what this evidence means for crime 

and punishment. They will write an argumentative essay where they consider a prompt such 

as the following: Research has found that there may be a genetic basis for criminal behavior.  

If such a gene does exist, how might that change the punishment of a convicted criminal? Can 

someone with this anomaly be helped before s/he commits a crime? Can they be rehabilitated 

after committing a crime? Should someone with this gene have to be punished? If so, then 

how? If not, then why not? Take the side of a prosecutor or a defense lawyer as they determine 

law and ethics that would guide sentencing of people who may have a genetic propensity for 

crime.  

Students should use research, class discussions, what they’ve read, and personal experience to 

establish and support their claims. The essay should be at least 500 words, and it should be 

graded by a 5- or 6-point rubric. 

In Unit 2: 

The students learn the history and development of policing. Then, the students identify the 

distinguishing characteristics of policing and describe the structure of law enforcement. 

Students will recognize how recruitment, selection, and training affect the quality of service. 

In addition to describing the dynamics of police subculture, students will contrast the positives 

and negatives in the use of police discretion and distinguish between corruption and abuse of 

authority.  Students will identify principal policing roles and various policing strategies.  

Students learn how police departments strive to maximize their resources as police departments 

work to serve the diverse needs of a community. Students learn the Fourth, Fifth, and Sixth 

Amendments to the U.S. Constitution and the limitations those impose on law enforcement. 

Students analyze the use of force and describe the major legal and policy issues raised in 

various responsibilities of police officers, such as police pursuits, enforcement and prevention 

used to curb illegal drug use, and response to gangs. 

ASSIGNMENT 1:  

 Students will read Two Badges by Mona Ruiz.  Students will maintain a weekly journal while 

reading the book.  Upon completion of the book, students will write a 2-3 page reaction paper 



where they will reflect on the dangers of policing and their own career choice. Suggested 

prompt:  What made Mona Ruiz successful? As you write your paper, consider the following: 

How did she get out of her violent lifestyle? What human rights laws do you see broken? What 

about Equal Opportunity laws? How does her story impact policing? 

ASSIGNMENT 2:  

The Supreme Court’s interpretation of the Fourth Amendment provides an effective illustration 

of the difficulties in finding a fair balance between individual and community interest. Students 

are asked to do the following: Demonstrate an understanding of current police procedure by 

creating a chronological chart showing what actions the police took in Mapp v Ohio case vs. 

how police today might respond. In considering this case, the students should look at current 

racial profiling practices. Students write a five paragraph essay on whether they support the 

public-order advocates or individual-rights advocates in addressing Mapp v. Ohio. 

In Unit 3: 

Students distinguish among state, local, and federal courts and their jurisdictions, and they will 

describe some of the specialized courts that have been created for particular cases. Students 

will understand the difference between appeals courts and trial courts, and they will be able to 

name the courtroom workgroup and describe each player’s role in the trial process. In addition 

to trial and pretrial procedures, students will describe the defendant’s rights as outlined in the 

Fifth, Sixth, Eighth, and Fourteenth Amendments of the U.S. Constitution. Students will 

outline the constitutional protections that affect sentencing, describe the various goals of 

sentencing, and outline the controversies that surround the death penalty.  

ASSIGNMENT: 

Students read “Goldilocks and the Three Bears” and chart the crimes that Goldilocks may have 

committed. She may have run away, but the bears were able to clearly identify her as the one 

who was sleeping in Baby’s bed. Can any other crime be proven? What happens next? Chart 

the fate of Goldilocks from the moment the police were informed of her alleged break in and 

destruction of property to sentencing. Indicate on the chart if Goldilocks is guilty or innocent. 

Then list the laws and/or precedencies that guide your prosecution or defense of Goldilocks.  

Now write an opening statement as a prosecutor or defense lawyer in the trial of Goldilocks. 

In Unit 4: 

Students will define corrections and describe its goals: retribution, incapacitation, deterrence, 

rehabilitation, or restorative justice. Students identify precursors to the U.S. prison, and 



contrast the features of the Pennsylvania System with those of the Auburn System. Students 

will identify the defining features of reformatories and therapeutic prisons, trace the defining 

features of industrial prisons, and examine the extent and nature of privatization of prisons. 

Students will distinguish between jails and prisons and differentiate among minimum-, 

medium-, maximum, - and supermaximum-security prisons.  In addition to learning the 

structure of correction, students will describe the First, Second, Fourth, and Fifth Amendment 

rights—or lack thereof-- of prisoners, and characterize life for both male and female prisoners. 

Students will define community corrections as probation and parole, and they will learn their 

origins, differences, and similarities. Students take a close look at the different community 

corrections through research into efficacy in reforming former law breakers.  They will use 

critical thinking as they evaluate the rate of recidivism of prisoners and determine which forms 

of punishment work best.  

ASSIGNMENT:  

Students write a 3 – 5 page research paper discussing the advantages and disadvantages of 

private and state-run prisons pointing out rate of safety for their inmates and the general public, 

rehabilitation rates, crowdedness, costs, and other support/facts they find. Using research and 

knowledge gained in this unit to support their opinion, students prove whether there should be 

more prisons run by private companies or more prisons run by the state. 

Unit 5: 

Special Issues include the juvenile justice system, the rights of the victims of crime, and 

cybercrime. Students will identify landmark U.S. Supreme Court cases that set precedence and 

enforce the laws that govern the juvenile system.  In addition to historical context, students 

will analyze the current juvenile justice system and critically form alternative approaches to 

the system. Students will identify major historical milestones that have influenced the 

formation of victimology, victim services, and the victims’ rights movement. Finally, the 

students will describe the nature and extent of cybercrime – identity theft, terrorism, hate crime 

-- and identify techniques used to investigate this type of crime. 

ASSIGNMENT:  

Students will conduct a case study on a prominent juvenile justice case (case will change from 

year to year to remain relevant).  The students will work in a small group and come to a 

consensus on the proper disposition of the juvenile offender.  Using knowledge learned in 

previous units of instruction the students determine the consequences assigned to the juvenile.  



Aggravating and mitigating factors will be considered and documented in their written 

decision.  The written decision will be in the format of a court order.  Students will also decide 

if the juvenile should be tried as an adult.    

CAPSTONE PROJECT: 

Students will work in a small group to develop an improved juvenile justice system with 

reforms to laws, policing, the courts, and corrections.  Criminological theories and 

philosophies of law will be considered and used to support the students’ reformed justice 

system.  Students will present their reformed system to the class using a multimedia 

presentation that will include graphic illustrations. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Foundation of Law-UC “g” Course for 10th Grade High 

School Students  

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval for the Foundations of Law –UC “g” course for 

10th grade high school students.  This is the second year 

course of the Legal Practices Pathway in the four 

sequence course to be offered at Godinez Fundamental 

and Santa Ana high schools.   

RATIONALE: 

The Foundations in Law UC course guides students in the examination of the diverse areas of 

law, including criminal, civil, constitutional, and international.  Students will study the rule of 

law and how laws are created, enforced, interpreted, and changed.  Instruction will cover topics 

through several lenses: philosophical and historical, power and fairness, U.S. law and law 

enforcement, advocacy and policy, career exploration, and comparative systems.  This course has 

been approved as a UC general elective. 

LCAP Goal 1.1:  Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs 

that includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic 

support and technology-based resources. 

LCAP Goal 1.8:  Increase availability of Career, Technical, and Education courses and 

academies. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Foundations of Law –UC “g” course for 10th grade high school students.  

MR:DI:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY 

 This course expands students’

learning of the basic areas of law

and legal practices in the Public

Services industry sector.

 Student instruction includes civil

rights issues and the role of

advocacy, civics, and media in

the legal system.

1.9.2



Santa Ana Unified School District 

COURSE OUTLINE 

Course Title: Foundation of Law-UC District Course #: 

Department: CTE Grade Level:  10 

Course Length: 180 Hours 

Prerequisites: None 

Course Description: 

The Foundations of Law course guides students in the examination of the diverse areas of law, 

including criminal, civil, constitutional, and international.  Students will study the rule of law and 

how laws are created, enforced, interpreted, and changed.  Instruction includes exploration of civil 

rights issues and the role of advocacy, civics, and the media in our legal system.  Students are 

encouraged to consider exploration, and comparative systems.  This course has been approved as 

a UC general elective.  This course is part of the Legal Practices Pathway. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

COMPETENCIES 

SECTION I – INTRODUCTION AND ORIENTATION 

A.  Observe District rules, regulations and policies  

B.  Explain class requirements and student expectations. 

C.  Demonstrate emergency preparedness. 

SECTION II – CONTENT AREA SKILLS 

A. CAREER EXPLORATIONS 

1. Identify the four career subgroups within the laws and justice industry sector.

2. Explain the common purpose and attributes of careers within each of the four

subgroups.

3. Describe a range of careers within each of the four subgroups.

4. Interpret data in tables and pie charts.

5. Solve equations for arithmetic averages

6. Solve multi-step problems, including word problems, involving linear equations

in one variable and provide justification for each step

7. Interpret linear and non-linear graphs and construct original graphs

8. Find simple and compound interest

9. Articulate the purpose for setting a personal goal for high school GPA based on

college and career aspirations.

10. Calculate a GPA given a complete list of course grades, and calculate a missing

course grade given a GPA.

11. Create and solve equations that tell what must be earned in a particular course to

maintain a given GPA.

12. Calculate the total debt that a typical student carries when he or she leaves college:

simple interest; compounded yearly; compounded quarterly.

13. Purpose and format research papers

14. Develop clear research questions

15. Conduct research using a variety of media resources

16. Synthesize information

17. Integrate quotes and citations into written text

18. Examine social, economic, and cultural impact of major developments in law and

justice

19. Read, interpret, and graph data

20. Identify characteristic of student’s own personality



21. Match personality characteristics to possible career choices

22. Describe the organization of a library media center

23. Take concise and organized notes from reference materials

24. Summarize, paraphrase, and use direct quotations appropriately

25. Describe the historical impact of law and justice visionaries such as Steven Alm,

W.E.B. Du Bois, Dianne Feinstein, Clara Shortridge Foltz Thelton Henderson, and

Martin Luther King, Jr.

26. Write a well-organized and researched biographical report

27. State and analyze the educational requirements and salaries for careers in law and

justice and apply this knowledge to more general education and career planning.

28. Write a plan for education and career based on the number of people employed in

various law and justice careers and the type of organization in which they work.

29. Write a well- organized 6-paragraph paper with a skillful introduction and topic

sentences for all body paragraphs.

30. Cite sources accurately and in proper style

31. Capture sources through summary, paraphrase, and direct quotation.

32. Define and identify plagiarism

B. HUMAN NATURE, RULES, AND POWER: THE ORIGINS OF LAW 

1. Articulate who creates, enforces, and interprets laws and the purpose for laws

2. Define separation of powers.

3. Analyze the concept of “we the people” and how it has expanded over time as a

result of struggles to achieve equity and justice in a democratic society.

4. Define social contracts and Rule of Law

5. Identify social contract theory and apply it to hypothetical situations.

6. Apply basic tenets of specific Amendments of the U.S. Constitution to social

events, protests, advocacy, disaster, etc.

7. Chart U.S. Government structure

8. Chart school governance structure

9. Identify mechanisms for making change (amendments, legal challenges in courts,

protest and advocacy, legislation).

10.  Work collaboratively in a team

11.  Use relevant research sources and evidence to support a position

12.  Synthesize information

13.  Create a persuasive written and/or oral argument

C. THE LEGAL SYSTEM IN ACTION 

1. Articulate how public policies are shaped.

2. Identify unintended consequences of laws

3. Chart congressional legislative process



4. Define Federalism

5. Cite the role of each branch and level of government in maintaining the rule of law

6. Demonstrate an understanding that youth in the U.S. have been agents of change

and know the steps and role of youth and public advocacy organizations in

influencing the legal system

7. Apply the role of law in addressing social issues

8. Outline specific legal codes and their purposes.

9. Debate with understanding the Constitution as it is related to school safety laws and

policies

10. Work as a team to gather and share information

11. Write a summary of research findings

12. Organize information and ideas with visual graphics

13. Read and interpret data

14. Evaluate the credibility of research sources

15. Give and receive feedback on papers and presentations

16. Create a multimedia presentation

17. Demonstrate poise and understanding by presenting at a public forum

D. CRIMINAL LAW AND THE PURSUIT OF JUSTICE 

1. Develop a definition of justice

2. Articulate how the pursuit of justice informs the work of criminal justice

professionals

3. Chart the steps in the criminal justice process and apply the elements of a criminal

law to a fictional homicide case.

4. Define and identify substantive criminal law

5. Define and identify Elements of a criminal law

6. Chart the order and procedures of criminal prosecution and defense

7. Explain the history and purpose of due process of law

8. Define and apply probable cause in factual cases and hypothetical situations.

9. Outline possible defenses that can be used in court

10. Define plea bargaining and argue its value

11. Demonstrate an understanding of sentencing guidelines procedures

12. Assess relevancy of evidence

13. Make decisions about possible charges, defenses, and sentences for an accused

criminal

14. Build a theory of the case by reviewing forensic evidence, witness statements, and

police reports and by analyzing relevant criminal laws.

15. Work individually and collaboratively to obtain, synthesize, and evaluate

information

16. Facilitate team efforts to make progress towards a goal



17. Interpret information and draw reasoned conclusions

18. Support arguments with evidence

19. Engage in negotiations to achieve a mutually agreed-upon conclusion

E. LAWSUITS AND LIABILITY 

1. Identify the differences between criminal law and civil law

2. Survey careers in the civil justice system

3. Define and identify torts

4. Define and identify negligence

5. Understand the meaning of strict product liability

6. Chart the civil justice system

7. Chart the process in settlement negotiation

8. Chart and apply the steps in the litigation process

9. Apply elements of law to the facts of the case

10. Analyze the relevance of information in a case

11. Provide reasoned legal arguments and respond to counterarguments

12. Work with others to develop and achieve team goals

F.  EQUAL JUSTICE UNDER THE LAW: MOVEMENTS FOR SOCIAL, 

POLITICAL, AND LEGAL EQUALITY  

1. Provide examples of how the Constitution guarantees equality under the law, but

our understanding of what this means changes over time

2. Explain how unjust laws are reformed.

3. Demonstrate an understanding of the Federal and state court system

4. Define and understand the function of judicial review

5. Develop a definition of equal justice

6. Evaluate and apply the Thirteenth, Fourteenth, and Fifteenth Amendments

7. Demonstrate an understanding of the significance of the Civil Rights Acts of 1866

and 1964

8. Explain the role of law enforcement in desegregation

9. Explain legal precedent and apply it to court cases

10. Name and understand landmark court cases and decisions related to the

advancement of civil rights

11. Analyze how ordinary people and professionals balance the need to promote public

safety, protect civil rights, and ensure justice for all in a democratic society.

12. Cite specific textual evidence to support analysis of primary and secondary sources

13. Compare and contrast treatments of the same topic in several primary and

secondary sources

14. Draw information from literary and informational texts to support analysis,

reflection and research



15. Produce clear and coherent writing appropriate to different tasks and audiences.

G. INTERNATIONAL LAW AND HUMAN RIGHTS 

1. Relate the history and content of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights

2. Name controversies surrounding human rights.

3. Demonstrate an understanding of international debates around the codification,

enforcement, and interpretation of human rights law

4. Outline the respective purposes of treaties and declarations

5. Define the role of inter-governmental and non-governmental organizations

6. Demonstrate an understanding of the relationship between international and

domestic law

7. Name the difficulties found in trying to enforce human rights in domestic courts,

inter-governmental organizations, and international tribunals.

8. Analyze and interpret data collection, education campaigns, court cases, and direct

action that are taken to promote human rights in the world.

9. List who it is that works to promote human rights (people who work in

governmental, inter-government, non-governmental, and grassroots organizations)

10. Locate, analyze, synthesize, and apply information about selected human rights

issues

11. Write to inform and persuade concerning human rights issues

SECTION III – CAREER PREPARATION/ALL ASPECTS OF INDUSTRY/ANCHOR 

STANDARDS 

ALL ASPECTS OF INDUSTRY (AAOI) 

1.  Planning -- strategic planning; goals/objectives; assessment of needs

2. Management -- organizational structure; corporate culture; mission statement

3.  Finance – capital acquisitions; financial operations

4.  Technical & Production Skills – basic academic skills; team player skills; specific

production skills

5.  Principles of Technology – technology in the workplace; continued professional

training

6. Labor Issues – job descriptions; employees’ rights and responsibilities; role of labor

organizations

7. Community Issues – community activities and issues; organization involvement in

the community

8.  Health, Safety, and Environment – regulatory issues; workplace safety

Anchor Standard 1: Academics (AAOI 3, 4) 



Analyze and apply appropriate academic standards required for successful industry sector 

pathway completion leading to postsecondary education and employment. Refer to the Sector 

academic alignment matrix for identification of standards. 

Anchor Standard 2: Communications (AAOI 4, 7)  

Acquire and accurately use Sector terminology and protocols at the career and college 

readiness level for communicating effectively in oral, written, and multimedia formats. 

(Direct alignment with LS 9-10, 11-12.6) 

Anchor Standard 3: Career Planning and Management   

Integrate multiple sources of career information from diverse formats to make informed 

career decisions, solve problems, and manage personal career plans. (Direct alignment with 

SLS 11-12.2 

Anchor Standard 4: Technology (AAOI 4, 5)  

Use existing and emerging technology to investigate, research, and produce products and 

services, including new information, as required in the Sector workplace environment. 

(Direct alignment with WS 11-12.6) 

Anchor Standard 5: Problem Solving and Critical Thinking (AAOI 2)  

Conduct short as well as more sustained research to create alternative solutions to answer a 

question or solve a problem unique to the Sector, using critical and creative thinking, logical 

reasoning, analysis, inquiry, and problem-solving techniques. (Direct alignment with WS 11-

12.7). 

Anchor Standard 6: Health and Safety (AAOI 8)  

Demonstrate health and safety procedures, regulations, and personal health practices and 

determine the meaning of symbols, key terms, and domain-specific words and phrases as 

related to the Sector workplace environment. (Direct alignment with RSTS 9-10, 11-12.4)  

Anchor Standard 7: Responsibility and Flexibility (AAOI 7) 

Initiate, and participate in, a range of collaborations demonstrating behaviors that reflect 

personal and professional responsibility, flexibility, and respect in the sector workplace 

environment and community settings. (Direct alignment with SLS 910, 11-12.1) 

Anchor Standard 8: Ethics and Legal Responsibilities (AAOI 2, 6)  

Practice professional, ethical, and legal behavior, responding thoughtfully to diverse 

perspectives and resolving contradictions when possible, consistent with applicable laws, 

regulations, and organizational norms. (Direct alignment with SLS 11-12.1d) 

Anchor Standard 9: Leadership and Teamwork (AAOI 2, 6)  



Work with peers to promote divergent and creative perspectives, effective leadership, group 

dynamics, team and individual decision making, benefits of workforce diversity, and conflict 

resolution as practiced in the Sector career technical student organization. (Direct alignment 

with SLS 11-12.1b) 

Anchor Standard 10: Technical Knowledge and Skills (AAOI 4, 5)  

Apply essential technical knowledge and skills common to all pathways in the Sector, 

following procedures when carrying out experiments or performing technical tasks. (Direct 

alignment with WS 11-12.6) 

Anchor Standard 11: Demonstration and Application (AAOI 1)  

Demonstrate and apply the knowledge and skills contained in the Sector anchor standards, 

pathway standards, and performance indicators in classroom, laboratory, and workplace 

settings, and through the Sector career technical student organization. 

COURSE OVERVIEW 

Foundations in Law helps students understand why we live under the rule of law, and how 

laws are created, enforced, interpreted, and changed. The course enables students to examine 

diverse areas of law, including criminal, civil, constitutional, and international. It also 

explores civil rights issues and the role of advocacy, civics, and the media in our legal system. 

KEY ASSIGNMENTS 

OVERVIEW 

In this unit, students will investigate the varied career opportunities available within the law 

and justice field. They will conduct research on possible career paths and investigate the 

skills needed for each one. This unit will also give students an opportunity to learn about 

typical activities in various jobs and help them identify potential careers that match their 

interests, strengths, and goals. In addition, students will explore the broader social and 

economic impact of their career choices, while reviewing the history of various law and 

justice visionaries and their significance to the field.  

ASSIGNMENT OPTIONS: 



1. Students hold a job fair for the school to share what they have learned about

conducting education and career planning and about law and justice career 

opportunities.  

2. Students summarize their research in one-page, career-specific informational

pamphlets and compile a class resource binder for future students to use. 

3. Students job shadow or interview a professional in the career of their choice and write

up results of their experience.

OVERVIEW 

What makes laws necessary? How do laws provide or prevent access to power? In what ways 

can everyday people shape the rules and laws under which they live?  

Throughout history, people and societies have developed common rules and laws. In this 

unit, students explore concepts and topics that are the foundations of the U.S. legal system—

knowledge that is necessary for success in a range of law-related careers. Students learn 

about the United States Constitution and the three branches of government, as well as how 

rules and laws are created, enforced, and interpreted. Students also analyze how changes can 

be made to existing structures in society and the legal system through legislation, court cases, 

constitutional amendments, and civic action. Throughout the unit, students explore how the 

three strands of law, law enforcement, and advocacy intersect.  

ASSIGNMENT: 

Students draw on their understanding of the rule of law in society to write a persuasive letter 

to a staff member at their school in support of adopting, repealing, or maintaining a school 

rule or policy. Building on their understanding of the relationship between rights, rules, and 

power and how rules and laws have changed throughout history, students conduct research 

on how rules in their school are created, enforced, and interpreted. Students use evidence 

from their research to decide on a position and articulate why their proposal will benefit the 

entire school community and promote justice. 

OVERVIEW 

How does a law on paper compare to the way a law is implemented in practice? How can a 

law impact public policy in other levels and branches of government? Why do some laws 

have unintended consequences?  

In this unit, students examine how the legal system actually works. Using the issue of school 

safety and the Gun-Free Schools Act of 1994 (GFSA) as a focus, students consider how and 

why laws are created and enforced, and the complex ways in which the different legal sectors 



(branches and levels of government) interact to maintain the rule of law. Students examine 

the different approaches that law enforcement professionals use to promote school safety, 

and consider both the intended and unintended consequences of a law. Students also explore 

how youth and adults advocate for a more effective and just legal system. In this unit, 

students conduct research, work in teams to gather and share information, and write to inform 

and educate the public about school safety and the law.  

ASSIGNMENT: 

Drawing on their understanding of school safety legislation, the U.S. legal system, and the 

effects of laws and policies on youth, students develop a multimedia presentation for a 

community forum to educate the public on school safety and the law. As member of a project 

team, students explore advocacy organizations that are focused on laws and policies designed 

to address school safety. Teams choose one advocacy group whose mission and strategies 

they support, and create a presentation on how this group works within the legal landscape 

and uses data to support its efforts. 

OVERVIEW 

What is crime? What happens after a person is accused of committing a crime? What does 

justice look like? How does the criminal justice system ensure that the rights of both the 

victims and the perpetrators of crime are protected?  

In this unit, students are introduced to the criminal justice system. Students consider the 

meaning of justice and how the pursuit of justice informs the work of criminal justice 

professionals. They learn the steps in the criminal justice process and apply the elements of 

a criminal law to a fictional homicide case. Drawing on their understanding of the purposes 

and goals of criminal defenses and sentencing guidelines, students make decisions about 

possible charges, defenses, and sentences for an accused criminal. Students build their 

teamwork and critical-thinking skills by working in different professional roles to identify 

relevant facts, analyze and synthesize information, make inferences, and develop persuasive 

legal arguments about their case. After each legal team has brought their case to the point of 

arraignment, students consider how their choices address equity in the criminal justice 

process and reflect on the extent to which the criminal justice system promotes justice.  

ASSIGNMENT: 

Drawing on their understanding of the steps in the criminal justice system, students take on 

the roles of prosecution and defense lawyers and prepare for a felony arraignment in a 



fictional homicide case. Student teams review forensic evidence, witness statements, and 

police reports; analyze relevant criminal laws; and build a theory of the case. They consider 

possible charges and sentences for the defendant(s) and try to negotiate a plea with opposing 

counsel. After conducting a felony arraignment, students explore disparities in sentencing 

and corrections and reflect on the extent to which justice has been served in their case.   

OVERVIEW 

How does the civil justice system hold people and corporations accountable for their actions? 

How does civil law compare and contrast with criminal law? What is the role of civil 

litigation and liability in U.S. society? Is U.S. society too litigious?  

In this unit, students are introduced to civil law and the legal structures designed to protect 

people from individuals and corporations that cause harm. Using a famous liability case as a 

case study, students compare and contrast the goals, professional roles, and standards of 

proof in civil and criminal law. As they take on the roles of different stakeholders in a civil 

case and bring the case to trial, they consider the role that settlement plays in the civil justice 

system and analyze the ways in which interest groups may affect public perceptions of the 

legal process. Students also reflect on the role and impact of civil litigation in U.S. society.  

Through immersion in a civil lawsuit, students learn how the civil justice system can both 

promote and at times impede justice. Playing the roles of plaintiff, defendants, and lawyers 

at three different law firms, students prepare for and participate in settlement negotiations 

and a civil mock trial. Teams consider claims of negligence against an electronics store and 

strict product liability against a cell phone manufacturer and retailer, and then use legal 

reasoning to identify relevant facts, calculate damages, develop legal arguments, engage in 

settlement negotiations, present opening and closing statements, and examine witnesses. 

After judgment is rendered on the case, students reflect on the impact of civil litigation on 

U.S. society. 

OVERVIEW 

How have groups and individuals advocated for equal justice under law? How has the legal 

system been used to protect and expand civil rights?  

The quest for civil rights in this country has taken place on many fronts—in courtrooms, in 

schools, in the streets, on television, and in living rooms. In this unit, students consider what 

equal justice means and explore how ordinary people took principled stands against injustice, 

often at the risk of their own lives or livelihood. Through exploration of the civil rights 

movement in the United States and how it relates to current movements, students investigate 

the wide variety of methods people have used to bring about social and political change, 

including lawsuits, civic action, political organizing, civil disobedience, and more subversive 

action. Individual stories of and by change makers provide students with an understanding 



of the fluid legal landscape in which political and social justice is achieved, and help them 

identify their own role in transforming that landscape here and now.  

ASSIGNMENT: 

Drawing on their understanding of storytelling as a means for promoting social change, 

students tell the story of one person directly impacted by a current struggle for equal justice. 

After choosing a current civil rights movement to investigate, students research the issue and 

choose one person whose life has been directly affected by the movement. Students write a 

proposal indicating why the chose this person and how they will tell his or her story, create 

a story in a medium of their choice, and post their story in a public venue to inform and 

educate the public. 

OVERVIEW 

In this final unit, students grapple with the tensions that exist around the definition and 

universal character of human rights. Building on their understanding of how the legal 

landscape works within the United States, students consider how the creation and 

enforcement of international laws and policies compares to the rule of law within a single 

country. Students consider whether and how the rule of law should apply across borders, and 

what it means to balance national values and differences in social, political, and economic 

priorities with the responsibility to protect all human beings. As they conduct independent 

research on organizations and people working in the field of human rights, students critically 

examine U.S. policy and the role of all countries in promoting and protecting the rights of 

humans. 

ASSIGNMENT: 

As one component of a larger campaign on a current human rights issue, students draft a 

storyboard for a public service announcement (PSA) that identifies a current international 

law, policy, or treaty created in response to the issue and that advocates in support of or 

against it. Students may also suggest the creation of a law or policy that does not currently 

exist, but should. To create the PSA, students research a current human rights issue, including 

personal stories from those whose lives have been affected by it. Students write a policy brief 

describing the issue, past and present efforts to investigate the issue, existing domestic and 

international laws and policies, successes and challenges in enforcing existing laws and 

policies, and a position for or against the law or policy. After analyzing sample human rights 

PSAs developed by organizations around the world, students choose elements of their 

research to highlight in a PSA of their own that will inspire others to take action in support 

of or against a specific law or policy. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Law and Order-UC “g” Course for 11th Grade High 

School Students  

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval for the Law and Order-UC “g” course for 11th 

grade high school students.  This is the third year course 

of the Legal Practices Pathway in the four sequence 

course to be offered at Godinez Fundamental and Santa 

Ana high schools.   

RATIONALE: 

The students will study due process and the principles of our judicial system.  Students learn the 
step-by-step process of initiating or defending a lawsuit and will undertake the analyses, 
preparation and presentation of both civil and criminal trial proceeding.  Students participate in 
the presentation of cases as counsel, court officers, witnesses, judges, attorneys and jury.  
Instruction will include the contents and preparation of a variety of legal documents and statutory 
filing procedures.  This course has been approved as a UC general elective. 

LCAP Goal 1.1:  Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs 

that includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic 

support and technology-based resources. 

LCAP Goal 1.8:  Increase availability of Career, Technical, and Education courses and 

academies. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Law and Order-UC “g” course for 11th grade high school students.  

MR:DI:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY 

 This course expands students’

learning the fundamental

presentation of court cases as it

relates to the law and judicial

system.

 Student instruction includes

understanding the State goals

and procedures for defending

and maintaining our legal system.

1.9.3



Santa Ana Unified School District 

COURSE OUTLINE 

Course Title: Law and Order-UC District Course #: 

Department: CTE Grade Level:  11 

Course Length: 180 Hours 

Prerequisites: None 

Course Description: 

Students will study due process and the principles of our judicial system.  Students learn the step-

by-step process of initiating or defending a lawsuit and will undertake the analyses, preparation 

and presentation of both civil and criminal trial proceedings.  Students participate in the 

presentation of cases as counsel, court officers, witnesses, judges, attorneys and jury.  Instruction 

will include the contents and preparation of variety of legal documents and statutory filing 

procedures.  This course meets the UC requirements for general elective. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

COMPETENCIES 

SECTION I – INTRODUCTION AND ORIENTATION 

A. Observe District rules, regulations and policies  

B. Explain class requirements and student expectations. 

C. Demonstrate emergency preparedness. 

SECTION II – CONTENT AREA SKILLS 

A. INTRODUCTION TO LAW & THE LEGAL SYSTEM 

1. State the goals expected of our legal system: (1) Protect basic human rights, (2)

Promote fairness, (3) Help resolve conflicts, (4) Promote order and stability, (5)

Promote desirable social and economic behavior, (6) Represent the will of the majority,

and (7) Protect the rights of minorities.

2. Identify key historical figures and developments in law and the judicial system in the

United States.

3. Define human rights and state the purpose for The Universal Declaration of Human

Rights.

4. Explain the balance of individual and societal rights in a democracy.

5. List the differences between criminal laws and civil laws.

6. Discuss the concepts of presumption of innocence and burden of proof.

7. Explain the principles of limited government and separation of powers.

8. Demonstrate knowledge of citizen rights contained in the Constitution.

9. Discuss the three branches of government: executive, legislative, and judicial and their

influence on the legal system.

10. Demonstrate knowledge of the judicial system at the federal, state, and local levels.

11. Use legal vocabulary when speaking about laws, human rights, and legal proceedings.

12. Demonstrate how a bill is drafted and look for the following:

 The law is written in clear language

 The law is understandable

 It is clear when the law would go into effect

 The law does not contradict other laws

 The law is enforceable by specific agents/agencies

 The penalties for breaking the law are clear and reasonable

13. Identify administrative agencies, how they are formed, and some of the ways they affect

business and industry.

14. Define and state the purpose for each of the court systems: trials; appeals; appellate



15. State the purpose for treaties in international lawmaking

16. Define advocacy and explain its importance in making or changing laws

17. Define lobbying and take a stand for or against regulation of lobbyists.

18. List the methods for settling disputes: negotiation; arbitration; mediation

B. CRIMINAL LAW & JUVENILE JUSTICE 

1. Discuss and define terms and concepts of criminal law, including the theory of criminal

law and the evolving nature of criminal law

2. Describe types and elements of crimes against persons

3. Discuss each stage in a criminal proceeding, from investigation to disposition and post-

conviction procedure.

4. Explain categories of offenses: Infractions, misdemeanors, and felonies.

5. List court personnel and their related duties.

6. Compare the roles of the prosecution and defense attorneys and judge.

7. Discuss the concept of implicit bias and the impact it has on the criminal and juvenile

justice systems.

8. Describe the difference between statutory and case law.

9. Define juvenile and outline the proceedings required before a youth may be transferred

to adult court (transfer, or waver, hearing where the following are considered: the

juvenile’s age and past record; the seriousness of the crime; the likelihood that the

juvenile may be rehabilitated before the age of majority.)

10. State the problems that a court faces when status offenses.

11. Compare and contrast the juvenile law terms with adult law terms (e.g. Offense in

juvenile law is crime in adult law; denial in juvenile law is not guilty plea in adult law,

etc.)

12. Describe the process by which court officials or social workers decide if a complaint

against a juvenile should be referred to juvenile court. (Intake)

13. Chart the juvenile justice process and explain what happens at each step

14. List and discuss the efficacy of the alternative programs for juveniles— Youth Courts

15. Describe the future implications of a juvenile who is found delinquent

16. Demonstrate understanding of criminal court system through mock trial.

C. SENTENCING AND CORRECTIONS 

1. Recognize and define sentencing options for both adults and juveniles

2. Contrast theories on methods and purposes of punishment

3. Contrast the differences between jails and prisons

4. Compare and contrast cases of similar crime and point out discrepancies in sentencing.

Discuss, with textual support, the possible reasons for different punishment for similar

crimes.

5. Understand the conditions of prisons and the rights of prisoners.



6. Discuss the implications of prison overcrowding.

7. Name the 3 phases and the purpose of the reentry initiative

8. Take a stance for or against capital punishment. Use textual evidence and personal value

system to support your point of view. 

D. CIVIL LAW 

1. Define the major areas of law: contract law, property rights/intellectual property, torts,

civil procedure, and evidence.

2. Explain the similarities and differences between a civil and a criminal case.

3. Identify and define sentencing options.

4. Contrast the fundamental features of civil and criminal law.

5. Using textual and case law, write persuasive argument essay.

6. Demonstrate an understanding of civil trial procedures through mock trial.

E. FAMILY LAW & INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS 

1. Demonstrate a familiarity with fundamental principles of contract law, especially as

applied to marriage, divorce, and family.

2. Define foster care and point out its benefits and possible downfalls.

3. Outline the proceedings for removing a child from the family

4. Articulate the laws concerning adoption and the surrogate mother option

5. Survey the Constitution of the United States and recognize the amendments that allow

for freedom of speech, freedom of the press, freedom of expression, freedom of

religion, due process, and the right to privacy.

6. Name problems associated with freedom of speech in schools, military bases, and

prisons

7. Discuss trends in freedom of religion using the establishment clause and the free

exercise clause

8. Summarize affirmative action

9. Describe housing discrimination and its implications

10. Recognize discrimination (gender, religion, race, age, disability) and know basic rights

and responsibilities in the workplace.

F. LEGAL DOCUMENTATION 

1.  Examine and prepare correspondence and specialized legal documents:

a) Legal memos and short letters.

b) Court orders

c) Traffic citations

d) Judgments

e) Pleadings

f) Motions



g) Arrest and bench warrants

h) Subpoenas

i) Bail certifications

j) Calendars/docket

G. LEGAL OFFICE MANAGEMENT 

1. Demonstrate knowledge and skill in legal office:

a) Basic accounting procedures

b) Technology applications

c) Time management procedures

d) Privacy and ethics issues, safeguards, and requirements

SECTION III – CAREER PREPARATION/ALL ASPECTS OF INDUSTRY/ANCHOR 

STANDARDS 

ALL ASPECTS OF INDUSTRY (AAOI) 

1. Planning -- strategic planning; goals/objectives; assessment of needs

2. Management -- organizational structure; corporate culture; mission statement

3. Finance – capital acquisitions; financial operations

4. Technical & Production Skills – basic academic skills; team player skills; specific

production skills 

5. Principles of Technology – technology in the workplace; continued professional

training 

6. Labor Issues – job descriptions; employees’ rights and responsibilities; role of labor

organizations 

7. Community Issues – community activities and issues; organization involvement in the

community 

8. Health, Safety, and Environment – regulatory issues; workplace safety

Anchor Standard 1: Academics (AAOI 3, 4)  

Analyze and apply appropriate academic standards required for successful industry sector pathway 

completion leading to postsecondary education and employment. Refer to the Sector academic 

alignment matrix for identification of standards. 

Anchor Standard 2: Communications (AAOI 4, 7)  

Acquire and accurately use Sector terminology and protocols at the career and college readiness 

level for communicating effectively in oral, written, and multimedia formats. (Direct alignment 

with LS 9-10, 11-12.6) 



Anchor Standard 3: Career Planning and Management   

Integrate multiple sources of career information from diverse formats to make informed career 

decisions, solve problems, and manage personal career plans. (Direct alignment with SLS 11-12.2) 

Anchor Standard 4: Technology (AAOI 4, 5)  

Use existing and emerging technology to investigate, research, and produce products and services, 

including new information, as required in the Sector workplace environment. (Direct alignment 

with WS 11-12.6) 

Anchor Standard 5: Problem Solving and Critical Thinking (AAOI 2)  

Conduct short as well as more sustained research to create alternative solutions to answer a 

question or solve a problem unique to the Sector, using critical and creative thinking, logical 

reasoning, analysis, inquiry, and problem-solving techniques. (Direct alignment with WS 11-12.7). 

Anchor Standard 6: Health and Safety (AAOI 8)  

Demonstrate health and safety procedures, regulations, and personal health practices and 

determine the meaning of symbols, key terms, and domain-specific words and phrases as related 

to the Sector workplace environment. (Direct alignment with RSTS 9-10, 11-12.4) 

Anchor Standard 7: Responsibility and Flexibility (AAOI 7)  

Initiate, and participate in, a range of collaborations demonstrating behaviors that reflect personal 

and professional responsibility, flexibility, and respect in the Sector sector workplace environment 

and community settings. (Direct alignment with SLS 910, 11-12.1) 

Anchor Standard 8: Ethics and Legal Responsibilities (AAOI 2, 6)  

Practice professional, ethical, and legal behavior, responding thoughtfully to diverse perspectives 

and resolving contradictions when possible, consistent with applicable laws, regulations, and 

organizational norms. (Direct alignment with SLS 11-12.1d) 

Anchor Standard 9: Leadership and Teamwork (AAOI 2, 6)  

Work with peers to promote divergent and creative perspectives, effective leadership, group 

dynamics, team and individual decision making, benefits of workforce diversity, and conflict 

resolution as practiced in the Sector career technical student organization. (Direct alignment with 

SLS 11-12.1b) 

Anchor Standard 10: Technical Knowledge and Skills (AAOI 4, 5)  

Apply essential technical knowledge and skills common to all pathways in the Sector, following 

procedures when carrying out experiments or performing technical tasks. (Direct alignment with 

WS 11-12.6) 



Anchor Standard 11: Demonstration and Application (AAOI 1)  

Demonstrate and apply the knowledge and skills contained in the Sector anchor standards, pathway 

standards, and performance indicators in classroom, laboratory, and workplace settings, and 

through the Sector career technical student organization. 

COURSE OVERVIEW 

This course provides students with a historical and legal structure for understanding the judiciary 

system. Students will learn the foundations of the legal field and correctly use the language 

associated with it. Students explore the judiciary and legal system focusing on contemporary legal 

and moral dilemmas, criminal law, and the juvenile justice system. Through the analysis of actual 

contemporary criminal trial and civil cases and the performance of mock trials, students will be 

able to explore the legal system from start to finish.  In addition to how the system works, students 

will learn Constitutional amendments that cover individual rights and liberties, freedom of speech, 

and right to privacy.  The ultimate outcome for this course is that students will engage in critical 

thinking while they actively apply the laws of the Land and an understanding of the US legal 

system to real and mock trial scenarios. 

OVERVIEW 

This begins the study of the legal fields with foundational study of what law is, how laws are made, 

and how laws affect and influence the legal system. Students will research works of Plato, 

Aristotle, Thomas Jefferson, James Madison, Voltaire, Rousseau, and other influential authors that 

influence the concepts of the law and the constitution. Through discussion of current events and 

writings, the class seeks to prove or disprove the continuing influence of these men on the legal 

system. From this starting point, the class moves into a study of the Court systems and the 

guidelines for sentencing.  

Assignment 1: Long Essay: (5-7 Pages)  

Students will analyze the influence upon the legal system in the United States of one of the 

following: Plato, Aristotle, Thomas Jefferson, James Madison, Voltaire, Rousseau, or other 

approved influential people. Students will expand the research by pointing out his/her influence in 

current or pending court cases in the United States Supreme Court.  

Assignment 2: Presentation 

In class, students will present their findings from their long essay. This presentation will be 

multimedia and will include a question and answer session from the other students and the 

instructor. 



OVERVIEW 

This unit discusses crime and its legal ramifications. The students analyze the nature of crime, the 

ideal of the presumption of innocence, the classes of crimes and the elements of crime. For 

example, the students will look at a contemporary legal case and analyze the parts of that crime 

within the framework laid out from discussions and writings. From there, the students will 

investigate Constitutional rights, defenses, interrogation processes, and the criminal trial process. 

The students will participate in a mock trial on either the defense or prosecution side. Having 

investigated all of these parts, the students will determine the applications of the sentencing and 

the use of the death penalty. 

ASSIGNMENTS: 

Short Essay: (2-3 Pages) Students will construct an opening statement for the criminal mock trial 

case from the Constitutional Rights Foundation mock trial cases. This will build a foundation for 

legal arguments within the framework of the criminal mock trial case.  

Long Essay: (5-7 Pages) Students will construct a prosecution or defense argument for their side 

of the criminal mock trial case from the Constitutional Rights Foundation mock trial case.  This 

argument will be how they would present the case to the courts as if they were the attorney. This 

argument will be the basis for their part in the quarter’s mock trial.  

Mock Trial: Student will participate in a mock trial concerning the criminal legal system. This 

provides an interactive hands-on experience of the criminal legal system with the students 

portraying the participants in the mock trial. The presiding judge will be a practicing attorney who 

will help expand the application of the law.  

Presentation: In class, student will present their character of the mock trial which includes 

attorneys, police officers, expert witnesses, witnesses for the prosecution or defense, and the 

defendant. 

OVERVIEW 

This unit begins with an analysis of the differences and similarities of criminal and civil law. From 

there, the students will discuss and analyze tort law, contracts, and warranties. The students will 

be asked to choose a side and represent a client in a civil case. From this, the students will 

investigate finding for the plaintiff or defendant and the difference between civil case and criminal 

case burden of proof. Additionally, the students will probe how to determine compensation for 

loss and examine how this applies to automobile and housing corporations and the individual.  



ASSIGNMENTS: 

Short Essay: (2-3 Pages) Students will construct an opening or closing statement for the civil 

mock trial case from the Constitutional Rights Foundation mock trial cases. This will summarize 

the arguments and the legal maneuvers in the civil mock trial case.  

Long Essay: (5-7 Pages) Students will construct a plaintiff or defendant argument for their side 

of the civil mock trial case from the Constitutional Rights Foundation mock trial cases. This 

argument will be how they would present the case to the courts as if they were the attorney. This 

argument will be the basis for their part in the quarter’s mock trial.  

Mock Trial: Student will participate in a mock trial concerning the civil legal system. This 

provides an interactive hands-on experience of the civil legal system with the students portraying 

the participants in the mock trial. The presiding judge will be a practicing attorney who will help 

expand the application of the law.  

Presentation: In class, student will present their character of the mock trial which includes 

attorneys, police officers, expert witnesses, witnesses for the prosecution or defense, and the 

defendant 

OVERVIEW 

The final unit delves into family law and individual rights and liberties. The students will consider 

marriage—its legal aspects, the financial responsibilities, property ownership—as well as the legal 

issues for single people in nontraditional relationships. Students will learn how the law affects 

parents and children including foster parenting and adoption. Separation, divorce, and custody will 

be explored. Finally, the students will explore individual rights and liberties including but not 

limited to freedom of speech, freedom of the press, freedom of religion, and equal protection under 

the law.  

ASSIGNMENTS: 

Short Essay: (3 Pages) Students will choose a topic in family law on a current case pending and 

construct a closing argument for that case utilizing the legal concepts involved in the case. 

Long Essay: (5-7 Pages) Students will conduct independent research on an individual right or 

liberty and examine how that right or liberty has influenced and continues to influence the legal 

system.  



News Analyst: In small groups, students will gather and discuss current news/events in which 

human rights or individual rights are being violated. The students determine which individual right 

or freedom is being violated and research case studies and laws that support their analysis of the 

news story. The students will then gather as news analysts/experts on a CNN/FOX news format 

and simulate a news talk show. The students apply the law to the situation, and then extrapolate 

the outcomes—what would happen if individual rights were violated or if a law was broken. The 

students record a 5-minute segment of their simulated news show and present it to the class.  

Presentation: In class, students will present their findings from their long essay. The presentation 

will be a multimedia format of the student’s choosing.  The student will complete a question and 

answer session at the end of the presentation. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Business Law-UC “g” Course for 12th Grade High School 

Students  

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval for the Business Law-UC “g” course for 12th 

grade high school students.  This is the fourth year of the 

Legal Practices Pathway. 

RATIONALE: 

The students will review the fundamental structure and operation of the American Legal system.  
They will overview the history of the legal system and learn the basic principles of law relevant 
to business operations.  Topics include sources of law and ethics, contracts, torts, agency, 
business organization, and judicial and administrative processes.  Students deepen their 
understanding of civil law through actual cases and mock trails.  This course has been approved 
as a UC general elective. 

Students are able to earn college credit prior to graduation and begin process of earning their AA 
degree in the legal field.  Transfer articulated credits are awarded to students earning a “B” or 
higher.  The articulated Business Law course credits can be used to simplify the college 
transition toward their future four-year UC College institution. 

LCAP Goal 1.1:  Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs 

that includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic 

support and technology-based resources. 

LCAP Goal 1.8:  Increase availability of Career, Technical, and Education courses and 

academies. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

ITEM SUMMARY 

 Credits for articulated courses are

guaranteed acceptance at six

partner UC’s. in the Law and

Paralegal AA Degree Programs.

1.9.4



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Business Law-UC “g” course for 12th grade high school students. 

MR:DI:ez 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

COURSE OUTLINE 

Course Title: Business Law-UC District Course #: 

Department: CTE Grade Level:  12 

Course Length: 180 Hours 

Prerequisites: U.S. History 

Course Description: 

Student will review the fundamental structure and operation of the American Legal System. They 

will overview the history of the legal system and learn the basic principles of law relevant to 

business operations.  Topics include sources of law and ethics, contracts, torts, agency, business 

organization, and judicial and administrative processes.  Students deepen their understanding of 

civil law through actual cases and mock trials.  This course meet the UC requirements for “general 

elective.” 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

COMPETENCIES 

SECTION I – INTRODUCTION AND ORIENTATION 

A.  Observe District rules, regulations and policies  

B.  Explain class requirements and student expectations. 

C.  Demonstrate emergency preparedness. 

SECTION II – CONTENT AREA SKILLS 

A.  Ethics and Values 

1. Define Law as a collection of principles and rules that establish, guide, and alter the

behavior of members of society.

2. Outline an overview of a business’s legal environment

3. Distinguish between ethics, integrity, morality, and the law.

4. Demonstrate an understanding of corporate social responsibility and the role Peter

Drucker played in establishing modern corporate management.

5. Demonstrate an understanding of the use of codes of ethics as a means to overcome

dishonesty.

6. Define and recognize compliance programs and articulate their use in reducing the

severity of punishment for violation of law.

7. Demonstrate an understanding that ethics involve standards and obligations that

persons and firms may uphold in business that go beyond the requirements of the law.

8. Define and use appropriately “intellectual property”

9. Research piracy laws, and discuss the ethics of copying music and/or other creative

works from the Internet.

10. Create a Public Service Announcement concerning piracy

B.  Sources of Law 

1. Discuss with clarity and understanding the US Constitution, including its

philosophical underpinnings and structure

2. Demonstrate an understanding of the responsibilities of the three branches of

government in creating law

3. Chart the government of the U.S. and include the functions of each body

4. Define each of the classifications of law:

1) public or private,

2) civil or criminal, or

3) procedural or substantive, and understand that the classification determines the

penalties for violation of the law.

5. Define common law

6. Make connections between precedent and the doctrine of stare decisis.

7. Define and apply to actual and simulated cases the following: statutory law, precedent,

and case law.



8. Demonstrate an understanding the following: successful application of the law is

dependent on evidence

9. Demonstrate a general understanding of all phases of trial practice and procedure.

10. Chart the stages of a typical civil lawsuit and indicate where the following fall on

the chart: Pleadings Stage; Discovery Stage; Pretrial Stage; Trial Stage; Appellate

Stage; Enforcement Stage

11. Define remedies and their classifications as either equitable remedies or remedies at

law

12. List and define alternate dispute resolutions (arbitration; negotiation; mediation

13. Articulate when alternative dispute resolutions can be used and which alternative is

best for stated cases.

C. Career in Civil Practice 

1. Students survey careers outside of criminal law

2. Research educational and experiential requirements needed to establish and maintain

successful careers in each practice area.

D. Torts 

PRINCIPLES OF TORT LAW  

1. Demonstrate an understanding of tort law and concepts and their application to factual

situations

2. List the 3 groups that fall under torts: negligence, intentional, and strict liability.

3. Articulate the ways a business becomes involved in a tort action (i.e.

(1) a person is harmed by the actions of a business of its employees,

(2) a person is harmed by a product manufactured or distributed by the business, or

(3) a business is harmed by the wrongful actions of another business or person.

4. Define and apply to cases due care or ordinary care.

5. Define and identify negligence as a conduct by a person or business that results in

harm to another to whom the person owes a duty of care.

6. Identify the base element of a tort as causation.

7. Define and explain res ipsa loquitur –“the thing speaks for itself”

8. Define and recognize in cases Cause in Fact.

9. Define and explain sine qua non rule.

10. Define and recognize in cases proximate cause, and outline some of the criticism of

proximate cause and the use of the substantial factor test.

11. Chart the elements of negligence

12. Outline the defenses to a negligence action: Assumption of risk; comparative

negligence

13. Articulate the elements used to establish intent and apply them to actual or simulated

cases

14. Name the major categories of intentional torts (i.e., assault; battery; false

imprisonment of false arrest; emotional or mental distress; invasion of privacy;

defamation: libel and slander)

15. Apply the defenses for defamation appropriately to tort cases.



16. Explain the constitutional privilege that protects member of the press who publish

“opinion” material about public officials, public figures, or persons of legitimate

public interest, and explain how that privilege is lost when a statement is made with

reckless disregard for the truth.

BUSINESS TORTS AND PRODUCT LIABILITY  

17. Define fraud as intentional misrepresentation.

18. Explain intentional interference with contract or interference with business relations

or interference with contractual relations.

19. Explain interference with prospective advantage.

20. Define product liability as a general term applied to an area of the law that is primarily

tort law.

21. Chart the elements of strict liability or product defect law

22. List and explain the primary areas of product liability law: manufacturing defect;

failure to warn; design defects; unknown hazards;

23. Outline the defenses in product liability suits (i.e., product misuse; assumption of risk;

bulk-supplier doctrine and sophisticated user.

24. Define statutory limits

25. Explain “tort crisis” and defend a position for or against product liability reform.

26. “Brief” legal cases.

27. Analyze both historical and factual situations involving persons and property relative

to the concept of a civil wrong.

28. Define and use the vocabulary of the law.

E.  Contracts 

1. Define contract (“a promise or a set of promises for the breach of which the law gives

a remedy, or the performance of which the law in some way recognizes as a duty”)

and demonstrate understanding of that definition through paraphrase.

2. Identify and explain each element of a contract (agreement, consideration, legal

capacity to contract, lawful subject matter, and genuine consent to the contract)

3. Identify the process for terminating an offer

4. Identify the fundamental principles of contract law.—what makes a contract

valid/invalid

5. Recognize when a contract is broken or breached and offer legal remedies for such

contracts

6. Recognize and explain the following: illegal agreements; unenforceable contracts;

contracts contrary to public policy.

7. Define and recognize the following: exculpatory agreements; unconscionable

contract; contracts in restraint of trade.

8. Explain the importance of reality and genuineness of consent

9. Explain the purpose of contracts in writing and the Statute of Frauds

10. List and explain the ways a contract ends performance; discharge; and breach of

contract

11. Define remedies and list the common remedies for breach of contract

12. Explain the economic loss rule and when it is applied



13. Name different damages that came be claimed: liquidated damages, nominal damages,

punitive damages.

14. Explain how damages are mitigated through equitable remedies, restitution, and quasi

contracts

15. Read and comprehend complex contract.

F. Business Organization 

1. Define and recognize different types of business organizations including sole

proprietorships, partnerships, corporations, and limited liability companies.

2. Define joint venture.

3. Articulate the typical ways a partnership formalizes its relationship: basic, finances,

management, dissolution

4. Demonstrate an understanding of limited partnership.

5. Demonstrate an understanding that businesses are primarily created by actions and

contracts.

6. Understand basic laws that govern business organizations.

7. Define fiduciary duty, principals, and the importance of trust and loyalty in a

partnership.

8. Identify the role of shareholders, and define quorum and proxy.

9. Explain the purpose for business judgment rule.

10. Explain how a corporation is terminated

11. Identify purpose of classification of corporations as close corporation, S corporation,

C corporation, professional corporation, benefit corporation

12. Define limited liability company

13. Identify key organizational features that influence the choice of business organization.

14. Define franchise

15. List the main elements of a franchise agreement between franchisor and franchisee

16. State the purpose of state regulation of franchises.

17. Demonstrate understanding of business organizations by forming fictional business

articles of incorporation and create bylaws for governing the internal operations of the

fictitious corporation.

G. Legal Rights 

1. Define common law of agency

2. Make connections between relationships between contracts and employers and

employees

3. Demonstrate an understanding of the rights of employees by comparing/contrasting

their understanding of “fair” with the laws that have been written to protect employees

from discrimination based on race, gender, or age.

4. Explain the purpose of employee handbooks and evaluations

5. Demonstrate an understanding of the use of social media and business liability

6. Describe the tort liabilities for employers and principals, including the rule of

vicarious liability and respondent superior.

7. Outline the purpose public policy exceptions to at-will employment

8. Describe the legal implications of exculpatory agreements



9. Explain substance abuse issues and the legal and financial costs of substance abuse

for businesses.

10. Demonstrate an understanding of the Drug-Free Workplace Act.

11. Demonstrate an understanding of the Occupational Safety and Health Administration

(OSHA) and its function.

12. Articulate the purpose for workers compensation and what it covers.

13. Compare minimum wage across the U.S.

14. Name and summarize major labor relations acts such as Norris-La Guardia Act 1932,

Wagner Act of 1935, Landrum-Griffin Act of 1959

15. Summarize the role of the National Labor Relations Board (NLRB) and unfair labor

practice complaints.

16. Outline the role of a union and collective bargaining.

17. Summarize the Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

18. Identify what constitutes sexual harassment.

19. Identify the laws for age discrimination and disability discrimination

20. Outline the steps to bringing a discrimination charge

21. List/summarize the key defenses for employers in discrimination cases.

22. Apply employee protections to actual and simulated cases.

23. Write real-world response to controversy in business law. Research and synthesize

information and take a well-supported stance on encouraging or discouraging the

employment practices of a publicly held company.

H. Government Regulation 

1. Define regulatory agency.

2. Outline the role of Congress in creating an administrative agency.

3. Articulate the reasons regulatory agencies are becoming more a part of substantive

law.

4. Define and know the purpose of interpretative rules.

5. Demonstrate an understanding of the procedure for rulemaking.

6. Outline how agencies enforce how regulations

7. Define judicial review and indicate its purpose and scope

8. Summarize the controls on agencies (direct controls, indirect controls).

9. Research a “canary in the mine” environmental problem—e.g. Northwestern

Waterways that are regulated, but still producing anomalies in a large population of

small-mouthed bass.

10. Take a stand and, using law and code of ethics, defend that position.

I.  International Legal Issues 

1. Demonstrate and understanding of the restriction of import and stimulation of export

in the US and how other countries view US policies.

2. Define international business and recognize that it involves movement of services,

capital, and personnel by multinational enterprises.

3. Summarize risks in international business and indicate the how they stem from a

variety of sources, including differences among countries in currencies, languages,

customs, legal system, social philosophies, and government policies.



4. Define the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, antitrust laws, tariff and trade agreement,

and sovereign immunity.

5. Apply knowledge of international contracting, insurance against loss, and procedures

for the resolution of international disputes to factual international lawsuit.

SECTION III – CAREER PREPARATION/ALL ASPECTS OF INDUSTRY/ANCHOR 

STANDARDS 

ALL ASPECTS OF INDUSTRY (AAOI) 

1.  Planning -- strategic planning; goals/objectives; assessment of needs

2.  Management -- organizational structure; corporate culture; mission statement

3.  Finance – capital acquisitions; financial operations

4. Technical & Production Skills – basic academic skills; team player skills; specific

production skills

5. Principles of Technology – technology in the workplace; continued professional

training

6.  Labor Issues – job descriptions; employees’ rights and responsibilities; role of labor

organizations

7. Community Issues – community activities and issues; organization involvement in the

community

8.  Health, Safety, and Environment – regulatory issues; workplace safety

Anchor Standard 1: Academics (AAOI 3, 4)  
Analyze and apply appropriate academic standards required for successful industry sector 

pathway completion leading to postsecondary education and employment. Refer to the Sector 

academic alignment matrix for identification of standards. 

Anchor Standard 2: Communications (AAOI 4, 7)  
Acquire and accurately use Sector terminology and protocols at the career and college 

readiness level for communicating effectively in oral, written, and multimedia formats. (Direct 

alignment with LS 9-10, 11-12.6) 

Anchor Standard 3: Career Planning and Management   
Integrate multiple sources of career information from diverse formats to make informed career 

decisions, solve problems, and manage personal career plans. (Direct alignment with SLS 11-

12.2) 

Anchor Standard 4: Technology (AAOI 4, 5)  
Use existing and emerging technology to investigate, research, and produce products and 

services, including new information, as required in the Sector workplace environment. (Direct 

alignment with WS 11-12.6) 

Anchor Standard 5: Problem Solving and Critical Thinking (AAOI 2)  
Conduct short as well as more sustained research to create alternative solutions to answer a 

question or solve a problem unique to the Sector, using critical and creative thinking, logical 



reasoning, analysis, inquiry, and problem-solving techniques. (Direct alignment with WS 11-

12.7). 

Anchor Standard 6: Health and Safety (AAOI 8)  
Demonstrate health and safety procedures, regulations, and personal health practices and 

determine the meaning of symbols, key terms, and domain-specific words and phrases as 

related to the Sector workplace environment. (Direct alignment with RSTS 9-10, 11-12.4) 

Anchor Standard 7: Responsibility and Flexibility (AAOI 7)  
Initiate, and participate in, a range of collaborations demonstrating behaviors that reflect 

personal and professional responsibility, flexibility, and respect in the Sector sector workplace 

environment and community settings. (Direct alignment with SLS 910, 11-12.1) 

Anchor Standard 8: Ethics and Legal Responsibilities (AAOI 2, 6)  
Practice professional, ethical, and legal behavior, responding thoughtfully to diverse 

perspectives and resolving contradictions when possible, consistent with applicable laws, 

regulations, and organizational norms. (Direct alignment with SLS 11-12.1d) 

Anchor Standard 9: Leadership and Teamwork (AAOI 2, 6)  
Work with peers to promote divergent and creative perspectives, effective leadership, group 

dynamics, team and individual decision making, benefits of workforce diversity, and conflict 

resolution as practiced in the Sector career technical student organization. (Direct alignment 

with SLS 11-12.1b) 

Anchor Standard 10: Technical Knowledge and Skills (AAOI 4, 5)  
Apply essential technical knowledge and skills common to all pathways in the Sector, 

following procedures when carrying out experiments or performing technical tasks. (Direct 

alignment with WS 11-12.6) 

Anchor Standard 11: Demonstration and Application (AAOI 1)  
Demonstrate and apply the knowledge and skills contained in the Sector anchor standards, 

pathway standards, and performance indicators in classroom, laboratory, and workplace 

settings, and through the Sector career technical student organization. 

COURSE OVERVIEW 

Knowledge of the legal and regulatory environment of business provides practical background 

for students in many careers.  This capstone course provides the opportunity for students with 

various interests to learn key points of the law from the standpoint of a working professional. 

Through case studies, international perspectives, and a close study of the United States 

Constitution, students learn the laws that govern business in the U.S. 

Note: Throughout this course, the recommended textbook The Legal Environment of Business 

weaves an international perspective on the laws, rules, and regulations that govern business in 

the United States. It is highly recommended that the students be exposed to these perspectives 

as they will enhance understanding of the global society in which we live and do business. 



KEY ASSIGNMENTS 

Overview  

In this unit, students will learn the difference between the inter-related terms ethics, integrity, 

morality, and the law. Students will discuss business ethics and social responsibility as they 

read and discuss actual ethical problems and cases. Once they have decided how businesses 

and their employees should behave, students take a look at their own lives. Just because they 

can get a DVD of a movie that has not yet been released, should they? Is copying music and 

giving it to friends, family, and acquaintances an ethical act? In the key assignment for this 

unit, students will look at piracy laws and find the answers to those and other questions that 

may touch them personally.   

Assignment: Pirating: Do Ethics Begin at Home?—Public Service Announcement 
Students use what they have learned about the legal system and laws designed to govern 

business practices by researching the effects and possible legal action of pirating music and 

movies. With a partner the students research the steps it takes for a music piece or movie to 

land on the shelf and make an electronic flow chart. Once they have that information, the 

students research the laws concerning pirating, noting when and why they were written. The 

students should attach to the flow chart the laws that govern each point on the chart. Finally, 

students look at cases where people were charged with pirating. What were the consequences? 

Once all the information has been gathered, the students mark who on the flow chart was 

affected by the pirating of their property. Each group presents and explains their flowcharts to 

the class and lead class discussions with student created questions and observations. If time 

allows: Students create a Public Service Announcement concerning pirating. This can be for 

TV, radio, billboard, or flyer form. Through this project, students will demonstrate an 

understanding of the application of ethics in business laws. 

Overview  

In Unit 2, students develop a contextual framework for understanding the sources and 

application of law in the United States, which serves as the basis for understanding the concepts 

and topics in the units that follow.  Students are introduced to the structural framework that 

encompasses the American legal system and learn how the judicial system works within it. 

They explore the historical, ethical, and societal influences that underpin the intent and purpose 

of the nation’s vast bodies of law. Students are introduced to the basic laws that govern citizens, 

business, and government (common, precedent, statutory, constitutional, and administrative) 

and understand that laws can be grouped into several broad classifications, such as civil and 

criminal, and that each serves a different purpose and has distinct remedies. Students engage 

in a judicial simulation to assist in the mastery of major concepts that include statutory law, 

precedent, and case law.  The differences between the judicial and legislative roles of American 

government are reinforced in this activity, as well.  The unit concludes with a survey of the 

trial process as students learn how the legal system actually operates. The class performs the 

course’s first mock trial, which includes the completion of multiple pre-trial and post-trial 

assignments. The trial allows students to explore the positive and negative aspect of the jury 



deliberation process.  By the end of the unit, students have a good understanding of the scope 

of the law, its historical evolution, a focus on civil proceedings, the importance of the jury 

deliberation process, the concept of preponderance of proof and the burden of proof, and other 

legal principles that are further developed as the course surveys the major aspects of business 

and commerce. 

Assignment: Riley vs. Gardner Mock Trial http://eng110.tolearn.net/riley-gardner/ 

(This mock trial is good for students to learn criminal law cases vs. civil law cases.) Students 

will read the script and perform the mock trial Riley vs. Gardner. The students then write a 

1200 word analysis of whether the defendant was guilty of manslaughter, and if a civil suit 

should be brought against him. The intent of the assignment is for the writer to carefully 

examine the testimony of the witnesses, as well as the performances of the legal team in the 

trial. The assignment requires students to determine and then analyze all applicable dates 

and/or evidence from the trial and reach a verdict that is supported by their findings. All 

evidence must be closely examined to determine its bias, credibility and applicability to the 

legal question. Students then need to apply the totality of the evidence to the burden of proof 

for the criminal case and the preponderance of proof for the civil case. This assignment 

reinforces students’ understanding that successful application of the law is dependent on 

evidence, a concept that extends to the units that follow. 

Overview  

Commerce is a defining feature of the United States and has assisted in making businesses 

central to our society. Yet historically, there has been a tension between business interests and 

the welfare of our citizens. This unit explores how the law attempts to balance the pursuit of 

profit against the need to ensure safety through the concepts of liability and negligence. 

Building on the framework and context developed in the first unit, students pursue a deeper 

examination of this by studying Tort law. The unit begins with an overview of common 

examples of intentional torts including defamation, slander, libel, nuisance, and conversion. 

Students then learn about unintentional torts, including negligence. In this process, students 

are introduced to the “reasonable person” concept. Next, students research the legal concept of 

liability as well as its various forms including strict and vicarious. To better understand the 

case law surrounding torts, students begin to “brief” legal cases where they analyze landmark 

tort cases (found in the text) and the documentary Hot Coffee. The use of cases allows students 

to explore both historical and factual situations involving persons and property relative to the 

concept of a civil wrong. Exposure to the judges’ opinions (often majority and minority) in 

these cases gives students insight into the logic and language used in the application of the law. 

It also helps them to better understand the differences between criminal law and civil law, 

including the different legal remedies exist for each. (Optional: The class hears from a federal 

judge guest speaker who provides a realworld perspective on how tort law is applied in his or 

her courtroom.) 

Assignment 1: Hot Coffee Account and Discussion  

http://eng110.tolearn.net/riley-gardner/


Before watching the documentary Hot Coffee, students write a brief based on hearsay and/or 

what they know about the lady who sued McDonald’s because she spilled her hot coffee. After 

watching the documentary, the students discuss the case using a structured strategy such as 

Socratic Seminar. After the discussion, it might be interesting to see if any of the students have 

changed their mind. This exercise promotes an understanding of how the preponderance of 

evidence directly influences the jury deliberation process, and requires students to think 

critically about how individuals are persuaded, which is an essential component of trials.  

Assignment 2: Tort Law Case Briefs 
Given court documents from four landmark cases representing milestones in the development 

of tort law, working in groups of four, students develop four 500-word case briefs summarizing 

the issue, rule, application, and conclusion (IRAC) for each one. The assignment gives students 

an historical perspective while developing their skills in reading primary-source documents. 

They learn how to spot issues, get practice in basic legal writing, and apply the facts to the core 

issue in the law.   

Assignment 3: Vickers v. Hearst Mock Trial 
Students participate in a mock trial involving host liability and third-party injuries that 

elaborates on content from the unit. This mock trial is scripted and introduces the concept of 

Witness Statements to the trial process. Legal teams review the statements of witnesses and 

produce questions that focus on the four elements of a third-party liability claim. Students are 

scored based upon standard mock-trial rubrics used in state competitions. 

Overview  

In this unit, students will begin to study the fundamental principles of contract law. Students 

will learn that a contract is only valid if its subject matter is lawful and the people writing and 

signing the contract are lawfully allowed to do so. They will understand that a contract is a 

mutual agreement that all parties approve, and they will learn how contracts can be broken or 

when a contract has been breached. They will know the basic requisites of a contract and will 

critically read and analyze court cases of claims of broken contracts. As they examine these 

cases, students will come to their own decisions about the claims, and they will have 

opportunities to demonstrate their understanding of contract law through class discussions and 

Socratic Seminars. A letter that questions the controversial Apple iPhone Developer Program 

License Agreement will be the culminating assignment for this unit. This activity will allow 

students to demonstrate critical thinking, their ability to read a contract with understanding, 

and to write a thoughtful, researched response to a company, making the students realize that 

they could become possible agents of change.   

Assignment: Letter Analyzing the Apple iPhone Developer Contract  
Students compose a 1,000-word letter to a fictitious Board of Directors in response to a series 

of questions it needs answered about the Apple iPhone Developer Program License Agreement 

that all mobile-application developers must sign before they can develop an application for 

distribution through the Apple App Store. It is a controversial agreement, largely viewed as 

being one-sided in Apple’s favor. Since it is also relatively long at 40-plus pages, students will 

be given sections of the contract in a jigsaw format and give a verbal summary of what their 



section covers. Each student will be given all the questions, but they will answer only the ones 

that are pertinent to their assigned section. They become more adept at understanding legal 

terminology as they search for answers to the questions, and they develop their critical thinking 

as they justify their answers to the questions. Students also have to identify and summarize the 

three most-daunting aspects of the contract that the Board needs to consider before signing the 

agreement. This requires them to address the business ramifications of the agreement’s 

provisions, demonstrating mastery of issue spotting based on contract law, and encouraging 

them to take their analysis a step further by considering the business consequences of an 

agreement. 

Overview  

In Unit 5, students begin the discussion of different types of business organizations, including 

sole proprietorships, partnerships, corporations, and limited liability companies. Although 

each state has its own laws governing them, business organizations are primarily created by 

actions and contracts. Students will use what they know about contracts as they examine the 

different types of business organizations and the statutes that steer them. Students will develop 

critical thinking skills as they learn the laws and discuss actual problems and claims that arise 

when a business is created. They will understand the underpinnings of fiduciary duty and the 

result of a break in the extraordinary trust and loyalty required for a partnership. They will also 

learn what it means to incorporate and that there are different types of corporations. Through 

their key assignment, students will demonstrate an understanding of business organizations by 

actually forming fictional business articles of incorporation.   

Assignment: State of California Incorporation Documents 
Students work in groups of four or less to produce a 1,500-word “articles of incorporation” 

document for a fictitious organization. They apply their understanding of a corporation and its 

legal benefits to collectively decide complicated business issues related to ownership, stock, 

and board representation. They hypothesize possible outcomes for each of their choices before 

creating the document, which must encapsulate all of the requirements for an article of 

incorporation for a California “C” corporation. This assignment allows students to extend their 

knowledge of corporations through the production of a real-world legal document. 

Overview  

In this unit, students will examine the relationships between employees and their employers. 

They will begin by defining the common law of agency, and from there make connections 

between mutually advantageous contracts between employers and their employees, and maybe 

some not so advantageous contracts. Whatever the case may be, there are many, many federal 

policies that regulate employers. These laws are designed to protect current and potential 

employees from such things as discrimination based on race, gender, and age. Students will 

demonstrate understanding and application of these laws by writing a 2-3 page, argumentative 

essay based on the hiring practices of the clothing company Abercrombie & Fitch.   



Assignment 1: Abercrombie & Fitch Essay Opening statement 
Abercrombie has defied the accusations that they discriminate against minorities and people 

of larger sizes and have continued their use of certain employees as “brand representatives.” 

They originally chose certain body types and skin color as their employee-models. Many, who 

did not fit this mold, were relegated to back room jobs. They got into more trouble when their 

now retired CEO made derogatory remarks about people who are larger than size 10 implying 

that they are not “cool.” Is there more than just a law that Abercrombie may be breaking? Are 

there ethical tenets that the company is ignoring? Working in small groups, students research 

when Abercrombie & Fitch first started having legal problems and then follow the problems 

through 2015. They must establish which laws the prosecutors claimed were being violated, 

and they must decide on which laws to base their defense/argument. Are there precedents that 

might move the judge/arbitrator one way or another? Students are to list all cases against 

Abercrombie, citing all sources. Next, each student assumes a role and writes up and performs 

an opening statement for the defense or prosecution citing all relevant laws, precedents, and 

ethical appeals that they use. Students’ opening statements will be graded on a teacher-created 

rubric. This assignment will encourage critical thinking and critical application of the laws and 

ethics that govern business hiring practices.  

Assignment 2: Write a Letter 
After much class discussion and the delivery of opening statements, students take a stand for 

or against Abercrombie. Students write a letter to Abercrombie & Fitch that either encourages 

or discourages their policies. In the letter students will cite laws and use ethics and critical 

thinking to argue their points. This letter should be to the point, polite, direct, and thoughtful. 

Through this assignment, students will practice real-world response to controversy in our laws. 

They will become more familiar with their own rights as future employees and with their own 

responsibilities as future business owners and/or managers. 

Overview  

Regulatory agencies are increasingly becoming more a part of substantive law—laws that carry 

the same force of law as those laws passed by Congress. Although these controls, or 

regulations, look to improve and protect the environment and safeguard consumers, the 

language used to make these laws can be interpreted in different ways for the benefit of 

different entities. To help with this, interpretative rules have been issued to provide guidance 

through the sometimes complicated language of the substantive law.  In this unit, the students 

will get an historical view of administrative agencies, substantive law, and interpretative rules. 

They will learn and practice the procedure for rulemaking and gain an understanding of how 

rules are enforced. These understandings will be reinforced in the critical study of actual cases 

with students answering legal questions and ethical questions surrounding environmental and 

consumer protection. The unit will end with a study of a contemporary environmental breach 

where large- and small-mouthed bass are involuntarily going through a sex change. Although 

it is common for female bass to go through a sex change when there is a need for a male, an 

extremely high percentage of male bass are now being found with female attributes. Students 

will research possible causes and what actions should be taken.    



Assignment:  Presentation of Bass and Their Endocrine System  

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has been studying the sex change of large and smallmouth bass 

for quite some time, but have recently found that in the Northwest waterways, nearly 87% of 

male bass have female attributes. This involuntary sex change is not an act of nature. Scientists 

know that there is an endocrine-disrupting chemical in the water, but do not know for certain 

the source of the chemical. Students are to research the studies, find possible causes for the 

unwanted sex change, and determine what needs to be done to protect the bass. They must look 

at the laws that protect the waterways, how those laws are enforced, and what, if anything else 

needs to be done. Students find answers to student created questions as the following:  Why 

do we care about bass? Is this sex change happening only in the U.S.? Are there loopholes in 

the regulations? Who monitors water safety and purity? Are there limits to how far that 

agency’s regulations can go? Once students have researched the studies and found answers to 

the questions, students create a formal, informative presentation of the study and the facts 

which they use in a simulation of an adjudicatory hearing. Working in small groups, students 

will be assigned parts and role play from the point of the complaint (an endocrine-disrupting 

chemical being dumped or leeched into the waterways) being filed by an agency to the point 

that the administrative law judge renders an opinion. 

Overview  

International perspectives of U.S. law have been woven throughout the course via the textbook 

The Legal Environment of Business, but in this unit, students will consider how the United 

States works to restrict imports and stimulate export. They will examine the environment of 

international business and become acquainted with the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA), 

antitrust laws, tariff and trade agreement, and sovereign immunity. In addition, the students 

will peruse international contracting, insurance against loss, and procedures for the resolution 

of international disputes.  In addition, students will look at how other countries view doing 

business with the U.S. Armed with this information, the students will prepare to argue for or 

against Nedlloyd Lines B.V--a shipping company filing for bankruptcy. The company was 

incorporated in Hong Kong, but had its principal place of business in Redding, CA. On top of 

that Nedlloyd is part of an interrelated shipping company whose principal place of business is 

in Rotterdam in the Netherlands. This seemingly complicated case is a good course for 

allowing students to apply the laws and regulations that govern international business.   

Unit 8 Key Assignment: Mock trial—Nedlloyd Lines B.V. v. Superior Court, 834 P.2d 

1148, Sup.Ct., Cal. (1992) 
http://law.justia.com/cases/california/supremecourt/4th/3/459.html 

Students create the script for a mock trial in which they prepare to argue for or against Nedlloyd 

Lines B.V in Nedlloyd Lines B.V. v. Superior Court, 834 P.2d 1148, Sup. Ct., Cal. (1992) 

Using the scripted mock trial from a previous unit as the template, students will research the 

laws, precedents, arguments, and judgements in this case. Once roles have been decided on, 

the students create and perform the mock trial with a guest judge presiding over the case. This 

assignment allows the students to demonstrate many of the concepts and principles that have 

been taught in this course. They must understand the court system, know the laws that govern 

the court system, be able to research antitrust laws, trade agreements, and know how to use 

http://law.justia.com/cases/california/supremecourt/4th/3/459.html


precedence to argue a point. In short, this culminating activity calls on the students to use their 

course-acquired knowledge and skills to prove competence in the understanding of Business 

Law. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Automotive and Transportation Technology-ASE-III 

Course for High School Students  

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the Automotive and Transportation 

Technology-ASE-III Course for high school students.  

This is the third course in the three-course sequence that 

prepares students for the Maintenance and Light Repair 

(MRL) ASE Student Certification test.  This is a year 

long of the System Diagnostics, Service and Repair 

Pathway.  

RATIONALE: 

The classroom instruction will be combined with an internship at a local repair facility.  The 
internship will provide students with the required hands-on hours for the MLR certification and 
the experience to seek employment in the automotive industry or to seek post-secondary 
automotive education. 

LCAP Goal 1.1:  Provide equitable access to rigorous, standards-based instructional programs 

that includes, but is not limited to, high quality instruction, instructional materials, academic 

support and technology-based resources. 

LCAP Goal 1.8:  Increase availability of Career, Technical, and Education courses and 

academies. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

ITEM SUMMARY 

 Course expands students’ 

preparation in the fundamentals 

of Engine Repairs for MLR. 

 Community Classroom 

instruction at a local automotive 

facility will provide students 

hands-on training in preparation 

for the MLR ASE industry. 

1.9.5



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Automotive and Transportation Technology-ASE-III Course for high school 

students. 

MR:DI:ez 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

COURSE OUTLINE 

Course Title: Automotive and Transportation District Course #: 

Technology-ASE-III 

Department: CTE Grade Level:  11-12 

Course Length: 180 Hours 

Prerequisites: Automotive and Transportation Technology –ASE-II 

Course Description: 

This is the third course in the 3-course sequence that prepares students for the Maintenance and 

Light Repair (MLR) ASE Student Certification test.  Classroom instructions will be combined 

with an internship at a local repair facility.  The internship will provide students with the required 

hands-on hours for the MLR certification and the experience to seek employment in the automotive 

industry or to seek-post-secondary automotive education. 



Santa Ana Unified School District 

COMPETENCIES 

SECTION I – INTRODUCTION AND ORIENTATION 

A.  Observe District rules, regulations and policies  

B.  Explain class requirements and student expectations. 

C.  Demonstrate emergency preparedness. 

SECTION II –CONTENT AREA SKILLS 

MODULE 1 – ENGINE REPAIR (ER) 

A. General 

1. Research applicable vehicle and service information, vehicle service history,

service precautions, and technical service bulletins.

2. Verify operation of the instrument panel engine warning indicators.

3. Inspect engine assembly for fuel, oil, coolant, and other leaks; determine necessary

action.

4. Install engine covers using gaskets, seals, and sealers as required.

5. Remove and replace timing belt; verify correct camshaft timing.

6. Perform common fastener and thread repair, to include: remove broken bolt, restore

internal and external threads, and repair internal threads with thread insert.

7. Identify hybrid vehicle internal combustion engine service precautions.

8. Review and comply with personal, shop and environmental safety practices related

to engine repair.

B.   Cylinder Head and Valve Train 

1. Adjust valves (mechanical or hydraulic lifters).

C.  Lubrication and Cooling Systems 

1. Perform cooling system pressure and dye tests to identify leaks; check coolant

condition and level; inspect and test radiator, pressure cap, coolant recovery tank,

and heater core and gallery plugs; determine necessary action.

2. Inspect and test coolant; drain and recover coolant; flush and refill cooling system

with recommended coolant; blend air as required.

3. Remove, inspect, and replace thermostat and gasket/seal.

4. Perform engine oil and filter change.



MODULE 2 – AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION AND TRANSAXLE (AT) 

A.  General  

1. Research applicable vehicle and service information, fluid type, vehicle service

history, service precautions, and technical service bulletins.

2. Check transmission fluid condition; check for leaks.

3. Check fluid level in a transmission or a transaxle equipped with a dip-stick.

4. Check fluid level in a transmission or a transaxle not equipped with a dip-stick.

5. Review and comply with personal, shop and environmental safety practices related

to working with automatic transmissions and transaxles.

B.  In-Vehicle Transmission/Transaxle 

1. Inspect, adjust, and replace external manual valve shift linkage, transmission range

sensor/switch, and park/neutral position switch.

2. Inspect for leakage at external seals, gaskets, and bushings.

3. Inspect, replace and align power train mounts.

4. Drain and replace fluid and filter(s).

C.  Off-Vehicle Transmission and Transaxle 

1. Describe the operational characteristics of a continuously variable transmission

(CVT).

2. Describe the operational characteristics of a hybrid vehicle drive train.

MODULE 3 – MANUAL DRIVE TRAIN AND AXLES (MD) 

A.  General 

1. Research applicable vehicle and service information, fluid type, vehicle service

history, service precautions, and technical service bulletins.

2. Drain and refill manual transmission/transaxle and final drive unit.

3. Check fluid condition, check for leaks.

4. Review and comply with personal, shop and environmental safety practices related

to working with manual drive train and axles.

B.  Drive Shaft, Half Shafts, Universal and Constant-Velocity (CV) 

1. Inspect, remove, and replace front wheel drive (FWD) bearings, hubs, and seals.

2. Inspect, service, and replace shafts, yokes, boots, and universal/CV joints.

C.  Differential Case Assembly and Drive Axles 

1. Clean and inspect differential housing; check for leaks; inspect housing vent.

2. Check and adjust differential housing fluid level.

3. Drain and refill differential housing



4. Inspect and replace drive axle wheel studs.

D.  Clutch 

1. Check and adjust clutch master cylinder fluid level.

2. Check for system leaks.

E.  Transmission/Transaxle 

1. Describe the operational characteristics of an electronically controlled manual

transmission/transaxle.

F.  Four-wheel Drive/All-wheel Drive 

1. Inspect front-wheel bearings and locking hubs.

2. Check for leaks at drive assembly seals; check vents; check lube level.

MODULE 4 – SUSPENSION AND STEERING (SS) 

A.  General 

1. Research applicable vehicle and service information, vehicle service history,

service precautions, and technical service bulletins.

2. Disable and enable supplemental restraint system (SRS).

3. Review and comply with personal, shop and environmental safety practices related

to working with suspension and steering.

B.  Related Suspension and Steering Service 

1. Inspect rack and pinion steering gear inner tie rod ends (sockets) and bellows boots.

2. Determine proper power steering fluid type; inspect fluid level and condition.

3. Flush, fill, and bleed power steering system.

4. Inspect for power steering fluid leakage; determine necessary action.

5. Remove, inspect, replace, and adjust power steering pump drive belt.

6. Inspect and replace power steering hoses and fittings.

7. Inspect pitman arm, relay (centerlink/intermediate) rod, idler arm and mountings,

and steering linkage damper.

8. Inspect tie rod ends (sockets), tie rod sleeves, and clamps.

9. Inspect upper and lower control arms, bushings, and shafts.

10. Inspect and replace rebound and jounce bumpers.

11. Inspect track bar, strut rods/radius arms, and related mounts and bushings.

12. Inspect upper and lower ball joints (with or without wear indicators).

13. Inspect suspension system coil springs and spring insulators (silencers).

14. Inspect suspension system torsion bars and mounts.

15. Inspect and replace front stabilizer bar (sway bar) bushings, brackets, and links.



16. Inspect strut cartridge or assembly.

17. Inspect front strut bearing and mount.

18. Inspect rear suspension system lateral links/arms (track bars), control (trailing)

arms. 

19. Inspect rear suspension system leaf spring(s), spring insulators

20. (silencers), shackles, brackets, bushings, center pins/bolts, and mounts.

21. Inspect, remove, and replace shock absorbers; inspect mounts and bushings.

22. Inspect electric power-assisted steering.

23. Identify hybrid vehicle power steering system electrical circuits and safety

precautions. 

24. Describe the function of the power steering pressure switch.

C.  Wheel Alignment 

1. Perform pre-alignment inspection and measure vehicle ride height; determine

necessary action.

D.  Wheels and Tires 

1. Inspect tire condition; identify tire wear patterns; check for correct size and

application (load and speed ratings) and adjust air pressure; determine necessary

action.

2. Rotate tires accordingly to manufacturer’s recommendations.

3. Dismount, inspect, and remount tire on wheel; balance wheel and tire assembly

(static and dynamic)

4. Dismount, inspect, and remount tire on wheel equipped with tire pressure

monitoring system sensor.

5. Inspect tire and wheel assembly for air loss; perform necessary action.

6. Repair tire using internal patch.

7. Identify and test tire pressure monitoring systems (indirect and direct) for

operation; verify operation of instrument panel lamps.

8. Demonstrate knowledge of steps required to remove and replace sensors in a tire

pressure monitoring system.

MODULE 5 – BRAKES (BR) 

A.  General 

1. Research applicable vehicle and service information, vehicle service history,

service precautions, and technical service bulletins.

2. Describe procedure for performing a road test to check brake system operation,

including an anti-lock brake system (ABS).

3. Review and comply with personal, shop and environmental safety practices related

to working with brakes.



B. Hydraulic System 

1. Measure brake pedal height, travel, and free play (as applicable); determine

necessary action.

2. Check master cylinder for external leaks and proper operation.

3. Inspect brake lines, flexible hoses, and fittings for leaks, dents, kinks, rust, cracks,

bulging, wear, loose fillings and supports; determine necessary action.

4. Select, handle, store, and fill brake fluids to proper level.

5. Identify components of brake warning light system.

6. Bleed and/or flush brake system.

7. Test brake fluid for contamination.

C. Drum Brakes 

1. Remove, clean, inspect, and measure brake drum diameter, determine necessary

action.

2. Refinish brake drum and measure final drum diameter; compare with

specifications.

3. Remove, clean, and inspect brake shoes, springs, pins, clips, levers, adjusters/self-

adjusters, other related brake hardware, and backing support plates; lubricate and

reassemble.

4. Inspect wheel cylinders for leaks and proper operation; remove and replace as

needed.

5. Pre-adjust brake shoes and parking brake; install brake drums or drum/hub

assemblies and wheel bearings; make final checks and adjustments.

D. Disc Brakes  

1. Remove and clean caliper assembly; inspect for leaks and damage/wear to caliper

housing; determine necessary action.

2. Clean and inspect caliper mounting and slides/pins for proper operation, wear, and

damage; determine necessary action.

3. Remove, inspect, and replace pads and retaining hardware; determine necessary

action

4. Lubricate and reinstall caliper, pads, and related hardware; seat pads and inspect for

leaks.

5. Clean and inspect rotor; measure rotor thickness, thickness variation, and lateral

runout; determine necessary action.

6. Remove and reinstall rotor.

7. Refinish rotor on vehicle; measure final rotor thickness and compare with

specifications.

8. Refinish rotor off vehicle; measure final rotor thickness and compare with

specifications.



9. Retract and re-adjust caliper piston on an integral parking brake system.

10. Check brake pad wear indicator; determine necessary action.

11. Describe importance of operating vehicle to burnish/break-in replacement brake

pads according to manufacturer’s recommendations. 

E. Power-Assist Units 

1. Check brake pedal travel with, and without, engine running to verify proper power

booster operation.

2. Check vacuum supply (manifold and auxiliary pump) to vacuumtype power

booster.

3. Identify alternative power assist units.

F. Miscellaneous (Wheel Bearings, Parking Brakes, Electrical, Etc.) 

1. Remove, clean, inspect, repack, and install wheel bearings; replace seals; install

hub and adjust bearings.

2. Check parking brake cables and components for wear, binding, and corrosion;

clean, lubricate, adjust or replace as needed.

3. Check parking brake operation and parking brake indicator light system operation;

determine necessary action.

4. Check operation of brake stop light system.

5. Replace wheel bearing and race.

6. Inspect and replace wheel studs.

G. Electronic Brakes, and Traction and Stability Control Systems 

1. Identify traction control/vehicle stability control system components.

2. Describe the operation of a regenerative braking system.

MODULE 6 – ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS (EE) 

A. General 

1. Research applicable vehicle and service information, vehicle service history,

service precautions, and technical service bulletins.

2. Demonstrate knowledge of electrical/electronic series, parallel, and series-parallel

circuits using principles of electricity (Ohm’s Law).

3. Use wiring diagrams to trace electrical/electronic circuits.

4. Demonstrate proper use of a digital multimeter (DMM) when measuring source

voltage, voltage drop (including grounds), current flow, and resistance.

5. Demonstrate knowledge of the causes and effects from shorts, grounds, opens, and

resistance problems in electrical/electronic circuits.

6. Check operation of electrical circuits with a test light.



7. Check operation of electrical circuits with fused jumper wires.

8. Measure key-off battery drain (parasitic draw).

9. Inspect and test fusible links, circuit breakers, and fuses; determine necessary

action.

10. Perform solder repair of electrical wiring.

11. Replace electrical connectors and terminal ends.

12. Review and comply with personal, shop and environmental safety practices related

to working with electrical/electronic systems. 

B. Battery Service 

1. Perform battery state-of-charge test; determine necessary action.

2. Confirm proper battery capacity for vehicle application; perform battery capacity

test; determine necessary action

3. Inspect and clean battery; fill battery cells; check battery cables, connectors,

clamps, and hold downs.

4. Perform slow/fast battery charge according to manufacturer’s recommendations.

5. Jump-start vehicle using jumper cables and a booster battery or an auxiliary power

supply.

6. Identify high-voltage circuits of electric or hybrid electric vehicle and related safety

precautions.

7. Identify electronic modules, security systems, radios, and other accessories that

require reinitialization or code entry after reconnecting vehicle battery.

8. Maintain or restore electronic memory functions.

9. Identify hybrid vehicle auxiliary (12v) battery service, repair, and test procedures.

C. Starting System 

1. Perform starter current draw test; determine necessary action.

2. Perform starter circuit voltage drop tests; determine necessary action.

3. Inspect and test starter relays and solenoids; determine necessary action.

4. Remove and install starter in a vehicle.

5. Inspect and test switches, connectors, and wires of starter control circuits;

determine necessary action.

D. Charging System 

1. Perform charging system output test; determine necessary action.

2. Inspect, adjust, or replace generator (alternator) drive belts; check pulleys and

tensioners for wear, check pulley and belt alignment.

3. Remove, inspect, and re-install generator (alternator).

4. Perform charging circuit voltage drop tests; determine necessary action.



E. Lighting Systems 

1. Inspect interior and exterior lamps and sockets including headlights and auxiliary

lights (fog lights/driving lights); replace as needed.

2. Aim headlights.

3. Identify system voltage and safety precautions associated with highintensity

discharge headlights.

F. Accessories 

1. Disable and enable airbag system for vehicle service; verify indicator lamp

operation.

2. Remove and install door panel.

3. Describe the operation of keyless entry/remote-start systems.

4. Verify operation of instrument panel gauges and warning/indicator lights; reset

maintenance indicators.

5. Verify windshield wiper and washer operation; replace wiper blades.

MODULE 7 – HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING (AC) 

A. General 

1. Research applicable vehicle and service information, vehicle service history,

service precautions, and technical service bulletins.

2. Identify A/C components on a vehicle.

3. Review and comply with personal, shop and environmental safety practices related

to working with heating and air conditioning.

B. Refrigeration System Components 

1. Inspect and replace A/C compressor drive belts, pulleys, and tensioners; determine

necessary action.

2. Identify hybrid vehicle A/C system electrical circuits and the service/safety

precautions.

3. Inspect A/C condenser for airflow restrictions; determine necessary action.

C. Heating, Ventilation, and Engine Cooling Systems 

1. Inspect engine cooling and heater systems hoses; perform necessary action.

2. Review and comply with personal, shop and environmental safety practices related

to working with heating and air conditioning.

D. Operating Systems and Related Controls 

1. Inspect A/C heater ducts, doors, hoses, cabin filters, and outlets; perform necessary

action.

2. Identify the source of A/C system odors.



MODULE 8 – ENGINE PERFORMANCE (EP) 

A.  General 

1. Research applicable vehicle and service information, vehicle service history,

service precautions, and technical service bulletins.

2. Perform engine absolute (vacuum/boost) manifold pressure tests; determine

necessary action.

3. Perform cylinder power balance test; determine necessary action.

4. Perform cylinder cranking and running compression tests; determine necessary

action.

5. Perform cylinder leakage tests; determine necessary action.

6. Verify engine operating temperature.

7. Remove and replace spark plugs; inspect secondary ignition components for wear

and damage.

8. Review and comply with personal, shop and environmental safety practices related

to working with engine performance.

B. Computerized Controls 

1. Retrieve and record diagnostic trouble codes, OBD monitor status, and freeze

frame data; clear codes when applicable.

2. Describe the importance of operating all OBD11 monitors for repair verification

C. Fuel, Air Induction, and Exhaust Systems 

1. Replace fuel filter(s).

2. Inspect, service, or replace air filters, filter housings, and intake duct work.

3. Inspect integrity of the exhaust manifold, exhaust pipes, muffler(s), catalytic

converter(s), resonator(s), tail pipe(s) and heat shields; determine necessary action.

4. Inspect condition of exhaust system hangers, brackets, clamps, and heat shields;

repair or replace as needed.

5. Check and refill diesel exhaust fluid (DEF).

D. Emissions Control Systems 

1. Inspect, test, and service positive crankcase ventilation (PCV) filter/breather cap,

valve, tubes, orifices, and hoses; perform necessary action.



SECTION IV – ACADEMICS -CAREER PREPARATION/ANCHOR STANDARDS 

Anchor Standard 1:  

Academics Analyze and apply appropriate academic standards required for successful industry 

sector pathway completion leading to postsecondary education and employment.  

Common Core State Standards 

Reading Standards for Literacy in Science and Technical Subjects RST  

11-12.3  Follow precisely a complex multistep procedure when carrying out experiments, taking 

measurements, or performing technical tasks; analyze the specific results based on explanations 

in the text.  

11-12.4 Determine the meaning of symbols, key terms, and other domain-specific words and 

phrases as they are used in a specific scientific or technical context relevant to grades 11-12 texts 

and topics.  

11-12.7  Integrate and evaluate multiple sources of information presented in diverse formats and 

media (e.g., quantitative data, video, multimedia) in order to address a question or solve a 

problem.  

11-12.9  Synthesize information from a range of sources (e.g., texts, experiments, simulations) 

into a coherent understanding of a process, phenomenon, or concept, resolving conflicting 

information when possible. Writing Standards History/Social Sciences & Technical Subjects 

WHST  

11-12.4  Produce clear and coherent writing in which the development, organization, and style 

are appropriate to task, purpose, and audience.  

11-12.8  Gather relevant information from multiple authoritative print and digital sources, using 

advanced searches effectively; assess the strengths and limitations of each source in terms of the 

specific task, purpose, and audience; integrate information into the text selectively to maintain 

the flow of ideas, avoiding plagiarism and overreliance on any one source and following a 

standard format for citation.  

Mathematics  

Creating Equations A-CED    

4. Rearrange formulas to highlight a quantity of interest, using the same reasoning as in solving

equations. For example, rearrange Ohm’s law V = IR to highlight resistance R. 

Reasoning with Equations and Inequalities A-REI  

3. Solve linear equations and inequalities in one variable, including equations with coefficients

represented by letters.  

Linear, Quadratic, and Exponential Models F-LE 

5. Interpret the parameters in a linear or exponential function in terms of a context.



Anchor Standard 2: Communications  

Language Standard: Acquire and use accurately general academic and domain-specific words 

and phrases, sufficient for reading, writing, speaking, and listening at the (career and college) 

readiness level, demonstrate independence in gathering vocabulary knowledge when considering 

a word or phrase important to comprehension or expression. 

Anchor Standard 3: Career Planning and Management  

Speaking and Listening Standard: Integrate multiple sources of information presented in diverse 

formats and media (e.g., visually, quantitatively, orally) in order to make informed decisions, and 

solve problems, evaluating the credibility and accuracy of each source and noting any 

discrepancies among the data. 

Anchor Standard 4: Technology  

Writing Standard: Use technology, including the Internet, to produce, publish, and update 

individual or shared writing products in response to ongoing feedback including new arguments 

and information. 

Anchor Standard 5: Problem Solving and Critical Thinking  

Writing Standard: Conduct short as well as more sustained research projects to answer a question 

(including a self-generated question) or solve a problem, narrow or broaden the inquiry when 

appropriate, synthesize multiple sources on the subject, demonstrating understanding of the 

subject under investigation. 

Anchor Standard 6: Health and Safety  

Reading Standards for Science and Technical Subjects: Determine the meaning of symbols, key 

words, and other domain-specific words and phrases as they are used in a specific scientific or 

technical context. 

Anchor Standard 7: Responsibility and Flexibility  

Speaking and Listening Standard: Initiate and participate effectively in a range of collaborative 

discussions (one-on-one, in groups, and teacher-led) with diverse partners, building on others 

ideas and expressing their own clearly and persuasively. 

Anchor Standard 8: Ethics and Legal Responsibilities  

Speaking and Listening Standard: Respond thoughtfully to diverse perspectives, synthesize 

comments, claims and evidence made on all sides of an issue, resolve contradictions when 

possible, and determine what additional information or research is required to deepen the 

investigation or complete the work. 



Anchor Standard 9: Leadership and Teamwork  

Speaking and Listening Standard: Work with peers to promote civil, democratic discussions and 

decision-making, set clear goals and deadlines, and establish individual roles as needed.  

Anchor Standard 10: Technical Knowledge and Skills  

Writing Standard: Use technology, including the Internet, to produce, publish, and update 

individual or shared writing products in response to ongoing feedback including new arguments 

and information. 

Anchor Standard 11: Demonstration and Application  

Demonstrate and apply the knowledge and skills contained in the industry sector anchor 

standards, pathway standards, and performance indicators in classroom, laboratory, and 

workplace settings, and the career technical student organization. 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Data Center Disaster Recovery Site Services Agreement 

with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for 2015-16 Fiscal Year 

and Renewable Annually Up to Five Year Period Terminate By Its 

Own Terms June 30, 2020 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

PREPARED BY: Ricardo Enz, Director of Technology Innovation Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for the 

Data Center Site Services agreement with the Orange County 

Superintendent of Schools for a disaster recovery site for the two 

months in 2015-16 fiscal year and renewable annually up to a five 

year period and terminate by its own terms on June 30, 2020. 

RATIONALE: 

The agreement with the Orange County Department of Education 

will provide a secure out-of-state location for District to store its 

servers, storage and back-up appliances for its data application 

systems as a disaster recovery site.  The Orange County 

Superintendent’s leased Data Center facilities are located at 2335 S. Ellis Street, Chandler, 

Arizona, and will serve as the District’s Data Center disaster recovery site. 

LCAP Goal 3.4:  Support school and District operations to create welcoming and productive school 

environments. 

FUNDING:  

TIS Discretionary Fund: $7,600 for two months in 2015-16 fiscal year 

General Fund:   $36,400 per year for subsequent years until June 30, 2020 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Data Center Disaster Recovery Site Services agreement with Orange County 

Superintendent of Schools for the 2015-16 fiscal year and renewable annually up to a five year 

period and terminate by its own terms on June 30, 2020. 

DH:RE:lr:kd 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Approve Agreement

with O.C.

Superintendent of

Schools for a disaster

recovery site.

 Two months in 2015-

16 fiscal year and

renewable up to a

five- year period and

terminate by its own

terms on June 30,

2020. 

1.10



















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Increase for Braille Services by Matthew Williams for 
2015-16 School Year  

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Gloria Olamendi, Coordinator, Special Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
the increase for braille services by Matthew Williams, to 
cover compensation for braille transcription services for 
special education for the 2015-16 school year. 

RATIONALE: 

At its May 26, 2015 meeting, the Board approved the Consultant Agreement for Matthew 
Williams to provide Braille transcription to support student with visual impairments for special 
education.  The increased cost will result in an annual total contract of $20,000. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  $ 6,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the increase for Braille Services by Matthew Williams for the 2015-16 school year. 

DL:kq:cvl  

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Contracts Start: Per students’ IEPs/

2015-16 school year

• Contract Ends: June 30, 2016

• Consultant agreement increase of
$6,000

• Annual cost $20,000

1.11



Amendment # 1 

Contract between Matthew Williams and Santa Ana USD for Districtwide services for 
Special Education, original Board approval 5/26/2015, revised 4/26/2016 

This AMENDMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, hereinafter 
referred to as “DISTRICT” and Mathew Williams Enterprises, LLC hereinafter referred to as 
“CONSULTANT.” 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government Code to contract 
with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in financial, economic, 
accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are specially trained and 
experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the 
special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to amend the contract approved 5/26/2015 as follows: 

1. CONSULTANT: Will continue to provide braille transcription to support students
with visual impairments for special education. 

2. Term.  CONSULTANT shall commence providing services under this amended
AGREEMENT on 4/27/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete 
performance by 6/30/2016. 

3. Compensation.  DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for services
satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this AMENDED AGREEMENT at total fee not to 
exceed $20,000 amended from original approved amount of $14,000.  

DISTRICT shall pay CONSULTANT 30 days after receipts of consultant invoice and with approval of a 
District representative. 

All other terms of the initial AGREEMENT shall remain unchanged. 



This AMENDED AGREEMENT is entered into this 27rd Day of April 2016. 

DISTRICT: 

By: 

Signature 

Jonathan W. Geiszler 

Printed Name 

Director of Purchasing and Stores 

Title 

4/26/2016 

Board Approval Date 

Consultant: 

By: 

Signature 

Mathew Williams 

Printed Name 

Braille Transcriber 

Title 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between Meet the Masters Inc. and John Muir 

Fundamental Elementary School for Period of September 1, 2016 

through June 10, 2017 

ITEM:   Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement between Meet the Masters Inc. 

and John Muir Fundamental Elementary School for the 

period of September 1, 2016 through June 10, 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

Meet the Masters Inc. will provide scripts and detailed lessons plans so teaching is consistent and 

expectations are realized to all K-5 teachers.  With Meet the Masters, the study of each artist begins 

with an assembly presentation where students learn about the fascinating lives, background and 

culture of the artist, and the world he lived in.  1022 K-5 students at John Muir Fundamental 

Elementary School will then participate in classroom art lessons.  Meet the Masters Inc. are currently 

serving students at Carver, Garfield, Jackson, Romero Cruz, and Thorpe Fundamental elementary 

schools.  

LCAP Goal 2.1:  Ensure access to the core instructional program by providing highly qualified 

teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff to ensure full implementation 

of the new CA State Standards and assessments. 

FUNDING: 

Title I Site Funds:  $5,572.60 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement between Meet the Masters Inc. and John Muir Fundamental Elementary 

School for the period of September 1, 2016 through June 10, 2017. 

MR:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Contract Starts: September 1, 2016

 Contract Ends: June 10, 2017

 Meet the Masters Inc. will work

with all K-5 teachers to increase

teacher efficacy on instructional

practices

1.12



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Meet The Masters, 555 N. El Camino Real, San 

Clemente, CA 92672) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Meet the Masters Inc. will provide scripts and

detailed lessons plans so teaching is consistent and expectations are realized to all K-5

teachers. With Meet the Masters, the study of each artist begins with an assembly

presentation where students learn about the fascinating lives, background and culture of the

artist, and the world he lived in. 1022 K-5 students at John Muir Fundamental Elementary

School will then participate in classroom art lessons. Meet the Masters Inc. are currently

serving students at Carver, Garfield, Jackson, Romero Cruz, and Thorpe Fundamental

elementary schools.

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

9/1/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/10/2017 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Five Thousand Five Hundred 

Seventy-Two Dollars and Sixty Cents ($5572.60). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

according to the following terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance with Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment with Public Agency: CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Meet The Masters, Inc. 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 555 N. El Camino Real 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 San Clemente CA, 92672 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. PQIE Scope of Services

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 27TH DAY OF APRIL, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas. 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

4/26/2016 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.













AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Blackboard, Inc. for Web Hosting 

Services Districtwide for Period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

PREPARED BY: Ricardo Enz, Director of Technology Innovation Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Blackboard, Inc. (Blackboard) recently purchased the Schoolwires, 

Inc., company that has provided the Centricity2 web hosting 

services for Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) for the 

past three years with built-in tools and features to help our staff, 

students, parents, and key stakeholders engage the SAUSD and 

school site web pages.  Blackboard Centricity2 will continue to 

come equipped with the Web 2.0 tools, a parent portal and personal 

dashboard, blog, survey tools and mobile capabilities to help staff, students, parents, and key 

stakeholders connect with the people, information and services provided to achieve our district goals.  

Blackboard combines their professional experiences and skills with K-12 community knowledge to 

lend support to SAUSD. 

Blackboard Centricity2 makes it possible to engage all members of our community with group 

management capabilities, mobile device support, a suite of Web 2.0 tools, and a personal portal 

where teachers, students, and parents can choose and instantly access the information they choose.  

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the agreement with Blackboard, Inc. 

for web hosting service Districtwide for the period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.  

Blackboard will provide web hosting services for the SAUSD and school websites. 

LCAP Goal 2.7:  Increase access to technology that is available to students at school and at home. 

LCAP Goal 3.4:  Support school and District operations to create welcoming and productive school 

environments. 

FUNDING:  

TIS Discretionary Fund:  $58,900 per year 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Existing contract with

Schoolwires is now

under Blackboard.

 Award existing contract

to Blackboard.

1.13



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Blackboard, Inc. for web hosting services Districtwide for the period 

of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

DH:RE:lr:kd 











AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Consortium On Reaching Excellence in 

Education, Inc. for Elementary and Intermediate Schools for 2016-17 

School Year  

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with Consortium on Reaching 

Excellence in Education, Inc. (CORE) for elementary and 

intermediate schools for the 2016-17 school year.  

RATIONALE: 

CORE will provide trainings and support for the advanced preparation for Systematic Instruction 

in Phoneme Awareness, Phonics, and Sight Words (SIPPS) to six elementary schools.  CORE 

will focus on modeling, observing, coaching, walk through, regular work with the principals, and 

data study together through Data review process, and troubleshooting. 

CORE will provide 15 days of technical literacy assistance and support to Carr, MacArthur 

Fundamental, and Willard intermediate schools.  CORE will provide the following focused 

services: 

 Focused support on literacy and implementation of quality literacy practices across the

curriculum

 Implementation of District State Standards units of study

 Assisting school leadership, during walk troughs, to know what to look for and to be able

to support ELA teachers as they work with at risk readers.  This will include ensuring

English learners are receiving appropriate support

LCAP Goal 2.1: Ensure Access to the CORE instructional program by providing highly 

qualified teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Contract Starts: August 1, 2016

 Contract Ends: June 30, 2017

 CORE provide trainings and

support for the advanced

preparation for SIPPS

 CORE will provide technical

literacy assistance and support

1.14



FUNDING: 

Title II Funds:  $133,440 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Consortium on Reaching Excellence in Education, Inc. (CORE) for 

elementary and intermediate schools for the 2016-17 school year. 

MR:ez 



Page 1 of 3 
CORE Confidential 

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

This Agreement for Services, effective  April 1st, 2016 is between Consortium on Reaching Excellence 
in Education, Inc.® (herein refered to as “CORE”) and  Santa Ana USD, (hereto refered to as “Client”) 
with the following terms and conditions: 

1. The term of the Project is from August 1st, 2016 through June 30th, 2017.

2. CORE will conduct the scope of work defined in CORE Scope of Work No. R16-009 Exhibit A,
for a price of $92,065.00.  This price includes all labor and associated expenses including travel,
supplies, and subcontracting expenses.  If the Client requests that CORE perform services other
than the services specified in CORE’s Scope of Work No. R16-009 or that CORE perform such
services in a manner other than as specified therein, or if Client asks that CORE make changes to
any of the scheduled training dates less than 30 days in advance of the date, CORE will agree
to such requests only upon the express written agreement to pay to CORE additional fees, and to
pay additional costs and expenses, if any, resulting from CORE’s compliance with such request.
Paragraph 8 below sets forth the additional fees, costs, and expenses for such changes.

3. Cost and schedule commitments contained in CORE’s Scope of Work shall be subject to re-
negotiation in the event of unreasonable delays caused by the Client or for delays caused by
unpredictable occurrences such as fire, floods, strikes, riots, unavailability of labor or materials or
services, process shutdown, acts of God, of terrorism, of war or of the public enemy, or acts or
regulation of any governmental agency.  Work stoppage or interruptions caused by any of the
above may result in additional cost (requiring a change in scope) beyond that identified in
CORE’s Scope of Work for performance of the Project, entitling CORE to an adjustment to the
cost and/or schedule.

4. Payment on this contract is due according to the payment schedule outlined in Exhibit B.

5. The agreement may be terminated in whole or in part by either party provided that the other party
is given at least thirty (30) days written notice of intent to terminate and an opportunity for
consultation with the terminating party prior to the effective date of such termination.

6. CORE materials are protected by copyright.  Client agrees to uphold and protect CORE’s
intellectual property.

7. Additional charges for rescheduling or canceling work. This Agreement represents a firm
commitment between Client and CORE for the services agreed upon in Exhibit A on the dates set
forth therein.  If  Client decides to make one or more changes, the following schedule of
additional fees and charges is agreed upon by the parties to this Agreement:
a. Canceling or changing any instructor day(s) seven (7) or fewer days in advance of the

scheduled date(s) agreed upon in Exhibit A (or subsequently confirmed):  Client will pay a
Cancellation Fee equal to one-hundred percent (100%) of the instruction fees, materials and
travel cancellation fees for each instructor day so canceled or changed.  This fee will be
invoiced within 30 days of the cancellation/change and will be payable upon receipt.

b. Canceling or changing any instructor day(s) between eight (8) and thirty (30) days in advance
of the scheduled date(s) agreed upon in Exhibit A (or subsequently confirmed):  Client will
pay a Cancellation Fee equal to seventy-five percent (50%) of the instruction fees and all



Page 2 of 3 
CORE Confidential 

materials and travel cancellation fees for each instructor day so canceled or changed.  This 
fee will be invoiced within 30 days of the cancellation/change and will be payable upon 
receipt. 

c. Canceling or changing any instructor day(s) greater than thirty (30) days in advance of the
scheduled date(s) agreed upon in Exhibit A (or subsequently confirmed):  Client will pay a
Cancellation Fee equal to all travel cancellation or change fees for each instructor day so
canceled or changed that have been incurred by CORE.  This fee will be invoiced within 30
days of the cancellation/change and will be payable upon receipt.

8. Indemnification
a. CORE shall indemnify and fully hold harmless the Client, its officers, employees, and

agents, from and against any and all claims, actions, damages, judgement, liabilities, costs,
including reasonable attorneys' fees or expenses, and including all claims for injuries or
damages to persons and/or property, which result from the negligent acts or omission of
CORE, its officers, employees, and/or agents in the execution of this agreement.

b. Client shall indemnify and fully hold harmless CORE, its officers, employees and agents,
from and against any and all claims, actions, damages, judgement, liabilities, costs, including
reasonable attorneys fees or expenses, and including all claims for injuries or damages to
persons and/or property, which result from the negligent acts or omission of Client, its
officers, employees, and/or agents in the execution of this agreement.

9. Standard of Care
a. While performing services under this agreement, CORE shall exercise the degree of care and

skill ordinarily exercised under similar circumstances by members of the consulting
profession performing the kind of services to be performed thereunder.

b. Except for the express promise set forth in subparagraph a., above, regarding CORE’s
standard of care, CORE neither makes, nor offers, nor shall CORE be liable to Client for any
express, or implied warranties with respect to the performance of CORE’s services.
Estimates of costs, approvals, recommendations, opinions, and decisions by CORE are made
on the basis of CORE’s experience, qualifications, and professional judgment and are not
guaranteed.  Client hereby waives the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose.

10. Client agrees that CORE has the authority to use its name as a Client and a general description of
the Project as a reference for other prospective clients.

11. CORE has in effect insurance covering all risks associated with its business in such amounts as are
customary in its industry, and is not aware of any pending or threatened claims, liabilities, or 
litigations against it. 

12. In the event Client does not pay within 30 days of date payment is due and specified in section 4 of
this contract, CORE has the right to charge a late fee of 1.5% of the outstanding payment due per 
month starting from the original date the payment was due. 

13. Client agrees to not directly or indirectly solicit any of CORE’s employees to leave their
employment with CORE to join Client’s organization as an employee or an Independent 
Contractor for the period commencing with the contract effective date and ending two years after 



Page 3 of 3 
CORE Confidential 

the contract end date without express written consent of a CORE corporate officer and payment 
of consideration in the form of a “finder’s fee” defined by CORE. 

14. Miscellaneous
a. This contract supersedes any and all agreements, either oral or written, between the parties

hereto with respect to the rendering of services by CORE for Client and contains all of the
covenants and agreements between the parties with respect to the rendering of such services
in any manner whatsoever.  Each party to this Contract acknowledges that no representations,
inducements, promises, or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by any party, or
anyone acting on behalf of any party, which are not embodied herein, and that no other
contract, statement, or promise not contained in this contract shall be valid or binding.  Any
modification of this Contract will be effective only if it is in writing signed by the party to be
charged.

b. This contract will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
California.

c. CORE retains the right to retract this contract offer if not duly executed by client within 21 of
the effective date, and/or 30 days or less prior to first service date.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the 
first date written above. 

CORE CLIENT 
Signature: Signature: 

Name:  Mark Simmons Name:  

Title:   Chief Operating Officer Title:   

Date:   March 29, 2016 Date: 

Tax ID:  94-3264308 Tax ID: 



Page 1 of 3 
CORE Confidential - March 29, 2016 

PRELIMINARY SCOPE OF WORK #R16-009 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

ELEMENTARY PLAN 

Contact: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed. D Title: Asst. Superintendent of K-12 Teaching 
And Learning 

Mailing Address: 1601 East Chestnut Ave Phone: 714-558-5679 

Shipping Address: Same Fax: 714-480-5321 

Email Address: Michelle.Rodriguez@sausd.us 
Alternate Contact: Ely Zamorano Email Address: Ely.Zamorano@sausd.us 

Services Description 
Start 
Date: 8/1/16 

End 
Date: 5/31/17 

Service Dates Times # Participants Grades Materials 
Advanced planning and 
preparation with principals 
and specialists 2 days, 1 in 
August and 1 in October 

2 days with 
Ann Leon 

Note: Costs 
are based on 2 

single days 

25-27 (10 
new 

principals, 
7 new 

specialists, 
8 current 

principals) 

Elementary N/A 

12 days with Nancy 
McGivney supporting 6 
new SIPPS site leaders, 4 
trips of 3 days each 

Note: Costs 
are based on 4 

trips of 3 
consecutive 

days each 

6 sites Elementary N/A 

18 days with Ann Leon-
Modeling, 9 site visits at 2 
sites at a time 

Note: Costs 
are based on 9 
two-day trips 

10 sites Elementary N/A 

Please be advised that if you increase your participant numbers and/or materials fewer than 
30 days prior to a training date, CORE CANNOT guarantee delivery. 



Page 2 of 3 
CORE Confidential - March 29, 2016 

Specialized Advanced Planning and Prep Sessions – 2 days with Ann Leon  
Ann Leon and Nancy McGivney will work with new principals as well as returning and new 
specialists to focus on advance prep for SIPPS, room environment, the Assessment system and 
dashboard and basic understandings.  This will be fleshed out in further discussions. 

SIPPS Leadership Follow-up Support, 12 days at 6 sites 
Nancy McGivney will work with principals from new sites on walk throughs, SIPPS administrative 
components and what to expect.  To Maximize time, Nancy will visit 2 schools each day and will 
spend three days each of 4 trips to the district, thus seeing all six sites each trip. Each site gets 4 
touch points. The work will be tailored to client plans. Emphasis on supporting the principals to 
understand SIPPS and especially the administrative dashboard and assessments. Walk throughs will 
be a focus. 

A sample schedule is below: 

Site-Modeling and Follow-Up Discussions, 18 days, Ann Leon 
Ann Leon will provide modeling lessons and debriefing with staff, in 9 two-day visits.
2 Sites at a time

DATA Request if Checked 
____X____Please note as part of this project, CORE requests student performance data including 
progress monitoring data summaries and/or end of year outcome data. Data is to be provided 
without student names and should be grade summaries.  Thank you in advance. 

State and National Data Studies 
Data from students and teachers will become part of statewide and national studies. 

Day 1 Day 2 Day 3 
Trip 1 School A 

School B 
School C 
School D 

School E 
School F 

Trip 2 School A 
School B 

School C 
School D 

School E 
School F 

Trip 3 School A 
School B 

School C 
School D 

School E 
School F 

Trip 4 School A 
School B 

School C 
School D 

School E 
School F 



Page 3 of 3 
CORE Confidential - March 29, 2016 

Videotaping  
CORE requests the right to videotape all demonstrations and trainings.  

Cost Analysis 

Service Consultant/Expenses Materials 
Advanced planning and 
preparation with principals and 
specialists 2 days 

$6,575.00 N/A 

12 days with Nancy McGivney 
supporting 6 new SIPPS site 
leaders 

$33,920.00 N/A 

18 days with Ann Leon-
Modeling, 9 site visits at 2 sites 
at a time 

$51,570.00 N/A 

Total Consultant/Expenses: $92,065.00 Total Materials:             $0.00   

Grand Total Cost:  $92,065.00 

Note: For all above services, references to specific CORE Consultants are based on information 
known at the time of this SOW.  CORE cannot guarantee that the named consultants will perform 
all services, or perform in the capacity identified above.  CORE reserves the right to provide 
alternate qualified consultants based on business circumstances. 



R16-009
Santa Ana USD
Elementary School 2016-17

CONSULTANT & EXPENSES $92,065.00
MATERIALS $0.00

TOTAL $92,065.00

PAYMENT DUE DATE AMOUNT DUE
September 30, 2016 $35,000.00
December 31, 2016 $31,000.00
March 31, 2017 $26,065.00
TOTAL $92,065.00

Purchase Orders and payments.

Please submit Purchase Order(s) to:

CORE
Attn: Mark Simmons
orders@corelearn.com

Refer to Exhibit A for service dates.  Please reference Scope of Work number above on all 

Exhibit B
Payment Fee Schedule

CONTRACT COST

PAYMENT SCHEDULE



Page 1 of 3 
CORE Confidential 

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 

This Agreement for Services, effective  April 1st, 2016 is between Consortium on Reaching Excellence 
in Education, Inc.® (herein refered to as “CORE”) and  Santa Ana USD, (hereto refered to as “Client”) 
with the following terms and conditions: 

1. The term of the Project is from August 1st, 2016 through June 30th, 2017.

2. CORE will conduct the scope of work defined in CORE Scope of Work No. R16-008 Exhibit A,
for a price of $41,375.00.  This price includes all labor and associated expenses including travel,
supplies, and subcontracting expenses.  If the Client requests that CORE perform services other
than the services specified in CORE’s Scope of Work No. R16-008 or that CORE perform such
services in a manner other than as specified therein, or if Client asks that CORE make changes to
any of the scheduled training dates less than 30 days in advance of the date, CORE will agree
to such requests only upon the express written agreement to pay to CORE additional fees, and to
pay additional costs and expenses, if any, resulting from CORE’s compliance with such request.
Paragraph 8 below sets forth the additional fees, costs, and expenses for such changes.

3. Cost and schedule commitments contained in CORE’s Scope of Work shall be subject to re-
negotiation in the event of unreasonable delays caused by the Client or for delays caused by
unpredictable occurrences such as fire, floods, strikes, riots, unavailability of labor or materials or
services, process shutdown, acts of God, of terrorism, of war or of the public enemy, or acts or
regulation of any governmental agency.  Work stoppage or interruptions caused by any of the
above may result in additional cost (requiring a change in scope) beyond that identified in
CORE’s Scope of Work for performance of the Project, entitling CORE to an adjustment to the
cost and/or schedule.

4. Payment on this contract is due according to the payment schedule outlined in Exhibit B.

5. The agreement may be terminated in whole or in part by either party provided that the other party
is given at least thirty (30) days written notice of intent to terminate and an opportunity for
consultation with the terminating party prior to the effective date of such termination.

6. CORE materials are protected by copyright.  Client agrees to uphold and protect CORE’s
intellectual property.

7. Additional charges for rescheduling or canceling work. This Agreement represents a firm
commitment between Client and CORE for the services agreed upon in Exhibit A on the dates set
forth therein.  If  Client decides to make one or more changes, the following schedule of
additional fees and charges is agreed upon by the parties to this Agreement:
a. Canceling or changing any instructor day(s) seven (7) or fewer days in advance of the

scheduled date(s) agreed upon in Exhibit A (or subsequently confirmed):  Client will pay a
Cancellation Fee equal to one-hundred percent (100%) of the instruction fees, materials and
travel cancellation fees for each instructor day so canceled or changed.  This fee will be
invoiced within 30 days of the cancellation/change and will be payable upon receipt.

b. Canceling or changing any instructor day(s) between eight (8) and thirty (30) days in advance
of the scheduled date(s) agreed upon in Exhibit A (or subsequently confirmed):  Client will
pay a Cancellation Fee equal to seventy-five percent (50%) of the instruction fees and all



Page 2 of 3 
CORE Confidential 

materials and travel cancellation fees for each instructor day so canceled or changed.  This 
fee will be invoiced within 30 days of the cancellation/change and will be payable upon 
receipt. 

c. Canceling or changing any instructor day(s) greater than thirty (30) days in advance of the
scheduled date(s) agreed upon in Exhibit A (or subsequently confirmed):  Client will pay a
Cancellation Fee equal to all travel cancellation or change fees for each instructor day so
canceled or changed that have been incurred by CORE.  This fee will be invoiced within 30
days of the cancellation/change and will be payable upon receipt.

8. Indemnification
a. CORE shall indemnify and fully hold harmless the Client, its officers, employees, and

agents, from and against any and all claims, actions, damages, judgement, liabilities, costs,
including reasonable attorneys' fees or expenses, and including all claims for injuries or
damages to persons and/or property, which result from the negligent acts or omission of
CORE, its officers, employees, and/or agents in the execution of this agreement.

b. Client shall indemnify and fully hold harmless CORE, its officers, employees and agents,
from and against any and all claims, actions, damages, judgement, liabilities, costs, including
reasonable attorneys fees or expenses, and including all claims for injuries or damages to
persons and/or property, which result from the negligent acts or omission of Client, its
officers, employees, and/or agents in the execution of this agreement.

9. Standard of Care
a. While performing services under this agreement, CORE shall exercise the degree of care and

skill ordinarily exercised under similar circumstances by members of the consulting
profession performing the kind of services to be performed thereunder.

b. Except for the express promise set forth in subparagraph a., above, regarding CORE’s
standard of care, CORE neither makes, nor offers, nor shall CORE be liable to Client for any
express, or implied warranties with respect to the performance of CORE’s services.
Estimates of costs, approvals, recommendations, opinions, and decisions by CORE are made
on the basis of CORE’s experience, qualifications, and professional judgment and are not
guaranteed.  Client hereby waives the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a
particular purpose.

10. Client agrees that CORE has the authority to use its name as a Client and a general description of
the Project as a reference for other prospective clients.

11. CORE has in effect insurance covering all risks associated with its business in such amounts as are
customary in its industry, and is not aware of any pending or threatened claims, liabilities, or 
litigations against it. 

12. In the event Client does not pay within 30 days of date payment is due and specified in section 4 of
this contract, CORE has the right to charge a late fee of 1.5% of the outstanding payment due per 
month starting from the original date the payment was due. 

13. Client agrees to not directly or indirectly solicit any of CORE’s employees to leave their
employment with CORE to join Client’s organization as an employee or an Independent 
Contractor for the period commencing with the contract effective date and ending two years after 



Page 3 of 3 
CORE Confidential 

the contract end date without express written consent of a CORE corporate officer and payment 
of consideration in the form of a “finder’s fee” defined by CORE. 

14. Miscellaneous
a. This contract supersedes any and all agreements, either oral or written, between the parties

hereto with respect to the rendering of services by CORE for Client and contains all of the
covenants and agreements between the parties with respect to the rendering of such services
in any manner whatsoever.  Each party to this Contract acknowledges that no representations,
inducements, promises, or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by any party, or
anyone acting on behalf of any party, which are not embodied herein, and that no other
contract, statement, or promise not contained in this contract shall be valid or binding.  Any
modification of this Contract will be effective only if it is in writing signed by the party to be
charged.

b. This contract will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
California.

c. CORE retains the right to retract this contract offer if not duly executed by client within 21 of
the effective date, and/or 30 days or less prior to first service date.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the 
first date written above. 

CORE CLIENT 
Signature: Signature: 

Name:  Mark Simmons Name:  

Title:   Chief Operating Officer Title:   

Date:   March 29, 2016 Date: 

Tax ID:  94-3264308 Tax ID: 



SCOPE OF WORK #R16-008 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MIDDLE SCHOOL PLAN 

Contact: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed. D Title: Asst. Superintendent of K-12 Teaching 
And Learning 

Mailing Address: 1601 East Chestnut Ave Phone: 714-558-5523 X75524 
Shipping Address: Same Direct: 714-480-5321 
Email Address: Michelle.Rodriguez@sausd.us 
Alternate Contact: Ely Zamorano Email Address: Ely.Zamorano@sausd.us 

Services Description 
Start 
Date: 8/1/16 

End 
Date: 5/31/17 

Service Dates Times # Participants Grades Materials 
Middle School literacy 
Support – 15 days, 5 days 
each of 3 sites: Willard, 
Carr, McArthur 

Note: Costs 
are based on 

5 trips of 3 
days each 

8:30am – 
3:30pm 

TBD 6-8 N/A 

Please be advised that if you increase your participant numbers and/or materials fewer than 
30 days prior to a training date, CORE CANNOT guarantee delivery. 

On Site coaching and Support-15 days 
Lauren Greenberg will work with each middle site focused on literacy and implementation of 
quality literacy practices.  Lauren Greenberg will plan focus with Dr. Rodriguez and Mr. 
Winchester to ensure clear expectations for support.  At Willard Read 180 will also be addressed. 



DATA Request if Checked 
_____X___Please note as part of this project, CORE requests student performance data including 
progress monitoring data summaries and/or end of year outcome data. Data is to be provided 
without student names and should be grade summaries.  Thank you in advance. 

State and National Data Studies 
Data from students and teachers will become part of statewide and national studies. 

Videotaping  
CORE requests the right to videotape all demonstrations and trainings.  

Cost Analysis 

Service Consultant/Expenses Materials 
Middle School literacy Support – 
15 days, 5 days each of 3 sites: 
Willard, Carr, McArthur 

N/A 

Total Consultant/Expenses: $41,375.00 Total Materials:    $0.00 

Grand Total Cost:  $41,375.00 

Note: For all above services, references to specific CORE Consultants are based on information 
known at the time of this SOW.  CORE cannot guarantee that the named consultants will perform 
all services, or perform in the capacity identified above.  CORE reserves the right to provide 
alternate qualified consultants based on business circumstances. 



R16-008
Santa Ana USD
Middle School 2016-17

CONSULTANT & EXPENSES $41,375.00
MATERIALS $0.00

TOTAL $41,375.00

PAYMENT DUE DATE AMOUNT DUE
September 30, 2016 $15,000.00
December 31, 2016 $15,000.00
March 31, 2017 $11,375.00
TOTAL $41,375.00

Purchase Orders and payments.

Please submit Purchase Order(s) to:

CORE
Attn: Mark Simmons
orders@corelearn.com

Refer to Exhibit A for service dates.  Please reference Scope of Work number above on all 

Exhibit B
Payment Fee Schedule

CONTRACT COST

PAYMENT SCHEDULE



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and Consortium on Reaching Excellence in 

Education, Inc., 1300 Clay Street, Suite 600, Oakland, CA 94612 hereinafter referred to as 

“CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR:  CORE will provide trainings and support for

the advanced preparation for Systematic Instruction in Phoneme Awareness, Phonics, and

Sight Words (SIPPS) to six elementary schools.  CORE will focus on modeling, observing,

coaching, walk through, regular work with the principals, and data study together through

Data review process, and troubleshooting.

2. CORE will provide 15 days of technical literacy assistance and support to Carr, MacArthur

Fundamental, and Willard intermediate schools. CORE will provide the following focused

services:

• Focused support on literacy and implementation of quality literacy practices across
the curriculum

• Implementation of District State Standards units of study
• Assisting school leadership, during walk troughs, to know what to look for and to be

able to support ELA teachers as they work with at risk readers. This will include
ensuring English learners are receiving appropriate support.

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

7/1/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2017 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed One Hundred Thirty-Three 

Thousand Four Hundred Forty Dollars ($133,440.00). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR 

according to the following terms and conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance with Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment with Public Agency: CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Consortium on Reaching Excellence in 

Education, Inc. 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 1300 Clay Street, Suite 600 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Oakland, CA 94612 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Scope of Work R16-008

b. Scope of Work R16-009

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 27TH DAY OF APRIL, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas Rick Miller 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Executive Director 

Title Title 

4/26/2016 47-3207203 



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Corporate Strategies by SkillPath for 

the Period of May 6 through June 30, 2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Nicole Barron, Assistant Director, Nutrition Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

SkillPath provides business and professional development to 

companies and individuals across the country. Several 

Nutrition Services employees have attended offsite SkillPath 

training sessions in the past. By bringing the training to the 

District, Nutrition Services can include more staff in the 

sessions and provide training specific to our team. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the agreement with Corporate 

Strategies by SkillPath and the District for the period of May 6 through June 30, 2016.  The 

Nutrition Services Department is working to improve the communication and leadership skills of 

our staff in our schools and at the central kitchen. Most of our school site and central kitchen 

supervisors have promoted from within and have not had any previous communication or 

leadership training. By providing professional development opportunities, we can support our 

staff in becoming more effective in their current positions and assist them in developing the 

skills they need for advancement. The goals of this training are to have supervisors with effective 

communication and leadership skills, to prepare our employees for advancement, and ultimately 

to provide a great working environment for all of the employees in the Nutrition Services 

Department. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Cafeteria Fund: $16,750 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Contract Starts: May 6,

through June 30, 2016

 Location:  Nutrition

Services Department

1.15



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Corporate Strategies by SkillPath and Santa Ana Unified School 

District for May 6 through June 30, 2016 in the amount of $16,750. 

TD:nb:mm 



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Corporate Strategies by SkillPath, 6900 Squibb 

Road, Mission, KS 66202) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Consultant will provide in district all-day

training on 4 dates to approximately 30 school and central kitchen Nutrition Services supervisors 

during May and June 2016. Training topics include: Excelling as a Manager or Supervisor, 

Managing Emotions and Thriving Under Pressure, Dealing Effectively with Unacceptable 

Employee Behavior. The goal of the training is to improve supervisory skills among both 

long time and new supervisors. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

5/6/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2016 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Sixteen Thousand Seven 

Hundred Fifty Dollars ($16750). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the 

following terms and conditions: Pricing includes per diem, travel, trainer fees workbook 

production shipping and seminar tailoring 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: See 

Above 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance with Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment with Public Agency: CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Corporate Strategies by SkillPath 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 6900 Squibb Road 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Mission, KS 66202 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Corporate Strategies Proposal Dated 4/8/2016

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 27TH DAY OF APRIL, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

4/26/2016 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Gabriel Barrientos for Exchange Online 

Migration Project for Period of April 27 through December 31, 2016 

ITEM:   Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 

PREPARED BY: Ricardo Enz, Director of Technology Innovation Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) currently uses 

Microsoft’s Exchange on-premise platform to provide email and 

calendaring management services for all staff members.  

To save on cost and provide a more resilient email service, the 

Technology Innovation Services Department has recommended 

that SAUSD engage in a carefully phased process for moving 

our email and calendaring system from an on-premise hosting 

solution to an Exchange on-line hosting Software-as-a-Service 

(SaaS) solution.  Such a migration project is highly technical and 

specialized in nature requiring specific expertise. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the 

agreement with Gabriel Barrientos for Microsoft Exchange 

Online Migration project.  This temporary engagement will provide SAUSD with expertise 

necessary for the migration of a mission–critical email and calendaring system as well as lower 

potential risks associated with such a move. 

LCAP Goal 3.4:  Support school and District operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments. 

FUNDING:  

TIS Discretionary Fund:  $21,000 one-time expenditure for the 2016-17 fiscal year 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Gabriel Barrientos for the Exchange Online Migration Project for the 

period of April 27 through December 31, 2016. 

DH:RE:lr:kd 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Contract Starts: April

27, 2016, and

 Contract Ends:

December 31, 2016

 District seeks to migrate

on-premise email

services to an exchange

on-line hosted solution.

 Specialized expertise is

required for such

migrations.

 Requesting agreement

approval with Gabriel

Barrientos for Exchange

Online Migration

Project to provide

services.

1.16



Scope of Work 

Exchange Online Migration 

Vendor 
Gabriel Barrientos 
9506 Karmont Ave. 
South Gate, CA  90280 

Customer 
Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Ave. 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

1 Introduction 

The document provides a scope of work for the migration of the current premise based 
Microsoft Exchange to Exchange Online.  A number of action items are required in order to 
achieve a successful migration.  Section 2 below lists specific tasks that Consultant will 
perform as part of the migration.  These tasks are not presented in any particular order and 
are not representative of all the tasks that will be performed by Consultant.   

2 Description of Work 

The proposed scope assumes that the existing SAUSD e-mail infrastructure is able to support 
a migration to Exchange Online.  This includes the recommended version(s) specified for the 
Outlook clients installed on user workstations, as listed in Section 5 (Assumptions) below. 

Exchange Online Setup and Configuration: 

 Create Exchange Online tenant

 Install and configure Azure Active Directory Sync service

 Install and configure Exchange 2013 on one server

 Test communication between Exchange Online and on premise environment

Migration Phase: 

 Migration of test mailboxes (i.e. IT users)

 Establish migration schedule

 Stage migration of all mailboxes

 Redirect users to Exchange Online



Post Migration: 

 Train end user staff on adds, moves, and changes

 Day 2 support

 Decommission existing on premise Exchange servers

Once the migration has been completed, SAUSD staff will be trained to perform end user 
adds, moves, and changes for e-mail accounts.  Microsoft provides free technical support 
part of the Exchange Online service.  Administrators can open a support request on 
Microsoft.com and can expect to receive a call back within 1 – 2 hours.  In addition, 
Consultant will be available for 30 days after the migration for follow on support. 

3 Deliverables 

The following deliverable will be provided as part of this effort. 

 Deliverable describing administration of Exchange Online e-mail accounts

4 Charges and Expenses 

Two separate components are used to determine the total price of this engagement.  The first 
is the project fee associated with the Exchange Online migration ($18,000).  Microsoft provides 
post migration technical support for free as part of the Exchange Online service.  Consultant 
also includes technical support for 30 days post migration.  Should Consultant need to be 
engaged after the 30-day post migration period, Consultant will bill at an hourly rate of 
$150/hour, not to exceed 20 hours.  This is the second component listed in table 1 below. 

Table 1 Project Price 

Project Component Price 

Exchange Online Migration – includes 30 days post migration support $ 18,000.00 

Technical Support – after 30 days, not to exceed 20 hours ($150/hour) $ 3,000.00 

Total Project Price: $ 21,000.00 

5 Assumptions 

Consultant is making the following assumptions in being able to complete this engagement as 
defined in the Description of Work section. 

 Active Directory environment is stable, without any replication errors

 End user workstations are running at least Outlook 2010 SP3

 Provide appropriate work area for Consultant when onsite

 Provide all necessary security access to the locations where the work is to be
performed

 Consultant assumes that there will not be any special conditions or restrictions
that would affect a productive workday



 SAUSD personnel and vendors will be cooperative and forthcoming with
information

6 Signature 

Santa Ana Unified School District Consultant 

____________________________________ _______________________________ 
Signature Signature 

____________________________________ _______________________________ 
Name Printed Name Printed 

____________________________________ _______________________________ 
Title Title 

____________________________________ _______________________________ 
Date Date 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Program Support Services for Period of 

April 27, 2016 through June 29, 2018  

ITEM:   Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement with Program Support 

Services for the period of April 27, 2016 through June 29, 

2018. 

RATIONALE: 

This agreement is based on the meeting the California Career Pathways Trust (SA TECH) grant’s 

requirement to fulfill monitoring and evaluating for SAUSD and the three colleges that are part of 

the consortium.  The following monitoring and evaluation includes student momentum points, 

program outcome measures, and program deliverables.  SA TECH grant’s mission is to enhance, 

improve, and expand upon current, local and regional efforts in the development of career pathways. 

Emphasis of this grant is to expand sequenced pathways across the local consortium requires clear 

agreed-upon outcomes and indicators, stronger industry, and K-16 collaboration. 

LCAP Goal 1.8:  Increase availability of Career Technical Education & Regional Occupational 

Program courses and academies. 

FUNDING: 

SA TECH Grant Funds:  $172,125 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Program Support Services for the period of April 27, 2016 through 

June 29, 2018. 

MR:DI:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Contract Starts: April 27, 2016

 Contract Ends: June 29, 2018

 First Year using Program Support

Services

1.17



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Program Support Services, 640 Lomita Street, El 

Segundo, CA 90245) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: This agreement is based on meeting the

California Career Pathways Trust (SA TECH) grant’s requirement to fulfill monitoring and 

evaluating for SAUSD and the three colleges that are part of the consortium. Monitoring and 

evaluation includes student momentum points, program outcome measures, and program 

deliverables. SA TECH grant’s mission is to enhance, improve, and expand upon current, local 

and regional efforts in the development of career pathways. Emphasis of this grant is to expand 

sequenced pathways across the local consortium requires clear agreed-upon outcomes and 

indicators, stronger industry, and K-16 collaboration. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

4/27/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/30/2018 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed One Hundred Seventy-Two 

Thousand One Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($172,125.00). DISTRICT shall pay 

CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and conditions:  



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

13. Compliance with Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

15. Employment with Public Agency: CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Program Support Services 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 640 Lomita Street 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 El Segundo, CA 90245 

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Program Support Services Proposal

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 27T DAY OF APRIL, 2016. 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

By: By: 

Signature Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title Title 

4/26/2016 

Board Approval Date Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District.

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable.



 Backup Document 

April 26, 2016 

Program Support Services, Principal will provide: 

Responsibilities and Activities 

 Pre-Evaluation Meetings

 Development and Technical Assistance

 Design Reviews and Implementation

Tasks 

 Creation of online reporting and data collection tools for high school and college instructors

for internships and work-based learning activities.  Analysis and aggregating data.

 Data collection and analysis for all high schools and three community colleges in

conjunction with CALPASS+ and Launchboard

 Complex Communication skills and 21st Century Skill Sets comparison and data analysis

(Years 1-2) via ACME’s online platform

 Interviews with industry partners from each area focusing on student progress and

preparedness for employment and program feedback.  Surveys of Industry Partners.

 Focus groups with High School Students (Sample) Year 2

 Focus groups with Community College Students (Sample) Year 2

 Survey for High School Students

 Surveys for College Students

 Interviews of High School and College Instructors (in each of the field focuses)

 Survey of High School and College Instructors

Assist with evaluation report and dissemination of findings: 

 Writing of Annual Summary Report (based on a meta-analysis of summary data provided

by partners)

 Reports due Annually by August 15

 Provide project development/implementation consultation during timeline.

Program Support Services, Principal agreement with Career Technical Education will help to 

monitor and evaluate grant requirements for student success. 



Cindy A. Beckett, M.A. 

Consultant 

Program Support Services 

949 633-9696 

CBEvaluate@aol.com 

Cindy Beckett’s evaluation experience stems from work in the field of education, online and 

distance learning programs, work based learning programs and career technology education 

pathways along with non-profits.  She currently works as an independent consultant and is the 

Principal of Program Support Services.  Cindy’s areas of focus include evaluation, research design, 

program support, strategic planning, facilitation, organization development, and data base 

management system development.  Current and recent work includes; the Board of the Manhattan 

Beach Education Foundation, Mutual UFO Network (MUFON), Military Women In Need, Los 

Angeles River Artist and Business Association (LARABA), Optimistic People In a Caring 

Atmosphere (OPICA), and the El Segundo Education Foundation where she is a Board Member 

and holds the position of Superintendent’s Round Table Chairperson.  Previously, Cindy has 

worked as an independent evaluator for the ACME Network online distance learning and work 

based education programs.  She has worked as an evaluator for the State of California, Head Start 

and Even Start Programs (including PACE and the Cambodian Association of America), the 

Orange County Department of Education, The Evaluation Institute, Junior Achievement and 

Orange Coast College.  

Recommendation- John Tarnoff - Reinvention Career Coach for Boomers | Speaker | University 

Educator | past Senior Media/Entertainment Exec 

“Cindy provided insightful analysis and exhaustive research in connection with her work for The 

ACME Network, the online education platform that I consulted to from 2010 - 2012. Cindy worked 

hand-in-glove with us to survey and gauge the effectiveness of ACME's services to classrooms 

and teachers, and she was engaged and pro-active in providing useful feedback for us that helped 

further improve our offerings.” 

Cindy works to develop evaluation frameworks for K-16 that provide measurable outcomes based 

on 21st Century skills, common core standards, industry standards by working collaboratively with 

school districts through the evaluation of educational programs including work based learning and 

career technology pathways.  She has been on the committee for the CDE to create an implement 

the evaluation framework for Even Start in the State of California.  Cindy has also worked on the 

CDE committee to review statewide family literacy reports and has been on proposal review 

committees for the American Evaluation Association. Cindy is committed to Program Theory 

Driven evaluation and has extensive experience in research design, methodology, and development 

of evaluation tools, data collection, analysis and report writing.  Cindy earned her B.A. and M.A. 

in Psychology from California State University, Fullerton and her Advanced Certificate in 

Evaluation from Claremont Graduate University.   

 Experienced research consultant working in the areas of evaluation, research design, program support, strategic

planning, organization development, grants, database management systems, and facilitations.

 Specific strengths in working with work based learning programs and industry pathways in school settings.

 Practices program theory driven evaluation and empowerment evaluation for non-profits, developing

organizations, and educational programs.

mailto:CBEvaluate@aol.com


 Excellent at helping organizations define their goals and objectives along with designing summative and

formative evaluations which include quantitative and qualitative approaches.

 Proficient in the development of evaluation tools, web based data collection, focus groups, analysis,

presentations and report writing.

 Works collaboratively with all program staff in an inclusive and positive way for best results.

 Graduated from the California State University, Fullerton with a B.A. in Psychology and an M.A. in

Psychology.  Completed an Advanced Certification in Evaluation from Claremont Graduate University.



 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Agreement between Community Matters and 

Segerstrom High School for November 12 through November 13, 2015 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of the ratification of agreement between Community 

Matters and Segerstrom High School for November 12 

through November 13, 2015 for services provided at 

Segerstrom High.   

RATIONALE: 

Community Matters provided the Safe School Ambassadors program at Segerstrom High School.  

Teachers and students participated in two-days of training in order to maintain a safe school culture 

through this anti-bullying program.  Students in the Ambassadors program organize events and 

campaigns to support a safe-school culture.  The Ambassadors ongoing areas of focus are: anti-

bullying, student concerns and communication, observe and report, and positive community 

outreach. 

Schools using Community Matters Safe School Ambassadors program have seen significant drops 

in violence-related incidents which resulted in suspension and expulsions. 

This agreement supports LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and district operations to create 

welcoming and productive environments.” 

FUNDING: 

Site Title I: $5,995 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify the agreement between Community Matters and Segerstrom High School for November 12 

through November 13, 2015. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Program was held on November 12

through November 13, 2015

 Total Cost: $5,995

 First year using Community Matters

at Segerstrom High School

1.18







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of March 9, 2016 through April 12, 2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on 

behalf of the District to the District Superintendent. Such 

delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 

implementation of financial transactions or any other 

contract. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of March 9, 2016 

through April 12, 2016. A detailed listing is also included. Purchase orders for contracts over 

$5,000 have been previously approved by the Board through individual agenda items. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders for the period of March 9, 

2016 through April 12, 2016. 

TD:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of purchase orders

issued between March 9,

2016 through April 12, 2016

 Board Policy 3300

 Education Code 17604

1.19



        Deputy Superintendent, Operations

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $    1,085.09 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $    17,334.28 

Fund 01 ASCIP Risk Control (Securing the Human Software Pilot Project)  $    -  

Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schls  $    534.18 

Fund 01 Beginning Teacher-BTSA  $    1,666.36 

Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust  $    25,781.68 

Fund 01 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39)  $    25,157.50 

Fund 01 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998  $    8,038.54 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $    33,163.84 

Fund 01 E-Business Academy [0473] CHS  $    5,641.00 

Fund 01 Ed Technology K-12 Voucher - Microsoft  $    593,985.46 

Fund 01 Education Academy [0434] CHS  $    8,784.28 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $    158,724.46 

Fund 01 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits)  $    8,522.07 

Fund 01 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS  $    528.44 

Fund 01 Head Start  $    19,036.76 

Fund 01 Homeless Children Education Grants  $    5,563.34 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $    742,613.60 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program  $    3,867.24 

Fund 01 Kinder Readiness Program II  $    1,654.46 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $    182,280.06 

Fund 01 Lottery: Instructional Materials  $    853.01 

Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $    7,868.30 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title II, Part B, CA Mathematics and Science Partnerships (CaMSP)  $    1,466.54 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $    14,077.98 

Fund 01 NJROTC  $    280.00 

Fund 01 OCCPP (Orange County Career Pathways Partnerships)  $    6,291.77 

Fund 01 One-Time Carryover Funds  $    2,927.09 

Fund 01 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $     1,494,346.67 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $    324,203.05 

Fund 01 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)  $    770.83 

Fund 01 Risk Management - Undesignated  $    6,000.00 

Fund 01 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation  $    75,860.60 

Fund 01 SA Public Schools Foundation (SAPSF) Check  $    2,478.47 

Fund 01 Safe Haven  $    2,271.24 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $    19,231.63 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Alternative Dispute Resolution  $    180.00 

Santa Ana Unified School District
  Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.      Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

Date: April 13, 2016

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 09-MAR-2016 through 12-APR-2016

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Member

BOARD OF EDUCATION

John Palacio, President • Rob Richardson, Vice President



Fund 01 Special Ed: Early Ed Individuals with Exceptional Needs Infant Program  $    285.28 

Fund 01 Special Ed: IDEA Early Intervention Grants  $    327.24 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Mental Health Services  $    2,870.00 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Workability I LEA  $    962.75 

Fund 01 Special Education  $    110,636.97 

Fund 01 Supplementary Prgs-Specialized Secondary  $    2,454.14 

Fund 01 The California Wellness Foundation  $    -  

Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $    29,320.00 

Fund 01 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program  $    55,498.91 

Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $    48,900.03 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - CAHSEE Intensive (7055)  $    66,200.00 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)  $    6,711.44 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $     2,024,965.82 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $    410,801.26 

 $     6,563,003.66 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Prog  $    339.31 

Fund 12 Prekindergarten & Family LIteracy Support  $    4,278.27 

 $    4,617.58 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $    203,805.97 

 $    203,805.97 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $    15,411.61 

 $    15,411.61 

Fund 24 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund  $    1,948.81 

 $    1,948.81 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Valley P2P  $    10,000.00 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Walker/Roosevelt Jt Use  $    36,200.00 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund  $    1,200.00 

 $    47,400.00 

Fund 26 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B  $    563,051.85 

 $    563,051.85 

Fund 29 Fund 29 Measure G Series E  $    6,011.00 

 $    6,011.00 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Prgm-Williams Case  $    148,307.79 

Fund 40 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15)  $    6,012.82 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Valley Sports Complex  $    58,510.01 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund  $    96,456.06 

 $    309,286.68 

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



Fund 56 COP 2007  $     1,601,191.88 

 $     1,601,191.88 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation  $    2,548.91 

 $    2,548.91 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $    5,743.47 

 $    5,743.47 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



3
3

9
4

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
4

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
4

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
4

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
4

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
4

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
4

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
4

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
4

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
4

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

A
ST

 2
 C

O
A

ST
 C

O
A

C
H

IN
G

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
9

50
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

95
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
P

ET
IT

IV
E 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

 S
U

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
3

64
.8

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

36
4.

82
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

87
5.

74
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
87

5.
74

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 8

4.
13

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

4.
1

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
SO

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 S
TA

G
E 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

1
23

.4
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

12
3.

44
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

62
.7

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

62
.7

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

C
U

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 6
5.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

5.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
U

n
if

o
rm

s 
fo

r 
P

er
so

n
n

el
/S

tu
d

en
ts

/E
tc

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
72

7.
50

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
72

7.
50

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IV

ER
A

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

96
.0

0 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
1

60
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

45
6.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
N

O
V

O
 U

SA
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

TA
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
4

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

40
0.

00
 

1



3
3

9
5

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SD
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

29
9.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
29

9.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

TA
TE

 A
TH

LE
TI

C
 D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 

(C
SA

D
A

)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

1
0

:3
7

:3
8

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

23
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
23

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IT

A
L 

LI
N

K
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 I 

LE
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
82

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
82

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

R
V

A
R

D
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
9

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

90
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
C

SE
SA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
52

5.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
52

5.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

7
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

70
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 R

EG
IO

N
 9

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

6
25

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

62
5.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
FO

R
 E

D
U

C
A

TO
R

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

2
76

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

27
6.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

EM
IU

M
 IN

C
EN

TI
V

E 
SA

LE
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
IG

R
A

N
T 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

75
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
75

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

IL
D

C
R

A
FT

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

27
5.

91
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
27

5.
91

 

2



3
3

9
5

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LO
S 

A
LT

O
S 

TR
O

P
H

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
90

.6
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

29
0.

60
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
A

R
D

V
A

R
K

 C
LA

Y 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
45

3.
60

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
45

3.
60

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
C

IA
L 

TH
IN

K
IN

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
87

6.
96

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
87

6.
96

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 5
2.

39
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

2.
3

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

1
-S

TE
P

 A
H

EA
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
IG

R
A

N
T 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
1

78
.6

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

17
8.

63
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
H

A
N

C
ED

 V
IS

IO
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 6

2.
64

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

2.
6

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

1
2

:2
6

:2
0

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
43

8.
91

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
43

8.
91

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

A
R

K
 S

P
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
87

.5
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

08
7.

56
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

A
P

R
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 5

2.
22

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

2.
2

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

G
A

G
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 d
b

a 
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

G
EO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

1
2

:3
1

:1
6

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

2
34

.6
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

23
4.

60
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

67
8.

95
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
67

8.
95

 

3



3
3

9
5

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

A
P

Y 
SH

O
P

P
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
15

6.
79

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
15

6.
79

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

97
2.

54
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
97

2.
54

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

89
5.

92
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
89

5.
92

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

9
40

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

94
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
58

8.
99

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
58

8.
99

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

30
6.

68
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
30

6.
68

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
 A

N
D

 H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

O
M

ER
O

-C
R

U
Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

45
4.

77
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
45

4.
77

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
IT

SC
O

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
1

56
.5

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

15
6.

51
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
EX

 R
O

B
O

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 6

4.
58

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

4.
5

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
ED

C
O

 S
U

P
P

LY
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
2

45
.1

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

24
5.

17
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

EA
T 

LA
K

ES
 S

P
O

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
19

7.
20

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

7.
20

 

4



3
3

9
5

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

85
7.

32
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
85

7.
32

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IT
ED

 N
A

TI
O

N
S 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SC
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

7,
7

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

70
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
24

5.
70

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

5.
70

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 8

5.
32

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

5.
3

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

Sa
fe

 H
av

en
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
2

71
.2

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

27
1.

24
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

O
M

ER
O

-C
R

U
Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
2

26
.7

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

22
6.

77
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
7

67
.1

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

76
7.

10
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
0

06
.0

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

00
6.

06
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
32

2.
47

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

2.
47

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

58
7.

15
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
58

7.
15

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

U
SA

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

C
H

IL
D

P
LU

S 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

1
:5

3
:0

5
 P

M

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

3
96

.1
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

39
6.

14
 

5



3
3

9
5

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

88
7.

39
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
88

7.
39

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

10
,3

14
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

10
,3

14
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

72
0.

58
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
72

0.
58

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
1

58
.9

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

15
8.

92
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

04
.3

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
4.

38
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
7

86
.3

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

78
6.

32
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
4

85
.1

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

48
5.

16
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

7,
7

76
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

77
6.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
12

,9
72

.9
6

 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

12
,9

72
.9

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

21
,6

62
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

21
,6

62
.4

0 

6



3
3

9
5

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

15
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

21
5.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

9
85

.1
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

98
5.

12
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
43

,2
54

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

43
,2

54
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
 1

 F
EN

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

50
2.

42
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
50

2.
42

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
10

,8
80

.1
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

10
,8

80
.1

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

2
:3

9
:0

1
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
0

37
.5

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

03
7.

50
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
21

5.
40

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
21

5.
40

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

29
8.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
29

8.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
C

D
O

N
A

LD
 P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 2

0.
46

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

0.
4

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
19

6.
02

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

6.
02

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 1

0.
80

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 3
2.

40
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

3.
2

0 

7



3
3

9
5

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 3
7.

80
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

7.
8

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 7
4.

95
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

4.
9

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
17

6.
26

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

6.
26

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
33

3.
40

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
33

3.
40

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

14
7.

95
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

7.
95

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
87

4.
80

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
87

4.
80

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
64

4.
76

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
64

4.
76

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

R
R

IC
U

LU
M

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

8
66

.3
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

86
6.

35
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
B

LE
N

ET
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
41

2.
99

 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 3
8.

24
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
45

1.
23

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

48
5.

62
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
48

5.
62

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
4

32
.8

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

43
2.

82
 

8



3
3

9
5

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
-E

D
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
29

0.
28

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
29

0.
28

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
B

A
R

A
 J

. P
LI

H
A

 d
b

a 
P

LI
H

A
 S

P
EE

C
H

 &
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 

C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

3
:3

4
:2

7
 P

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
9

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

90
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
ET

 S
A

FE
 C

H
O

IC
E 

P
ER

SO
N

A
L 

SA
FE

TY
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
G

ET
 S

A
FE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

3
:3

6
:1

6
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

0.
0

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

0.
01

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

T 
H

. R
O

D
R

IG
U

EZ
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 M
. Y

A
M

A
M

O
TO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
39

7.
46

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
39

7.
46

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

EM
IE

R
 E

X
H

IB
IT

IO
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/9
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
80

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

08
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

M
M

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/9

/2
0

1
6

 

4
:1

0
:2

7
 P

M

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

0
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

0
00

.0
0 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
0

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
16

,4
00

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

21
,4

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
37

8.
65

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
37

8.
65

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

31
9.

97
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

9.
97

 

9



3
3

9
5

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
5

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

7
:5

3
:3

6
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

A
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

35
1.

15
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
35

1.
15

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

62
2.

66
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
62

2.
66

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

1.
22

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
12

3.
02

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

4.
24

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

4
24

.5
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

42
4.

52
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 2
1.

37
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

1.
3

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
10

2.
55

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

2.
55

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

28
4.

72
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

4.
72

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JA
M

IL
 M

A
M

D
A

N
I d

b
a 

SO
C

A
L 

TE
A

M
 S

P
O

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

95
5.

80
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
95

5.
80

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
IG

R
A

N
T 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

28
5.

64
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

5.
64

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
19

4.
38

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

4.
38

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

32
8.

20
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

8.
20

 

1
0



3
3

9
6

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
38

6.
16

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
38

6.
16

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
49

.7
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

49
.7

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
58

5.
15

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
58

5.
15

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 9

5.
40

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

5.
4

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

16
2.

66
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

2.
66

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

8.
08

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

8.
0

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
19

3.
90

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

3.
90

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
02

.5
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

02
.5

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
6

54
.4

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

65
4.

46
 

1
1



3
3

9
6

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
S 

B
A

N
K

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
46

6.
73

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
46

6.
73

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

SB
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 7
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

0.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SH
M

O
O

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
M

I, 
IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

LE
V

IS
IO

N
 C

EN
TE

R
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
3

50
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

35
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

A
L 

M
ED

IA
 C

EN
TE

R
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

70
8.

85
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
70

8.
85

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 3
5.

63
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

5.
6

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

LL
A

D
IA

N
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

TU
R

N
IT

IN
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:5

8
:4

0
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

7,
4

45
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

44
5.

00
 

1
2



3
3

9
6

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TB
P

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
S,

 L
LP

 d
b

a 
SN

O
 S

IT
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

30
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
30

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

76
4.

59
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
76

4.
59

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
27

2.
39

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
27

2.
39

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
C

O
 R

IV
ER

A
 &

 A
D

A
M

I L
O

P
EZ

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
75

9.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
75

9.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

YA
M

A
H

A
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TO
N

 O
F 

A
M

ER
IC

A
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

62
9.

70
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
62

9.
70

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

P
LA

YT
H

IN
G

S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:4
1

:5
4

 A
M

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

18
9.

00
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

3
70

.6
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

55
9.

60
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

D
G

ET
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 3
4.

70
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

4.
7

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

B
R

A
N

D
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SU

P
P

LY
W

O
R

K
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
3

43
.6

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

34
3.

60
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

38
8.

80
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
38

8.
80

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
U

P
R

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
17

1.
45

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

1.
45

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
44

0.
54

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
44

0.
54

 

1
3



3
3

9
6

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
IG

R
A

N
T 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

40
2.

97
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
40

2.
97

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
EC

IA
LT

Y 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
C

O
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
9

72
.0

8 
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
72

3.
60

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

69
5.

68
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
EC

IA
LT

Y 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
C

O
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
6

95
.6

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

69
5.

68
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 8

9.
86

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

9.
8

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T 

O
U

TL
IN

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

23
1.

12
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
23

1.
12

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

T 
G

A
U

L 
d

b
a 

B
R

A
N

D
U

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
7

49
.4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

74
9.

40
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FR
IA

R
 T

U
X

 U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
82

7.
71

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
82

7.
71

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
EA

ST
ER

N
 C

A
R

EE
R

 A
P

A
R

EL
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

9
52

.0
0 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

C
ar

ry
o

ve
r 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
14

7.
38

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

09
9.

38
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

74
.5

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

07
4.

54
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
44

,9
67

.5
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

44
,9

67
.5

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

G
O

M
EZ

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
P

R
IN

TB
3

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

21
,7

44
.7

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

21
,7

44
.7

2 

1
4



3
3

9
6

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

8
:2

3
:1

4
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

34
8.

62
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
34

8.
62

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

3.
92

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
9

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
14

7.
96

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

7.
96

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TA
N

A
K

A
 F

A
R

M
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
2

48
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

24
8.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
 N

O
IS

E 
W

IT
H

IN
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

9
20

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

92
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

23
,4

60
.1

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

23
,4

60
.1

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 O

N
 T

EA
C

H
ER

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:1
7

:5
9

 A
M

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
32

5.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

5.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

6,
2

65
.8

6 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

D
u

es
 a

n
d

 M
em

b
er

sh
ip

s
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
92

5.
50

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

19
1.

36
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
5

53
.5

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

55
3.

55
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

38
7.

91
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
38

7.
91

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
10

7.
99

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

7.
99

 

1
5



3
3

9
6

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

54
0.

00
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
9

38
.1

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

47
8.

13
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
12

1.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

1.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T.
C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

28
1.

75
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
57

4.
90

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
85

6.
65

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:3
9

:1
9

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
25

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
25

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

1
35

.4
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

13
5.

44
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
IN

K
W

R
IT

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

30
7.

48
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 2
1.

60
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

9.
08

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
EM

 V
EN

TU
R

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

11
7.

76
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
11

7.
76

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
24

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:4
9

:0
4

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
8

75
.1

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

87
5.

18
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

A
TE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Fe
es

 O
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

St
at

e 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

1
6



3
3

9
6

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

48
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
48

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
A

YR
O

LL
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 3

5.
64

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

5.
6

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

25
6.

82
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
25

6.
82

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 C
H

A
M

B
ER

 O
F 

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:5
5

:4
3

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
76

7.
90

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
76

7.
90

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

 2
9

TH
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

- 
B

O
YS

 S
TA

TE
 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:5
6

:1
1

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
11

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
11

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

SE
LA

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
50

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

05
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
(C

aM
SP

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
62

0.
52

 
N

C
LB

: T
it

le
 II

, P
ar

t 
B

, C
A

 M
at

h
em

at
ic

s 
an

d
 S

ci
en

ce
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

(C
aM

SP
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

62
0.

52
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

24
1.

04
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
N

B
U

R
ST

 D
IG

IT
A

L,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

9
99

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

99
9.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 A
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
87

.8
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

28
7.

83
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
SC

O
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

3
25

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

32
5.

00
 

1
7



3
3

9
6

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

9
6

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

9
6

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
rg

s-
Sp

ec
ia

liz
ed

 S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
89

9.
97

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
89

9.
97

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
ER

TI
FI

ED
 A

R
T 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 2

5.
14

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

5.
1

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 8
1.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

1.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
IZ

E 
A

N
D

 T
O

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
24

4.
08

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

4.
08

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

SO
G

O
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

U
ZI

B
U

LL
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

41
0.

40
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
41

0.
40

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
31

.9
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

31
.9

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

5
41

.9
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

54
1.

92
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

ET
ER

IA
LS

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
D

IC
K

 

B
LI

C
K

/U
TR

EC
H

T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:5
2

:2
9

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
6

74
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

67
4.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
 C

R
EA

TE
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

4
94

.7
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

49
4.

72
 

1
8



3
3

9
6

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

9
6

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 S

TA
R

 F
O

O
D

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Fr
ei

gh
t-

In
-D

o
n

at
ed

 F
o

o
d

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

6,
4

14
.4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

41
4.

40
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
22

4.
04

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
22

4.
04

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
U

IT
A

R
 H

O
B

B
Y,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
3

12
.0

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

31
2.

06
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
20

5.
08

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
20

5.
08

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
IR

D
B

R
A

IN
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
82

5.
23

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
82

5.
23

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
21

9.
65

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
21

9.
65

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
18

6.
83

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
18

6.
83

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 8
2.

06
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

2.
0

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 S
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SO

U
TH

LA
N

D
 S

O
D

 

FA
R

M
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:2
6

:3
4

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

75
8.

16
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
75

8.
16

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ER
IC

 W
. G

R
U

V
ER

, P
H

.D
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

A
R

K
 S

P
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
17

5.
12

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

5.
12

 

1
9



3
3

9
6

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

9
6

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
6

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

9
6

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
R

IN
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
25

,4
32

.7
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

25
,4

32
.7

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
IN

YO
 &

 M
O

O
R

E 
G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

A
L 

&
 E

N
V

IR
O

M
EN

TA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

4
:1

0
:4

8
 P

M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
0

88
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

08
8.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LD

O
C

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EA

K
 D

ET
EC

TI
O

N
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 

C
O

U
N

TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

4
:1

6
:1

1
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
4

20
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

42
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

A
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

19
1.

87
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

1.
87

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

31
7.

56
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

7.
56

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
-E

D
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
14

1.
48

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

1.
48

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
31

.4
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

03
1.

47
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 R

EN
TA

L,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Si

te
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
9

76
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

97
6.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
85

0.
75

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
85

0.
75

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

A
R

K
 S

P
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

31
,1

50
.4

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

31
,1

50
.4

4 

2
0



3
3

9
7

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SW
EE

TW
A

TE
R

 S
O

U
N

D
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
20

,0
52

.3
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

20
,0

52
.3

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
8

17
.6

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

81
7.

64
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
R

G
EN

T 
W

EL
C

H
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

15
1.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
15

1.
41

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
R

G
EN

T 
W

EL
C

H
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 2
4.

69
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

4.
6

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

78
.3

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

27
8.

34
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

33
9.

23
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
33

9.
23

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 3
1.

97
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
50

5.
44

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
53

7.
41

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
8

73
.7

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

87
3.

76
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
74

5.
14

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
74

5.
14

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

A
P

Y 
SH

O
P

P
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
10

7.
25

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

7.
25

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
V

O
TE

K
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

43
7.

29
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
93

9.
60

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

37
6.

89
 

2
1



3
3

9
7

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

9.
65

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

9.
6

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 5

2.
92

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

2.
9

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

12
7.

20
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

7.
20

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

8,
8

82
.4

2 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
4

13
.3

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

11
,2

95
.7

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

49
2.

82
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
49

2.
82

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
0

99
.6

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

09
9.

68
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IE

SE
R

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
27

9.
14

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
27

9.
14

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

8
:4

8
:0

3
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
6

00
.2

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

60
0.

29
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
8

60
.4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

86
0.

40
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

86
7.

05
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
86

7.
05

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 6
4.

96
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

4.
9

6 

2
2



3
3

9
7

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

21
3.

84
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
21

3.
84

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

62
5.

80
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
62

5.
80

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

8
39

.2
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

83
9.

24
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
62

6.
35

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
62

6.
35

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

3
39

.0
4 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
4

52
.6

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

79
1.

65
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

42
.4

6 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

73
4.

40
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

77
6.

86
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
4

18
.5

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

41
8.

55
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
16

0.
49

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

0.
49

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
2

18
.1

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

21
8.

16
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
2

1
ST

 C
EN

TU
R

Y 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

6,
0

81
.7

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

08
1.

76
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
5

30
.1

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

53
0.

14
 

2
3



3
3

9
7

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

58
8.

17
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
58

8.
17

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

11
5.

78
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
11

5.
78

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 2

4.
78

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

4.
7

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

SA
 F

O
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:3

6
:5

1
 A

M

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
7

12
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

71
2.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

16
,2

46
.8

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
10

,8
31

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

27
,0

78
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 6
8.

70
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

8.
7

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
A

YR
O

LL
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 6

4.
68

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

4.
6

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
IO

-R
A

D
 L

A
B

O
R

A
TO

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
0

51
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

05
1.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

18
6.

24
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
18

6.
24

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
11

,1
50

.3
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

11
,1

50
.3

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IR
V

IN
E 

U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 

2
4



3
3

9
7

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

9
7

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 S
YM

P
H

O
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

16
4.

52
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

4.
52

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SH
IR

TC
H

A
M

P
.C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 9
5.

96
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

5.
9

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
24

4.
66

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

4.
66

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
75

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
75

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

48
9.

33
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
48

9.
33

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
19

7.
99

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

7.
99

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 V

A
LL

EY
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
EL

IT
E 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 

IN
ST

IT
U

TE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:3
4

:2
2

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
A

H
SE

E 
In

te
n

si
ve

 (
7

0
5

5
)

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

15
,0

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

7
68

.4
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

76
8.

48
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 6

7.
47

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

7.
4

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

86
9.

65
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
86

9.
65

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
16

9.
02

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

9.
02

 

2
5



3
3

9
7

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

9
7

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

9
7

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

4
27

.5
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

42
7.

55
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
32

0.
44

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

0.
44

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
12

3.
75

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

3.
75

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

8,
5

11
.3

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

51
1.

30
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

28
6.

50
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

6.
50

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

59
6.

63
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
59

6.
63

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
34

7.
76

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
34

7.
76

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
5

33
.5

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

53
3.

52
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

R
N

EL
IA

 C
O

N
N

EL
LY

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

40
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
40

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

EA
N

 V
IE

W
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

60
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
60

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

R
SI

TY
 N

EW
S 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

50
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

05
0.

00
 

2
6



3
3

9
7

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

9
7

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

9
7

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 3

7.
71

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

7.
7

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
N

A
TU

R
E 

C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ile
ag

e
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 3
5.

00
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

56
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
59

5.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 9

8.
62

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

8.
6

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

58
8.

08
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
58

8.
08

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

0
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
 C

R
EA

TE
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

9,
6

18
.0

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

61
8.

02
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

W
N

 S
IG

N
 P

R
ES

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

Ti
tl

e 
III

 L
im

it
ed

 E
n

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 L

EP
 S

tu
d

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

1
4

-M
ar

-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

96
.0

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

96
.0

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

8,
9

69
.0

6 
Tw

o
-W

ay
 D

ig
it

al
 IT

FS
 L

ic
en

se
e 

R
ev

en
u

e
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
39

,9
30

.9
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

48
,9

00
.0

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

40
.4

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

04
0.

42
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
C

IA
L 

ST
U

D
IE

S 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
81

8.
44

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
81

8.
44

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JE
R

R
Y 

R
O

Y 
M

IN
SO

N
 d

b
a 

B
U

D
S 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:3

6
:4

2
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
30

9.
82

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
30

9.
82

 

2
7



3
3

9
7

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

9
7

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JK
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TE
D

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

G
O

LD
EN

 S
TA

TE
 A

U
D

IO
 

V
ID

EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:3

8
:5

7
 P

M

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

0
65

.5
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

06
5.

57
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
C

IA
L 

ST
U

D
IE

S 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
74

7.
32

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
74

7.
32

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

1
15

.6
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

11
5.

63
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

32
6.

74
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

6.
74

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

M
E 

D
EP

O
T,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
28

4.
73

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

4.
73

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
'S

 D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 9

1.
16

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

1.
1

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
FE

TT
I P

A
R

TY
 R

EN
TA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

2
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

20
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TW
IN

IN
G

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

La
b

 T
es

ts
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

56
,0

66
.8

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

56
,0

66
.8

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

G
A

R
D

EN
 C

A
TE

R
ER

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
A

H
SE

E 
In

te
n

si
ve

 (
7

0
5

5
)

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

5
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

50
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

SE
TT

A
 S

TO
N

E,
 L

TD
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

9
44

.0
0 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
4

50
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

39
4.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

IR
V

IN
E 

R
A

N
C

H
 O

U
TD

O
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 

C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:5

9
:4

4
 P

M

Th
e 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 W
el

ln
es

s 
Fo

u
n

d
at

io
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

2
8



3
3

9
7

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
7

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
EV

E 
SP

A
N

G
LE

R
 S

C
IE

N
C

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

41
5.

67
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
41

5.
67

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

6
:5

4
:3

5
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

83
9.

51
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
83

9.
51

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

6
:5

8
:3

1
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

33
0.

22
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
33

0.
22

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

7
:0

0
:5

8
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

44
8.

68
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
44

8.
68

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

7
:0

6
:4

9
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

19
0.

86
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

0.
86

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
18

8.
42

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
18

8.
42

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

48
9.

31
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
48

9.
31

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

10
3.

96
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

3.
96

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
28

7.
06

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

7.
06

 

2
9



3
3

9
8

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

17
7.

49
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

7.
49

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
3.

7
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

3.
77

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
13

8.
05

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

8.
05

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 5
3.

98
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

3.
9

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 5

8.
98

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

8.
9

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
12

7.
17

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

7.
17

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
N

ES
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

9
70

.4
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

97
0.

46
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 7
7.

10
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

7.
1

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IN

TA
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 -
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 6
4

0
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
H

o
u

se
ke

ep
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 A

ll 
O

th
er

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

0
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

5
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 6
3.

71
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

3.
7

1 

3
0



3
3

9
8

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

u
st

o
d

ia
l S

u
p

p
lie

s
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
1

85
.6

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

18
5.

63
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 2
1.

05
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

1.
0

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
17

1.
70

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

1.
70

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
15

3.
74

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
15

3.
74

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
11

7.
15

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
11

7.
15

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

O
M

M
ET

 M
A

R
T,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
C

A
ST

ER
 C

O
R

P
. d

b
a 

JO
N

H
SO

N
 P

LA
ST

IC
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
ER

O
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
EJ

A
ZZ

LI
N

ES
.C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:2

7
:3

1
 A

M

SA
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 (
SA

P
SF

) 
C

h
ec

k
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

69
9.

34
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 7
7.

70
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
77

7.
04

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
33

2.
85

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
33

2.
85

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

SH
IZ

A
K

I W
ES

TE
R

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
O

N
EW

A
R

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
9

95
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

99
5.

00
 

3
1



3
3

9
8

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

V
A

C
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

4
27

.7
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

42
7.

75
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, L

LC
; M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

G
LO

B
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 

H
O

LD
IN

G
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

5
/2

0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

81
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
81

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 9
3.

85
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

3.
8

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

EM
IE

R
 E

X
H

IB
IT

IO
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:4

1
:0

8
 P

M

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

44
9.

50
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
44

9.
50

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

5
63

.1
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

56
3.

10
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
5

/2
0

1
6

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

38
0.

72
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
38

0.
72

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
EL

LY
 P

A
P

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

5
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
1

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
6

45
.9

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

64
5.

92
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

8
:3

1
:4

3
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
8

93
.8

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

89
3.

83
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
EC

IA
LT

Y 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
C

O
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

88
3.

59
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
88

3.
59

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

98
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
98

0.
00

 

3
2



3
3

9
8

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LL
IN

S 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

39
,7

57
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

39
,7

57
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

M
O

 F
LU

ID
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

18
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
18

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

9
08

.9
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

90
8.

98
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
27

6.
48

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
27

6.
48

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 M

O
N

ST
ER

C
A

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

53
8.

12
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
53

8.
12

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
C

P
EE

K
'S

 D
O

D
G

E 
O

F 
A

N
A

H
EI

M
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

12
8.

74
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

8.
74

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 2
5.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

5.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TA
YL

O
R

 C
O

O
P

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
5

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
45

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
45

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:2

7
:5

2
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

36
3.

44
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
36

3.
44

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

LE
A

N
 S

LA
TE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
50

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
50

0.
00

 

3
3



3
3

9
8

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SK
U

LL
S 

U
N

LI
M

IT
ED

 IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
4

62
.3

2 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

81
2.

16
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

27
4.

48
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 6
9.

80
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

9.
8

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
'N

EX
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
7

20
.0

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

72
0.

07
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:4

9
:2

9
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

7
59

.1
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

75
9.

10
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:5

3
:5

7
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
29

8.
62

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
29

8.
62

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
6

95
.4

5 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
1

57
.3

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

85
2.

80
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
IR

LS
 IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

D
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
  0

.0
1 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

  0
.0

1 
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
  0

.0
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  0

.0
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

O
M

ER
O

-C
R

U
Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
3

23
.0

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

32
3.

05
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
31

.6
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

23
1.

60
 

3
4



3
3

9
8

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
63

.3
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

63
.3

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
65

.7
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

26
5.

70
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JE
FF

 D
IX

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

C
 G

O
LF

 C
A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

39
1.

72
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
39

1.
72

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 9

9.
68

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

9.
6

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JE
FF

 D
IX

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

C
 G

O
LF

 C
A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

40
4.

12
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
40

4.
12

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
D

IA
N

 P
A

IR
IE

 C
U

SD
 2

0
4

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
50

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
50

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
17

2.
85

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

2.
85

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

3
46

.8
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

34
6.

88
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 B
O

O
K

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 B
O

O
K

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:0
5

:2
9

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.3

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.3

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

5.
82

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

5.
8

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

3.
11

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
1

1 

3
5



3
3

9
8

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

3.
11

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
1

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
85

4.
25

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
85

4.
25

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
31

1.
98

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

1.
98

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
TE

ST
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

Ti
tl

e 
III

 L
im

it
ed

 E
n

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 L

EP
 S

tu
d

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

1
6

-M
ar

-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
 1

2,
57

4
.5

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
 1

2,
57

4.
50

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

8
47

.7
6 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
8

77
.0

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

72
4.

77
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

 1
,3

85
.4

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,3

85
.4

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
31

6.
39

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

6.
39

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
33

1.
53

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
33

1.
53

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

12
1.

47
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

1.
47

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
- 

  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
- 

  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

11
2.

69
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
11

2.
69

 

3
6



3
3

9
8

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

9
8

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

31
9.

94
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

9.
94

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

15
4.

40
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
15

4.
40

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

I
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

5
88

.6
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

58
8.

67
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

9.
41

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

9.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 4
0.

11
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

0.
1

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
20

0.
60

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
20

0.
60

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

5.
33

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

5.
3

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:1

1
:2

3
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 7
8.

30
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

8.
3

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 6

4.
98

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

4.
9

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

M
O

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
2

50
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

25
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 5

3.
95

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

3.
9

5 

3
7



3
3

9
8

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
8

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
45

5.
71

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
45

5.
71

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 9

5.
91

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

5.
9

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TA
B

LE
A

U
 S

O
FT

W
A

R
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

0
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TI
A

 M
EZ

A
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
4

60
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

46
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IV

ER
A

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

41
5.

80
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
41

5.
80

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SH
A

N
N

O
N

 H
A

R
TM

A
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

40
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
40

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:5

5
:3

1
 P

M

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
15

,3
36

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

15
,3

36
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:5

5
:5

3
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

8
42

.9
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

84
2.

91
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

21
3.

94
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
21

3.
94

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ER
A

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 I 

LE
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

TR
A

N
SI

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

14
2.

75
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

2.
75

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EA

LL
Y 

G
O

O
D

 S
TU

FF
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
13

2.
56

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
56

 

3
8



3
3

9
9

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
U

Y 
N

H
A

N
 d

b
a 

B
G

R
 F

IT
N

ES
S 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
74

,9
45

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

74
,9

45
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

N
B

U
R

Y 
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

U
n

if
o

rm
s 

fo
r 

P
er

so
n

n
el

/S
tu

d
en

ts
/E

tc
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

55
,2

15
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

55
,2

15
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
TO

 F
IE

ST
A

 F
IN

IS
H

IN
G

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

SU
N

SE
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 

P
O

R
TR

A
IT

S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:1

6
:5

7
 P

M

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
0

64
.9

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

06
4.

96
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

0
52

.5
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

05
2.

51
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

6
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
48

9.
14

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
48

9.
14

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

21
,6

62
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

21
,6

62
.4

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

H
IE

V
E3

0
0

0
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
6

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

3
36

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

33
6.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

K
 E

X
P

EC
TA

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
1

6
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
7

80
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

78
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 5

2.
37

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

2.
3

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 5

1.
34

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

1.
3

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 2

4.
94

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

4.
9

4 

3
9



3
3

9
9

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 9

8.
41

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

8.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

48
.3

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

48
.3

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

89
.5

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

89
.5

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
50

.6
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

50
.6

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

81
2.

92
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
81

2.
92

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

40
8.

40
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
40

8.
40

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

09
.5

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

09
.5

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

R
IA

N
 E

D
W

A
R

D
 P

A
R

R
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
12

5.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

5.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
51

.6
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

51
.6

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
ER

R
A

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
1

25
.4

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

12
5.

44
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
5

46
.6

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

54
6.

64
 

4
0



3
3

9
9

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

- 
  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
- 

  

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 8

2.
08

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

2.
0

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
9

84
.6

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

98
4.

65
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
38

.2
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

38
.2

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
17

0.
64

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

0.
64

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
3

99
.6

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

39
9.

68
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

9
78

.4
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

97
8.

45
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
B

R
A

H
A

M
 M

A
TI

N
S 

G
O

M
EZ

 d
b

a 

K
O

O
LE

M
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:2

2
:2

8
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

68
6.

88
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
68

6.
88

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 2

5.
64

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

5.
6

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
70

.6
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

70
.6

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
14

.2
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

14
.2

3 

4
1



3
3

9
9

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

17
9.

18
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

9.
18

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

5
11

.6
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

51
1.

68
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
74

.6
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
74

.6
0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
68

.8
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

06
8.

88
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
12

1.
12

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

1.
12

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

8
65

.5
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

86
5.

59
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

Q
U

IL
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

32
2.

92
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

2.
92

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
83

.1
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

08
3.

12
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
14

9.
67

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

9.
67

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

I.
 IN

IT
IA

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
61

5.
60

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

61
5.

60
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

23
1.

20
 

4
2



3
3

9
9

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
13

9.
12

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

9.
12

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

10
,9

13
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

10
,9

13
.4

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

O
M

ER
O

-C
R

U
Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
9

84
.5

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

98
4.

50
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

75
1.

96
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
75

1.
96

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
13

.0
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

13
.0

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

84
.0

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
84

.0
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

22
5.

11
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
22

5.
11

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

83
.7

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

83
.7

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
32

7.
29

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

7.
29

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
82

.0
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
82

.0
4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

Ed
 T

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

 K
-1

2
 V

o
u

ch
er

 -
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

 5
38

,4
1

9.
46

 
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
 1

,1
94

,8
3

4.
83

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
,7

33
,2

54
.2

9 

4
3



3
3

9
9

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

9
9

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 4

1.
63

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

1.
6

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

P
re

ki
n

d
er

ga
rt

en
 &

 F
am

ily
 L

It
er

ac
y 

Su
p

p
o

rt
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

35
7.

34
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
35

7.
34

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 B
O

O
K

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

IN
B

O
W

 B
O

O
K

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:0
9

:1
8

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

8
85

.4
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

88
5.

46
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

23
.6

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

22
3.

63
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

A
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 7
1.

15
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

1.
1

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

Ed
 T

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

 K
-1

2
 V

o
u

ch
er

 -
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
55

,5
66

.0
0

 
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

9
38

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

63
,5

04
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IL

EY
'S

 F
A

R
M

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

9,
5

13
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

51
3.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

V
E 

P
LA

YT
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

60
.2

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
60

.2
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
N

A
SH

A
 L

A
W

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
JH

M
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

Fd
 2

5
 V

al
le

y 
P

2
P

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0 

4
4



3
3

9
9

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

9
9

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

3
3

9
9

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:0

5
:4

3
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

57
,6

37
.4

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

57
,6

37
.4

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
7

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
13

.8
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

13
.8

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
JH

M
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

Fd
 2

5
 W

al
ke

r/
R

o
o

se
ve

lt
 J

t 
U

se
B

u
ild

in
g 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

30
,0

00
.0

0
 

Fd
 2

5
 W

al
ke

r/
R

o
o

se
ve

lt
 J

t 
U

se
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

0
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

35
,0

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
JH

M
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
B

u
ild

in
g 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
10

,6
43

.8
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

10
,6

43
.8

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
17

4.
15

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

4.
15

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
59

.0
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
59

.0
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
09

.3
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
9.

33
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 8

6.
40

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

6.
4

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

5
78

.5
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

57
8.

53
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

A
M

A
R

K
 U

N
IF

O
R

M
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

o
u

se
ke

ep
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 A

ll 
O

th
er

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

7
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

21
5.

82
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
21

5.
82

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
 A

 R
A

M
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

7
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

7
23

.0
5 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
7

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

11
,1

69
.1

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

14
,8

92
.2

1 

4
5



3
3

9
9

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
H

N
ST

O
N

E 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

V
A

C
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

29
,6

80
.5

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

29
,6

80
.5

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

71
8.

20
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
71

8.
20

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
M

P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 4
3.

47
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

3.
4

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
LC

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

Q
U

IC
K

M
ED

IC
A

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
72

1.
28

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
72

1.
28

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

11
2.

68
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
11

2.
68

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LU

ED
O

G
IN

K
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

29
9.

92
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
29

9.
92

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

V
E 

P
LA

YT
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
20

1.
04

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
20

1.
04

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
N

SH
IN

E 
P

O
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 6

3.
54

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

3.
5

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
 F

 A
TH

LE
TI

C
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

14
,8

98
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

14
,8

98
.6

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

02
.0

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
2.

07
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 5

5.
92

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

5.
9

2 

4
6



3
3

9
9

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

9
9

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 2
6.

44
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

6.
4

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 3
0.

77
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

0.
7

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

22
.6

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
22

.6
7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
15

6.
11

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
15

6.
11

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
A

B
LI

N
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

56
5.

67
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
56

5.
67

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 4

4.
87

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

4.
8

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

41
2.

30
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
41

2.
30

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

14
2.

43
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

2.
43

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

14
,0

63
.9

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

14
,0

63
.9

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 5
6.

14
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

6.
1

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

A
P

R
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

10
6.

83
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

6.
83

 

4
7



3
4

0
0

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
13

5.
17

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

5.
17

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

6
03

.5
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

60
3.

58
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

12
7.

42
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

7.
42

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
14

1.
94

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

1.
94

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

3
49

.4
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

34
9.

48
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

74
.3

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

74
.3

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

04
.7

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

04
.7

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

86
8.

25
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
86

8.
25

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

32
5.

46
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

5.
46

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 3

3.
91

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

3.
9

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 7
4.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

4.
4

1 

4
8



3
4

0
0

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
0

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

A
M

A
R

K
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

29
0.

01
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
29

0.
01

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

65
7.

44
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
65

7.
44

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 5

0.
30

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

0.
3

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

50
3.

71
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
50

3.
71

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
12

4.
85

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

4.
85

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
P

A
W

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
47

4.
01

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
47

4.
01

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 6

4.
57

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

4.
5

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
LE

N
 J

L 
ST

ER
N

W
ER

ER
 d

b
a 

SE
N

SO
R

Y 
K

ID
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

1
:4

8
:0

9
 P

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
23

6.
77

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
23

6.
77

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

6
46

.6
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

64
6.

60
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 6
4.

78
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

4.
7

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

E.
A

.P
. T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
57

,6
05

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

57
,6

05
.0

0 

4
9



3
4

0
0

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 5

6

Fu
n

d
 5

6

3
4

0
0

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

5
50

.8
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

55
0.

88
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
C

O
R

E)
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
4

96
.3

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

49
6.

37
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

5
20

.6
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

52
0.

64
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 M
EL

LO
N

 T
R

U
ST

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 

N
.A

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:0

0
:4

8
 P

M

C
O

P
 2

0
0

7
D

eb
t 

Se
rv

ic
e 

- 
In

te
re

st
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

 6
21

,1
9

1.
88

 
C

O
P

 2
0

0
7

O
th

er
 D

eb
t 

Se
rv

ic
e 

- 
P

ri
n

ci
p

al
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

 9
80

,0
0

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
,6

01
,1

91
.8

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 2

5.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

5.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:0

3
:0

8
 P

M

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

A
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
28

,1
87

.1
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

28
,1

87
.1

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 2

7.
19

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

7.
1

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 M
EL

LO
N

 T
R

U
ST

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 

N
.A

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:0

4
:1

1
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 A
u

th
o

ri
ze

d
 In

te
rf

u
n

d
 T

ra
n

sf
er

s
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
 1

,1
50

,0
0

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

 1
,1

50
,0

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 6
2.

24
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

2.
2

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
5

99
.6

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

59
9.

64
 

5
0



3
4

0
0

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
0

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

7,
6

89
.6

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

68
9.

60
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
30

9.
19

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
30

9.
19

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
40

7.
12

 
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

5
32

.4
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

93
9.

60
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

1
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 5

0.
22

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

0.
2

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

46
6.

34
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
46

6.
34

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/1
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/1

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

9
45

.5
6 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

72
.7

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

21
8.

32
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
48

2.
76

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
48

2.
76

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 8
5.

10
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

5.
1

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 2
3.

28
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

3.
2

8 

5
1



3
4

0
0

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 1

6.
72

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

6.
7

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
28

7.
06

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

7.
06

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
57

0.
56

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
57

0.
56

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
17

6.
87

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

6.
87

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 1

9.
48

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

9.
4

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

10
7.

59
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

7.
59

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
20

3.
04

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
20

3.
04

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

30
1.

29
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

Fo
o

d
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 8

6.
01

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
38

7.
30

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
58

5.
11

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
58

5.
11

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

81
.3

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

08
1.

30
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
23

0.
97

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
23

0.
97

 

5
2



3
4

0
0

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
4

0
0

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 1
7.

26
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

7.
2

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
10

5.
60

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

5.
60

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
22

3.
35

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
22

3.
35

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

10
2.

58
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

2.
58

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
11

6.
91

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
11

6.
91

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

30
2.

40
 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 3
6.

91
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
33

9.
31

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 E
ar

ly
 In

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

32
7.

24
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

7.
24

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

46
7.

70
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
46

7.
70

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

P
LY

U
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

60
4.

80
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

2
40

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

84
4.

80
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

59
7.

00
 

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 4
7.

76
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
64

4.
76

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

P
LY

U
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

82
7.

28
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
82

7.
28

 

5
3



3
4

0
0

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

85
.7

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

28
5.

74
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

R
TH

IN
G

TO
N

 D
IR

EC
T,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

1
67

.4
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

16
7.

43
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

11
.7

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

21
1.

76
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

04
.4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
4.

40
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

10
1.

03
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

1.
03

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
52

2.
72

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
52

2.
72

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
32

1.
54

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

1.
54

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EV
O

LL
V

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

SA
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 (
SA

P
SF

) 
C

h
ec

k
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

59
4.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
59

4.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
31

,8
68

.6
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

31
,8

68
.6

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
10

5.
82

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

5.
82

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

A
IN

P
O

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
3

50
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

35
0.

00
 

5
4



3
4

0
0

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
4

0
0

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 9
8.

32
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

8.
3

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
12

3.
38

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

3.
38

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

A
V

ID
-O

C
D

E 
D

es
ti

n
at

io
n

 G
ra

d
u

at
io

n
-H

ig
h

 S
ch

ls
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
53

4.
18

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
53

4.
18

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

28
1.

39
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

1.
39

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
A

B
LI

N
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
23

4.
95

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
23

4.
95

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
A

B
LI

N
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
24

1.
43

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

1.
43

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

3.
92

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
9

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:1

2
:3

2
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

57
1.

32
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
57

1.
32

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
rg

s-
Sp

ec
ia

liz
ed

 S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
36

.6
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

23
6.

65
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EN

'S
 A

SP
H

A
LT

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

55
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
55

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

A
TE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

Fe
es

 O
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

St
at

e 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

0
12

.8
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

01
2.

82
 

5
5



3
4

0
0

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

4

3
4

0
0

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
4

0
0

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
0

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
4

0
0

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
4

0
1

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

A
TE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 2

4
 S

A
U

SD
 G

O
 B

o
n

d
, 2

0
0

8
 E

le
ct

io
n

, S
er

ie
s 

A
 B

u
ild

in
g 

Fu
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Fe
es

 O
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

St
at

e 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
6

66
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

66
6.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

IN
B

R
ID

G
E 

EN
V

IR
O

M
EN

TA
L 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

4
:0

7
:4

5
 P

M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
La

b
 T

es
ts

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
3

17
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

31
7.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
8

71
.9

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

87
1.

94
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
8

85
.5

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

88
5.

56
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

V
ID

 M
. B

ER
TI

N
O

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

9,
4

50
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

45
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

N
E'

S 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
38

,8
50

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

38
,8

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
O

YS
 A

N
D

 G
IR

LS
 C

LU
B

 O
F 

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

1
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

  0
.0

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  0

.0
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
V

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
2

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

  0
.0

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  0

.0
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

R
TN

ER
SH

IP
 F

O
R

 C
H

IL
D

R
EN

 A
N

D
 Y

O
U

TH
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
1

/2
0

1
6

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
A

FT
ER

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

2
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

0.
0

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

0.
01

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

SC
O

 S
C

IE
N

TI
FI

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

6
44

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

64
4.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

A
P

Y 
SH

O
P

P
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
18

2.
92

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
18

2.
92

 

5
6



3
4

0
1

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
5

17
.6

7 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
4

63
.2

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

98
0.

91
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
15

1.
63

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
15

1.
63

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

13
0.

56
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

0.
56

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
67

5.
11

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
67

5.
11

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

10
0.

43
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

0.
43

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
5

46
.4

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

54
6.

44
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
43

7.
85

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
43

7.
85

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
44

.3
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

44
.3

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
8

04
.3

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

80
4.

36
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 1
8.

12
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

8.
1

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
V

A
N

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

40
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
40

0.
00

 

5
7



3
4

0
1

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

85
.7

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

85
.7

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

G
A

R
D

EN
 C

A
TE

R
ER

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
2

-M
ar

-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

 7
,2

43
.4

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

7,
24

3.
43

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

G
A

R
D

EN
 C

A
TE

R
ER

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
2

-M
ar

-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

 3
,6

80
.2

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

3,
68

0.
24

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
34

1.
06

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
34

1.
06

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

14
5.

79
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

5.
79

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

A
IN

P
O

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

8
40

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

84
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

9.
92

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 7
9.

92
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
15

9.
84

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

'S
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SP

IR
IT

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:5
7

:2
4

 A
M

W
ES

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
TH

O
M

P
SO

N
 R

EU
TE

R
S,

 W
ES

T 
O

R
 W

ES
T 

A
 

TH
O

M
P

SO
N

 R
EU

TE
R

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
O

R
 T

H
O

M
SP

O
N

 W
ES

T 
O

R
 W

ES
T 

G
R

O
U

P

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
32

3.
97

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

3.
97

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

N
C

IL
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

ST
A

R
FA

LL
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

D
u

es
 a

n
d

 M
em

b
er

sh
ip

s
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
27

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
27

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

1
35

.1
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

13
5.

13
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
W

A
R

D
 P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

, L
TD

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
 1

12
,9

9
5.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
 1

12
,9

95
.0

0 

5
8



3
4

0
1

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

7
65

.7
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

76
5.

71
 

TH
E 

R
O

SE
N

 P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
O

SE
N

 P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G
 O

R
 P

O
W

ER
 K

ID
S 

P
R

ES
S 

O
R

 R
O

SE
N

 

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 O

R
 R

O
SE

N
 P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 O
N

LI
N

E 
O

R
 J

A
C

K
D

A
W

 P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:3
4

:5
5

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 6

1.
20

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

1.
2

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

IN
TE

X
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

64
2.

60
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
64

2.
60

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

A
M

P
IO

N
 C

H
EM

IC
A

L 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

R
M

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

u
st

o
d

ia
l S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

3
96

.7
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

39
6.

74
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

7
46

.2
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

74
6.

25
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
4

90
.4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

49
0.

40
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
W

ES
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
0

23
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

02
3.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 5

5.
73

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

5.
7

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

39
2.

00
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

60
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
99

2.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IM
A

G
EW

O
R

K
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

A
L 

M
ED

IA
 C

EN
TE

R
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

76
3.

56
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
76

3.
56

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

TT
ER

SO
N

 M
ED

IC
A

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
76

.9
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

27
6.

95
 

5
9



3
4

0
1

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
LI

V
E 

d
b

a 
IN

 T
U

N
E 

P
A

R
TN

ER
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
41

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
41

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

31
8.

27
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

8.
27

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 7
7.

33
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

7.
3

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IS
O

U
R

C
E 

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
0

43
.8

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

04
3.

87
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

31
9.

69
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

9.
69

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

R
TH

 A
V

E 
G

R
O

U
P

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 In

su
ra

n
ce

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

81
0.

98
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
81

0.
98

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TU
R

F 
ST

A
R

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
3

27
.7

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

32
7.

73
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
ET

 F
IR

ST
 E

N
TE

R
TA

IN
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
2

/2
0

1
6

 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
- 

U
n

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

0
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

A
ST

 2
 C

O
A

ST
 C

O
A

C
H

IN
G

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

3
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

30
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
19

7.
61

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

7.
61

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
2

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
69

4.
53

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
69

4.
53

 

6
0



3
4

0
1

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

R
TH

 A
V

E 
G

R
O

U
P

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

2
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
3

44
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

34
4.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

3
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

24
4.

06
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

4.
06

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
10

1.
18

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

1.
18

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 2

8.
38

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

8.
3

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
49

4.
64

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
49

4.
64

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
(C

aM
SP

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
19

6.
35

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

6.
35

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 3
3.

80
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

3.
8

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 8
8.

52
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

8.
5

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
66

7.
97

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
66

7.
97

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

3
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

64
.2

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

26
4.

23
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 2

1.
56

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

1.
5

6 

6
1



3
4

0
1

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
2

3
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

14
1.

82
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

1.
82

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 2

7.
17

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

7.
1

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

M
C

G
R

A
W

-H
IL

L 
G

LO
B

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
, L

LC
; M

C
G

R
A

W
-H

IL
L 

G
LO

B
A

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 

H
O

LD
IN

G
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

3
/2

0

1
6

 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
85

3.
01

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
85

3.
01

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ES
C

A
L 

IN
ST

IT
U

TE
 O

F 
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

SA
N

S 

IN
ST

IT
U

TE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:3
5

:1
7

 A
M

A
SC

IP
 R

is
k 

C
o

n
tr

o
l (

Se
cu

ri
n

g 
th

e 
H

u
m

an
 S

o
ft

w
ar

e 
P

ilo
t 

P
ro

je
ct

)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
2

3
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 9
0.

17
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

0.
1

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
60

.8
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

60
.8

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

LO
S 

SP
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

33
1.

96
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
33

1.
96

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

 IM
P

R
IN

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

5
32

.1
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

53
2.

10
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

3
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
06

.4
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

06
.4

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
3

-M
ar

-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

27
.6

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

27
.6

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

U
D

V
IL

LE
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
2

3
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

36
8.

44
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
36

8.
44

 

6
2



3
4

0
1

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
1

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
1

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
19

3.
47

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

3.
47

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
-E

D
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

1.
17

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

1.
1

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
S 

C
U

R
R

IC
U

LU
M

 IN
ST

IT
U

TE
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
3

/2
0

1
6

 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
56

8.
13

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
56

8.
13

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
30

6.
22

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
30

6.
22

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
18

3.
59

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
18

3.
59

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

3
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
3

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
58

4.
95

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
58

4.
95

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

8
:0

6
:1

4
 A

M

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
5

37
.3

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

53
7.

38
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
R

G
EN

T 
W

EL
C

H
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

17
7.

91
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

7.
91

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

N
B

U
R

Y 
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

U
n

if
o

rm
s 

fo
r 

P
er

so
n

n
el

/S
tu

d
en

ts
/E

tc
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

25
,9

92
.9

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

25
,9

92
.9

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

62
5.

32
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
62

5.
32

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

W
ES

T 
P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
TH

O
M

P
SO

N
 R

EU
TE

R
S,

 W
ES

T 
O

R
 W

ES
T 

A
 

TH
O

M
P

SO
N

 R
EU

TE
R

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
O

R
 T

H
O

M
P

SO
N

 W
ES

T 
O

R
 W

ES
T 

G
R

O
U

P

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

8
:2

7
:5

9
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

17
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
1

7 

6
3



3
4

0
1

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 4
7.

89
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

7.
8

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 6
3.

42
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

3.
4

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

0
00

.0
0 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
6

45
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

64
5.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
1

01
.5

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

10
1.

54
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 9

6.
29

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

6.
2

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

T 
IN

N
O

V
A

TO
R

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
2

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

20
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

29
0.

82
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
29

0.
82

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

77
.3

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

27
7.

37
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
70

.6
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

70
.6

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 3

1.
36

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

1.
3

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
79

1.
79

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
79

1.
79

 

6
4



3
4

0
1

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
1

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
33

5.
64

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
33

5.
64

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
18

8.
89

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
18

8.
89

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
45

8.
90

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
45

8.
90

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
ET

R
O

P
R

O
TO

W
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

50
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
50

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
FT

G
A

TE
 S

ER
V

IC
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
3

47
.0

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

34
7.

06
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
97

8.
41

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
97

8.
41

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

M
O

 F
LU

ID
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

14
5.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

5.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
99

6.
46

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
99

6.
46

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 A
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 6
9.

30
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

9.
3

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 F
A

IR
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

2
62

.7
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

26
2.

79
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

1.
93

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

1.
9

3 

6
5



3
4

0
2

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 M

O
N

ST
ER

C
A

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

39
6.

72
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
39

6.
72

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

A
M

A
R

K
 U

N
IF

O
R

M
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

o
u

se
ke

ep
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 A

ll 
O

th
er

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 7
0.

94
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

0.
9

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:1
1

:2
2

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

90
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
90

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
1

75
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

17
5.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

E 
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
R

EG
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 5
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

0.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

1
78

.5
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

17
8.

50
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:0
1

:3
1

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

5
93

.2
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

59
3.

28
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 Y

O
U

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

38
5.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
38

5.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

SB
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
48

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
48

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
IR

LS
 O

N
 T

H
E 

R
U

N
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
54

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
54

0.
00

 

6
6



3
4

0
2

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

65
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
65

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EN

G
U

IN
 R

A
N

D
O

M
 H

O
U

SE
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

R
A

N
D

O
M

 H
O

U
SE

, 

LL
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

1
:4

9
:4

5
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

12
,2

99
.6

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

12
,2

99
.6

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T 

O
U

TL
IN

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

20
8.

37
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
20

8.
37

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IN

G
 T

ZE
 L

IU
, C

H
EU

N
G

 K
A

O
 L

IU
, C

H
EU

N
G

 M
IN

G
 L

IU
 d

b
a 

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:3

5
:4

6
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

6
03

.5
9 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

6
03

.6
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

20
7.

22
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

T 
G

A
U

L 
d

b
a 

B
R

A
N

D
U

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
0

41
.7

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

04
1.

75
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

4
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

32
.2

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

23
2.

28
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

M
 A

TH
LE

TI
C

S 
A

K
A

 T
A

G
EA

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

U
n

if
o

rm
s 

fo
r 

P
er

so
n

n
el

/S
tu

d
en

ts
/E

tc
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

3
00

.0
0 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

49
3.

20
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

79
3.

20
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

IN
 P

H
O

TO
 &

 IM
A

G
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
23

.6
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

22
3.

64
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

41
7.

96
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
41

7.
96

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

21
4.

92
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
21

4.
92

 

6
7



3
4

0
2

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

78
8.

79
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
78

8.
79

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
56

.1
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

05
6.

18
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SK
IL

LP
A

TH
 S

EM
IN

A
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 Y

O
U

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
N

A
H

EI
M

 C
O

N
V

EN
TI

O
N

 C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
SB

A
A

EC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 P

A
R

TN
ER

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
50

7.
71

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
50

7.
71

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IT

A
L 

LI
N

K
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

ile
ag

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

 D
IE

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

FF
IC

E 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
M

IG
R

A
N

T 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SC

D
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

6
8



3
4

0
2

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
2

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TI
G

ER
 W

O
O

D
S 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
V

A
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

 D
IE

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

FF
IC

E 
O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
M

IG
R

A
N

T 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
TH

EA
TE

R
 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:0
2

:5
0

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

8.
68

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

8.
6

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

62
0.

00
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
62

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

24
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

B
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
2

5
-M

ar
-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

80
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

80
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

an
sf

er
s 

o
f 

D
ir

ec
t 

C
o

st
-P

o
st

ag
e

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

6.
8

2 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
o

f 
D

ir
ec

t 
C

o
st

-P
o

st
ag

e
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
8.

0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

4.
8

2 

6
9



3
4

0
2

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
2

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
2

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
2

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
N

A
S 

G
R

A
P

H
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
42

.2
1 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

3
94

.6
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

63
6.

81
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

SA
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 (
SA

P
SF

) 
C

h
ec

k
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

68
6.

89
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
68

6.
89

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

5
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
7

98
.7

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

79
8.

70
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

IW
EA

R
 IN

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 6

6.
84

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

6.
8

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

P
u

p
il 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 (
7

2
3

0
/7

2
4

0
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
77

0.
83

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
77

0.
83

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
 A

 S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
5

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 5

0.
00

 
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
Su

p
p

lie
s 

In
ve

n
to

ry
 U

se
d

 C
af

et
er

ia
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

61
5.

60
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
66

5.
60

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 6

4.
28

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

4.
2

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

5
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

62
,1

71
.3

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

62
,1

71
.3

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LL

D
A

TA
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

97
5.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
97

5.
00

 

7
0



3
4

0
2

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
S 

B
A

N
K

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 5
1.

82
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 2

1.
59

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

11
0.

61
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

53
9.

73
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 4

2.
23

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
16

1.
53

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
10

7.
90

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

03
5.

41
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IT

A
L 

LI
N

K
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

ile
ag

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
6

88
.6

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

68
8.

64
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IN

D
FU

L 
SC

H
O

O
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
69

9.
25

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
69

9.
25

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IN

D
FU

L 
SC

H
O

O
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 M

A
TH

EM
A

TI
C

S 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
-S

O
U

TH
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
23

1.
36

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
23

1.
36

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 M

A
TH

EM
A

TI
C

S 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
-S

O
U

TH
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

7
1



3
4

0
2

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
C

SE
SA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
LA

R
K

 S
EC

U
R

IT
Y 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

78
8.

37
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
78

8.
37

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y 

G
O

V
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
3.

2
4 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
94

.9
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

29
8.

16
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
20

1.
30

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
20

1.
30

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
17

,9
95

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

17
,9

95
.2

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

EG
G

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
15

0.
09

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
15

0.
09

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

R
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
10

,6
70

.6
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

10
,6

70
.6

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

I C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

A
R

TN
ER

SH
IP

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:2

5
:2

8
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

7
2



3
4

0
2

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
2

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
4

0
2

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EP
SO

N
 A

M
ER

IC
A

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

5.
6

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

5.
66

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

U
G

H
LA

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
A

P
ST

O
N

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

4
99

.6
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

49
9.

64
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

T 
ED

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:3

4
:4

6
 A

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LB
I T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 C

O
N

SO
R

TI
U

M
 F

O
R

 IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

T 

ST
U

D
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:4

2
:0

8
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
A

LT
ER

N
A

TI
V

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IC

R
O

SO
FT

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IT

A
L 

LI
N

K
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

ile
ag

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
23

4.
25

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
23

4.
25

 

7
3



3
4

0
2

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
2

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
27

7.
92

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
27

7.
92

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
EA

R
 U

P
 C

O
N

ER
EN

C
E 

2
0

0
6

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
A

R
D

EN
 G

R
O

V
E 

U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

xt
b

o
o

k 
W

ar
eh

o
u

se
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

25
1.

66
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
25

1.
66

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IM
A

G
E 

G
R

A
FI

C
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
U

n
if

o
rm

s 
fo

r 
P

er
so

n
n

el
/S

tu
d

en
ts

/E
tc

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

71
2.

80
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
71

2.
80

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

5
 S

TA
R

 W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

U
P

P
LY

 &
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
1

82
.6

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

18
2.

64
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 R

ES
U

LT
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

A
ST

 2
 C

O
A

ST
 C

O
A

C
H

IN
G

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

7
25

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

72
5.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
57

8.
56

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
57

8.
56

 

7
4



3
4

0
3

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

A
ST

 2
 C

O
A

ST
 C

O
A

C
H

IN
G

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

8
60

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

86
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
EX

 R
O

B
O

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
14

5.
41

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

5.
41

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EA
I

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
40

6.
08

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
40

6.
08

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FU
N

 A
N

D
 F

U
N

C
TI

O
N

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 6

3.
65

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

3.
6

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
V

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

30
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
30

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

81
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
81

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LA

C
K

B
O

A
R

D
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
57

,9
50

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

57
,9

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:3
1

:1
3

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
2

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

20
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
SX

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

P
C

 &
 M

A
C

 

EX
C

H
A

N
G

E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:4
2

:1
8

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

45
2.

52
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
45

2.
52

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:4
5

:5
5

 A
M

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

24
2.

19
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

2.
19

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
10

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

0.
00

 

7
5



3
4

0
3

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

22
,5

53
.5

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

22
,5

53
.5

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 5

8.
29

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

8.
2

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

H
ea

lt
h

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 1
1.

43
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

1.
4

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
V

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 8

3.
61

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

3.
6

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
C

U
B

E 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

1
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

10
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
99

5.
30

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
99

5.
30

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
36

3.
71

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
36

3.
71

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JK
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TE
D

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

G
O

LD
EN

 S
TA

TE
 A

U
D

IO
 

V
ID

EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:1
7

:1
3

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
00

.0
0 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
86

5.
18

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

06
5.

18
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
A

TU
R

E 
C

EL
EB

R
A

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
60

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
60

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
8

32
.6

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

83
2.

66
 

7
6



3
4

0
3

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IC

R
O

 C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TE
LE

V
IS

IO
N

 C
EN

TE
R

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
YB

A
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

3
79

.1
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

37
9.

10
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
S 

C
U

R
R

IC
U

LU
M

 IN
ST

IT
U

TE
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

8,
7

46
.7

0 
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

96
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

42
.7

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

O
SS

M
O

N
T 

U
N

IO
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

E-
B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

7
3

] 
C

H
S

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

6
41

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

64
1.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

R
EP

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

4
04

.3
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

40
4.

30
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

23
,4

60
.1

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

23
,4

60
.1

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
 C

O
R

P
 d

b
a 

EN
C

O
R

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

2
:0

0
:5

6
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
8

75
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

87
5.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

25
5.

31
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
25

5.
31

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 9

7.
20

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

7.
2

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
15

4.
18

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
15

4.
18

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
O

 E
X

C
U

SE
S 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

8
86

.9
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

88
6.

98
 

7
7



3
4

0
3

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
3

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TO
S 

FL
O

W
ER

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
35

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
35

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

M
E 

D
EP

O
T,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 4
2.

68
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

2.
6

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

A
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

24
2.

20
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

2.
20

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
K

 J
. R

A
N

K
IN

 d
b

a 
R

A
N

K
IN

'S
 C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L 

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

3
:0

0
:3

6
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

1
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

10
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

R
TY

 P
R

O
 R

EN
TA

L 
C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
en

ta
l C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
8

-M
ar

-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

 9
,0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

9,
00

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
49

2.
97

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
49

2.
97

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

M
E 

D
EP

O
T,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 3
4.

25
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

4.
2

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
6

14
.1

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

61
4.

18
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IS

SI
O

N
 S

A
N

 J
U

A
N

 C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
74

8.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
74

8.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

TO
M

O
R

R
O

W
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
8

/2
0

1
6

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
0

76
.0

0 
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

3
4

] 
C

H
S

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

0
76

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

15
2.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
N

O
TT

S 
B

ER
R

Y 
FA

R
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
7

90
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

79
0.

00
 

7
8



3
4

0
3

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
4

0
3

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

4

3
4

0
3

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
8

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 3

1.
32

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

1.
3

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

Fo
o

d
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 4
3.

15
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

3.
1

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
6

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
9

32
.4

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

93
2.

42
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

21
.9

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

02
1.

90
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
10

8.
70

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

8.
70

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 8
7.

07
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

7.
0

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

A
R

K
 S

P
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
68

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

26
8.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:4

1
:2

4
 A

M

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
u

st
o

d
ia

l S
u

p
p

lie
s

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
80

1.
34

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
80

1.
34

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
A

L 
H

IL
L 

A
U

TO
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
 d

b
a 

SU
P

P
LY

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:0
1

:3
5

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
1

57
.3

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

15
7.

32
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
N

TZ
 M

O
R

R
IS

SE
Y 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 2

4
 S

A
U

SD
 G

O
 B

o
n

d
, 2

0
0

8
 E

le
ct

io
n

, S
er

ie
s 

A
 B

u
ild

in
g 

Fu
n

d
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
28

2.
81

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 1

4.
35

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

4.
3

5 

7
9



3
4

0
3

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ZA
C

H
A

R
Y 

G
R

O
EN

EW
O

LD
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
23

1.
01

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
23

1.
01

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
ER

R
Y 

P
A

SS
A

R
O

, P
H

.D
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

P
SY

C
H

O
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
/A

P
E

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

5
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

50
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 3

1.
73

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

1.
7

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

8.
4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

8.
40

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
O

R
EN

TI
N

O
 Z

A
R

A
TE

 R
A

M
IR

EZ
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
67

2.
10

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
67

2.
10

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
25

7.
07

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
25

7.
07

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

3
67

.0
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

36
7.

04
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

3
41

.3
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

34
1.

36
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
42

6.
08

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
42

6.
08

 

8
0



3
4

0
3

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 1

4.
02

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

4.
0

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:5
0

:1
3

 A
M

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

16
4.

70
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

4.
70

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
32

,3
78

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

32
,3

78
.4

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

21
5.

77
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
21

5.
77

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

X
ER

O
X

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

20
,4

69
.2

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

20
,4

69
.2

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
24

3.
43

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

3.
43

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
12

5.
44

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

5.
44

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
10

8.
87

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

8.
87

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 5
4.

10
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

4.
1

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
23

5.
07

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
23

5.
07

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

39
6.

31
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
39

6.
31

 

8
1



3
4

0
3

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

YW
O

R
K

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

ER
G

IZ
ED

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
12

,3
36

.0
0

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
22

,6
64

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

35
,0

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
10

3.
89

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

3.
89

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 6
2.

21
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

2.
2

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
13

6.
40

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

6.
40

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ID

G
IX

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
SU

R
V

EY
G

IZ
M

O
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

1
60

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

16
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
46

1.
17

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
46

1.
17

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
2

39
.0

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

23
9.

06
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:1
0

:5
6

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

10
7.

57
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

7.
57

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 4
3.

20
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

3.
2

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
46

4.
27

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
46

4.
27

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

91
8.

29
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
91

8.
29

 

8
2



3
4

0
3

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
4

0
3

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
3

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
O

LA
B

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

42
7.

50
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
42

7.
50

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
9

-M
ar

-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

48
.7

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

48
.7

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
6

 

P
re

ki
n

d
er

ga
rt

en
 &

 F
am

ily
 L

It
er

ac
y 

Su
p

p
o

rt
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
9

20
.9

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

92
0.

93
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

R
R

IC
U

LU
M

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SU

M
M

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

8,
2

11
.7

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

21
1.

75
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
P

M
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/2

9
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

18
,0

15
.1

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

18
,0

15
.1

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

E 
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
R

EG
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
C

IA
L 

ST
U

D
IE

S 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

2.
58

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

2.
5

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SA

V
ER

S 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/2
9

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
9

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
78

.8
1 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

9
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

05
.1

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

08
3.

91
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
N

ES
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
28

3.
55

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

3.
55

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
LI

B
ER

TY
 P

A
P

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

9
:3

9
:1

5
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

0
23

.4
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

02
3.

49
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
54

7.
34

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
54

7.
34

 

8
3



3
4

0
4

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

A
TO

G
S,

 IN
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
24

5.
16

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

5.
16

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

0
75

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

07
5.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:2
1

:2
4

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
11

4.
76

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
11

4.
76

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
C

O
 R

IV
ER

A
 &

 A
D

A
M

I L
O

P
EZ

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
43

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
43

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
JR

O
TC

 A
R

EA
 1

1
 M

A
N

A
G

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

N
JR

O
TC

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

12
4.

02
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

4.
02

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EV

O
 P

R
IN

T 
P

A
R

TN
ER

S,
 L

P
 d

b
a 

R
EV

O
 S

C
R

EE
N

 P
R

IN
T 

&
 

EM
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:0
5

:3
0

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
24

2.
20

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

2.
20

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
72

6.
60

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
72

6.
60

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

IO
-P

IC
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
11

7.
68

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
11

7.
68

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

3
0

-M
ar

-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

26
.6

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

26
.6

0 

8
4



3
4

0
4

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

4
50

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

45
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:3
0

:0
4

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

48
3.

69
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
48

3.
69

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FA
G

EN
, F

R
IE

D
M

A
N

 &
 F

U
LF

R
O

ST
, L

LP
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

D
is

p
u

te
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

18
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
18

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

40
4.

89
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
40

4.
89

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

ST
O

R
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

31
5.

40
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

5.
40

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
19

0.
03

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

0.
03

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:1
1

:4
7

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
9

93
.1

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

99
3.

16
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:1
7

:2
7

 P
M

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

3
12

.2
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

31
2.

20
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
27

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
27

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
IN

ST
IT

U
TE

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
70

8.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
70

8.
00

 

8
5



3
4

0
4

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
4

0
4

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
4

0
4

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

3
4

0
4

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EL

C
O

M
 G

R
O

U
P

, L
P

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 2
0.

76
 

SA
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

 (
SA

P
SF

) 
C

h
ec

k
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

49
8.

24
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
51

9.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
5

16
.0

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

51
6.

02
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EN

'S
 A

SP
H

A
LT

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

8,
9

12
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

91
2.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 F
A

IR
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
90

5.
58

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
90

5.
58

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

TI
C

A
L 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

9,
1

13
.9

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

11
3.

94
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

TI
C

A
L 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

6,
2

97
.6

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

29
7.

67
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

14
8.

50
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 1
4.

85
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

3.
35

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

T-
G

R
A

P
H

IC
S 

W
ES

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
74

4.
29

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
74

4.
29

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 R
ED

 C
R

O
SS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
6

88
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

68
8.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SH
M

O
O

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
10

,0
00

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

10
,0

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
YN

A
TR

O
N

IC
S 

C
O

R
P

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
In

ve
n

to
ry

 L
o

ss
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
24

3.
52

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

3.
52

 

8
6



3
4

0
4

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
4

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

5
79

.4
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

57
9.

47
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

IN
TE

X
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 9
0.

45
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

0.
4

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
FE

TT
I P

A
R

TY
 R

EN
TA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
6

69
.4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

66
9.

40
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EV
O

LU
TI

O
N

 M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

83
3.

75
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
83

3.
75

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
56

4.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
56

4.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
FE

TT
I P

A
R

TY
 R

EN
TA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

77
4.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
77

4.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
74

4.
33

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
74

4.
33

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
41

,3
56

.5
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

41
,3

56
.5

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
3

0
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

80
4.

05
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

5
22

.7
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

32
6.

79
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
0

/2
0

1
6

 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
0

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

1
55

.8
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

15
5.

87
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
B

o
o

ks
 a

n
d

 O
th

er
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
at

er
ia

ls
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

2
53

.9
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

25
3.

99
 

8
7



3
4

0
4

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 7
7.

13
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

7.
1

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

4
92

.9
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

49
2.

92
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

84
4.

32
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
84

4.
32

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
3

28
.9

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

32
8.

91
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

15
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

21
5.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

 D
IE

G
O

 M
U

SE
U

M
 O

F 
M

A
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
5

09
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

50
9.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
9

97
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

99
7.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
3

23
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

32
3.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

H
IE

V
E3

0
0

0
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Ti
tl

e 
III

 L
im

it
ed

 E
n

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 L

EP
 S

tu
d

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
3

1
-M

ar
-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
 1

1,
02

4
.1

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
 1

1,
02

4.
10

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
N

D
R

E 
J.

 M
A

R
TI

N
EZ

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
1

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

10
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
4

14
.8

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

41
4.

80
 

8
8



3
4

0
4

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 M
A

G
A

ZI
N

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

81
6.

75
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
81

6.
75

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
IN

IT
A

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
0

44
.8

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

04
4.

87
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

A
ST

 2
 C

O
A

ST
 C

O
A

C
H

IN
G

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

8
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

80
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
R

IE
 A

. K
O

U
R

I d
b

a 
eS

P
EC

IA
L 

N
EE

D
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

99
.1

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

09
9.

19
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 4

7.
78

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

7.
7

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EA

LL
Y 

G
O

O
D

 S
TU

FF
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
31

2.
54

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

2.
54

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

P
IT

O
L 

A
D

V
IS

O
R

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
45

6.
96

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
45

6.
96

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

34
0.

94
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
34

0.
94

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
R

A
N

C
O

 B
EV

ER
A

G
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

84
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

28
4.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 6

2.
82

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

2.
8

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IC

A
R

D
O

 P
IC

H
A

R
D

O
 d

b
a 

EX
TR

EM
E 

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:0
3

:0
8

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
7

87
.2

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

78
7.

24
 

8
9



3
4

0
4

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
4

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
SA

T 
N

M
SQ

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Te
st

in
g 

D
u

es
 &

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
19

5.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

5.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
M

P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
5

16
.8

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

51
6.

84
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IC
O

N
 E

N
C

LO
SU

R
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
31

2.
50

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

2.
50

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
A

IT
IL

IN
 J

A
N

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
9

60
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

96
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
21

9.
84

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
21

9.
84

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
54

3.
16

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
54

3.
16

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SD
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

46
5.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
46

5.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

C
H

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
(T

H
E)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

82
.1

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

08
2.

16
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 8
0.

24
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

0.
2

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

10
7.

68
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

7.
68

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

N
D

O
 P

O
P

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
48

0.
60

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
48

0.
60

 

9
0



3
4

0
4

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
4

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 7

1.
47

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

1.
4

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
IE

N
TI

FI
C

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
58

3.
28

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
58

3.
28

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 8

2.
78

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

2.
7

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 2

9.
56

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

9.
5

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 2

2.
23

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

2.
2

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 5

2.
44

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

2.
4

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
A

H
SE

E 
In

te
n

si
ve

 (
7

0
5

5
)

Te
st

in
g 

D
u

es
 &

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 F
ee

s
K

-1
2

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 C
U

LT
U

R
E

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

47
,7

00
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

47
,7

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
23

2.
71

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
23

2.
71

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

85
3.

15
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
85

3.
15

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

7.
1

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

7.
19

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

17
6.

58
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

6.
58

 

9
1



3
4

0
4

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
4

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 6

4.
03

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

4.
0

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 1
7.

26
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

7.
2

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 4

5.
19

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

5.
1

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

18
8.

89
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
18

8.
89

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 2
6.

99
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

6.
9

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
6

25
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

62
5.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

1
20

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

12
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

98
5.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
98

5.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 9
5.

99
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

5.
9

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

10
6.

54
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

6.
54

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

9
2



3
4

0
5

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
4

0
5

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

44
8.

91
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
44

8.
91

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
O

N
A

R
D

 C
H

A
ID

EZ
 T

R
EE

 S
ER

V
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
0

40
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

04
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

12
8.

29
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

8.
29

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
O

N
A

R
D

 C
H

A
ID

EZ
 T

R
EE

 S
ER

V
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
2

50
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

25
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
U

G
U

ST
IN

, E
G

EL
SE

E 
LL

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

7
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

70
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
77

.3
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

07
7.

30
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

.C
O

M
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

A
R

V
EY

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
20

5.
05

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
20

5.
05

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SU

M
M

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 5
0.

20
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

0.
2

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

50
2.

85
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
50

2.
85

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
68

.9
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

06
8.

94
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IP
M

ED
IA

 H
O

IL
D

IN
G

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
U

SB
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
95

5.
75

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
95

5.
75

 

9
3



3
4

0
5

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
41

1.
26

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
41

1.
26

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

4
87

.4
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

48
7.

48
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SU

M
M

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

59
.1

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

05
9.

16
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

9
86

.9
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

98
6.

92
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
IO

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
B

IO
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
14

2.
53

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

2.
53

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
35

,5
86

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

35
,5

86
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
IO

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
B

IO
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
4

04
.2

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

40
4.

22
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

A
P

Y 
SH

O
P

P
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 5

8.
29

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

8.
2

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
 8

8.
40

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

8.
4

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
U

G
U

ST
IN

, E
G

EL
SE

E 
LL

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

0
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

 1
1.

26
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

1.
2

6 

9
4



3
4

0
5

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

3
4

0
5

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

U
D

V
IL

LE
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

30
5.

80
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
30

5.
80

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IC

TO
R

 C
O

R
TE

Z 
d

b
a 

C
O

R
TE

Z 
G

R
A

P
H

IC
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

23
3.

28
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
23

3.
28

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

LI
N

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

46
1.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
46

1.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-M
ar

-2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

12
,6

01
.0

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

12
,6

01
.0

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

TC
H

 D
A

W
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EF

F 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
3

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

30
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

3
/3

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-M

ar
-2

0
1

6
 $

54
0.

54
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
54

0.
54

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

77
3.

97
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
77

3.
97

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 4
2.

40
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

2.
4

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
15

5.
39

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
15

5.
39

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
24

9.
16

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

9.
16

 

9
5



3
4

0
5

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
 1

0
0

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

1
53

.6
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

15
3.

60
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EA

N
 A

N
D

ER
SO

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

TS
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
60

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
60

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

G
as

o
lin

e
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 4

1.
62

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
th

er
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
G

as
o

lin
e

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

7
32

.2
0 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

G
as

o
lin

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

12
2.

50
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

89
6.

32
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
10

.6
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

10
.6

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

52
.9

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

52
.9

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

18
.3

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

18
.3

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
1

41
.9

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

14
1.

95
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
H

N
 D

EE
R

E 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
  -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
25

9.
20

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
25

9.
20

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
P

ET
IT

IV
E 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

 S
U

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
79

8.
34

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
79

8.
34

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

19
3.

56
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

3.
56

 

9
6



3
4

0
5

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
5

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
5

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

T 
P

O
LY

 B
A

G
 C

O
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
5

20
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

52
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EN

'S
 A

SP
H

A
LT

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

79
,7

78
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

79
,7

78
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

V
O

C
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
63

6.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
63

6.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
SE

 C
O

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

U
S 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

/A
R

N
EL

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
1

70
.3

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

17
0.

30
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
 A

 S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
30

7.
80

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
30

7.
80

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

19
4.

86
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

4.
86

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EK

IN
S 

M
O

V
IN

G
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

xt
b

o
o

k 
W

ar
eh

o
u

se
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
P

U
R

C
H

A
SI

N
G

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
67

4.
88

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
67

4.
88

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 6

1.
52

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

1.
5

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: E

ar
ly

 E
d

 In
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
w

it
h

 E
xc

ep
ti

o
n

al
 N

ee
d

s 
In

fa
n

t 
P

ro
gr

am
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

28
5.

28
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

5.
28

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

U
M

P
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

4
24

.9
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

42
4.

90
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IA

N
EY

 Z
A

V
A

LA
 C

LE
M

EN
TE

 d
b

a 
JC

 P
O

LA
N

C
O

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
70

2.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
70

2.
00

 

9
7



3
4

0
5

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
22

1.
62

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
22

1.
62

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

68
0.

93
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
68

0.
93

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IL

LI
A

M
 V

 M
A

C
G

IL
L 

&
 C

O
. d

b
a 

M
A

C
G

IL
L 

&
 C

O
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

1
2

:1
4

:3
8

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

14
9.

65
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

9.
65

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
37

2.
17

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
37

2.
17

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
31

4.
77

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

4.
77

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
45

5.
85

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
45

5.
85

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

65
2.

93
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
65

2.
93

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
4

09
.1

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

40
9.

13
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

18
7.

86
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
18

7.
86

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 5

6.
01

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

6.
0

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

62
.0

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

62
.0

7 

9
8



3
4

0
5

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 3

0.
77

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

0.
7

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
22

1.
39

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
22

1.
39

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 M
A

C
H

IN
ER

Y 
d

b
a 

ST
O

TZ
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

1
:2

0
:3

7
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

59
,4

47
.5

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

59
,4

47
.5

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

20
2.

15
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
20

2.
15

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
5

13
.1

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

51
3.

10
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 IL

LU
M

IN
A

TE
D

 P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

94
5.

33
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
94

5.
33

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 IL

LU
M

IN
A

TE
D

 P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

31
8.

66
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

8.
66

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

72
1.

87
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
72

1.
87

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

6
37

.3
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

63
7.

30
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

K
 S

M
A

C
K

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

H
ea

lt
h

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 8
3.

69
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

3.
6

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

2
:0

6
:1

2
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
2

39
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

23
9.

00
 

9
9



3
4

0
5

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SR
&

B
 B

O
IL

ER
S 

IN
C

. d
b

a 
H

EA
T 

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

2
:1

9
:1

3
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
80

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
80

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Lo

ck
s 

Su
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
1

43
.0

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

14
3.

05
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
O

YC
E 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
56

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
56

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

2
:3

3
:5

5
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
1

07
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

10
7.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
W

ES
T 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
20

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
20

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LS

O
M

 L
A

K
E 

FO
R

D
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

V
eh

ic
le

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

61
,1

27
.1

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

61
,1

27
.1

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IT

EW
A

Y 
A

U
TO

 P
A

IN
T 

&
 B

O
D

YW
O

R
K

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
49

5.
92

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
49

5.
92

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

D
O

O
R

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

3
:1

6
:2

7
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
23

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
23

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

3
:2

1
:1

1
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

66
4.

20
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
66

4.
20

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

SO
G

O
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

U
ZI

B
U

LL
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

7
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

70
0.

00
 

1
0

0



3
4

0
5

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
5

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
6

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

R
ID

ES
K

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

1
38

.0
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

13
8.

02
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

SO
G

O
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

U
ZI

B
U

LL
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

7
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

70
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

16
,6

51
.4

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

16
,6

51
.4

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
4

87
.2

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

48
7.

24
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

16
,0

26
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

16
,0

26
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

5
50

.6
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

55
0.

64
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

5
35

.0
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

53
5.

04
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

79
7.

12
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
79

7.
12

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

5
65

.3
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

56
5.

32
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

0
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
0

23
.3

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

02
3.

36
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

2
84

.0
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

28
4.

06
 

1
0

1



3
4

0
6

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
65

1.
37

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
65

1.
37

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

/2
0

1
6

 

Su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
rg

s-
Sp

ec
ia

liz
ed

 S
ec

o
n

d
ar

y
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
31

7.
52

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

7.
52

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
'S

 D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
4

70
.2

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

47
0.

29
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
B

EN
EF

IT
S 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

57
7.

96
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
57

7.
96

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
53

.9
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

53
.9

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
79

3.
92

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
79

3.
92

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

16
4.

12
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

4.
12

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

18
0.

90
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
18

0.
90

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
S 

(S
C

O
R

E)
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 5
0.

66
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

0.
6

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

25
2.

45
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
25

2.
45

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

33
0.

45
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
33

0.
45

 

1
0

2



3
4

0
6

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

33
7.

82
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
33

7.
82

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

32
1.

71
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

1.
71

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
80

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

28
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

8
40

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
7,

84
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

D
O

O
R

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

9
:1

0
:1

1
 A

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
66

7.
04

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
66

7.
04

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

75
8.

77
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 9

1.
97

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
85

0.
74

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IV
ER

SA
L 

A
SP

H
A

LT
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

1
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

10
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

E 
JA

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

9
35

.4
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

93
5.

42
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
EN

R
Y 

SC
H

EI
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

38
1.

93
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
38

1.
93

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
16

7.
29

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

7.
29

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

A
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

5
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

50
0.

00
 

1
0

3



3
4

0
6

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
4

0
6

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

90
.4

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

29
0.

47
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

37
0.

74
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
37

0.
74

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

2
84

.2
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

28
4.

20
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
N

IC
 S

YS
TE

M
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
3

26
.5

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

32
6.

50
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

32
1.

68
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

1.
68

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

73
.8

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

73
.8

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

19
.8

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

01
9.

89
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

A
C

A
D

EM
IC

 D
EC

A
TH

LO
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

7
43

.6
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

74
3.

66
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
35

6.
69

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
35

6.
69

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

1
0

:5
0

:2
5

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

23
9.

11
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
23

9.
11

 

1
0

4



3
4

0
6

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

H
ER

IF
FS

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 6
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

0.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

H
ER

IF
FS

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 4
5.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

5.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 2
6.

95
 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
8.

1
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

5.
0

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

B
O

R
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

65
.4

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

06
5.

47
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
(C

aM
SP

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 2
9.

15
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

9.
1

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 1
6.

17
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

6.
1

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

10
5.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

5.
41

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 6

3.
85

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

3.
8

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

2
50

.5
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

25
0.

54
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

52
7.

50
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
52

7.
50

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

0
60

.6
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

06
0.

66
 

1
0

5



3
4

0
6

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
6

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

24
4.

74
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

4.
74

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

81
3.

11
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
81

3.
11

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

H
ER

IF
FS

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 6
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

0.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

69
8.

59
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
55

7.
93

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

25
6.

52
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IR

TU
A

L 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

E-
B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

7
3

] 
C

H
S

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
EX

 R
O

B
O

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
22

0.
20

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
22

0.
20

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SB
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

1
90

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

19
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
EX

 R
O

B
O

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
83

4.
04

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
83

4.
04

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
EX

 R
O

B
O

TI
C

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

15
,3

72
.5

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

15
,3

72
.5

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

43
.6

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
43

.6
2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
TR

A
C

K
 A

N
D

 F
IE

LD
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
48

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
48

0.
00

 

1
0

6



3
4

0
6

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
31

1.
04

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

1.
04

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
44

.5
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
44

.5
3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
IT

SC
O

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
42

9.
76

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
42

9.
76

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

16
7.

69
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

7.
69

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
IT

SC
O

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
34

3.
21

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
34

3.
21

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

24
.0

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

24
.0

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

 C
O

R
P

. /
 W

H
O

O
P

IN
G

 C
R

A
N

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

92
0.

16
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
92

0.
16

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
40

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
40

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

 B
Y 

TH
E 

SE
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
5

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

50
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

 B
Y 

TH
E 

SE
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

1
10

.1
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

11
0.

12
 

1
0

7



3
4

0
6

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
12

7.
33

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

g 
(R

O
C

/P
 6

3
5

0
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 1

3.
62

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

0.
95

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

 B
Y 

TH
E 

SE
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
17

6.
57

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

6.
57

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
5

60
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

56
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
80

.5
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

08
0.

56
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 8

8.
32

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

8.
3

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

D
E/

A
P

 IN
 T

H
E 

O
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

72
5.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
72

5.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
81

.4
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

81
.4

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
26

2.
32

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
26

2.
32

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 3
4.

87
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

4.
8

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
73

2.
72

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
73

2.
72

 

1
0

8



3
4

0
6

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
6

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

3
4

0
6

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

10
1.

57
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

1.
57

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

R
TH

 A
V

E 
G

R
O

U
P

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

8
40

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

84
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

32
3.

98
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

3.
98

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
14

.6
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

14
.6

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

6
99

.9
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

69
9.

95
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

A
V

O
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

2
:2

4
:1

9
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
 5

52
,4

0
8.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
 5

52
,4

08
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

89
.2

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

89
.2

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
91

5.
92

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
91

5.
92

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

5
52

.4
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

55
2.

40
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
YA

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
H

A
ZA

R
D

, Y
O

U
TH

, A
TT

EA
 &

 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

2
:4

3
:4

2
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
31

,0
00

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

31
,0

00
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
7.

62
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

7.
62

 

1
0

9



3
4

0
6

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
6

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

4
3

4
] 

C
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 1
6.

74
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

6.
7

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

17
2.

30
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

2.
30

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

28
6.

74
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

6.
74

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
YB

A
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

67
5.

82
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
67

5.
82

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TE
LE

V
IS

IO
N

 C
EN

TE
R

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

15
4.

61
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
15

4.
61

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 9

5.
13

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 9

5.
1

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
31

5.
25

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

5.
25

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

6
96

.1
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

69
6.

14
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
IP

LI
N

A
 P

O
SI

TI
V

A
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/4
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
0

69
.2

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

06
9.

20
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

SE
TT

A
 S

TO
N

E,
 L

TD
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
4

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

 1
0,

38
4

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
 1

0,
38

4.
00

 

1
1

0



3
4

0
7

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/4

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

4
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
13

2.
87

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
87

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
31

1.
10

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
31

1.
10

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

R
V

IN
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

S.
D

. B
ec

h
te

l, 
Jr

. F
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
N

o
n

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
25

,0
00

.0
0

 
S.

D
. B

ec
h

te
l, 

Jr
. F

o
u

n
d

at
io

n
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

49
,5

20
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

74
,5

20
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

27
6.

33
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
27

6.
33

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

8
:3

1
:3

7
 A

M

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 3

5.
04

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

5.
0

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

8
:3

6
:3

8
 A

M

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
35

0.
35

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
35

0.
35

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

8
:4

2
:0

0
 A

M

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
47

2.
98

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
47

2.
98

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
65

.2
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

65
.2

3 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

74
2.

24
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
74

2.
24

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

M
ed

i-
C

al
 B

ill
in

g 
O

p
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

17
1.

21
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

1.
21

 

1
1

1



3
4

0
7

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
26

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
26

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

20
0.

12
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
20

0.
12

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
5

72
.6

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

57
2.

62
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
73

7.
01

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
73

7.
01

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

3
04

.3
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

30
4.

32
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

A
L 

M
ED

IA
 C

EN
TE

R
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
42

0.
40

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
6

92
.0

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

11
2.

46
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
IZ

A
B

ET
H

 A
LC

A
LA

 d
b

a 
EM

P
IR

E 
M

O
D

U
LA

R
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

1
0

:3
4

:1
9

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
9

80
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

98
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

2
15

.9
2 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
2

15
.9

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

43
1.

84
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

1
0

:4
0

:1
6

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
42

1.
20

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
42

1.
20

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

8
84

.7
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

88
4.

76
 

1
1

2



3
4

0
7

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

3
4

0
7

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
7

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
7

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
7

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
7

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

10
5.

60
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

5.
60

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IG

IS
TR

EA
M

 L
O

S 
A

N
G

EL
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
59

5.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
59

5.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

10
5.

60
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

5.
60

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

O
M

ER
O

-C
R

U
Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
78

3.
84

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
78

3.
84

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
6.

88
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

6.
8

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
91

2.
78

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
91

2.
78

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

38
.0

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

38
.0

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

60
7.

76
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
60

7.
76

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
12

7.
06

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

7.
06

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 8

1.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

1.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 4

4.
50

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

4.
5

0 

1
1

3



3
4

0
7

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
7

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 1

9.
87

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

9.
8

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

9.
7

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

9.
75

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 2

4.
19

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

4.
1

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
99

7.
92

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
99

7.
92

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
16

6.
16

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

6.
16

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

26
4.

93
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
26

4.
93

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 4

9.
20

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

9.
2

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IT
IV

 O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
33

1.
72

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
33

1.
72

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 3
9.

95
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

9.
9

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

G
lo

b
al

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

1
9

0
] 

V
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
52

8.
44

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
52

8.
44

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
D

 M
O

R
EN

O
 d

b
a 

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
80

9.
27

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
80

9.
27

 

1
1

4



3
4

0
7

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
4

0
7

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
A

N
ES

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

96
7.

68
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
96

7.
68

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

C
ar

l D
 P

er
ki

n
s 

Se
ct

io
n

 1
3

1
 C

ar
ee

r 
an

d
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
ct

 o
f 

1
9

9
8

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

2
50

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

25
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

C
IF

IC
 P

LA
Y 

SY
ST

EM
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/5
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
5

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
14

,8
50

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

14
,8

50
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
 A

 R
A

M
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/5

/2
0

1
6

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

5
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

1
38

.0
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

13
8.

06
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IC

K
EY

 B
A

D
U

A
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

TS
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
60

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
60

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

X
ER

O
X

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
10

,7
73

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

10
,7

73
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
77

.3
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
77

.3
6 

1
1

5



3
4

0
7

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

46
4.

62
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
46

4.
62

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 8
0.

35
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 8

0.
3

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 3
9.

80
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

9.
8

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
X

FO
R

D
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 P

R
ES

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

26
6.

12
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
26

6.
12

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
A

B
LI

N
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
21

1.
47

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
21

1.
47

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

1
1

6



3
4

0
7

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

16
0.

83
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

0.
83

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

1
1

7



3
4

0
7

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

16
0.

83
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

0.
83

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 4
7.

49
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

7.
4

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

1
1

8



3
4

0
7

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
7

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

B
E 

LI
TE

R
A

C
Y 

FO
R

 E
L 

C
O

N
F

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

30
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

30
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

8,
2

74
.6

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

27
4.

64
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

9
:2

6
:0

9
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

3
63

.0
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

36
3.

09
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
ER

FE
C

TI
O

N
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

6,
0

78
.4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

07
8.

40
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

20
0.

75
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
20

0.
75

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

26
9.

12
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
26

9.
12

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
9

49
.9

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

94
9.

91
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
-E

D
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

44
1.

89
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
44

1.
89

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
22

2.
64

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
22

2.
64

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
94

6.
08

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
94

6.
08

 

1
1

9



3
4

0
8

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

40
.8

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

04
0.

87
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 3
6.

02
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

6.
0

2 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

1
-W

O
R

LD
 G

LO
B

ES
 &

 M
A

P
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

11
1.

19
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
11

1.
19

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
A

G
A

N
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
L 

D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
35

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
35

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
3

23
.4

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

32
3.

43
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
18

,2
99

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

18
,2

99
.8

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
SS

 M
ID

W
A

Y 
M

U
SE

U
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

N
JR

O
TC

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
28

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
32

9.
67

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

9.
67

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

1
2

:0
1

:4
8

 P
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

5
97

.0
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

59
7.

02
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EL

A
N

EY
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
E,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
0

75
.9

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

07
5.

98
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

19
3.

27
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

3.
27

 

1
2

0



3
4

0
8

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

Ti
tl

e 
III

 L
im

it
ed

 E
n

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 L

EP
 S

tu
d

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

 3
1,

40
4

.2
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
 3

1,
40

4.
29

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
IE

N
TI

FI
C

S 
D

IR
EC

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

33
8.

43
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
33

8.
43

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

20
6.

25
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
20

6.
25

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 5
0.

71
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

0.
7

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

36
0.

54
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
36

0.
54

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
3.

41
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

3.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

B
o

o
ks

 a
n

d
 O

th
er

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

at
er

ia
ls

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

50
9.

01
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
50

9.
01

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 2
8.

29
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 2

8.
2

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

1
2

1



3
4

0
8

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
C

IA
L 

ST
U

D
IE

S 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

8
94

.4
0 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
2

22
.4

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

11
6.

85
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 F

IR
E 

&
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

72
3.

60
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
72

3.
60

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 F

IR
E 

&
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
75

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
75

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 F

IR
E 

&
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

4
48

.9
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

44
8.

90
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

1
2

2



3
4

0
8

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E 

TE
A

C
H

ER
S 

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

17
6.

30
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

6.
30

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

1
04

.8
4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

10
4.

84
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
13

9.
51

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

9.
51

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
10

6.
75

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

6.
75

 

1
2

3



3
4

0
8

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EC

K
ER

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

D
EC

K
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T/
SC

H
O

O
L 

FI
X

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

2
:2

9
:0

8
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

26
7.

91
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
26

7.
91

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EV
A

LD
O

 E
D

D
IE

 G
A

R
C

IA
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
ST

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
3

54
.1

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

35
4.

13
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

14
7.

93
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
14

7.
93

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

u
st

o
d

ia
l S

u
p

p
lie

s
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

42
9.

19
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
42

9.
19

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

2
:4

4
:1

5
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
88

5.
60

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
88

5.
60

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

H
o

m
el

es
s 

C
h

ild
re

n
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

13
2.

81
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
13

2.
81

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

5
65

.3
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

56
5.

32
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

5
65

.3
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

56
5.

32
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

5
65

.3
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

56
5.

32
 

1
2

4



3
4

0
8

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

5
65

.3
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

56
5.

32
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

5
65

.3
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

56
5.

32
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

5
65

.3
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

56
5.

32
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

5
65

.3
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

56
5.

32
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

5
65

.3
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

56
5.

32
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

E 
JA

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

7
73

.4
1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

77
3.

41
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

17
1.

12
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

1.
12

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SN
A

P
-O

N
 IN

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

D
 d

b
a 

ID
SC

 H
O

LD
N

G
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
SN

A
P

-O
N

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L,
 A

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
ID

SC
 

H
O

LD
IN

G
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/6

/2
0

1
6

 

3
:5

2
:1

0
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

16
,2

34
.0

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

14
,1

18
.6

1
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
74

,7
26

.4
6

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 O
n

e-
ti

m
e 

Fu
n

d
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
 1

61
,7

0
4.

42
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

6
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

24
,1

67
.0

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
 2

90
,9

50
.5

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IL
A

P
A

K
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

  -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/6
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
6

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
7

19
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

71
9.

00
 

1
2

5



3
4

0
8

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

8
:2

2
:5

2
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
9

12
.6

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

91
2.

68
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
X

IA
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 S

YS
TE

M
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

1
80

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

18
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

9
:1

8
:5

8
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
7

67
.3

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

76
7.

39
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

57
.1

5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

57
.1

5 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
30

7.
50

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
30

7.
50

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
8

34
.4

9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

83
4.

49
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

28
4.

15
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

4.
15

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ED
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
48

.6
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

48
.6

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
37

6.
34

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
37

6.
34

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
26

0.
20

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
26

0.
20

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

77
0.

83
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
77

0.
83

 

1
2

6



3
4

0
8

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

1
0

:5
2

:3
7

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
10

8.
90

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

8.
90

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

YF
LO

W
ER

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
61

8.
17

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
61

8.
17

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

5
92

.0
0 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

se
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

1
25

.9
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

71
7.

90
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

1
0

:5
7

:0
3

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
28

3.
55

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

3.
55

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
73

7.
42

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
73

7.
42

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
73

7.
42

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
73

7.
42

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

4
74

.8
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

47
4.

85
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
1

07
.4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

10
7.

40
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

35
.7

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

03
5.

72
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
ET

R
O

P
R

O
TO

W
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 5

5.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

5.
0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

A
M

A
R

K
 U

N
IF

O
R

M
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

o
u

se
ke

ep
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 A

ll 
O

th
er

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 7

0.
94

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

0.
9

4 

1
2

7



3
4

0
8

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
8

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
8

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

R
C

O
U

R
T 

O
U

TL
IN

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
ra

is
er

 (
N

o
n

 A
SB

-P
TA

 D
ep

o
si

ts
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

1
41

.2
8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

14
1.

28
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
D

 M
O

R
EN

O
 d

b
a 

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

59
9.

80
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
59

9.
80

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

28
0.

20
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

0.
20

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
6

25
.5

4 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

62
5.

54
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
84

.0
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

84
.0

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
10

2.
64

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

2.
64

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

7
12

.3
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

71
2.

37
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
O

W
ER

S 
M

U
SE

U
M

 O
F 

C
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
A

R
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
58

5.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
58

5.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

12
5.

36
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

5.
36

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
A

V
IS

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

10
0.

73
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

0.
73

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

11
6.

59
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
11

6.
59

 

1
2

8



3
4

0
9

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 5
7.

10
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

7.
1

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 2

4.
83

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
45

4.
30

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
47

9.
13

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

D
G

ET
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

6
73

.8
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

67
3.

89
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
N

C
O

 C
A

ST
ER

 A
N

D
 T

R
U

C
K

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 5

9.
41

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 5

9.
4

1 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

38
7.

70
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
38

7.
70

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 7
2.

98
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

2.
9

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 &

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

1
:0

4
:5

1
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 6

3.
48

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 6

3.
4

8 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

A
L 

M
ED

IA
 C

EN
TE

R
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
17

2.
78

 
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
0

97
.9

2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

27
0.

70
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

A
M

A
R

K
 U

N
IF

O
R

M
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

o
u

se
ke

ep
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 A

ll 
O

th
er

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 7

0.
94

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 7

0.
9

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IV
ER

SA
L 

ST
U

D
IO

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

8
70

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

87
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
15

5.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
15

5.
00

 

1
2

9



3
4

0
9

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

1
-S

TE
P

 A
H

EA
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
22

.8
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

22
.8

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
20

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
20

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
ET

ER
 T

. T
U

R
C

H
YN

 d
b

a 
P

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
32

4.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
32

4.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
91

.5
9 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
91

.5
9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
'S

 D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
16

0.
99

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

0.
99

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
N

 S
IG

M
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
55

3.
99

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
55

3.
99

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
X

TB
O

O
K

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

55
0.

80
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
55

0.
80

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 S
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SO

U
TH

LA
N

D
 S

O
D

 

FA
R

M
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

3
:1

4
:4

4
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
75

8.
16

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
75

8.
16

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
1

92
.3

8 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

19
2.

38
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IL

LA
G

E 
N

U
R

SE
R

IE
S,

 L
.P

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
24

0.
36

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
24

0.
36

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TO
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

V
A

C
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

75
4.

02
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
75

4.
02

 

1
3

0



3
4

0
9

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TO
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

8,
6

77
.5

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
8,

67
7.

56
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

D
O

O
R

 O
F 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

3
:4

1
:5

6
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

9
65

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

96
5.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

N
LE

Y'
S 

B
O

IL
ER

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
96

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
96

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
EC

IA
LT

Y 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
C

O
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

9
72

.0
8 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
72

3.
60

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

69
5.

68
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

B
R

A
N

D
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SU

P
P

LY
W

O
R

K
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
4

70
.5

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

47
0.

50
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IK

E 
J.

 M
A

N
C

E 
d

b
a 

ST
EA

M
X

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
21

,3
39

.9
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

21
,3

39
.9

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
A

N
E 

U
.S

., 
IN

C
. d

b
a 

TR
A

N
C

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/7
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

V
A

C
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

70
1.

86
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
70

1.
86

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 T
IM

E 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
C

O
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
7

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

2,
3

56
.6

6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

35
6.

66
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IK

E 
J.

 M
A

N
C

E 
d

b
a 

ST
EA

M
X

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/7

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

7
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
61

.4
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

06
1.

45
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

G
A

G
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 d
b

a 
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

G
EO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

8
:1

4
:2

6
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
7

80
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

78
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
O

N
A

LD
 K

R
O

TE
E 

P
A

R
TN

ER
SH

IP
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/8
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
54

,4
68

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

54
,4

68
.0

0 

1
3

1



3
4

0
9

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
4

0
9

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
4

0
9

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

0
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

26
7.

82
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
26

7.
82

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
12

6.
21

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
12

6.
21

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

SC
O

 S
C

IE
N

TI
FI

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
10

9.
08

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
10

9.
08

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
46

5.
70

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
46

5.
70

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SC

IE
N

C
E 

B
IB

 

ST
O

R
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

9
:1

3
:5

5
 A

M

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 4

3.
04

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 4

3.
0

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
lic

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
70

.2
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

27
0.

23
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SC

IE
N

C
E 

B
IB

 

ST
O

R
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

9
:2

5
:4

6
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
53

5.
57

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
53

5.
57

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
19

0.
73

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

0.
73

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

33
,0

61
.7

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

33
,0

61
.7

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
94

,6
41

.0
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

94
,6

41
.0

9 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
ED

C
O

 S
U

P
P

LY
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

90
9.

29
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
90

9.
29

 

1
3

2



3
4

0
9

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
4

0
9

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
4

0
9

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
9

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

Fd
 2

5
 W

al
ke

r/
R

o
o

se
ve

lt
 J

t 
U

se
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
2

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

IS
P

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

 d
b

a 
C

2
 IM

A
G

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

2
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IV
ER

SA
L 

A
SP

H
A

LT
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

5,
1

60
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
5,

16
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

A
TE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/8
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

Fe
es

 O
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

St
at

e 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

4,
8

11
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
4,

81
1.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/8
/2

0
1

6
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
19

4.
14

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

4.
14

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

E 
JA

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

3
51

.5
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

35
1.

56
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

1
2

:4
5

:3
4

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

19
9.

80
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

9.
80

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

1
:0

3
:2

6
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
19

9.
80

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
19

9.
80

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

1
:0

7
:2

5
 P

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

22
1.

40
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
22

1.
40

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

M
E 

D
EP

O
T,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/8
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
71

3.
32

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
71

3.
32

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/8
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

5
65

.3
2 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

56
5.

32
 

1
3

3



3
4

0
9

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
9

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
9

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
9

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
4

0
9

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
9

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
4

0
9

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/8
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

1
20

.5
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
9,

12
0.

57
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/8
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

16
,2

14
.3

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

16
,2

14
.3

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/8

/2
0

1
6

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

3
99

.3
5 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

39
9.

35
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
ET

ER
 T

. T
U

R
C

H
YN

 d
b

a 
P

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/8
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

1
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

10
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/8
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 4

8.
92

 
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
Su

p
p

lie
s 

In
ve

n
to

ry
 U

se
d

 C
af

et
er

ia
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

10
5.

62
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
20

6.
28

 
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
Su

p
p

lie
s 

In
ve

n
to

ry
 U

se
d

 C
af

et
er

ia
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

19
9.

26
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
56

0.
08

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/8
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
8

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

15
8.

63
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
15

8.
63

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
37

.3
6 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

37
.3

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

U
TO

M
O

TI
V

E 
TE

C
H

N
IC

IA
N

S 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
1

:4
4

:1
8

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
85

0.
00

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
85

0.
00

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
56

.5
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

56
.5

7 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:1
3

:0
4

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

17
1.

36
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

1.
36

 

1
3

4



3
4

0
9

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:2
6

:1
0

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
16

9.
31

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
16

9.
31

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:3
3

:3
8

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 3
7.

80
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

7.
8

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:3
6

:1
2

 P
M

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
26

8.
26

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
26

8.
26

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

1
2

:4
0

:1
7

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
28

2.
13

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
28

2.
13

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

55
5.

36
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
55

5.
36

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
A

R
D

V
A

R
K

 C
LA

Y 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

1
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
1

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

 3
0.

46
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 3

0.
4

6 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 W

EE
K

LY
 E

X
P

LO
R

ER
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
1

/2
0

1
6

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

1
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

0
70

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
2,

07
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
YN

TH
IA

 J
EA

N
 H

ER
M

A
N

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
2

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
0

00
.0

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

2
/2

0
1

6
 

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

6,
1

88
.4

0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

18
8.

40
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

2
/2

0
1

6
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
4

88
.3

3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

48
8.

33
 

1
3

5



3
4

0
9

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

3
4

0
9

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
4

0
9

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

2
/2

0
1

6
 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

1
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

1,
9

99
.4

7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

99
9.

47
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

2
/2

0
1

6
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

V
A

C
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

6,
7

75
.6

1 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6,

77
5.

61
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EC

K
ER

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

D
EC

K
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T/
SC

H
O

O
L 

FI
X

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

4
/1

2
/2

0
1

6
 

1
0

:0
9

:0
8

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
23

1.
11

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
23

1.
11

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
2

/2
0

1
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
 1

7.
44

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

u
st

o
d

ia
l S

u
p

p
lie

s
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

3
64

.4
7 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

36
4.

47
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

4
/1

2
/2

0
1

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

7
33

.4
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

73
3.

40
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

A
IN

P
O

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
2

/2
0

1
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

   
   

   
   

3,
0

51
.0

0 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

U
M

P
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
2

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

0
00

.0
0 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0.

00
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
 1

7.
4

4 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LI

ED
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

TE
C

H
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
2

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

V
A

C
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
2

-A
p

r-
2

0
1

6
 $

17
8.

15
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
17

8.
15

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

U
M

P
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
2

/2
0

1
6

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-A

p
r-

2
0

1
6

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

5
23

.3
3 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

52
3.

33
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
3,

05
1.

00
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 
4

/1
2

/2
0

1
6

 

1
3

6



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of March 9, 2016 through April 12, 2016 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved 

through prior Board action. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of the Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant 

Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 on a bi-monthly 

basis. 

The Expenditure Summary Report consists of all warrants created during the period of March 9, 

2016 through April 12, 2016.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of expenditures $25,000 and 

over is also included.  Expenditures are Board approved through prior Purchase Order Agenda 

submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over $25,000 for the period of March 9, 2016 

through April 12, 2016. 

TD:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of all warrants

issued for period of March 9,

2016 through April 12, 2016.

 All expenditures were

previously approved through

prior Board action.

 Board Policy 3300

 Required by Ed. Code 17604

1.20



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: April 12, 2016 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 09-MAR-2016 through 12-APR-2016 

 Fund 01 General Fund $10,208,392.91 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund $5,621.89 

 Fund 12 Child Development $13,130.67 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $1,973,381.44 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $53,046.20 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A $4,060.27 

Building Fund 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $370,317.97 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond $10,643.85 

 Fund 29 Measure G $269,692.46 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $2,241,163.91 

 Fund 56 Debt Service Fund $1,601,191.88 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $205,808.48 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare $6,645,498.32 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability $39,831.36 

Total Expenditures: $23,641,781.61 

Prepared by: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.  Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 09, 2016 Page 1 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 01 General Fund

84217853 PARADIGM HEALTHCARE SERVICES $27,333.97

MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA) PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Medi-Cal Billing Option PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84217787 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $191,517.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84217789 MAGNOLIA EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION $35,332.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84217790 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $86,388.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84217791 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $124,207.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84217792 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $415,629.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84217793 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $310,406.49

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84217795 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO $31,844.96

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

84217796 BARCO ASSIGNMENTS, LTD. $120,000.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

84217797 CENERGISTIC, INC. $57,907.50

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84217804 EDUCATIONAL POLICY IMPROVEMENT CENTER $100,000.00

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 09, 2016 Page 2 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84217829 OCDE/AP IN THE OC $98,690.96

Safe Haven PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Special Ed: Mental Health Services PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84217786 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $80,583.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84217845 ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD & ROMO $36,644.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

84217884 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $33,406.50

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84217988 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $298,702.23

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted - Instructional Materials (7156) K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

84217831 PADRES UNIDOS dba PATRICIA HUERTA $30,785.71

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 09, 2016 Page 3 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84218028 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $90,074.37

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84218030 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $48,333.55

Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

NUTRITION SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84218032 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $90,850.67

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84218037 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $62,458.65

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84218044 GOLD STAR FOODS $38,784.22

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84218047 GOLD STAR FOODS $43,019.73

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84218049 GOLD STAR FOODS $27,639.45

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 09, 2016 Page 4 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund

84218067 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $80,288.34

Fd 40 Valley Sports Complex VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84218072 PCM3, INC. $90,291.12

Emergency Repair Prgm-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation

84218076 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $89,862.02

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund 69 Health & Welfare

84218077 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE (ASCIG) $461,059.09

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $3,202,039.53



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 16, 2016 Page 1 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84218148 APPLE, INC. $43,469.52

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Medi-Cal Billing Option SPEECH & LANGUAGE

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

SPEECH & LANGUAGE

Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092) EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

84218149 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $93,970.72

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

84218166 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $928,569.05

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

84218260 JFK TRANSPORTATION $31,123.00

AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

Donations (Miscellaneous) CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 16, 2016 Page 2 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Donations-ASB Transportation VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

One-Time Carryover Funds SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Ed: Mental Health Services GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 16, 2016 Page 3 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84218262 JFK TRANSPORTATION $26,837.75

Donations (Miscellaneous) HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Global Business Academy [0190] VHS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

One-Time Discretionary Funds ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Ed: Mental Health Services MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 16, 2016 Page 4 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount
LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

84218285 SPRINT $25,432.75

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration TECHNOLOGY

84218100 DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY $55,295.00

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84218304 CHEFS' TOYS $58,482.06

Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
NUTRITION SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 16, 2016 Page 5 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84218294 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $67,286.92

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84218298 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $126,906.19

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84218311 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $58,819.70

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84218313 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $46,490.98

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84218296 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $38,414.13

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84218329 BYROM-DAVEY, INC. $270,184.64

Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84218331 ACC CONTRACTORS, INC. $257,079.85

Fund 29 Measure G Series E KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84218333 BYROM-DAVEY, INC. $206,064.02

Fund 40 Valley Sports Complex VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

84218336 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $326,532.48

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84218341 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 16, 2016 Page 6 of 6

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 81 Property & Liability

84218343 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $38,787.76

Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT

Grand Total: $3,199,746.52



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 23, 2016 Page 1 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 01 General Fund

84218353 VISTA HERITAGE CHARTER MIDDLE SCHOOL $197,477.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84218357 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $49,224.63

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships

84218400 WESTLAKE PRO, INC. $55,975.15

One-Time Discretionary Funds EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

84218403 XEROX CORPORATION $144,143.20

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84218414 IFUSION SOLUTIONS, INC. $32,825.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

84218481 U S BANK - CAL CARD $162,582.54

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships

Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) BUILDING SERVICES

Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

Donations (Miscellaneous) AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 23, 2016 Page 2 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 23, 2016 Page 3 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Kinder Readiness Program II EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Lottery:  Instructional Materials MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

Medi-Cal Billing Option PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

One-Time Discretionary Funds FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Recognition Programs EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN) MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 23, 2016 Page 4 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Ed: Early Ed Individuals with Exceptional Needs Infant Program MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Special Ed: Mental Health Services MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SPECIAL EDUCATION

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

TRANSITION PROGRAMS

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts 21ST CENTURY LEARNING

BOARD OF EDUCATION

BUILDING SERVICES

BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE

COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

CONSTRUCTION

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DISTRICTWIDE

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 23, 2016 Page 5 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PUBLICATIONS

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 23, 2016 Page 6 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

STAFF DEVELOPMENT

SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted-GATE (7140) K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

Visual & Performing Arts Professional Learning Community Grant VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS

84218486 APPLE, INC. $28,734.65

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 23, 2016 Page 7 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84218509 NICK RAIL MUSIC $55,276.50

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

One-Time Discretionary Funds EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

84218512 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $339,679.64

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

84218532 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY $1,150,000.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84218352 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $42,791.09

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84218714 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $131,492.76

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

NUTRITION SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84218712 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $28,722.64

Child Nutrition: School Programs GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

84218718 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $31,815.07

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84218722 GOLD STAR FOODS $68,179.41

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 23, 2016 Page 8 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84218710 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $53,864.94

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund

84218736 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $313,103.25

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

84218737 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $618,860.03

Emergency Repair Program -Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

84218738 SECURITY BANK OF CALIFORNIA $32,571.58

Emergency Repair Program -Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 56 Debt Service Fund

84218740 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY $1,601,191.88

COP 2007 DISTRICTWIDE

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation

84218742 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $75,104.72

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund 69 Health & Welfare

84218750 VISION SERVICE PLAN $36,245.30

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 23, 2016 Page 9 of 9

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84218745 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. $47,500.00

Fund 69 Health & Welfare DISTRICTWIDE

84218746 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,370,192.32

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84218747 DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY $49,117.50

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84218748 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,658,919.66

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $10,375,590.46



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 30, 2016 Page 1 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84218972 WARE DISPOSAL, INC. $66,810.93

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84218784 PADRES UNIDOS dba PATRICIA HUERTA $39,018.83

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HARVEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84218870 ADVANTAGE WEST INVESTMENT ENTERPRISES, INC. $30,489.36

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 30, 2016 Page 2 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84218900 OFFICE DEPOT $25,326.94

21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL
Partnerships 

CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Donations (Miscellaneous) CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program MIGRANT EDUCATION

Special Education GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 30, 2016 Page 3 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84218925 APPLE, INC. $58,601.70

Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

Safe Haven PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts 21ST CENTURY LEARNING

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

84218926 APPROACH LEARNING AND ASSESSMENT CENTER, INC. $35,040.43

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 30, 2016 Page 4 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84218928 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $96,369.44

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

One-Time Carryover Funds MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84218754 CITY OF SANTA ANA $30,829.81

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84218993 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $52,767.42

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84219002 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $60,396.89

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84219004 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $46,598.81

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84219010 GOLD STAR FOODS $42,216.44

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

84219014 NATIONAL FOOD GROUP, INC. $29,376.00

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84218989 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $66,574.17

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
March 30, 2016 Page 5 of 5

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84219032 WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN, INC. $27,444.01

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84219037 TWINING CONSULTING, INC. $33,748.76

Fund 40 Valley Sports Complex VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84219039 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $25,354.46

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84219040 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $1,266,964.40



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 06, 2016 Page 1 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84219127 K12 INSIGHT, LLC $41,850.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

84219047 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $157,952.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84219051 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $62,023.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84219052 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $99,878.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84219053 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $202,877.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84219054 PADRES UNIDOS dba PATRICIA HUERTA $33,233.08

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84219055 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $49,800.82

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 06, 2016 Page 2 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84219062 CAL PERS SAFETY $46,385.77

Fund 01 General Fund DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84219070 DT-COMP, INC. $30,055.60

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84219046 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $76,488.00

Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT

84219113 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $62,635.15

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration TECHNOLOGY

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE VISTA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 06, 2016 Page 3 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

RESEARCH AND EVALUATION

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84219163 APPLE, INC. $48,809.62

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

Supplementary Prgs-Specialized Secondary SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts 21ST CENTURY LEARNING

COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84219179 COLLEGE BOARD $47,700.00

Unrestricted - CAHSEE Intensive (7055) K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

84219102 UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, IRVINE $47,300.00

S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 06, 2016 Page 4 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund

84219295 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $68,393.29

Child Nutrition: School Programs MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

84219297 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $77,734.47

Child Nutrition: School Programs MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

84219305 DAVE WILSON'S FORD OF ORANGE $42,998.77

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84219313 P & R PAPER SUPPLY, CO. $43,932.18

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund

84219330 QUEEN CITY GLASS, CO. $37,719.75

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

84219326 CONSTRUCTION ELECTRIC, INC. $139,923.42

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

84219327 CUYAMACA CONST., INC. $53,150.00

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

84219329 K.A.R. CONSTRUCTION, INC. $185,344.86

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Grand Total: $1,656,184.78



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 11, 2016 Page 1 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84219344 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $272,320.28

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84219342 JFK TRANSPORTATION $26,432.25

AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

Donations-ASB Transportation GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

E-Business Academy [0473] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

VISUAL & PERFORMING ARTS



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
April 11, 2016 Page 2 of 2

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84219340 JFK TRANSPORTATION $31,338.75

Donations (Miscellaneous) HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Donations-ASB Transportation SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Grand Total: $330,091.28



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District - File Numbers: LBI 

1501160 RV and PER 1502087 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to reject Government Code 

§910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File Numbers:

LBI 1501160 RV and PER 1502087. 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

File No. LBI 1501160 RV alleges sexual harassment, defamation and other related claims.  File 

No. PER 1502087 requests indemnity as a Doe (Jane Doe); public entity believes they may be 

added as a defendant under Doe. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recommend rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 claims against the District, File 

Numbers: LBI 1501160 RV and PER 1502087.  

TD:cb:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Required by law for Board

members to take action

within 45 days after the

claim has been received to

grant or deny the claim

against the District.

1.21



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule 

Agreement with IDSC Holdings, Inc., Snap-On Industries for Purchase 

of Auto Shop Tools and Supplies 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

On July 21, 2014, the State of California entered into a California 

Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) Agreement No. 7-14-99-20.01, 

which grants local government agencies the ability to purchase 

auto shop tools and supplies by utilizing the contract awarded to 

IDSC Holdings, Inc., Snap-On Industries. The District can, 

without going to bid, utilize such contracts pursuant to California 

Public Contract Code sections 20118 and 10298.  The contract 

prices offered by IDSC Holdings, Inc., Snap-On Industries have 

been assessed to be fair, reasonable, and competitive. Staff has 

determined that it is in the best interest of the District to utilize the 

contracts awarded to IDSC Holdings, Inc., Snap-On Industries, as 

allowed under CMAS Agreement No. 7-14-99-20.01. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to utilize CMAS Agreement No. 7-14-

99-20.01 for the purchase of auto shop tools and supplies through IDSC Holdings, Inc., Snap-On 

Industries. The Orange County Department of Education Legal Services has reviewed and 

approved the use of this agreement. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Budgeted Discretionary Funds 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Approve the use of the

CMAS contract through

June 30, 2016

 California Public Contract

Code sections 20118 and

10298 

 Provides for replacement

equipment for the District

auto shop

1.22



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approval of the utilization of California Multiple Award Schedule Agreement No. 7-14-99-20.01 

with IDSC Holdings, Inc., Snap-On Industries. 

TD:jg:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Four Deductive Change Orders for Projects at Alternative 
Education Facilities, Heninger, King, and Wilson Elementary Schools  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of four deductive change orders for the projects at 
Alternative Education Facilities, Heninger, King, and 
Wilson Elementary Schools.  Savings generated from 
these deductive change orders will be used for additional 
allowable scopes of work at these schools to avoid 
returning these funds to the State. Change orders must be 
processed and approved.  Failure to process change order 
requests in a timely manner can result in delaying the 
scheduled completion. 

RATIONALE: 

During the course of construction, changes to the contracts occurred, which created a net deduction 
to the contracts.  Change orders pertain to the following contacts: 

Project Site Bid Package Original Bid 
Amount 

Deductive 
Change Order 

New Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

Alternative 
Education 
Facilities  – 
ORG 

Two-Story Building $7,814,997.00 ($1,063,422.00) $6,751,575.00 Balfour 
Beatty 
Construction, 
LLC 

Heninger ES BP No. 1 – Roof 
Replacement 

$396,517.00 ($30,000.00) $366,517.00 Letner 
Roofing 
Company 

King ES – ORG BP No. 2 –  New 
Kindergarten Bldg. 
and Sitework 

$1,359,000.00 ($60,690.88) $1,298,309.12 ACC 
Contractors, 
Inc.      

Wilson ES – BP No. 1 – HVAC 
Replacement 

 $260,137.00  ($32,473.00) $227,664.00 Anderson Air 
Conditioning 
L.P. 

$9,830,651.00 ($1,186,585.88) $8,644,065.12  

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Contract Starts:  Various

• Contract Ends: April 26, 2016

• Final net savings $1,186,585.88

• Vendors served at Alternative
Education Facilities, Heninger,
King, and Wilson Elementary
Schools.

• Necessary to improve the capital
facility at these schools.

1.23



Supports LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school 
safety and maintenance). 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and 
productive school environments. 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth 
operations and processes. 

FUNDING: 

State School Facilities Program/Critically Overcrowded Schools Savings/Measure G/ Proposition 
39 State Energy Conservation Fund 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the four deductive change orders for the projects at Alternative Education Facilities, 
Heninger, King, and Wilson Elementary Schools in the total amount of $1,186,585.88. 

OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Two-Story Building at 
Alternative Education Facilities Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 
Program Utilizing an Alternative Delivery Method  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for 
the Two-Story Building at Alternative Education Facilities utilizing an alternative delivery 
method.  Failure to process change order requests in a timely manner can result in delaying the 
scheduled completion. 

RATIONALE: 

During the course of construction, changes to the contract occurred, creating a net deduction on 
the contracts. 

Project Bid Package Original 
Contract 
Amount 

Deductive 
Change Order 

Amount 

Revised Total 
Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

Alternative 
Education 
Facilities - 
(ORG) 

Two-Story 
Building 

$7,814,997.00 ($1,063,422.00) $6,751,575.00 Balfour Beatty 
Construction, 
LLC 

TOTAL 
SAVINGS: 

$7,814,997.00 ($1,063,422.00) $6,751,575.00 

FUNDING: 

State School Facility Program:  Reduction of $1,063,422.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Two-Story Building at Alternative Education 
Facilities in the amount of $1,063,422.00. 

OW:rb 

1.23.1



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof 
Replacement at Heninger Elementary School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for 
Bid Package No. 1 – Roof Replacement project at Heninger Elementary School.  Failure to process 
change order requests in a timely manner can result in delaying the scheduled completion. 

RATIONALE: 

During the course of construction, changes to the contract occurred, creating a net deduction on 
the contracts. 

Project Bid Package 
Original 
Contract 
Amount 

Deductive 
Change 
Order 

Amount 

Revised Total 
Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

Heninger ES 
BP No. 1 – Roof 
Replacement 

$396,517.00 ($30,000.00) $366,517.00 Letner Roofing 
Company 

TOTAL 
SAVINGS: 

$396,517.00 ($30,000.00) $366,517.00 

FUNDING: 

Deferred Maintenance/Routine Restricted Maintenance: Reduction of $30,000.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof Replacement project at 
Heninger Elementary School in the amount of $30,000.00. 

OW:rb 

1.23.2



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 - New 
Kindergarten Building and Sitework at King Elementary School Under 
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for 
Bid Package No. 2 - New Kindergarten Building and Sitework at King Elementary School under 
the Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.  Failure to process change order requests in a timely 
manner can result in delaying the scheduled completion. 

RATIONALE: 

During the course of construction, changes to the contract occurred, creating a net deduction on 
the contracts.   

Project Bid Package Original 
Contract 
Amount 

Deductive 
Change Order 

Amount 

Revised Total 
Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

King ES – 
ORG 

BP No. 2 – New 
Kindergarten 
Bldg. and 
Sitework   

$1,359,000.00 ($60,690.88) $1,298,309.12 ACC 
Contractors, 
Inc.    

TOTAL 
SAVINGS: $1,359,000.00 ($60,690.88) $1,298,309.12 

FUNDING: 

Critically Overcrowded School Savings: Reduction of $60,690.88 

1.23.3



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 - New Kindergarten Building and 
Sitework at King Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program in the amount of 
$60,690.88. 

OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for the 
Proposition 39 Project at Wilson Elementary School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for 
Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning Replacement for a Proposition 39 
project at Wilson Elementary School.  Failure to process change order requests in a timely manner 
can result in delaying the scheduled completion. 

RATIONALE: 

During the course of construction, changes to the contract occurred, creating a net deduction on 
the contracts. 

Project Bid Package Original 
Contract 
Amount 

Deductive 
Change Order 

Amount 

Revised Total 
Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

Wilson ES  BP No. 1 – 
HVAC 
Replacement 

 $260,137.00  ($32,473.00)  $227,664.00  Anderson Air 
Conditioning L.P. 

TOTAL 
SAVINGS: 

 $260,137.00  ($32,473.00)  $227,664.00 

FUNDING: 

Proposition 39 State Energy Conservation: Reduction of $32,473.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air 
Conditioning Replacement for Proposition 39 project at Wilson Elementary School in the amount 
of $32,473.00. 

OW:rb 

1.23.4



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Five Notices of Completion for Projects at Alternative 
Education Facilities, Heninger, King, and Wilson Elementary Schools, 
and Saddleback High School  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of 
five notices of completion for projects at Alternative Education 
Facilities, Heninger, King, and Wilson Elementary Schools, and 
Saddleback High School.  Acceptance authorizes release of 
retention funds to the contractors. 

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its 
construction manager and inspector of record stating the work 
has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.  
Public Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the District to withhold retention from 
the contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package 
New Contract 

Amount 
5% Retention Change 

Order Contractor 

Alternative 
Education 
Facilities  – 
ORG 

Two-Story 
Building 

$6,751,575.00 $337,578.75 1 Balfour Beatty 
Construction, LLC 

Heninger ES BP No. 1 – Roof 
Replacement 

$366,517.00 $18,325.85 1 Letner Roofing 
Company 

King ES – ORG BP No. 2 –  New 
Kindergarten Bldg. 
and Sitework 

$1,298,309.12 $64,915.46 1 ACC Contractors, 
Inc.      

Saddleback HS – 
ERP  

BP No. 4 – New 
Construction of 
Two-Story 
Classroom Bldg. 

$6,471,000.00 $323,550.00 0 Robert Clapper 
Construction 
Services, Inc. dba 
R.C. Construction 
Services  

Wilson ES BP No. 1 – HVAC 
Replacement 

$227,664.00 $11,383.20 1 Anderson Air 
Conditioning L.P. 

$15,115,065.12 $755,753.26 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Contract Starts:  Various

• Contract Ends: April 26, 2016

• Final net cost of $15,115,065.12

• Necessary to improve the capital
facilities at these schools.

• Approve the five Notices of
Completion and release of
retention in the amount of
$755,753.26

1.24



Supports LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school 
safety and maintenance). 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and 
productive school environments. 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth 
operations and processes. 

FUNDING: 

State School Facilities Program/Critically Overcrowded Schools Savings/Measure G/ Proposition 
39 State Energy Conservation Funds. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. Acceptance of five Notices of Completion for Projects at Alternative Education Facilities,
Heninger, King, and Wilson Elementary Schools, and Saddleback High School as of April 26,
2016.   

2. Authorize the release of retention payments in the amount of $755,753.26 to the noted
contractors.

OW:rb



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Two-Story Building at 
Alternative Education Facilities Under Overcrowding Relief Grant 
Program Utilizing an Alternative Delivery Method 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for the 
two-story building at Alternative Education Facilities utilizing an alternative delivery method. 
Failure to process change order requests in a timely manner can result in delaying the scheduled 
completion. 

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its construction manager and inspector of 
record stating the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.  Public 
Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the District to withhold retention from the 
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package New Contract 
Amount 5% Retention Change 

Order Contractor 

Alternative 
Education 
Facilities -  
(ORG) 

Two-Story 
Building 

$6,751,575.00 $337,578.75 1 Balfour Beatty 
Construction, LLC 

FUNDING:  

State School Facility Program:  $337,578.75 

1.24.1



RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the April 26, 2016, completion of contract with Balfour Beatty Construction, LLC for a 
Two-Story Building at Alternative Education Facilities under the Overcrowding Relief Grant 
Program utilizing an alternative delivery method. 

OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof 
Replacement at Heninger Elementary School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid 
Package No. 1 – Roof Replacement at Heninger Elementary School.  Failure to process change 
order requests in a timely manner can result in delaying the scheduled completion. 

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its construction manager and inspector of 
record stating the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.  Public 
Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the District to withhold retention from the 
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package 
New 

Contract 
Amount 

5% Retention Change 
Order Contractor 

Heninger ES BP No. 1 – Roof 
Replacement $366,517.00 $18,325.85 1 Letner Roofing 

Company 

FUNDING:  

Deferred Maintenance/Routine Restricted Maintenance:  $18,325.85 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the April 26, 2016, completion of contract with Letner Roofing Company for Bid 
Package No. 1 – Roof Replacement at Heninger Elementary School.   

OW:rb 

1.24.2



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 New 
Kindergarten Building and Sitework at King Elementary School 
Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid 
Package No. 2 - New Kindergarten Building and Sitework at King Elementary School under the 
Overcrowding Relief Grant Program.  

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its construction manager and inspector of 
record stating the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.  Public 
Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the District to withhold retention from the 
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package New Contract 
Amount 5% Retention Change 

Order Contractor 

King ES -
ORG 

BP No. 2 - New 
Kindergarten Bldg. 
and Sitework  

$1,298,309.12 $64,915.46 1 ACC Contractors, 
Inc.      

FUNDING:  

State School Facility Program/Measure G: $64,915.46 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the April 26th, completion of contract with ACC Contractors, Inc. for Bid Package No. 2 
New Kindergarten Building and Sitework at King Elementary under the Overcrowding Relief 
Grant Program.  

OW:rb 

1.24.3



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for the 
Proposition 39 Project at Wilson Elementary School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid 
Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for the Proposition 39 
Project at Wilson Elementary School.  Failure to process change order requests in a timely 
manner can result in delaying the scheduled completion. 

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its construction manager and inspector of 
record stating the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.  Public 
Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the District to withhold retention from the 
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package 
New 

Contract 
Amount 

5% Retention Change 
Order Contractor 

Wilson ES BP No. 1 – HVAC 
Replacement 

$227,664.00 $11,383.20 1 Anderson Air 
Conditioning L.P. 

FUNDING:  

Proposition 39 State Energy Conservation Fund:  $11,383.20 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the April 26, 2016, completion of contract with Anderson Air Conditioning L.P. for Bid 
Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for the Proposition 39 
Project at Wilson Elementary School.   

OW:rb 

1.24.4



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 504 New 
Construction of Two-Story Classroom Building at Saddleback High 
School Under Emergency Repair Program  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of completion of a contract for Bid 
Package No. 504 new construction of two-story classroom building project at Saddleback High 
School.  

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its construction manager and inspector of 
record stating the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.  Public 
Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the District to withhold retention from the 
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package New Contract 
Amount 5% Retention Change 

Order Contractor 

Saddleback - 
ERP  

BP No. 504 – New 
Construction of 
Two-Story 
Classroom Bldg. 

$6,471,000.00 $323,550.00 0 Robert Clapper 
Construction 
Services, Inc. dba 
R.C. Construction 
Services  

FUNDING:  

State School Facility Program/Emergency Repair Program:  $323,550.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the April 26, 2016, completion of contract with Robert Clapper Construction Services, 
Inc. dba R.C. Construction Services for Bid Package No. 504 New Construction of Two-Story 
Classroom Building at Saddleback High School under the Emergency Repair Program.   

OW:rb 

1.24.5



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE:       Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3092 - Proclaiming May 2-6, 2016, 

as National Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 15- 

21, 2016, as Classified School Employee Week 

ITEM:   Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3092 to declare May 2-

6, 2016, as National Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation 

Week and May 15-21, 2016, as Classified School 

Employee Week. A letter of appreciation from the 

Superintendent will be issued to all employees. 

Additionally, a tribute to employees for their ongoing 

contribution to the educational process will be aired on Santa Ana Unified School District 

(SAUSD) TV Channel 31 and the website. 

RATIONALE: 

The District hereby recognizes and wishes to honor the contributions of teachers, support staff 

and classified employees as partners in producing an environment that supports and encourages 

learning. SAUSD employees fill many roles as listeners, explorers, role models, motivators and 

mentors. SAUSD is aware of the valuable services they give to students and schools and the vital 

role in providing for the welfare and safety of students. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3092 proclaiming May 2-6, 2016, as National Teacher/Support 

Staff Appreciation Week and May 15-21, 2016, as Classified School Employee Week. 

SP:dp:ja 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

Adoption of Resolution No. 

15/16-3092 to declare May 2-

6, 2016, as National 

Teacher/Support Staff 

Appreciation Week and May 

15-21, 2016, as Classified 

School Employee Week. 

1.25



-1- 

RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3092 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

TEACHER/SUPPORT STAFF APPRECIATION WEEK 6 

AND 7 

CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEE WEEK 8 

9 

WHEREAS, education is the basis for attaining individual success and for 10 

developing an informed, responsible society; and, 11 

WHEREAS, the future of this school district, state and nation depends 12 

largely on the tremendous contributions of our teachers, support staff, and 13 

classified employees to the children of Santa Ana; and, 14 

WHEREAS, teachers, support staff, and classified employees are partners 15 

along with parents in producing an environment that supports and encourages 16 

learning; and, 17 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District 18 

recognizes that through the collective work of teachers, support staff and 19 

classified employees, the children of Santa Ana will be provided a world-class 20 

education to ensure that they are college and career ready; and, 21 

WHEREAS, this school district is cognizant of the importance of this 22 

collaboration for the benefit of all students; and, 23 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate for the Santa Ana Unified School District to 24 

acknowledge its teacher corps and support staff on Day of the Teacher and its 25 

classified staff during Classified School Employee Week; 26 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 27 

Board of Education proclaims May 2-6, 2016, as National Teacher/Support Staff 28 

Appreciation Week in addition to proclaiming May 15-21, 2016, as Classified School 29 



Employee Week and urges all citizens to participate in observances that express 1 

their gratitude and appreciation for teachers and classified employees. 2 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 3 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 4 

AYES: 5 

NOES: 6 

ABSENT 7 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 8 

) ss. 9 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 10 

11 

I, Valerie Amezcua, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 12 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 13 

foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting 14 

thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2016, and passed by a vote of 15 

___________ of said Board. 16 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 17 

___________, 2016. 18 

19 

20 

Valerie Amezcua 21 

Clerk, Board of Education 22 

Santa Ana Unified School District 23 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3093 - Proclaiming May 6-12, 2016, 

as National School Nurses’ Week 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3093 to declare May 6-

12, 2016, as School Nurses’ Week. A letter of 

appreciation from the Superintendent will be issued to all 

school nurses. Additionally, a tribute to nurses for their ongoing contribution to the 

educational process will be aired on Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) TV 

Channel 31 and the website. 

RATIONALE: 

In addition to providing services to students and health instruction, quality nurses provide 

invaluable inspiration, encouragement and support to students. The SAUSD commemorates the 

unique contribution of school nurses to the total education program and urges all citizens to 

participate in observances that express their appreciation for nurses and the services they 

provide. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3093 proclaiming May 6-12, 2016, as National School Nurses’ 

Week. 

SP:dp:ja 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

Adoption of Resolution No. 

15/16-3093 to declare May 6-

12, 2016, as School Nurses’ 

Week. 

1.26



-1- 

RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3093 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

Proclamation Declaring National School Nurses’ Week 6 

7 

WHEREAS, our children are our most valuable resource, and educational 8 

achievement is directly affected by their health and well-being; and, 9 

WHEREAS, our school district continues to enroll students and provide 10 

education to those with multiple-and-severe health conditions; and, 11 

WHEREAS, the number of students with unmet health needs is increasing, 12 

thereby potentially interfering with normal developmental milestones and academic 13 

success; and, 14 

WHEREAS, school nurses are charged with the responsibility of addressing 15 

these critical issues and providing diligent care for the health, development, and 16 

disease control of all students through implementation of the health services 17 

program; and, 18 

WHEREAS, school nursing services include health assessments, interventions, 19 

education, referrals, development and supervision of specialized health care plans 20 

for medically involved students, and networking with community agencies. 21 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 22 

Board of Education declares May 6-12, 2016, as “National School Nurses’ Week” and 23 

commemorates the unique contribution of school nurses to the total educational 24 

program. 25 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 26 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 27 

AYES: 28 



A-2 

NOES: 1 

ABSENT: 2 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 3 

) ss. 4 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 5 

6 

I, Valerie Amezcua, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 7 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 8 

foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting 9 

thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2016, and passed by a vote of 10 

___________ of said Board. 11 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 12 

___________, 2016. 13 

14 

15 

Valerie Amezcua 16 

Clerk, Board of Education 17 

Santa Ana Unified School District 18 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3094 - Proclaiming May 15-21, 2016 

as National Police Week 

ITEM:                       Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communications Officer 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3094 to declare May 

15-21, 2016, as National Police Week. A letter of 

appreciation from the Superintendent will be issued to all 

school police officers. Additionally, a tribute to our officers for their ongoing vital service will 

be aired on Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) TV Channel 31 and the website. 

RATIONALE: 

The District hereby recognizes the good work the school police department continues to perform 

daily. The District is aware of the valuable services the school police officers provide to students 

and staff and their vital role in providing for the welfare and safety of the school community at 

large. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3094 proclaiming May 15-21, 2016, as National Police Week. 

SP:dp:ja 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

Adoption of Resolution No. 

15/16-3094 to declare May 15-

21, 2016, as National Police 

Week.  

1.27



-1- 

RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3094 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

5 

NATIONAL POLICE WEEK 6 

7 

WHEREAS, Santa Ana Unified School District Police Department plays an 8 

essential role in safeguarding the rights and freedoms of the students, staff and 9 

school community; and,  10 

WHEREAS, it is important for the school community to know and understand the 11 

duties, responsibilities, hazards, and sacrifices of their law enforcement agency 12 

and its members; and, 13 

WHEREAS, in 1962, President John F. Kennedy signed Public Law 87-726 14 

designating May 15 as Peace Officers’ Memorial Day, and the week in which May 15 15 

falls as National Police Week. The law was amended by the Violent Crime Control 16 

and Law Enforcement Act of 1994, Public Law 103-322, signed by President Bill 17 

Clinton, directing that the flag of the United States be displayed at half-staff 18 

on all government buildings on May 15 each year.  19 

WHEREAS, 133 police officers lost their lives in the line of duty nationwide 20 

during 2015; and, 21 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District 22 

recognizes that members of the School Police Department play an essential role in 23 

safeguarding the rights and freedoms of all stakeholders served by our school 24 

district; and, 25 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate for the Santa Ana Unified School District to 26 

acknowledge its members of Santa Ana Unified School District Police Department 27 

during National Police Week; 28 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Santa Ana Unified School District’s 1 

Board of Education proclaims May 15-21, 2016, as National Police Appreciation 2 

Week, and in addition, urges all citizens to participate in observances that 3 

express their gratitude and appreciation for our police officers. 4 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 5 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 6 

AYES: 7 

NOES: 8 

ABSENT 9 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 10 

) ss. 11 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 12 

13 

I, Valerie Amezcua, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 14 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 15 

foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting 16 

thereof held on the ________ day of ______________, 2016, and passed by a vote of 17 

___________ of said Board. 18 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 19 

___________, 2016. 20 

21 

22 

Valerie Amezcua 23 

Clerk, Board of Education 24 

Santa Ana Unified School District 25 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3103 – Authorization of Board 

Member’s Absence from Board Meeting 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3103 

authorizing the absence of Board Member Rob Richardson for Regular meeting of March 22, 2016, 

from which he was absent. 

RATIONALE: 

Education Code Section 35120(c) provides that "a member may be paid for any meeting when 

absent if the Board, by resolution duly adopted and included in its minutes finds that at the time 

of the meeting he or she was absent deemed acceptable by the Board." 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3103 – Authorizing the absence of Rob Richardson from Regular 

meeting of March 22, 2016.  

RM/cg 

1.28



RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3103 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Authorization of a Board Member Absence from Board Meeting 5 

Rob Richardson 6 

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35120(c) states that "a Board Member may be 7 

paid for any meeting when absent if the Board by resolution duly adopted and 8 

included in its minutes finds that at the time of the meeting he or she was absent 9 

as deemed acceptable by the Board;" and 10 

WHEREAS, The Board of Education does find that Board Member Rob Richardson 11 

was absent from Board meeting held on March 22, 2016. 12 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the Board of Education authorizes payment 13 

for Board Member Rob Richardson for the meeting of March 22 2016, from which he was 14 

absent. 15 

Upon motion of member ________________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 16 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 17 

18 
AYES:  19 

20 
NOES: 21 

ABSENT: 22 

ABSTAIN:  23 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 24 

)SS: 25 
COUNTY OF ORANGE   ) 26 

/    /    / 27 

28 



-2- 

I, Valerie Amezcua, Clerk to the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 1 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 2 

foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a Regular meeting 3 

properly noticed and held on the 26th day of April 2016 and passed by a vote of 4 

______ of said Board. 5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 26th day of April, 2016. 6 

7 

8 
Valerie Amezcua 9 
Clerk, Board of Education of the 10 
Santa Ana Unified School District 11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No.15/16-3104 Authorization of Amendment 

No. 04 to California State Preschool Contract CSPP-5322 for 2015-16 

Program Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning   

PREPARED BY: Keely Orlando, Coordinator, Early Childhood Education Program 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3104 to authorize 

Amendment No. 04 to the California State Preschool 

Contract CSPP-5322 for the 2015-16 program year.  

RATIONALE: 

The Amendment No. 04 to the California State Preschool Contract CSPP-5322 provides one-

time-only start-up costs for new State Preschool classrooms at the following sites: 

 Davis Elementary

 Garfield Elementary

 Washington Elementary

LCAP Goal 3: All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

FUNDING: 

California Department of Education:  $94,361 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3104 to authorize Amendment No. 04 to the California State 

Preschool Contract CSPP-5322 for the 2015-16 program year. 

MR:KO:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

The California State Preschool 

Program Contract represent an 

increase to the CSPP budget as a 

result of the Budget Act 2015. 

1.29



LOCAL AGREEMENT FOR CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

CONTRACTOR'S NAME:

DATE:

CONTRACT NUMBER:

PROGRAM TYPE:

PROJECT NUMBER:          
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CSPP-5322

30-6667-00-5

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
1430 N Street F.Y.Sacramento, CA  95814-5901

July 01, 2015

CALIFORNIA STATE
PRESCHOOL PROGRAM

15 - 16

This agreement with the State of California dated July 01, 2015 designated as number CSPP-5322 and Amendment #01
(15/16 CSPP Expansion /Start-Up) and Amendment #02 (Application Change) and Amendment #03 (Budget Act/Rate
Increase) shall be further amended in the following particulars but no others:

The Maximum Reimbursable Amount (MRA) payable pursuant to the provisions of this agreement shall be amended by
deleting reference to $3,606,073.00 and inserting $3,700,434.00 in place thereof.

Up to $98,400.00 of the MRA may be expended as one-time-only start-up costs in accordance with Education Code Section
8275 and the Funding Terms and Conditions. This amount combined with any approved start-up for FY 2014-15 shall not
exceed 15% of the total expansion award. 

The Maximum Rate per child day of enrollment payable pursuant to the provisions of the agreement shall be $38.53. (No
change)

SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

The minimum Child Days of Enrollment (CDE) Requirement shall be amended by deleting reference to 93,591.0 and inserting
96,040.0 in place thereof.  

Minimum Days of Operation (MDO) Requirement shall be amended by deleting reference to 175 and inserting 202 in place
thereof.

EXCEPT AS AMENDED HEREIN all terms and conditions of the original agreement shall remain unchanged and in full force
and effect.

Amendment 04

Release Remaining Expansion and MDO/Start Up Changes

T.B.A. NO.

$

$

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are available for the period and
purpose of the expenditure stated above.

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS
DOCUMENT

PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED FOR
THIS CONTRACT

TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO
DATE

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER DATE

B.R. NO.

STATUTE FISCAL YEARCHAPTER

OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)

ITEM

(OPTIONAL USE)

FUND TITLEPROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE)

TITLE ADDRESS

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNINGPRINTED NAME OF PERSON SIGNING

BY (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE)BY (AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE)

CONTRACTORSTATE OF CALIFORNIA

use only
Department of General Services

702

See Attached

     94,361
Child Development Programs

Sueshil Chandra, Manager

Contracts, Purchasing and Conference Services

  3,700,434

See Attached

See Attached

$

  3,606,073



CONTRACTOR'S NAME:

CONTRACT NUMBER:

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CSPP-5322 Amendment 04

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT
$

PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED

$

TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE
$

PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE)

(OPTIONAL USE)

ITEM

OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)

FUND TITLE

CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR

Child Development Programs          0

          0

Federal
0656 FC# 93.596 PC# 000321

13609-6667
30.10.020.001

6100-194-0890   B/A 2015 2015-2016

702 SACS: Res-5025 Rev-8290

          0

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT
$

PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED

$

TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE
$

PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE)

(OPTIONAL USE)

ITEM

OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)

FUND TITLE

CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR

Child Development Programs          0

          0

Federal
0656 FC# 93.575 PC# 000324

15136-6667
30.10.020.001

6100-194-0890   B/A 2015 2015-2016

702 SACS: Res-5025 Rev-8290

          0

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT
$

PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED

$

TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE
$

PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE)

(OPTIONAL USE)

ITEM

OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)

FUND TITLE

CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR

Child Development Programs     94,361

  3,700,434

General
0656

23038-6667
30.10.010.

6100-196-0001   B/A 2015 2015-2016

702 SACS: Res-6105 Rev-8590

  3,606,073

AMOUNT ENCUMBERED BY THIS DOCUMENT
$

PRIOR AMOUNT ENCUMBERED

$

TOTAL AMOUNT ENCUMBERED TO DATE
$

PROGRAM/CATEGORY (CODE AND TITLE)

(OPTIONAL USE)

ITEM

OBJECT OF EXPENDITURE (CODE AND TITLE)

FUND TITLE

CHAPTER STATUTE FISCAL YEAR

Child Development Programs          0

          0

General
0656

23254-6667
30.10.020.001

6100-194-0001   B/A 2015 2015-2016

702 SACS: Res-6105 Rev-8590

          0

SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNTING OFFICER

I hereby certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are available for the period and
purpose of the expenditure stated above.

B.R. NO.

DATE

T.B.A. NO.



15/16 – 3104
RESOLUTION

This resolution must be adopted in order to certify the approval of the Governing Board
to enter into this transaction with the California Department of Education for the purpose
of providing child care and development services by adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-
3104 – Authorization of Amendment No. 04 to California State Preschool Program
Contract CSPP-5322 for the 2015-16 program year.

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of Santa Ana Unified School District

authorizes entering into local agreement number/s 15/16-3104 and
that the person/s who is/are listed below, is/are authorized to sign the transaction for the
Governing Board.

NAME TITLE SIGNATURE 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. Deputy Superintendent,
Operations, CBO

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 26th day of April 2016, by the

Governing Board of Santa Ana Unified School District

of Orange County, California.

I, Valerie Amezcua , Clerk of the Governing Board of

Santa Ana Unified School District , of Orange , County,

California, certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution
adopted by the said board at 
a

          regular meeting thereof held at a regular

public place of meeting and the resolution is on file in the office of said Board.

04/26/16
(Clerk’s signature) (Date)



1.30











AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Annual Dues for California Office of Reform Districts for 

the 2016-17 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Rick L. Miller, Ph.D. Superintendent of Schools 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to approve annual 

dues structured to maintain membership and 

participation with the California Office of Reform 

(CORE).  While the NCLB Waiver has been approved 

for one more year (the final year) we continue to benefit 

from our collaborative relationship with districts that are similar to our own.  This membership 

cost is minimal given that the majority of the cost is funded through contributing foundations. 

RATIONALE: 

It was anticipated that there would be additional and on-going expenditures.  Each member of 

CORE Districts will pay annual dues structured to meet the financial needs of the collaborative 

and to enable the collaborative to provide the aforementioned benefits.  As a CORE District, 

SAUSD‘s membership has two components: 

1. Base contribution: A fixed cost divided amongst districts equally to support basic

operations; and

2. Program contribution: A variable cost based on program participation and size (ADA).

The pricing and payment schedule for SAUSD is $50,000 for the 2016-17 School Year. 

FUNDING: 

General Fund:  $50,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the annual dues for California Office of Reform Districts for the 2016-17 School Year.

RLM:rr 

ITEM SUMMARY 

 $50,000 dues for 2016-17 School Year

1.31



1107 9
th

 Street, Ste. 500 | Sacramento, CA 95814 | 916 569-2548 | COREdistricts.org

Statement of Work: Participation in the CORE Collaborative 

About the CORE Collaborative 

CORE Districts is a collaboration of school districts working together to improve student achievement through 
highly productive, meaningful partnership and learning between member school districts.  Currently, nine school 
districts serving more than 1 million students participate in the collaborative: Fresno, Garden Grove, Long Beach, 
Los Angeles, Oakland, Sacramento, San Francisco, Sanger, and Santa Ana Unified.  Together, our districts share a 
fundamental belief that all students can achieve at high levels and are deeply committed to providing learning 
opportunities that will help them to do so. 

As a collaborative effort, the work of CORE Districts is directed by, and in service of, the participating school 
districts.  Exemplifying this, the CORE Board of Directors is comprised of the superintendents of each member 
school district and provides supervision, direction, and strategic vision for the organization.  The number of 
participating districts is capped at 15, thus each participating district has a meaningful voice and leadership role 
as they collaborate with other districts.  Organizationally, CORE Districts is a 501c3 nonprofit serving as a hub for 
this collaboration and supporting partnership and shared learning at the superintendent, central office, school 
leader, and teacher levels.   

CORE Districts’ long-term goal is for all California students to have strong support, effective programming, and 
an educational community standing together by their side so that they can achieve and succeed in college and 
career.  We are working towards this goal by supporting and facilitating inter- and intra-district collaboration to 
innovate, implement, and scale successful strategies and tools that help students succeed.  

Partnership Benefits 

Professional Learning Communities for District Leaders   
The participating CORE school districts work and learn together through inter-connected professional learning 
communities (PLCs) for district leaders.  Teams of approximately two to five individuals per district participate in 
such PLCs, convening in person two to six times per year per PLC, as well as via regular virtual meetings.   

Currently, five such communities are active: 

 Standards, Assessment and Instruction
o Who: Curriculum and instruction district leads
o What: Your curriculum and instruction leads have the opportunity collaborate and learn around

a shared problem of practice with those in similar positions in other participating districts.
o Example of past work and success: Educator-developed and CCSS-aligned formative

performance task assessment modules.  Sixty-four ELA and math modules were developed by
cross-district design teams, piloted with more than 15,000 students, and revised based on
feedback from the pilot.  ELA modules are available for grades 1, 4, 7, and 9, and math modules
are available for grades 3, 5, and 7.  The modules are directly aligned to both the CCSS and the
SMARTER Balanced assessment specifications, and are being used in each of the CORE districts.

 Professional Capital
o Who: Human resources professionals



1107 9
th

 Street, Ste. 500 | Sacramento, CA 95814
         916 569-2548 | COREdistricts.org  

o What: Human resource leaders are learning and working together with the goal of developing,
supporting, and empowering great teachers and school leaders.

o Example of past work and success: Teams from participating districts have engaged in a multi-
part series, in partnership with Michael Fullan, to evaluate their own professional capital
systems to cultivate professional work, professional capacity, and professional effectiveness.

 School Support & Accountability
o Who: District leaders who manage school support and intervention efforts
o What:  Your district leaders work together through peer learning sessions on intervention and

continuous improvement rooted in data.
o Example of past work and success: Working together, this team has developed an innovative,

data-driven approach to improvement and learning within and between districts.  Through this
approach, schools in participating districts that are falling short of improvement and
achievement goals are put through a school pairings process where support and technical
assistance is provided by partner teachers and school leaders that are achieving success with
similar students.  Fifty schools across our network have thus been paired to strategize on
systemic changes that impact student success.  Similarly, hundreds of teachers are working
together in Communities of Practice in order to implement reform strategies for changing
practice, improving student learning, and enhancing school and district culture.

 Data Leads
o Who: District analytical and research experts
o What: District analytical leads work together and with data experts to further develop and refine

CORE’s multiple measures accountability system and learn from each other.
o Example of past work and success: Developed a novel and multiple-measures-based

accountability calculation called the School Quality Improvement Index.  Index reports were
released to leaders and educators in Winter 2015 and were publicly released in February 2016.
CORE’s Index represents the first accountability system in the nation that is fully aligned to the
new federal ESSA legislation.

 Social Emotional Learning
o Who: Cross-functional teams
o What: Through intra- and inter-collaboration, cross-functional teams from your district have the

opportunity to work together to bring social emotional learning to life in schools.
o Example of past work and success: Developed first-ever accountability metrics for social-

emotional skills.  Representatives from each of the participating districts worked together to
identify a set of social-emotional skills on which to focus our initial efforts as a consortium.
Criterion for inclusion included being tightly linked to student success, measurable, and
teachable.  These social-emotional skills metrics were piloted in surveys in CORE districts,
refined, field tested in all districts, and results will be shared with leaders and educators in Fall
2016. 

CORE Districts members will continue to have full access to the active district-level PLCs, inclusive of costs for 
traveling to and attending CORE-wide meetings of the PLCs.  The specific type and work of the PLCs may change 
over time to meet the needs of the collaborative, and decisions about the active PLCs, their meeting budgets, 
and their focal areas will continue to be made by CORE Board of Directors.     

CORE Data Collaborative 
Over the past two years, with leadership from and stakeholder engagement in your district, CORE Districts has 
developed an innovative multiple measures accountability system, called the School Quality Improvement 
System, as well as an underlying data system.  This accountability system is fully compliant with the new federal 



1107 9
th

 Street, Ste. 500 | Sacramento, CA 95814
         916 569-2548 | COREdistricts.org  

ESSA legislation and is aligned to LCFF – in fact, the metrics utilized for the Index (the calculation at the heart of 
the accountability system) can be used for the LCAP. 

As a founding member of the CORE Data Collaborative, your district will receive: 

 Multi-metric school and district Data Dashboards with performance benchmarked against peers across
California;

o Included metrics: Academic Achievement, Academic Growth, High School Readiness,
Graduation, Chronic Absence, Suspension Rates, English Learner Re-Designation Rates, Special
Education Disproportionality, Social Emotional Skills, and Student/Staff/Family Climate Surveys;

 Dynamic reporting and opportunities for deeper analysis using the EdVantage platform (e.g., drilling
down, filtering, and extracting data and graphs);

 Strategic analytics by CORE Districts’ partners at Education Analytics;

 Integration of measures and learnings into CORE District PLC sessions; and

 Additional professional/peer learning opportunities.

Beginning this year, additional LEAs who are not CORE Districts members will have the opportunity to join the 
CORE Data Collaborative for a fee.  Forming this expanded Data Collaborative will give CORE Districts members a 
better opportunity to influence the accountability system that California adopts, as well as a larger data set for 
analysis and benchmarking in support of continual improvement and raising student achievement. 

As a full CORE Districts member, your district enjoys several additional benefits that these new Data 
Collaborative members will not have, including: 

 Through participation in the Data Leads PLC, the opportunity to influence the refinement of the Index
and the inclusion of new metrics;

 By representation on the CORE Board of Directors, the ability to modify and update the Index; and

 By representation on the CORE Board of Directors, the ability to change the fee structure for
participation in the Data Collaborative.

CORE-PACE Research Partnership 
Policy Analysis for California Education (PACE) is CORE Districts’ primary research partner.  CORE Districts 
members have the opportunity to participate in multi‐LEA research studies in ways that are designed to impact 
both policy and practice.  The research activity that CORE and PACE are engaged in over the next year is focused 
on answering two major questions that are most important for both continuous improvement and developing 
smarter policy: 

1. What is the effect of including diverse measures in an accountability index?
2. Does peer-to-peer collaboration lead to changes in practice?

In future years, CORE District staff and superintendents will be able to prioritize additional research topics for 
exploration.  

State and National Voice: 
Together, the CORE Districts members serve more than 1 million students and their families, representing 18% 
of all California students.  Thus, by working together, the CORE Districts members serve a significant proportion 
of the state’s students and have the opportunity to have a much greater voice at both the state and national 
level. 

In addition to the PLCs described above, participating school district superintendents have the opportunity to 
participate in a PLC, collaborating and learning from each other around shared problems of practice.  These 



1107 9
th

 Street, Ste. 500 | Sacramento, CA 95814
         916 569-2548 | COREdistricts.org  

often have state and federal policy implications.  Through the power of the group, participating districts have an 
outsize policy impact.  Examples of policy impact thus far include: 

 LCAP – Released months before the State legislature developed our LCAP process, the School
Quality Improvement Index informed much of the policy conversation and the LCAP data metrics
have 85% crossover with the SQII Metrics.

 ESSA – The Every Student Succeeds Act perfectly aligns with CORE’s Index and our multiple
measures work helped influence the final bill.  In addition, CORE’s Index is being used as a model for
California as the state works to comply with the new federal law.

 NCLB Waiver – CORE Districts received the only district-level waiver from NCLB, which allowed the
districts to develop a novel and holistic accountability system and receive increased flexibility for the
use of their Title 1 funds.

 Accountability – a participating CORE superintendent, on behalf of CORE, sits on Superintendent
Torlakson’s statewide accountability taskforce.

 Great Teachers – Along with Linda Darling Hammond, a CORE superintendent, on behalf of CORE
and his district, co –chairs the Superintendent’s Greatness by Design committee.

Partnership Costs and Payment Schedule 

Each member of CORE Districts will pay annual dues structured to meet the financial needs of the collaborative 
and to enable the collaborative to provide the aforementioned benefits. 

The cost for CORE Districts membership has two components: 
1. Base contribution: A fixed cost divided amongst districts equally to support basic operations; and
2. Program contribution: A variable cost based on program participation and size (ADA).

The pricing and payment schedule for SAUSD is: 
 Full annuals dues: $291,375

o Total contribution = $123,000 base contribution + $168,375 program contribution.
 Member contributions will be eased in over five years according to the following schedule:

o SY 2016-17: $50,000 ($241,375 less than full dues)
o SY 2017-18: $100,000 ($191,375 less than full dues)
o SY 2018-19: $150,000 ($141,375 less than full dues)
o SY 2019-20: $199,000 ($92,375 less than full dues)
o SY 2020-21: $291,375

Additional Opportunities and Cost Structure 

CORE Survey Administration through Panorama Education 
As an additional opportunity for support, CORE Districts will provide support for SAUSD’s survey initiatives 
relating to participation in CORE Districts’ School Quality Improvement System.  In partnership with CORE 
Districts’ subcontractor Panorama Education, Inc., CORE Districts will support online student, staff, and family 
survey programs, including survey administration and reporting.  CORE Districts will also provide technical 
assistance and guidance in support of SAUSD’s utilization of results for continuous improvement. 

With survey administration through Panorama Education, SAUSD will receive the following services from CORE 
Districts: 

 Online administration and reporting relating to the School Quality Improvement System, of student SEL
and/or culture-climate surveys.



1107 9
th

 Street, Ste. 500 | Sacramento, CA 95814
         916 569-2548 | COREdistricts.org  

 Online administration and reporting relating to the School Quality Improvement System, of teacher
reports on students (optional).

 Online administration and reporting relating to the School Quality Improvement System, of the staff
culture-climate survey.

 Addition of custom questions at the end of the surveys relating to the School Quality Improvement
System (custom questions may be free response or multiple choice; multiple choice items will be scored
using the same metric as the main survey items).

 Raw extracts of the responses to CORE Districts’ analytical partners, relating to the School Quality
Improvement System.

In addition, CORE Districts will provide SAUSD with access to and use of its Panorama online-hosted software-as-
a-service, which includes the following key features and functionality: 

 District students, parents, and staff will have access to Panorama’s online platform, with access
controlled by their role and site.

 Students may complete surveys and social-emotional learning assessments online by logging in with
their student ID numbers.

 Staff members may complete surveys online using a unique link assigned to their school.

 Families may complete surveys online using a unique link assigned to their schools.

 District staff may download PDFs of paper survey forms from Panorama for printing and distribution to
families, and District staff may upload PDF scans of completed survey forms to Panorama for processing;

 Student and family surveys will be available in multiple languages.

 District administrative staff will be able to administer teacher assessments of student social-emotional
learning, if desired.

 District administrative staff will be able to upload student roster and performance data into Panorama
for analytic purposes.

 Authorized District employees will have access to Panorama’s reporting and analytics tools.  Panorama’s
analytics tools allow users to view and analyze survey results; Panorama reports are available online and
as printable PDFs.  Key features include overall summary reports, detailed item-by-item reports,
subgroup reports, and cross-school comparisons.

 Panorama includes sophisticated role-based access controls to ensure that each user can only access the
appropriate data, and data for the appropriate site(s).

 Panorama integrates with Google Apps so that Districts users can authenticate using their Google Apps
for Education (GAFE) accounts.

For CORE survey administration through Panorama Education, each member of CORE Districts will pay a variable 
cost based on size (ADA).  The pricing for SAUSD is: $63,225 (cost is $1.10 per enrollee). 

This per-student survey price includes: 

 Survey administration;

 Data collection;

 Data analysis; and

 High-quality reports outlining school performance on SEL-CC indicators.



1.32























































 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Rename Community Day School 

ITEM:  Public Hearing 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

to rename Community Day School. 

RATIONALE: 

Mr. Trucker Clark, Community Day School Principal, and his school community are very 

supportive of renaming Community Day School to REACH Academy.   This name change will 

provide students with a sense of pride during the time they are there as students.  REACH is an 

acronym which refers to the theme of Respectable Citizens, Effective Communicators, Active 

Learners, Critical Thinkers, and Healthy Individuals.  The name will remind students each day of 

their objectives while they are in the school program.  In addition, the name change will support 

the goal of applying for accreditation with the Western Association of Schools and Colleges, 

changing the status from “program” to “school” and allowing the REACH Academy to award the 

high school diploma upon completion of the required coursework.   

This agreement supports LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and District operations to create 

welcoming and productive school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve to rename Community Day School. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

In accordance with Board Policy 

and Administrative Regulation 

7310 a Public Hearing must be done 

to rename school. 







Santa Ana Unified School District 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Under the provision of Government Code Section 3547, the 

Initial Bargaining Proposal must be “sunshined” to the Public 

and the Board of Education hereby gives notice that a public 

hearing will be held as follows: 

TOPIC OF HEARING: 

Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal  

from the  

Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) 

HEARING DATE: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 

TIME:  6:00 p.m. 

LOCATION:  Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board Room  
1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, CA  92701 

(714) 558-5510 







Santa Ana Unified School District 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Under the provision of Government Code Section 3547, the 

Initial Bargaining Proposal must be “sunshined” to the Public 

and the Board of Education hereby gives notice that a public 

hearing will be held as follows: 

TOPIC OF HEARING: 

Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal  

from  

Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) 

to  

Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA) 

HEARING DATE: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 

TIME:  6:00 p.m. 

LOCATION:  Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board Room  

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, CA  92701 

(714) 558-5510 







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Jose Hernandez Mariachi Academy Update 

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board 

an update on the Jose Hernandez Mariachi Academy. 

RATIONALE: 

The Jose Hernandez Mariachi Academy is built on the four pillars that are the hallmarks of the 

Learning and Innovations Skills of the 21st Century student outcomes and support systems 

critical thinking, communication, collaboration, and creativity.  The Mariachi Heritage Society, a 

501(c)(3) non-profit agency, provides the students in the intermediate Engage 360° program with 

a unique opportunity to engage in the celebration of the arts.  The Jose Hernandez Mariachi 

Academy works in three separate 12-week rotations at the intermediate schools.  Each rotation 

culminates with a community event that highlights the students accomplishments.   

LCAP Goal 1.10:  Support extended learning opportunities for low-income pupils by providing 

childhood education, before and after school programs and tutoring, academic summer school 

programs, and transportation services. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information. 

MR:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Presented for information 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Building Services: State of District Maintenance 

ITEM: Presentation
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Andy Putney, Interim Director, Building Services  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

As an essential partner in creating safe, effective, well-
maintained learning environments, Building Services 
presents for the Board's consideration a report on the 
current state of maintenance for District facilities. 

RATIONALE: 

This presentation will demonstrate successes of, and needs 
within the Building Services Department.  Building 
Services completes numerous work orders and special 
projects daily, and is truly a group of "unsung 
heroes".  Additionally, the Building Services team was 
adversely impacted by the downturn in the economy over 
the past few years due to State cutbacks in State Deferred 
Funds, as well as other District cost reduction measures 
necessary to ensure instruction continues at the highest 
level possible.  Because of this reduced funding, some 
school maintenance needs have been deferred and a smaller staff are forced to be more reactive in 
addressing maintenance matters. To this end, in this report staff will outline some of the strengths 
and challenges of this essential District educational partner. 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety and 
maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive school 
environments. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Building Services completes
24,000 work orders and many
“special projects” every year.

 Stated Deferred Maintenance
funding was eliminated (estimated
loss of $17.5 million)

 Building Services District funding
was reduced significantly
(estimated loss of $5.7 million)

 Building Services staffing was
reduced significantly.

 Building Services proposes a plan
to transition from a reactive to
planned maintenance model.



FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for information.   

OW:rb 

































 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval to Rename Community Day School to REACH Academy 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

to rename Community Day School to REACH Academy. 

RATIONALE: 

The school community has agreed that REACH Academy is an appropriate name change for 

Community Day School.  REACH which is an acronym that refers to the theme of Respectable 

Citizens, Effective Communicators, Active Learners, Critical Thinkers, and Healthy Individuals.  

In addition, the name change will support the goal of applying for accreditation with the Western 

Association of Schools and Colleges, changing the status from “program” to “school” and allowing 

the REACH Academy to award the high school diploma upon completion of the required 

coursework. 

This agreement supports LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and District operations to create 

welcoming and productive school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve to rename Community Day School to REACH Academy. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

In accordance with Board Policy 

and Administrative Regulation 

7310. 

2.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Reject all Bids for Package No. 1 - New Construction 
of Joint-Use Community Center at Roosevelt/Walker Elementary 
Schools  

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board authorization to reject all bids for Bid Package 
No. 1 - New Construction of Joint-use Community Center at Roosevelt/Walker Elementary 
Schools.  

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed in the Orange County Register on    
February 24 and March 2, 2016.  The construction management, architect, as well as City and 
District staff all recommend that all bids be rejected.  All bid amounts were significantly over 
budget.  Staff will work with the architect to identify items through value engineering which can 
be changed to reduce costs.   

Project Site Bid Package Description 
Roosevelt-Walker 
Elementary Schools 

BP No. 1 New Construction of Joint-Use Community Center 

FUNDING:  

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to reject all bids for Bid Package No. 1 - New Construction of Joint-Use 
Community Center at Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools.  

3.0



The following is a list of all bids received: 

Roosevelt-Walker Joint-Use Community Center 

Bidder Name Base Bid Amount 

M.S. Construction Mgmt. Group $5,995,000.00 

PCN3, Inc.  $6,199,000.00 

Robert Clapper Construction Services, Inc.   $6,384,000.00 

P.H. Hagopian Contractor, Inc.  $6,441,000.00 

Woodcliff Corporation  $6,526,000.00

G2K Construction, Inc.  $6,980,000.00

USS Cal Builders  $7,488,000.00

Dalke & Sons Construction, Inc.  $7,575,890.00

OW:rb  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016  

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contracts for Bid Packages No. 1 – Heating, 
Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Projects at King and Pio Pico 
Elementary Schools 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Submitted for Board consideration is the staff 
recommendation for approval to award individual contracts for 
heating, ventilation, and air conditioning projects at King and 
Pio Pico Elementary Schools. 

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed in 
the Orange County Register on February 26, and March 4, 
2016.  On March 24, 2016, staff received and opened two 
bids.  Pardess Air, Inc. is the lowest responsive, responsible 
bidder for both bids.  Pardess Air, Inc. has contracted with the 
District for services previously.  

School Bid Package Contractor Bid Amount 

King Elementary BP 1 Pardess Air, Inc.  $480,000.00 
Pio Pico Elementary BP 1 Pardess Air, Inc.  $526,000.00 

Total $1,006,000.00 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Combined Bid Amount:
$1,006,000.00

 Contracts Start:  May 6, 2016

 Contracts End:   July 29, 2016

 Utilizing Prop 39 Funds

 Contractor selection is in
compliance with Board Policy
3311(a) - Bids and Public
Contract Code Sections
22030-22045.

4.0



FUNDING:  

Prop 39 Fund: $1,006,000.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award contracts to Pardess Air, Inc. for Bid Packages No. 1 – Heating, 
Ventilation, and Air Conditioning projects at King and Pio Pico Elementary School.  

OW:rb 



Bid Tab Summaries 

King Elementary School: 

Contractor Bid Amount 

Pardess Air, Inc. $480,000.00 

Allison Mechanical, Inc.  $499,996.00 

AP Construction Group, Inc. $528,000.00 

Los Angeles Air Conditioning, Inc. $538,000.00 

Pio Pico Elementary School: 

Contractor Bid Amount 

Pardess Air, Inc. $526,000.00 

AP Construction Group, Inc. $568,000.00 

Allison Mechanical, Inc.  $642,857.00 

Los Angeles Air Conditioning, Inc. $647,447.00 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
April 26, 2016  

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Band 
Practice Lighting at Santa Ana High School   

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: David Woolsey, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Submitted for Board consideration is the staff 
recommendation for approval to award a contract for band 
practice lighting projects at Santa Ana High School.  

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed in 
the Orange County Register on February 19, and 26, 2016. 
On March 24, 2016, staff received and opened two bids.  Far 
Electric, Inc. represents the lowest responsive, responsible 
bidder.  Far Electric, Inc. has not contracted with the District 
for services previously.   

Contractor Bid Amount 

Far Electric, Inc.  $58,200.00 

Gilbert and Stearns, Inc. $61,900.00 

LCAP Goal 3.3:  Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school safety 
and maintenance). 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Bid Amount:  $58,200.00

 Contract Start:  May 10, 2016

 Contract End:   June 17, 2016

 Utilizing Building Services
General Fund

 Contractor selection is in
compliance with Board
Policy 3311(a) - Bids and
Public Contract Code
Sections 22030-22045.

5.0



FUNDING:  

Building Services General Fund: $58,200.00  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to Far Electric, Inc. for Bid Package No. 1 – Band Practice 
Lighting project at Santa Ana High School.  

OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contract for the Purchase of Fresh Produce 

Products and Services to Sunrise Produce Company   

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Mark Chavez, Director, Nutrition Services 

Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Nutrition Services staff have been working to select a new 

vendor to supply school sites with high quality fresh fruits 

and vegetables for the 2016-17 fiscal year.  Fresh produce is 

the most complex and delicate category managed by 

Nutrition Services.  No other food category is as greatly 

affected by unpredictable weather conditions, market 

fluctuations, and supplier/grower relations.  Ensuring 

students consume a fresh fruit or vegetable during meal time 

is too challenging a task for a school food authority to face alone.  This makes partnering with the 

finest produce supplier available an integral step in securing appealing products for the District. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to award a contract to Sunrise Produce 

Company, pursuant to Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 09-16, for the purchase of Fresh Produce 

Products and Services. This contract may be extended with Board approval yearly through June 

30, 2019. 

The RFP was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange County Register.  Ten firms received 

bid packages and two submitted proposals.  Staff recommends award of a contract to Sunrise 

Produce Company based on the recommendation of the review panel and the evaluation criteria 

ranking information listed below.  Vendor selection is in compliance with Board Policy 

LCAP Goal 3.5: Ensure access for low income pupils to the core instructional program by 

including nutritious food and other wellness programs. 

LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Award RFP No. 09-16

July 1, 2016 through June

30, 2017

 Provide best quality fresh

produce for all school sites

 1-year award with two

possible 1-year extensions

6.0



RFP Panel members included: 

Assistant Director, Nutrition Services 

Nutrition Manager, Nutrition Services 

Operations Manager, Nutrition Services 

Combined Panel Member Ranking: 

Evaluation Criteria Points Available Gold Star Sunrise 

1 Pricing Methodology 30 30 26 

2 Customer Service/Satisfaction 30 21.7 30 

3 Technology 20 17.3 16.7 

4 Experience 20 15 20 

5 
Delivery and Implementation 

Plan 
30 30 30 

6 Locally Grown 10 7.7 9 

7 Training Plan 10 7 9 

8 
Financial Resources & 

Capacity 
20 20 20 

9 Safety Plan 20 16 18 

10 Seasonal Sourcing 20 17.7 19 

11 Salad Bar Plan 20 16.3 18.7 

Total Points: 230 198.7 216.3 

Qualified Submitters RFP Ranking Projected Yearly Cost 

Sunrise Produce Company 1 $2,238,009.10 

Gold Star Foods 2 $2,197,660.26 

FUNDING: 

FUND 13: Cafeteria Fund 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract for the purchase of fresh produce products and services to 

Sunrise Produce Company, pursuant to RFP No. 09-16, for the 2016-17 fiscal year, renewable 

yearly for a period not to exceed three years. 

TD:mc:jg:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award Contracts for Home-to-School Student 

Transportation Services Districtwide 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The District currently transports 2287 students daily in its 

home-to-school transportation program.  The contracts 

with our current providers, awarded by the Board in 2013, 

will reach the end of their initial 3-year period at the end of 

the 2015-16 school year. In an effort to ensure that the 

District is providing the best services available to its 

students, transportation services were rebid for the 2016-17 

school year. The initial term of the agreements with the providers listed below will be 1-year 

with four possible 1-year renewals. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to award contracts for student 

transportation services Districtwide to Durham School Services, LP, JFK Transportation 

Company, Inc., and OC Transit, Inc. The bid was advertised, as legally required, in the Orange 

County Register. Six bidders attended the mandatory bidders meeting and received bid 

documentation, four bidders responded. It is the recommendation of staff to award Bid No. 05-16 

on an item-by-item basis to Durham School Services, LP, JFK Transportation Company, Inc., 

and OC Transit, Inc., in the amount not to exceed $14,000,000 annually for the period of 1-year 

with four optional 1-year renewals. Vendor selection is in compliance with Board Policy. 

Part A  Home-to-School Transportation “School Bus” Bid Results 

Durham School Services Low Bidder/Split Award 

Certified Transportation Not Low Bidder On Any Item 

JFK Transportation Low Bidder/Split Award 

OC Transit No Bid 

Part B Non-School Bus Home to School Transportation 

Durham School Services No Bid 

Certified Transportation No Bid 

JFK Transportation Low Bidder/Split Award 

OC Transit Low Bidder/Split Award 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Award Bid No. 05-16

through June 30, 2017

 Provides for daily home-to-

school Transportation

 1-year award with four

possible 1-year extensions

7.0



LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Previously Budgeted Funds: $14,000,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award contracts pursuant to Bid No. 05-16 to Durham School Services, LP, 

JFK Transportation Company, Inc., and OC Transit, Inc., in the amount not to exceed 

$14,000,000 annually for the period of 1-year with four optional 1-year renewals. 

TD:jg:mm 



8.0









 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5131 – Conduct 

(For Adoption) 

ITEM:  Board Policy 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption 

of the revised Board Policy 5131 – Conduct. 

RATIONALE: 

Education Code 234.1 and federal law mandate that the governing board adopt policy prohibiting 

discrimination, harassment, intimidation, retaliation, and bullying based on specified 

characteristics. 

This revised Board Policy 5131 aides in the prevention of bullying.  The District believes that all 

students have the right to be educated in a positive learning environment free from disruptions.  

Students shall be expected to exhibit appropriate conduct that does not infringe upon the rights of 

others or interfere with the school program while on school grounds, going to or coming from 

school, at school activities, or using District transportation. 

This revised board policy supports LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and district operations to 

create welcoming and productive school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the revised Board Policy 5131 – Conduct. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Board Policy 9311: Drafts or 

suggestions for new policy and 

policy revisions, when changes in 

law occur and when specific needs 

arise, are presented to the Board. 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BP 5131 (a) 

Students 

Conduct 

The Governing Board believes that all students have the right to be educated in 

a positive learning environment free from disruptions. Students shall be 

expected to exhibit appropriate conduct that does not infringe upon the rights 

of others or interfere with the school program while on school grounds, going 

to or coming from school at school activities, or using District transportation.  

To maintain such an environment, students, parents/guardians, staff, and the 

Board all must understand and fulfill their responsibilities related to student 

conduct.(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan) (cf. 51311 - Bus Conduct) (cf. 

5137 - Positive School Climate) (cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)  

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that each school develops standards 

of conduct and discipline consistent with Board policies and administrative 

regulations. Students and parents/guardians shall be notified of District and 

school rules related to conduct.  

Prohibited student conduct includes, but is not limited to: 

1. Conduct that endangers students, staff or others, including but not limited

to physical violence, possession of a firearm or other weapon, and terrorist

threats. (cf. 5137 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments) (cf. 5152 - Safety)

2. Discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying of students or staff,

including sexual harassment, hate-motivated behavior, cyberbullying, hazing

or initiation activity, extortion, or any other verbal, written or physical

conduct that causes or threatens to cause violence, bodily harm, or

substantial disruption. (cf.5131.2 - Bullying) (cf.5145.3 -

Nondiscrimination/Harassment) (cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment) (cf. 5145.9

- Hate-Motivated Behavior)

3. Conduct that disrupts the orderly classroom or school environment. (cf.

5131.4 - Student Disturbances)

4. Willful defiance of staff’s authority

5. Damage to or theft of property belonging to students, staff or the District

(cf. 3515.4 - Recovery for Property Loss or Damage) (cf. 5131.5 - Vandalism

and Graffiti)

The District shall not be responsible for students’ personal belongings which 

are brought on campus or to a school activity and are lost, stolen, or damaged. 

6. Obscene acts or use of profane, vulgar, or abusive language. (cf. 5145.2 -

Freedom of Speech/Expression)



BP 5131 (b) 

7. Possession, use, or being under the influence of tobacco, alcohol, or other

prohibited drugs.  (cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs) (cf. 5131.62 -

tobacco) (cf. 5131.63 - Steroids)

8. Possession or use of a laser pointer, unless for valid instruction or other

school-related purpose. (Penal Code 417.27)

Prior to bringing a laser pointer on school premises, for a valid instructional 

or school–related purpose, a student shall obtain permission from the principal 

or designee.  

9. Use of cellular/digital telephone, pager, or other mobile communications

device during instructional time.

Such devices shall be turned off in class, except when being used for valid 

instruction or other school-related purpose as determined by the teacher or 

other district employee, and at any other time directed by a District employee.  

Any device with camera, video, or voice recording function shall not be used in 

any manner which infringes on the privacy rights of any other person.  

No student shall be prohibited from possessing or using an electronic signaling 

device that is determined by a licensed physician or surgeon to be essential 

for the student’s health and the use of which is limited to purposes related to 

the student’s health. (Education Code 48901.5) 

10.Plagiarism or dishonesty on school work or tests. (cf. 5131.9 - Academic

Honesty) (cf.6162.54 - Test Integrity/Test Preparation) (cf. 6162.6 - Use of

Copyrighted Materials)

11.Inappropriate attire. (cf. 5132 - Dress and Grooming)

12.Tardiness or unexcused absence from school. (cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)

13.Failure to remain on school premises in accordance with school rules. (cf.

5112.5 - Open/Closed Campus)

Employees are expected to provide appropriate supervision to enforce standards 

of conduct.  If an employee observes or receives a report, of a violation of 

these standards, they are to immediately intervene or call for assistance.  If 

an employee believes a matter has not been resolved, he/she shall refer the 

matter to his/her supervisor or an administrator for further investigation.  

When a school official suspects that a search of a student or his/her belongings 

will turn up evidence of the student’s violation of the law or school rules, 

such a search shall be conducted in accordance with BP/AR 5145.12 - Search and 

Seizure. (cf. 5145.12 - Search and Seizure) 



BP 5131 (c) 

When a student uses any prohibited device, or uses a permitted device in any 

unethical or illegal activity, a district employee may confiscate the device.  

The employee shall store the item in a secure manner until an appropriate time.  

Students who violate district or school rules and regulations may be subject to 

discipline including, but not limited to, suspension, expulsion, transfer to 

alternative programs, referral to a student success team or counseling services, 

or denial of participation in extracurricular or co-curricular activities or 

other privileges in accordance with Board policy and administrative regulation. 

The Superintendent or designee shall notify local law enforcement as 

appropriate.  (cf. 1020 - Youth Services) (cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other 

Governmental Agencies and the Schools) cf. 5020 – Parent Rights and 

Responsibilities). (cf. 5127 - Graduation Ceremonies and Activities) (cf.5138 

- Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation) (cf. 5144.1 - suspension and Expulsion/due 

Process) (cf.5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Student with 

Disabilities)) (cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement) (cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and 

Co-curricular Activities) (cf.6159.4 - Behavioral Interventions for Special 

Education Students) (cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/counseling Services) (cf. 6164.5 – 

Student Success Teams) (cf. 6184 - Continuation Education) (cf. 6185 - Community 

Day School) 

Students also may be subject to discipline, in accordance with law, Board 

policy, or administrative regulation, for any off-campus conduct during non-

school hours which poses a threat or danger to the safety of students, staff, 

or district property, or substantially disrupts school activities.  

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination 

32280-32289  Comprehensive safety plan 

35181  Governing board policy on responsibilities of students 

35291-35291.5 Rules  

44807  Duty concerning conduct of students  

48900-48925 Suspension or expulsion  

51512 Prohibition against electronic listening or recording  

device in classroom without permission 

CIVIL CODE 

1714.1 Liability of parents and guardians for willful 

misconduct of minor 



BP 5131 (d) 

PENAL CODE 

288.2 Harmful matter with intent to seduce 

313 Harmful matter 

417.25-417.27 Laser scope or laser pointer 

647 Use of camera or other instrument to invade person’s 

privacy; misdemeanor 

653.2 Electronic communication devices, threats to safety 

VEHICLE CODE 

23123-23124 Prohibitions against use of electronic devices while 

driving  

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5  

300-307   Duties of pupils  

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42  

2000h—2 et seq. Title IX,  1972 Education Act Amendments 

COURT DECISIONS 

J.C. v. Beverly Hills Unified School District, (2010) 711 F.Supp.2d 1094 

LaVine v. Blaine School District, (2000, 9th Cir.) 257 F.3d 981 

Emmett v. Kent School District No.415, (2000) 92 F. Supp. 1088 

Bethel School District no. 403 v. Fraser, (1986) 478 U.S. 675 

New Jersey v. T.L.O., (1985) 469 U.S. 325 

Tinker v. Des Moines Independent Community School District, (1969) 393 

U.S. 503 

Management Resources 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 

2011 

Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for All Students, 

Policy Brief, April 2010 

Cyberbullying: Policy Considerations for Boards, Policy Brief, July 2007 

CALIFORNIAN DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

Bullying at School, 2003 

WEB SITES 

CSBA; http;//www.csba.org 

California Department of Education, Safe Schools Office: 

http;//www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ss 

Center for Safe and Responsible Internet Use: http;//cyberbully.org 

National School Boards Association: http;//www.nsba.org 

National School safety Center; http;//www.schoolsafety.us 

U.S. Department of Education: http;//www.ed.gov 

Adopted: (6-76) (4-98) 4/16 Santa Ana, CA 



 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

April 26, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5145.4 – Bullying 

(For Adoption) 

ITEM:  Board Policy 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption 

of the revised Board Policy 5145.4 – Bullying. 

RATIONALE: 

Education Code 234.1 and federal law mandate that the governing board adopt policy prohibiting 

discrimination, harassment, intimidation, retaliation, and bullying based on specified 

characteristics. 

This revised Board Policy 5145.4 has been revised to address issues and concerns raised by the 

California Department of Education and the US Department of Education Office for Civil Rights 

– misconduct that falls under a district’s general anti-bullying policy may also trigger

responsibilities under one or more federal anti-discrimination laws if the bullying is on the basis 

of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, age disability, 

and/or other legally protected category.  In addition, bullying of students with disabilities points 

out that any bullying of any student with disabilities that results in the student not receiving a 

meaningful educational benefit constitutes a denial of a free appropriate public education and must 

be remedied under the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act.   

This revised board policy supports LCAP goal 3.4: “Support school and district operations to 

create welcoming and productive school environments.” 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Board Policy 9311: Drafts or 

suggestions for new policy and 

policy revisions, when changes in 

law occur and when specific needs 

arise, are presented to the Board. 



RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the revised Board Policy 5145.4 – Bullying. 

LP:sz 



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BP 5145.4(a) 

Students 

Bullying 

The Governing Board recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on student 

learning and school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments 

that protect students from physical and emotional harm.  District employees 

shall establish student safety as a high priority and shall not tolerate 

bullying of any student.  

No individual or group shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means, 

harass, sexually harass, threaten, intimidate, retaliate, cyberbully, cause 

bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any student or school 

personnel. (cf. 5131 – Conduct) (cf. 5136 – Gangs) (cf. 5145.3 – 

Nondiscrimination/Harassment) (cf. 5145.7 – Sexual Harassment) (cf. 5145.9 – 

Hate-Motivated Behavior) 

Cyberbullying includes the creation or transmission of harassing 

communications, direct threats, or other harmful texts, sounds, or images on 

the internet, social media, or other technologies using a telephone, computer, 

or any wireless communication device.  Cyberbullying also includes breaking 

into another person’s electronic account and assuming that person’s identity in 

order to damage that person’s reputation.  (cf. 5145 – Freedom of 

Speech/Expression) 

Strategies for addressing bullying in district schools shall be developed with 

involvement of key stakeholders, including students, parents/guardians, and 

staff, and may be incorporated into the comprehensive safety plan, the local 

control and accountability plan, and other applicable District and school plans.  

(cf. 0420 – School Plans/Site Councils) (cf.0450 – Comprehensive Safety Plan) 

(cf. 0460 – Local Control and Accountability Plan) (cf.1220 – citizen advisory 

Committees) (cf.1400 – Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the 

Schools) (cf. 6020 – Parent Involvement)  

As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee may collaborate with law 

enforcement, courts, social services, mental health services, other agencies, 

and community organizations in the development and implementation of joint 

strategies to promote safety in schools and the community and to provide 

services for alleged victims and perpetrators of bullying. (cf. 1020 – Youth 

Services) 

Bullying Prevention 

To the extent possible, district schools shall focus on the prevention of 

bullying by establishing clear rules for student conduct and implementing 

strategies to promote a positive, collaborative school climate.  Students shall 

be informed, through student handbooks and other appropriate means, of district 



BP 5145.4(b) 

and school rules related to bullying, mechanisms available for reporting  

incidents, or threats and the consequences for engaging in bullying.  (cf. 5137 

– Positive School Climate)

As appropriate, the District shall provide students with instruction, in the 

classroom or other educational settings, that promotes effective communication 

and conflict resolution skills, social skills, character/values education, 

respect for cultural and individual differences, self-esteem development, 

assertiveness skills, and appropriate online behavior.  (cf. 6142.8 – 

Comprehensive Health Education) (cf. 6142.94 – History-social Science 

Instruction) (cf. 6163.4 – Student Use of Technology) 

Staff shall receive related professional development, including information 

about early warning signs of harassing/intimidating behaviors and effective 

response. (cf. 4131 – Staff Development) (cf. 4231 – Staff Development) (cf. 

4331 – Staff Development)  Based on an assessment of bullying incidents at 

school, the Superintendent or designee may increase supervision and security in 

areas where bullying most often occurs, such as classrooms, playgrounds, 

hallways, restrooms, and cafeterias.  

Intervention 

Students are encouraged to notify school staff when they are being bullied or 

suspect that another student is being victimized.  In addition, the 

Superintendent or designee shall develop means for students to report threats 

or incidents confidentially and anonymously.  

School staff who witness an act of bullying shall immediately intervene to stop 

the incident when it is safe to do so.  (Education Code 234.1) 

When appropriate based on the severity or pervasiveness of the bullying, the 

Superintendent or designee shall notify the parents/guardians of victims and 

perpetrators and may contact law enforcement.  

The Superintendent, principal, or principal’s designee may refer a victim, 

witness, perpetrator, or other student affected by an act of bullying to a 

school counselor, school psychologist, social worker, child welfare attendance 

personnel, school nurse, or other school support service personnel for case 

management, counseling, and/or participation in a restorative justice program 

as appropriate. (Education Code 48900.0) (cf. 6164.2 – Guidance/Counseling 

Services) 

Reporting and Filing of Complaints 

Any student, parent/guardian, or other individual who believes that a student 

has been subjected to bullying or who has witnessed bullying may report the 

incident to a teacher, the principal, a compliance officer, or any other  



BP 5145.4(c) 

available school employee.  Within one business day of receiving such a report, 

a staff member shall notify the principal of the report, whether or not a 

uniform complaint is filed.  In addition, any school employee who observes an 

incident of bullying involving a student shall, within one business day, report 

his/her observation to the principal or a district compliance officer, whether 

or not the alleged victim files a complaint.  

Within two business days of receiving a report of bullying, the principal shall 

notify the District compliance officer identified in AR 1312.3 – Uniform 

Complaint Procedures.  (cf. 1312.3 – Uniform Complaint Procedures) 

When the circumstances involve cyberbullying, individuals with information 

about the activity shall be encouraged to save and print any electronic or 

digital messages that they feel constitute cyberbullying and to notify a 

teacher, the principal, or other employee so that the matter may be 

investigated.  When a student uses a social networking site or service, to bully 

or harass another student, the Superintendent or designee may file a request 

with the networking site or service to suspend the privileges of the student 

and to have the material removed.  

When a report of bullying is submitted, the principal or a District compliance 

officer shall inform the student or parent/guardian of the right to file a 

formal written complaint in accordance with AR 1312.3.  The student who is the 

alleged victim of the bullying shall be given an opportunity to describe the 

incident, identify witnesses who may have relevant information, and provide 

other evidence of bullying.  

Investigation and Resolution of Complaints 

Any complaint of bullying shall be investigated, and if determined to be 

discriminatory, resolved in accordance with law and the District’s uniform 

complaint procedures specified in AR 1312.3. 

If, during the investigation, it is determined that a complaint is about 

nondiscriminatory bullying, the principal or designee shall inform the 

complainant and shall take all necessary actions to resolve the complaint.  

Discipline 

Corrective actions for a student who commits an act of bullying of any type may 

include counseling, behavioral intervention and education, and if the behavior 

is severe or pervasive, as defined in Education Code 48900, may include 

suspension or expulsion in accordance with District policies and regulations. 

(cf. 5138 – Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation) (cf. 5144 – Discipline) (cf. 

5144.1 – Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process) (cf.5144.2 – Suspension and 

Expulsion/Due Process) (Students with Disabilities) (cf.6159.4 – Behavioral 

Interventions for Special Education Students) 



BP 5145.4(d) 

Any employee who permits or engages in bullying or retaliation related to 

bullying shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal. 

(cf. 4118 – Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) (cf. 

4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 – Professional Standards) (cf. 4218 – 

Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action) 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination 

32282 Comprehensive safety plan 

32283.5 Bullying; online training 

35181  Governing board policy on responsibilities of students 

35291-35291.5 Rules  

44807  Duty concerning conduct of students  

48900-48925 Suspension or expulsion  

48985  Translation of notices 

52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan 

PENAL CODE 

422.55 Definition of hate crime 

647 Use of camera or other instrument to invade person’s 

privacy; misdemeanor 

647.7 Use of camera or other instrument to invade person’s 

privacy; punishment 

653.2 Electronic communication devices, threats to safety 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5  

4600-4687  Uniform complaint procedures 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47 

254 Universal service discounts (e-rate) 

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, Title 34 

104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504 

106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title IX 

110.25 Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age 

COURT DECISIONS 

Wynar v. Douglas County School District, (2013) 728 F.3d 1062 

J.C. v. Beverly Hills Unified School district, (2010) 711 F.Supp.2d 1094 

Lavine v. Blaine School District, (2002) 279 F.3d 719 



BP 5145.4(e) 

Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Final Guidance: AB 1266, Transgender and Gender Nonconforming Students, 

Privacy, Programs, Activities & Facilities, Legal Guidance, March 2014 

Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Transgender 

and Gender-Nonconforming Students, Policy Brief, February 2014 Addressing 

the Conditions of Children: Focus on Bullying, Governance Brief, December 

2012 

Safe Schools; Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 

2011 

Building Healthy Communities:  A School Leaders Guide to Collaboration 

and Community Engagement, 2009 

Cyberbullying: Policy Considerations for Boards, Policy Brief, July 2007 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

Health Education Content Standards for California Public Schools: 

Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, 2008 

Bullying at School, 2003 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 

Dear Colleague Letter; Bullying of students with Disabilities, August 

2013 

Dear Colleague Letter:  Harassment and Bullying, October 2010 

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Department of Education, Safe Schools Office: 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ss 

Common Sense Media: http://www.commonsensemedia.org 

National School Safety Center: http://www.schoolsafety.us 

ON (the) LINE, digital citizenship resources: http://www.onthelineca.org 

U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov 

Adopted: (6-12) 4/16   Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.csba.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ss
http://www.commonsensemedia.org/
http://www.schoolsafety.us/
http://www.onthelineca.org/
http://www.ed.gov/

	Agenda
	CIF Boys Soccer Recognition
	AGENDA

	Certificated Employee of the Month for April 2016, Wendy Hammitt
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for April 2016, Angel Cifuentes
	AIB

	Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - March 22, 2016, Special Board Meeting Minutes - March 29, 2016, and Special Board Workshop Minutes - April 12, 2016
	Minutes Place Holder
	Minutes Place Holder
	Minutes Place Holder

	2015-16 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement Third Quarterly Report
	AGENDA- Williams 3rd Quarterly
	ATTACHMENT-Williams 3rd Quarterly Report

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA-GIFTS
	Gift List

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	list
	attachment 1
	attachment 2
	attachment 3

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Head Start Period One Monitoring Corrective Action Plan for 2015-16 Program Year
	Agenda
	Head Start Period 1 Corrective Action Plan

	Approval of Head Start Self-Assessment Corrective Action Plan for 2015-16 Program Year
	Agenda
	Head Start Corrective Action Plan 

	Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 2 for 2015-16 Program Years
	Agenda
	Budget Adjustment

	Approval of Five High School Courses
	Agenda

	Approval of Criminal Justice-UC “g” Course for 9th Grade High School Students
	Agenda
	Course Outline Criminal Justice

	Approval of Foundation of Law-UC “g” Course for 10th Grade High School Students
	Agenda
	Course Outline Foundation of Law

	Approval of Law and Order-UC “g” Course for 11th Grade High School Students
	Agenda
	Course Outline Law & Order

	Approval of Business Law-UC “g” Course for 12th Grade High School Students
	Agenda
	Course Outline Business Law

	Approval of Automotive and Transportation Technology-ASE-III Course for High School Students
	Agenda
	Course Outline Automotive & Transportation

	Approval of Data Center Disaster Recovery Site Services Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for 2015-16 Fiscal Year and Renewable Annually Up to Five Year Period Terminate By Its Own Terms June 30, 2020
	AGENDA - Disaster Recovery OCDE 
	ATTACHMENT - Disaster Recovery OCDE

	Approval of Increase for Braille Services by Matthew Williams for 2015-16 School Year
	AIBS
	Addendum

	Approval of Agreement between Meet the Masters Inc. and John Muir Fundamental Elementary School for Period of September 1, 2016 through June 10, 2017
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement Meet The Masters Muir
	Service Agreement Meet the Masters

	Approval of Agreement with Blackboard, Inc. for Web Hosting Services Districtwide for Period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017
	AGENDA - Blackboard Inc.
	ATTACHMENT - Blackboard, Inc.

	Approval of Agreement with Consortium On Reaching Excellence in Education, Inc. for Elementary and Intermediate Schools for 2016-17 School Year
	Agenda
	CORE Service Agreement  ES&IS
	SAUSD Agreement CORE ES&IS

	Approval of Agreement with Corporate Strategies by SkillPath for the period of May 6 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	Consultant Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Gabriel Barrientos for Exchange Online Migration Project for Period of April 27 through December 31, 2016
	AGENDA - G Barrientos
	ATTACHMENT - G Barrientos

	Approval of Agreement with Program Support Services for Period of April 27, 2016 through June 29, 2018
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement Prog Support Serv.
	Program Support Services Proposal

	Ratification of Agreement between Community Matters and Segerstrom High School for November 12 through November 13, 2015
	agenda
	attachment 1

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of March 9, 2016 through April 12, 2016
	Agenda
	PO Summary Report
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of March 9, 2016 through April 12, 2016
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claims Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File Numbers: LBI 1501160 RV and PER 1502087
	Agenda

	Authorization to Utilize California Multiple Award Schedule Agreement with IDSC Holdings, Inc., Snap-On Industries for Purchase of Auto Shop Tools and Supplies
	Agenda

	Approval of Four Deductive Change Orders for Projects at Alternative Education Facilities, Heninger, King, and Wilson Elementary Schools
	AIB 

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Two-Story Building at Alternative Education Facilities Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program Utilizing an Alternative Delivery Method
	AIB 

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof Replacement at Heninger Elementary School
	AIB 

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 2 – New Kindergarten Building and Sitework at King Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	AIB 

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for the Proposition 39 Project at Wilson Elementary School
	AIB 

	Acceptance of Five Notices of Completion for Projects at Alternative Education Facilities, Heninger, King, Wilson Elementary Schools, and Saddleback High School
	AIB 

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Two-Story Building at Alternative Education Facilities Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program Utilizing an Alternative Delivery Method
	AIB 

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Roof Replacement at Heninger Elementary School
	AIB 

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 2 – New Kindergarten Building and Sitework at King Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	AIB 

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Replacement for the Proposition 39 Project at Wilson Elementary School
	AIB 

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 504 – New Construction of Two-Story Classroom Building at Saddleback High School Under Emergency Repair Program
	AIB 

	Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3092 - Proclaiming May 2-6, 2016, as National Teacher/Support Staff Appreciation Week and May 15-21, 2016, as Classified School Employee Week
	Agenda
	Resolution 3092

	Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3093 - Proclaiming May 6-12, 2016, as National School Nurses’ Week
	Agenda
	Resolution 3093

	Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3094 - Proclaiming May 15-21, 2016 as National Police Week
	Agenda
	Resolution 3094

	Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3103 – Authorization of Board Member’s Absence from Board Meeting
	R. Richardson Absence-3-22-16
	Reso for R. Richardson Absence - 3-22-16

	Adoption of Resolution No.15/16-3104 Authorization of Amendment No. 04 to California State Preschool Contract CSPP-5322 for 2015-16 Program Year
	Agenda
	Amendment No. 4 CSPP-5322
	Resolution 15-16-3088

	Acknowledgement of Receipt of El Sol Science & Arts Academy Charter School Charter Renewal Petition
	Agenda

	Approval of Update to Designated Positions and Disclosure Categories for Statement of Economic Interest Filing
	AIB
	Attachment - Exhibit A
	Attachment - Exhibit B

	Approval of Annual Dues for CORE Districts for the 2016-17 School Year
	AIB- CORE Dues
	CORE SOW_Partnership Agreement_SAUSD

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Charter Renewal Petition for El Sol Science & Arts Academy
	Agenda

	Approval to Rename Community Day School
	agenda
	attachment

	Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal from Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA)
	AIB
	Attachment-Flyer
	Attachment-Proposal

	Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal from Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) to Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA)
	AIB
	Attachment-Flyer
	Attachment-Negotiations Preamble & Proposal

	Jose Hernandez Mariachi Academy Update
	Agenda

	Building Services: State of District Maintenance
	AIB 
	Presentation

	Approval to Rename Community Day School to REACH Academy
	agenda

	Authorization to Reject all Bids for Package No. 1 - New Construction of Joint-Use Community Center at Roosevelt/Walker Elementary Schools
	AIB 

	Authorization to Award Contracts for Bid Packages No. 1 – Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Projects at King and Pio Pico Elementary Schools
	AIB 

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Band Practice Lighting at Santa Ana High School
	AIB

	Authorization to Award Contract for the Purchase of Fresh Produce Products and Services to Sunrise Produce Company
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contracts for Home-to-School Student Transportation Services Districtwide
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3097 – California Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act Program and Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3098 – Approval of Informal Bidding Procedures Pursuant to the California Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act
	Agenda
	Resolution 3097
	Resolution 3098

	Ratification of Tentative Agreement with Communications Workers of America (CWA)
	AIB
	Attachment-T.A.
	Attachment-OCDE

	Board Policy (BP) 5131 - Conduct (For Adoption)
	agenda
	policy

	Board Policy (BP) 5145.4 - Bullying (For Adoption)
	agenda
	policy

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



